
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Cabinet 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 15 DECEMBER 
2011 
 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE,  
UB8 1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
 
Councillors in the Cabinet 
 
Ray Puddifoot (Chairman) 
Leader of the Council 
 

David Simmonds (Vice-Chairman) 
Deputy Leader / Education & Children’s Services 
 

Jonathan Bianco 
Finance, Property & Business Services 
 

Keith Burrows 
Planning, Transportation & Recycling 
 

Philip Corthorne 
Social Services, Health & Housing 
 

Henry Higgins 
Culture, Sport & Leisure 
 

Douglas Mills 
Improvement, Partnerships & Community Safety 
 

Scott Seaman-Digby 
Co-ordination & Central Services 
 

  
Published:  
Wednesday, 7 December 2011 
 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available  
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact: Mark Braddock 
Tel: 01895 250470 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: mbraddock@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
www.hillingdon.gov.uk  

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters before this meeting  
 

3 To approve the minutes of the last Cabinet meeting 1 - 16 
 

4 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be 
considered in public and that the items of business marked Part 2 in 
private 

 
 

 

 
Cabinet Reports - Part 1 (Public) 
 

5 Month 7 2011/12 Revenue and Capital Monitoring Report              
(Cllr Bianco) 

17 - 40 
 

6 The Council's Budget 2012/13 and Medium Term Financial Forecast 
2012/13 to 2014/15 (Cllrs Puddifoot and Bianco) 

41 - 184 
 

7 Financial Support to Voluntary Organisations (Cllr Mills) 185 - 240 
 

8 Gift Funding for Planning Functions (Cllr Burrows) 241 - 246 
 

9 Adult Social Care - Local Account 2010/2011 (Cllr Corthorne) 247 - 260 
 

10 Planning Obligations - quarterly monitoring report (Cllr Burrows) 261 - 288 
 



 

 
Cabinet Reports - Part 2 (Private and Not for Publication) 
 

11 Careers Information, Advice and Guidance Options 2012               
(Cllr Simmonds) 

289 - 294 
 

12 Electronic Document Management Project (Cllrs Bianco and 
Seaman-Digby) 

295 - 304 
 

13 Highways Asset Database Development (Cllr Burrows and Seaman-
Digby) 

305 - 310 
 

14 Highgrove Pool Refurbishment - Second Stage Tender (Cllrs Bianco 
and Seaman-Digby) 

311 - 324 
 

15 Preventative Social Care Services: Appointment of Age UK Hillingdon 
to provide the Handyperson Service (Cllrs Corthorne and Seaman-
Digby) 

325 - 334 
 

16 Intermediate Care Services: Approval of Contract with Care UK   
(Cllrs Corthorne and Seaman-Digby) 

335 - 340 
 

17 Personalisation of accommodation-based Learning Disability Services 
(Cllrs Corthorne and Seaman-Digby) 

341 - 360 
 

18 The Lancaster Centre & Hermitage Nursery, Lancaster Road, 
Uxbridge (Cllr Bianco) 

361 - 370 
 

19 54 Howletts Lane, Ruislip (Cllr Bianco) 371 - 378 
 

20 Voluntary Sector Leases Update (Cllr Bianco) 379 - 386 
 

 
The reports listed above in Part 2 are not made public because they contains exempt 
information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) 
Act 1985 (as amended) and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs 
the public interest in disclosing it. 

 
 

21 Any other items the Chairman agrees are relevant or urgent  
 



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 1 - 

Minutes 
 
Cabinet 
Thursday, 24 November 2011 
Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
 

 

Published on: 25 November 2011 
Decisions come into effect on: 2 December 2011 

 
 

 Cabinet Members Present:  
Ray Puddifoot (Chairman) 
Jonathan Bianco 
Keith Burrows 
Philip Corthorne 
Douglas Mills 
Scott Seaman-Digby 
 
Members also Present:  
John Riley 
George Cooper 
Judith Cooper 
Brian Crowe 
Janet Duncan 
Dominic Gilham 
Paul Harmsworth 
Patricia Jackson 
Peter Kemp 
Mo Khursheed 
Edward Lavery 
 

425. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
Councillor David Simmonds and Councillor Henry Higgins gave their apologies for 
the meeting. 
 
 

426. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS BEFORE THIS MEETING 
 
Councillor Douglas Mills declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Item 6 
(minute 430) as a local resident affected by the proposed HS2 route and left the 
room during discussion and voting on the item. 
 
Councillor Douglas Mills declared a personal interest in Item 12 (minute 436) due to 
a family interest in the Willow Tree Centre. He remained in the room during 
consideration of this item. 
 
Councillor George Cooper declared a personal interest in Item 6 (minute 420) as a 
Member of the Colne Valley Partnership, which is affected by the proposed HS2 
route. He remained in the room during consideration of this item. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 2 - 
 

 
427. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LAST CABINET MEETING 

 
The decisions and minutes of the last meeting were approved as a correct record. 
 

428. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED 
PART 2 IN PRIVATE 
 
This was confirmed. 
 

429. DRAFT WEST LONDON WASTE PLAN: PROPOSED SUBMISSION STAGE 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet:- 
 
1. Notes the responses received to the consultations held during February 

and March 2011 on the West London Waste Plan: Proposed Sites and 
Policies Consultation Document, as detailed in the Summary Report of 
Consultations. 

 
2. Notes that various sites have been deleted from the Proposed 

Submission draft of the West London Waste Plan. In Hillingdon these 
were: 

 
• Tavistock Road Coal Depot, West Drayton 
• Silverdale Road Industrial area, Hayes 

 
3. Approves the Proposed Submission Draft of the West London Waste Plan 

for public consultation.  
 
4. Grants delegated authority to the Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate 

Director of Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services to 
agree, in conjunction with the Cabinet Member for Planning, 
Transportation and Recycling, to the Sustainability Appraisal and 
Equalities Impact Assessment; and to make any minor editing and textual 
changes to the Proposed Submission Draft of the West London Waste 
Plan before it is formally published. 

  
5. Approves the Proposed Submission Draft of the West London Waste Plan 

as a material consideration for the purposes of development 
management. 

 
6. Instructs officers to carry out a minimum six-week public consultation on 

the Proposed Submission Draft of the West London Waste Plan and the 
Sustainability Appraisal in compliance with the adopted Statement of 
Community Involvement, and for officers to report back to a future 
meeting of Cabinet the outcome of public consultation and 
recommendations for changes to the Plan prior to its submission for 

Page 2



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 3 - 
 

formal examination to the Department for Communities and Local 
Government. 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet received a report which presented the results of the consultation held in 
February and March 2011 on the West London Waste Plan Proposed Sites and 
Policies Consultation Document. Cabinet endorsed the removal of two sites within 
the Borough from the draft Plan, which it deemed inappropriate for inclusion. After 
due consideration of all the facts, Cabinet approved the draft plan and thanked local 
residents for their significant involvement during the consultation period, some of 
who were present at the meeting. Cabinet also sought residents’ continued support 
as the draft Waste Plan passed through the next consultation stage. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have chosen to amend the draft Plan or not to approve it for the next 
stage of consultation, which would have resulted in delays in the final adoption of the 
Plan across West London. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
Jales Tippell –  
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 

430. UPDATE ON THE GOVERNMENT'S CONSULTATION ON HIGH SPEED RAIL 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Cabinet: 
 

1. Notes the contents of the report; 
 

2. Strongly appreciates the efforts of local residents groups that have been 
established in response to the HS2 proposal and reaffirms this Council's 
commitment to work closely with and support them during the 
campaign; 

 
3. Instructs officers to continue work on opposing the Government’s 

current proposals for High Speed Rail, including joint working with the 
51M Group, and to report back to Cabinet on any significant issues and; 

 
4. Agrees that should the Secretary of State for Transport decide to pursue 

the proposal, that the Leader of the Council can take all necessary 
action in pursuit of the campaign, including legal action, funding and 
partnerships with any other local authorities / organisations; and 
furthermore agrees that delegated authority be given to the Borough 
Solicitor and the Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate Director of 
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services to formally 
implement any actions directed by the Leader. 

Page 3



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 4 - 
 

Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet received an update on matters regarding the Government’s proposals for 
High Speed Rail and welcomed the effort by local residents and Hillingdon against 
HS2 over the last year in campaigning against the proposed route. 
 
Cabinet gave full delegated authority to the Leader of the Council and Chief Officers 
to effectively and flexibly respond to any Government decision on the matter and, if 
necessary to take legal action to protect the interests of residents and businesses in 
the Borough. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
None. 
 
Officer to action 
 
Jales Tippell 
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 
 
 

431. ARMED SERVICES COMMUNITY COVENANT 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet: 
 

1. Welcomes the principle of a local Armed Forces Community Covenant; 
 

2. Delegates authority to the Leader of the Council to sign up to and 
establish an Armed Forces Community Covenant between the Borough 
and the Local Armed Forces Community and; 

 
3. Delegates authority to the Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate 

Director of Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services, 
in consultation with the Leader of the Council and local Armed Services, 
to agree and submit any bids for the Community Covenant Grant 
Scheme. 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet gave its full endorsement to the proposal for a local Community Covenant 
as an important statement of mutual support between Hillingdon’s civilian community 
and the local Armed Forces community. Cabinet was proud of the strong ties and 
support the Council had already given to the military, including ex-servicemen.  
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
None. 

Page 4



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 5 - 
 

 
Officers to action: 
 
Glenda Greenfield / Lyn Summers 
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 

432. GIFT FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS - SPENHILL REGENERATION 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet: 
 

1. Accepts the offer of a gift from Spenhill Regeneration Ltd (who are 
connected to Tesco Plc) in accordance with the provisions of Section 93 
of the Local Government Act 2003 and; 

 
2. Delegates authority to the Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate 

Director of Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services, 
in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation 
and Recycling, to appoint the necessary consultant(s) required as set 
out in the report. 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet agreed to receive a small amount of monies to fund an independent 
highways consultant as part of the planning process. Cabinet felt it justifiable for the 
developer to contribute to the public cost of carrying out its planning functions. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have refused the gift, which would have not been in the best interests 
of the local communities, tax-payers or the Council. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
James Rodger –  
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 
 

433. GIFT FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS - INLAND HOMES 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet accepts the offer of a gift from Inland Homes in accordance with 
the provisions of Section 93 of the Local Government Act 2003. 
 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet agreed to receive a small amount of monies to assist with the complex 
planning application process at the former National Air Traffic Services site. Cabinet 

Page 5



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 6 - 
 

felt it justifiable for the developer to contribute to the public cost of carrying out its 
planning functions. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have refused the gift, which would have not been in the best interests 
of the local communities, tax-payers or the Council. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
Matthew Duigan / James Rodger –  
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 
 
 

434. REVIEW OF TOWN TWINNING 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Cabinet: 
 

1. Notes the findings of the Working Group; 
 

2. Instructs officers to end the arrangement with Emden in Germany by 
mutual agreement; 

 
3. Agrees, subject to annual review, to maintain an annual budget for town 

twinning; 
 

4. Notes the Town Twinning Guidelines for the use of resources and; 
 

5. Requests that the Leader of the Council formally assign responsibility, 
as lead members, for the provision and direction of town twinning 
jointly to the Cabinet Members for Culture, Sport & Leisure and 
Improvement, Partnership & Community Safety. 

 
Reasons for the decision 
 
Cabinet received the report of the Working Group set up to review partnership 
arrangements with Hillingdon’s twinned local authorities. Cabinet agreed to update 
and refresh the arrangements and provide improved accountability. Cabinet also 
agreed that support to two authorities within Germany was unsustainable and that 
the relationship with Emden be ended by mutual agreement. Cabinet endorsed the 
continued tripartite arrangement with Mantes-La-Jolie (in France) and Schleswig (in 
Germany). 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have agreed to abolish all Town Twinning activity or chosen to explore 
alternative authorities to twin with. 

Page 6



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 7 - 
 

 
Officer to action: 
 
Howard Griffin - 
Planning, Environment, Education & Community S 
 
 

435. PROPOSED SELF-FINANCING IMPLEMENTATION FOR THE HOUSING 
REVENUE ACCOUNT 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet: 
 

1. Note that, subject to the enactment of the Localism Bill, the financial 
regime for the HRA will significantly change from April 2012; 

 
2. Note that a further report based on the actual self financing settlement 

will be brought before Cabinet in February as part of the  2012-13 rent 
and budget setting process; 

 
3. Agree a broad strategy for the HRA which involves the development of 

supported housing and planned investment in the housing stock and; 
 

4. Delegate authority to the Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Director 
of Adult Social Care, Health and Housing, in consultation with the 
Leader of the Council and Cabinet Members for Finance, Property and 
Business Services & Social Services, Health and Housing, to agree and 
submit the Council's response to the Government's draft self-financing 
determination. 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet noted the new financing regime for the Housing Revenue Account and gave 
its endorsement to making use of this opportunity to develop supported housing 
accommodation to meeting both service and financial priorities and invest in the 
existing Council housing stock. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected  
 
Cabinet had no alternative options as the new regime was to be mandatory in 
nature. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
Neil Stubbings – Social Care, Health and Housing 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 8 - 
 

436. COUNCIL BUDGET - MONTH 6 2011/12 REVENUE AND CAPITAL MONITORING 
REPORT 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet: 
 

1. Note the forecast budget position for revenue and capital as at Month 6 
 

2. Note the treasury 6 month update at Appendix B and agree the 
amendment to the 2011/12 Treasury Management Strategy 

 
3. Approve the retaining of agency staff as detailed in Appendix C 

 
4. Approve award of grant funding to the Willow Tree Centre in the form of 

match funding up to the value of £300k 
 

5. Delegate authority to the Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate Director 
of Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services, in 
consultation with the Cabinet Member for Finance, Property and 
Business Services, to appoint technical consultants for New Years 
Green Lane in order to action the Cabinet decision of 29 September 
2011. 

 
6. Agree to release £50k from contingency to cover the cost of contracting 

in-house on a temporary basis Haste Hill, Ruislip and Uxbridge Golf 
Courses. Furthermore, agrees to delegate all necessary decisions in 
respect of this matter to the Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate 
Director of Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services, 
in consultation with the Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for 
Finance, Property and Business Services. 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet received an update on the Council’s strong financial position and made a 
number of necessary decisions in relation to the Council’s investment strategy, 
agency staff and remediation work at New Years Green Lane. Cabinet also 
approved a grant to the Willow Tree Centre in order for the organisation to expand 
and grow its services to the community. Furthermore, decisions were made to bring 
back in-house on a temporary basis three local golf courses to ensure their 
continued viability. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
None. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
Paul Whaymand, Central Services 
 

Page 8



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 9 - 
 

437. THE WILLOWS SPECIAL SCHOOL, STIPULARIS DRIVE, HAYES 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet approves the grant of a 125 year lease of The Willows Special 
School on the terms outlined in this report in order to facilitate the conversion 
of the school to an Academy. 
 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet agreed the grant of a 125 year lease to the school to facilitate their 
conversion to Academy status. Cabinet noted that decisions regarding academies 
are made by the Secretary of State for Education and therefore the Council had no 
choice other than to progress with the transfer of the premises. 
 
Alternative options to consider and action 
 
None. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
Mike Paterson   
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 
Exempt Information 
 
This report was included in Part II as it contained information relating to the financial 
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that 
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as 
amended. 
 

438. AWARD OF ICT DESKTOP SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet agrees: 
 

1. To the use of Google Business Applications as the Council’s desktop 
suite of software as set out in the report; 

 
2. To award Cloudreach Limited a 4 year Desktop Services contract to 

deliver the agreed applications; 
 

3. To agree to include within the contract documentation a permitted 
option to extend the contract for two further one year periods, for which 
approval would be sought from Cabinet, upon completion of the initial 
four year period; 

 

Page 9



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 10 - 
 

4. To agree to the release of funds from the ICT Single Development Plan 
accordingly in the sum of £140,000 for the migration costs 
and preparatory upgrading of the ICT estate necessary for the project 
commencement. Annual revenue costs are included in the Council’s 
base budget for Corporate ICT and; 

 
5. To agree to withdraw the exempt nature of relevant parts of the report 

solely for Officers of the Council to use to provide public information 
about this initiative and for other related purposes. 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet agreed to move forward with the award of the most economically 
advantageous desktop services contract to enable the Council to realise the 
tremendous opportunities afforded by Cloud computing. Cabinet noted that the move 
would establish a new web-based desktop computing environment with a range of 
productivity tools and applications that were interoperable.  
 
Cabinet endorsed the strong financial and business transformation case for the 
move and noted that the procurement process had been undertaken with all due 
diligence.  
 
Alternatives options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have decided to award the contract to a different bidder or it could 
have made the decision to defer and not pursue the opportunities of Cloud 
computing at the present time.  
 
Officer to action: 
 
Steve Palmer - 
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 
Exempt Information 
 
This report was included in Part II as it contained information relating to the financial 
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that 
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as 
amended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 11 - 
 

439. FILING CONTRACT 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet: 
 

1) Agree to the extension of the existing contract with Oasis Filing for a 
period of one year to provide off site storage as set out in the report. 

 
2) Note the work undertaken and further work planned to reduce the use of 

the off site storage contract.  
 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet agreed to a short extension of the current contract in order to provide the 
Council with flexibility and continued service provision until further work had been 
completed on future corporate scanning, document management and storage 
requirements. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have decided to move existing files back into Council premises or re-
tender the current contract.  
 
Officer to action: 
 
Steve Smith - 
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 
Exempt Information 
 
This report was included in Part II as it contained information relating to the financial 
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that 
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as 
amended. 
 
 

440. MANUAL / BLUE COLLAR AGENCY CONTRACT 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Cabinet: 
 

1. Approve the award of a new two year contract to ASAP Pertemps, with 
the option for a permitted extension of up to a further two years subject 
to approval, for the provision of manual / blue collar temporary agency 
workers at a cost of £1.9M per annum. 

 

Page 11



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 12 - 
 

2. Approve the use of the Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation 
procurement framework for ‘Managed Services Temporary Agency 
Resources’ to directly award the new contract. 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet approved the award of a new two-year contract, via a framework agreement, 
to cover the provision of manual / blue-collar temporary workers within the Council. 
Cabinet noted that this enabled the Council to address the impact of the new Agency 
Worker Regulations. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have continued with the existing contract, extended the current 
contract or sought competitive tenders for a new contract. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
Mike Talbot –  
Central Services 
 
Exempt Information 
 
This report was included in Part II as it contained information relating to the financial 
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that 
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as 
amended. 
 
 

441. FORMER BELMORE ALLOTMENT, BURNS CLOSE, HAYES 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet:  
 

1. Appropriate Plot A, Belmore Allotments into the Housing Revenue 
Account for the development of Supported Housing  

 
2. Declare the subject site Plot B Belmore Allotments surplus to 

requirements 
 

3. Instructs Officers to market the site Plot B Belmore Allotments with the 
benefit of planning permission and dispose of the site by “informal 
tender” 

 
4. Delegate authority to the Leader of the Council and the Cabinet Member 

for Finance, Property and Business Services to decide which informal 
offer to accept and pursue.  

Page 12



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 13 - 
 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet made the necessary property decisions in relation to the former Belmore 
Allotments site in order to declare the site surplus and provide the necessary funds 
to facilitate the wider supported housing programme. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have decided to retain the site for allotment use, sell the site to a 
Housing Association or use the site itself to develop new Council housing. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
Boe Williams-Obasi 
Planning, Environment, Education & Community Services 
 
Exempt Information 
 
This report was included in Part II as it contained information relating to the financial 
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that 
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as 
amended. 
 
 

442. ACOL CRESCENT, SOUTH RUISLIP 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet:  
 

1. Appropriate Plot 1, Acol Crescent into the Housing Revenue Account for 
the Council development of Supported Housing  

 
2. Declare the site Plot 2 Acol Crescent surplus to requirements 

 
3. Instructs Officers to market the site Plot 2 Acol Crescent with the benefit 

of planning permission and dispose of the site by “informal tender” 
 

4. Delegate authority to the Leader of the Council and the Cabinet Member 
for Finance, Property and Business Services to decide which informal 
offer to accept and pursue. 

 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet made the necessary property decisions in relation to the Acol Crescent site 
in order to declare the site surplus and provide the necessary funds to facilitate the 
wider supported housing programme. 

Page 13



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 14 - 
 

 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have decided keep the site in Council ownership to develop new 
Council housing. 
 
Officer to action: 
 
Boe Williams-Obasi 
Planning, Environment, Education & Community Services 
 
Exempt Information 
 
This report was included in Part II as it contained information relating to the financial 
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that 
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as 
amended. 
 
 

443. VOLUNTARY SECTOR LEASES UPDATE 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Cabinet agrees the rent set out in the report and instructs the Deputy 
Chief Executive and Corporate Director of Planning, Environment, Education 
and Community Services to then commission the Borough Solicitor to 
complete the appropriate lease documentation. 
 
Reasons for decision 
 
Cabinet considered an application from the South Ruislip Community Association 
and agreed a lease and proposed rent in accordance with the Council’s Voluntary 
Sector Leasing Policy. It was noted that the Cabinet Member had met with 
representatives of the Association at a petition hearing on 9th November where he 
had endorsed their proposal for the terms of a new lease. 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected 
 
Cabinet could have chosen not to apply the Voluntary Sector Leasing Policy.  
 
Officer to action: 
 
Greg Morrison - 
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

- Page 15 - 
 

Exempt Information 
 
This report was included in Part II as it contained information relating to the financial 
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that 
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as 
amended. 
 
 

444. ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN AGREES ARE RELEVANT OR URGENT 
 
None. 
 
The meeting closed at 7.50pm 
 
 
 
 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
 
DECISION AUTHORITY 
 
Meeting after Cabinet, the Executive Scrutiny fully endorsed all of Cabinet’s 
decisions and they therefore now come into effect from 5pm, Friday 2nd 
December 2011. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

MONTH 7 2011/12 REVENUE AND CAPITAL MONITORING 
 
Cabinet Member   Councillor Jonathan Bianco 
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Finance, Property and Business Services 
   
Report Author  Paul Whaymand, Central Services 
   

Papers with report  None 
 

HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Purpose of report 
 

 The report sets out the Council’s overall 2011/12 revenue & 
capital position, as forecast at the end of Month 7 (October).  
The in-year revenue position is forecast as an underspend of 
£2,349k. 
Total capital expenditure for 2011-15 is forecast to be £3,817k 
lower than the revised budget, with a forecast underspend in 
2011/12 of £42,587k, which is largely attributed to rephasing. 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 Achieving value for money is an important element of the 
Council’s medium term financial plan. 

   
Financial Cost  N/A 
   
Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Corporate Services and Partnerships 

   
Ward(s) affected  All 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Cabinet: 
 
1. Note the forecast budget position for revenue and capital as at Month 7 
2. Note the treasury Month 7 update at Appendix B 
3. Approve the retaining of agency staff as detailed in Appendix C 
4. Approve the rephasing of capital budgets 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 

Reasons for Recommendations 
 

1. The reason for the monitoring recommendation is to ensure that the Council achieves its 
budgetary objectives. The report informs Cabinet of the latest forecast revenue and capital 
position for the current year 2011/12. 

2. Recommendation 4 seeks authority to rephase capital budgets, forming the basis for the 
2012/13 capital programme and remove budgets previously allocated to cancelled projects. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

 
Alternative options considered 
 
3. There are no other options proposed for consideration. 

 
SUMMARY 
 

A) Revenue 

4. The in year revenue monitoring position as at Month 7 (October) shows that forecast net 
expenditure for the year 2011/12 is £2,349k less than the budget, a £288k improvement on 
Month 6.  There is a £99k forecast underspend on directorate budgets comprising a pressure of 
£998k (£182k adverse movement) in SCH&H, offset by a £209k underspend (£127k favourable 
movement) in PEECS, a £305k underspend (£53k favourable) in Central Services and a £583k 
(£40k favourable) underspend on contingency. The remaining overspend is offset by the 
projected underspend in capital financing costs of £2,250k (£250k favourable) due to budgets 
set aside in advance for schools capital financing and other priority projects, which are not 
forecast to be needed in this financial year. 

5. Although the budget position is showing an underspend there are still significant budgetary 
risks remaining. The Government consulted over the summer on potentially further top-slicing 
local authority revenue support grant to fund a national shortfall in funding for Academy 
schools. The consultation indicated that they were considering applying this top-slice in the 
current financial year as well as ongoing. If the Government go ahead with top-slicing in-year 
this could worsen the current year’s budget position by up to £1.3m. 

6. The balances brought forward at 31st March 2011 were £17,022k. £1,793k of this sum was 
applied in support of the 2011/12 budget as part of the budget strategy, as agreed at Council 
Tax setting. The forecast balances as at 31st March 2012 are £17,578k (an improvement of 
£288k on month 6), as a result of the budgeted drawdown from balances (-£1,793k) and the 
forecast in-year underspend (£2,349k). 

B) Capital 

7. Latest forecast outturn on the 2011/12 General Fund capital programme is £52,527k, a 
reduction of £8,925k from that reported in Month 6.  This movement primarily relates to further 
expected rephasing of expenditure into 2012/13. 

8. The Council Resourced programme for 2011-15, consisting of current projects and future 
programmes of works,  is currently projected to result in a net pressure of £167k (compared 
with Month 6 £540k), consisting of £3,421k pressures which is largely mitigated by £3,254k of 
un-required budget (detailed in table 7).  £4,000k of unallocated contingency remains in the 
Capital Programme for this period. 

9. General Fund Capital Receipts of £6,547k are expected in 2011/12, with a total of £47,962k 
over the period 2011-15 representing a shortfall against approved budget of £6,242k which will 
result in an increased call on Prudential Borrowing. 

10. Latest forecasts on the HRA capital programme indicate a 2011/12 outturn of £12,709k (Month 
6, £13,380k) from a revised budget of £14,896k.  The reported variance relates to projects no 
longer going ahead and minor rephasing of projects into 2012/13. 

Page 18



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

A) REVENUE 

11. Table 1 indicates the overall impact of the expenditure forecast now reported on the approved 
budget and the resulting balances position.  

Table 1 
2011/12                                           

(As at Month 7) 
  

Variances (+ adv/- fav) 
2011/12 
Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Changes 

  

Current 
Budget 

Forecast % Var 
of 

budget 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 7) 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 6) 

Change 
from 
Month 

6 

£’000 £’000   £’000 £’000   £’000 £’000 £’000 

239,453 -2,222 
Directorates Budgets 
on normal activities 237,231 237,132 0% -99 -61 -38 

-42,915 2,222 
Corporate Budgets on 
normal activities -40,693 -42,943 6% -2,250 -2,000 -250 

196,539 0 Total net expenditure 196,539 194,190 -1% -2,349 -2,061 -288 
-194,746 0 Budget Requirement -194,746 -194,746   0 0 0 

1,793 0 Net total 1,793 -556   -2,349 -2,061 -288 

-17,022   Balances b/f 1/4/011 -17,022 -17,022   0 0 0 

    
Transfer from 
earmarked reserves       0 0 0 

-15,229 0 Balances c/f 31/3/12 -15,229 -17,578   -2,349 -2,061 -288 
 

Directorates’ Forecast Expenditure Month 7 

12. Table 2 shows further details on the budget, forecast and variance at directorate level. Further 
detail on each directorate is shown in Appendix A. The group forecasts exclude sums provided 
for in contingency which are set out in table 3. 

Table 2 
    

Variances (+ adv/- fav) 

2011/12           
Original 
Budget 

Budget 
changes  

2011/12 
Current 
Budget 
(as at 
Month 
7)  

Directorate 

  

2011/12                                           
Forecast                    
(as at 

Month 7) 
% Var 
of 

budget 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 7) 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 6) 

Change 
from 
Month 

6 
£’000 £’000 £’000     £’000   £’000 £’000 £’000 
326,915 -6,454 320,461 SCHH Exp 329,528 3% +9,067 +9,868 -801 
-199,190 -1,628 -200,818   Inc -208,887 4% -8,069 -9,052 +983 
127,724 -8,081 119,643   Total 120,641 1% +998 +816 +182 
396,479 -10,563 385,917 PEECS Exp 385,117 0% -800 -610 -190 
-301,269 7,093 -294,176   Inc -293,585 0% +591 +528 +63 
95,210 -3,470 91,740   Total 91,531 0% -209 -82 -127 
9,511 19,239 28,750 CS Exp 28,470 -1% -280 -224 -56 
-6,578 -9,910 -16,488  Inc -16,513 0% -25 -28 +3 
2,933 9,329 12,262   Total 11,957 -2% -305 -252 -53 

11,786 0 11,786 Contingency   11,203 -5% -583 -543 -40 
     1,800  0      1,800  Priority Growth   1,800 0% 0 0 0 

239,453 -2,222 237,231 
Sub-Total Normal 
Activities   237,132 0% -99 -61 -38 

Page 19



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

 
13. Social Care, Health & Housing (SCH&H) are projecting a pressure of £998k (£182k 

adverse movement). The Month 7 position is showing an adverse movement of £108k in 
Older People’s services as a result of increased residential placement spend. There is also a 
£74k pressure from additional redundancy costs above that provided in the current year’s 
budget.  

14. Planning, Environment, Education & Community Services (PEECS) are forecasting a 
favourable variance of £209k (£127k improvement) as at Month 7. The favourable 
movement is the net result of an improvement in the School Improvement Service through the 
application of grant income to eligible, previously base budget funded, expenditure.  This is 
offset by a pressure in Sport and Green Spaces as a result of the Council taking possession of 
the three golf courses and inheriting the rent and income pressures.     

15. Central Services (CS) is forecasting a £305k favourable variance (£53k improvement) as at 
Month 7, largely arising from a staffing underspend as the restructure of services are 
implemented as part of the BID programme.  

Progress on the delivery of 2011/12 Savings 

16. Analysis of progress on the implementation of savings proposals included in the 2011/12 
budget continues to indicate that the Council is largely on track to deliver the majority of the 
savings. The following table summarises the status for the MTFF projects. 

RAG Status Central  
Services 

PEECS SCH&H Cross 
Cutting 

Total 
Nov 

Total 
Oct 

Blue (banked)       2,543       9,415      9,098         954     22,010    21,467 
Green (on-track)            65          852      1,380         300       2,597      2,563 
Amber (some Slippage 
Or Risky Project at an  
Early stage) 

           26           832         291             0       1,149      2,026 

Red (serious 
Delivery problems) 

             0          933          600             0        1,533       1,233 

Redundancy costs              0         -712         -338             0       -1,050     -1,050 
Total       2,634     11,319     11,031       1,254     26,238    26,238 

17. The projected shortfall on those savings classed as red is currently estimated at £1,533k (5.8% 
of total savings) an increase of £300k on last month. This arises from the reclassification of a 
further saving relating to the reshaping of learning disability housing and support, although it is 
expected to be delivered in full in 2012/13.  This shortfall has been more than offset by the 
early delivery of £450k of new savings from the disabilities case review project.  A breakdown 
of the red projects is shown in the following table: 

 
  

Group Proposal £000s 
PEECS Corporate Landlord 98 
 Youth & Connexions review 687 
 Decommission Extended Services Function   148 
SCH&H Learning Disability Housing & Support 300 
 In House Services – Learning Disability 200 
 In House Services – Older people’s Services 100 
Total   1,533 

Page 20



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

18. An additional £543k of savings has now been classified as banked during November giving a 
banked total of 83.9% of the total savings. Within SCH&H there is an increase in banked 
savings of £347k and in PEECS the increase in banked savings is £196k. 

 
Development & Risk Contingency: £583k underspend (£40k improvement)   
  
19. £11,786k of potential calls on the Development & Risk Contingency was incorporated into the 

2011/12 budget. Table 3 shows the amounts that have been allocated or earmarked as at 
Month 7. The £40k improvement in contingency is mainly as a result of a reduction in the 
pressure on Development Control income.         
  
Table 3 

    Development and Risk Contingency 2011/12 
Budget 

Forecast 
as 

needed 
Variance 
(+adv / -
fav) 

Group 

2011/12 allocations: £’000 £’000 £’000   

Commitments:         
General Contingency 1,000 1,000 0 All 
Employers' Pension Contributions 850 850 0 All 
Pump priming for BID savings 400 400 0 ALL 
Uninsured claims 420 420 0 CS 
Carbon Reduction Commitment Energy Efficiency 
Scheme 

460 210 
-250 PEECS 

Development Control Income 350 428 +78 PEECS 
Cost Pressures on Recycling Service 150 150 0 PEECS 
Local Development Framework legal & consultancy fees 100 75 -25 PEECS 
HS2 Challenge contingency 100 100 0 PEECS 
Assisted searches 75 25 -50 PEECS 
Potential new responsibilities in relation to Flood defence 50 5 -45 PEECS 
Building Control Income 50 0 -50 PEECS 
Social Care Pressures (Adults) 4,089 4,089 0 SCHH 
Increase in Transitional Children due to Demographic 
Changes 1,254 1,254 0 SCHH 
Asylum Funding Shortfall 880 1,597 +717 SCHH 
Social Care Pressures (Children's) 500 500 0 SCHH 
Contingency against delivery of grants savings 1,058 0 -1,058 ALL 

Fuel 0 100 +100 PEECS 
Total net contingency 11,786 11,203 -583   

 

20. At this stage, a large proportion of the total contingency is expected to be required in full.  
However, a net underspend on a few items and the assumption that the £1,058k contingency 
against delivery of grants savings will not be drawn down, have resulted in an overall 
underspend of £583k. This assumes that the £1m held in unallocated contingency is called 
upon in full between now and the year end which, at this stage, seems unlikely. Details of these 
variances are discussed below. 

21. There has been no change in the Asylum funding pressure (£717k) since month 6. There has 
been a significant downward movement in the number of UASC for whom LBH can claim 
funding from UKBA due to an individuals change in status.  This relates to children who have 
Exhausted All Appeals (EAA) or have been naturalised.  Grant funding is no longer claimable 

Page 21



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

for this group but the Authority still has a duty support them. The forecast will be further refined 
once the implications of the Q2 asylum grant claim have been assessed. 

22. Up to and including month 4 this cohort had averaged 20 per month however, over the last few 
months there has been a significant increase to 33 in August and to 50 clients in September.  
Within this number those being naturalised has shown a near 40% increase from a total of 46 
in Q1 to 63 in Q2. Neither LBH nor UKBA can influence a client claiming naturalisation which 
results in grant funding ceasing but ongoing liabilities under Leaving Care duties, potentially up 
to 24 years of age. 

23. The forecast position for Development Control Income is a pressure of £428k, which is £78k 
greater than the sum held in contingency, a £30k improvement on Month 6.  The major 
application forecast has a favourable movement of £3k compared to the previous month.  Minor 
applications recovered by £17k in Month 7 but are still 14% lower than the 4 year average.  The 
forecast for other applications has improved by £10k from Month 6 and applications are in line 
with the 4 year average.  Although not reported against this contingency, the pre-application 
income from developers shows a pressure of £47k, reflecting continuing uncertainty in the 
housing market. 

24. The Flood and Water Management Act has conferred new responsibilities upon local 
authorities and the funding that the Council has received as part of the grant settlement for 
2011/12 is £127k.  The Council has completed the Preliminary Flood Risk Appraisal and this 
has been signed off by the Environment Agency.  Recruitment will shortly begin for a flood 
management officer to fulfil the Council’s ongoing responsibilities.  However, the recruitment 
timetable means that the £50k full year cost can be reduced to £5k for the current year. 

25. The fuel budget across the group has been increased by £108k for 2011/12 as part of the 
MTFF process.  However, prices have continued to rise in 2011 and analysis shows that fuel 
budget is already under pressure at the current bulk purchase price of £1.13 per litre.  A range 
of projections have been modelled, the worse case scenario showing a pressure of £176k and 
best case scenario of £97k over the increased budget.  A pressure of £100k is therefore 
considered to be the most likely pressure at this point. 

26. BID revenue pump priming allocated figure to date is £321k, but at Month 7 is it assumed the 
full £400k allocation will be needed.  

Priority Growth: Nil variance (no change)  

27. £1,000k was included in the 2011/12 budget for priority growth and £800k for HIP Initiatives. 
Table 4 summarises the position with regards to each element of priority growth. 

Page 22



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

Table 4 

Priority Growth 2011/12 
Budget 

Agreed 
draw 
downs  

Commitments Unallocated 

2011/12 Unallocated Priority Growth at 
start of the year  

£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 

HIP Initiatives New budget: 800       
Agreed:         

Environmental projects   17     

Heritage projects   88     

Customer Experience      10     
HIP Initiatives unallocated balance 800 115 0 685 
Unallocated non specific growth 1,000       
Ward budget scheme   330     
Gold bursaries   20     
Balance of unallocated growth 1,000 350 0 650 
Total  1,800 465 0 1,335 
 
28. HIP Steering Group has approved £115k of allocations so far this year leaving £685k as yet 

unallocated within the HIP initiatives budget. Cabinet have also agreed the recommendation to 
allocate £330k of priority growth to fund a new Ward budget scheme and £20k of priority 
growth to fund Gold Bursaries. This leaves £650k of priority growth budget unallocated. 
However, the Month 7 forecast assumes that the remaining unallocated budgets for both HIP 
contingency and priority growth will be spent in full. 

Corporate Budgets’ Forecasts: £2,250k underspend (£250k favourable) 

29. Table 5 shows budget, forecast and variance reported on corporate budgets as at Month 7. 

Table 5 

Variances (+ adv/- fav) 
2011/12 
Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Changes 

2011/12 
Current 
Budget 
(as at 
Month 
7)  

Corporate Budgets 2011/12                                           
Forecast 
Outturn                     
(as at 

Month 7) 
Variance 
(As at 

Month 7) 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 6) 

Change 
from 

Month 6 

£’000 £’000 £’000   £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 

-400 400 0 Unallocated  savings 0 0 0 0 
10,697 -584 10,113 Financing Costs 7,863 -2,250 -2,000 -250 

-3,322 0 -3,322 
FRS 17 Pension 
Adjustment -3,322 0 0 0 

-35,169 2,875 -32,294 Asset Management A/c -32,294 0 0 0 

10,836 -383 10,453 
Levy's & other corp 
budgets 10,453 0 0 0 

-25,556 -87 -25,643 Corporate Govt Grants -25,643 0 0 0 
-42,915 2,222 -40,693 Corporate Budgets -42,943 -2,250 -2,000 -250 

 

Page 23



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

30. Financing costs show a forecast underspend of £2,250k at Month 7, an improvement of £250k 
on the Month 6 forecast. This is due to £2,000k being set aside for capital financing for schools 
or other priority projects which is not likely to be needed in 2011/12. 

31. Debt financing costs are now forecast to be £250k underspent due to the rephasing of planned 
capital spend. Investment income remains forecast to be in line with the budget.  

B) CAPITAL 

General Fund Capital Programme 

Programme Monitoring 

32. Table 6 sets out the latest forecast outturn on current General Fund capital projects.  Forecasts 
for future years include live capital projects and programmes of works as included in the draft 
programmes for 2012/13 to 2014/15 reported to Cabinet and Council in February 2011.  
Financial implications included within this report do not take into account further programme 
development yet to be approved by members, the implications of which will be managed 
through the MTFF process detailed in a separate report to Cabinet. 

Table 6: 

General Fund Capital Programme 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 
Total 
(Mth 7) 

Total 
(Mth 6) 

Original Budget   78,907    34,364    29,420    28,305  170,996  170,996  
Revised Budget   95,114    34,364    29,420    28,305  187,203  187,132  
Forecast Outturn   52,527    74,891    28,663    27,305  183,386  183,688  
Council Resourced Variance – see table 7 (33,163)  31,087     (757)  (1,000)  (3,833)  (3,460) 
External Grants Variance   (9,365)   9,365              -              -              -              -  
Other Resources Variance       (59)         75              -              -       16           16  
Programme Variance (42,587)   40,527       (757)   (1,000)  (3,817)  (3,444) 
 

33. Capital expenditure incurred to 31 October 2011 was £16,592k, 31.6% of forecast outturn 
(Month 5 £14,008k).  Expenditure incurred to 31 October 2010 represented 48.4% of final 
outturn, however there are a number of major projects currently on site.  These include Phase 
1 Primary School Expansions, South Ruislip Development, New Years Green Lane Civic 
Amenity Site and Hayes End Library.  In addition the majority of 2011/12 TfL funded 
infrastructure works are scheduled for late 2011/12. 

34. Forecasts for the current financial year have been further updated to reflect likely rephasing of 
projects into 2012/13, with forecasts related to existing school estates and Phase 1 school 
expansion works at Grange Park and Whitehall moved into 2012/13. 

35. Table 7 below sets out variances against the approved Council Resourced programme, with 
movements from Month 6 detailed below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

Table 7: 

Council Resourced Variance 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 Total 
(Mth 7) 

Total 
(Mth 6) 

Pressures:          
Primary School Expansions - Phase 1             -       994       243              -    1,237     1,029  
Primary School Expansions - Rosedale 
Temporary 

            -            7              -              -           7           9  

Botwell Green Leisure Centre    1,187              -              -              -     1,187     1,187  
Farm Barns         18              -              -              -          18          26  
Hayes End Library       110              -              -              -        110              -  
Highgrove Pool Phase II             -        500              -              -        500         500  
Hillingdon Sports & Leisure Centre       274              -              -              -        274        274  
Libraries Refurbishment         48              -              -              -          48          48  
South Ruislip Development             -          40              -              -           40              -  
Total Council Resourced Pressures:    1,637     1,541        243              -     3,421     3,073  
Underspends:             
Primary School Expansions - Phase 1A 
Temporary 

     (273)             -              -              -       (273)      (273) 

Primary School Expansions - Phase 2      (313)             -              -              -       (313)             -  
ICT Single Development Plan      (378)             -              -              -       (378)             -  
Laurel Lane (Longmead) Primary School 
Expansion 

     (247)             -              -              -       (247)      (247) 

Manor Farm Stables Development        (30)             -              -              -         (30)             -  
Suspended Projects:          
Arundel Road Development HIP  (2,013)             -              -              -    (2,013)  (2,013) 

Total Council Resourced Underspends:   (3,254)             -              -              -   (3,254)  (2,533) 

              
Projected Rephasing: (30,546)  30,546              -              -              -              -  
           

Main Programme Variance: (32,163)  32,087       243              -        167        540  

           

General Contingency:   (1,000)   (1,000)   (1,000)   (1,000)   (4,000)   (4,000) 
           

Council Resourced Variance: (33,163)  31,087      (757)  (1,000)  (3,833)   (3,460) 

 

36. The net pressure on Primary School Expansion projects has reduced from £765k to £658k.  
The pre-construction stage of Phase 2 is now expected to be £313k lower than budget due to a 
reduction of 5 FE progressing to the Planning stage within this phase of the programme.  
However this is partially offset by an expected increase in the Phase 1 pressure due to 
programme changes at Grange Park and uncertainty around costs of the delayed Whitehall 
project.  This movement within the Phase 1 programme is not expected to impact upon the 
Council’s ability to deliver sufficient Primary School Places for September 2012. 

37. New pressures are reported this month on Hayes End Library (£110k) and South Ruislip 
Development (£40k) due to internal fees and developers Section 106 contributions payable on 
residential units.  Although capital receipts from the South Ruislip Development are expected to 
be sufficient to fund these pressures, such movements will impact upon General Fund 
financing costs in the longer term. 

38. Forecast outturn on the ICT Single Development Plan has been reduced by £378k to reflect a 
number of projects which are not expected to commence in the current financial year. 

39. Variances reported in table 7 are sufficient to off-set unfunded pressures without an increase in 
borrowing and associated revenue financing costs over and above that currently provided 
within the MTFF.  Specific revenue resources remain to fund the increase in scope at 
Highgrove Pool. 

Page 25



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

40. In addition to reported Council Resourced variances, an overspend of £172k is now forecast on 
Children’s Centres Phase 3 relating to snagging and related works at a number of sites.  
Should officers be unsuccessful in managing this potential pressure, it would be possible to 
fund this from the DfE Urgent Building Condition Works budget. 

 

Capital Financing 

Table 8: 

Capital Receipts 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 
Total 
(Mth 6) 

Total 
(Mth 5) 

Budget approved February 2011 21,319  21,646  10,851  388  54,204  54,204  
Forecast Disposals 6,547  15,895  12,675  12,845  47,962  47,962  
Variance  14,772    5,751   (1,824) (12,457)    6,242     6,242  

 

41. Forecast capital receipts for 2011/12 are estimated to be £6,547k, which would be sufficient to 
fund current year programmes of works unsuitable for financing from Prudential Borrowing.  As 
General Fund capital receipts of only £182k have been achieved by 31 October 2011 and a 
number of high value capital receipts scheduled for quarter 4 there remains a risk that some 
receipts will slip into 2012/13.  It is expected that offers on a number of sites will be received 
during December. 

42. Table 9 summarises forecast prudential borrowing requirement and the future revenue impact 
of the current General Fund capital programme. Revenue impacts are calculated for MRP and 
estimated interest costs; these are tentative forecasts which will be subject to application of 
MRP policies, the Council’s cash flow management and actual interest payable on outstanding 
debt. 

Table 9: 

Prudential Borrowing Forecast 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 
Total 
(Mth 6) 

Total 
(Mth 5) 

Revised Budget   36,114    (9,679)   (2,523)    6,825    30,737    30,737  
Council Resourced Variance (33,163)   31,087       (757)   (1,000)   (3,833)   (3,460) 

Capital Receipts Variance   14,772     5,751    (1,824) 
 

(12,457)    6,242     6,242  
Forecast Borrowing   17,723    27,159    (5,104)   (6,632)   33,146    33,519  
              
Variance (18,391)   36,838    (2,581) (13,457)    2,409     2,782  
Future Revenue Impact   (1,287)    2,579       (181)      (942)       169        195  
 

43. Substantial rephasing of capital expenditure into 2012/13 is sufficient to off-set the impact of 
reduced and delayed disposals on the Council’s borrowing requirement.  Latest MTFF 
projections included in 2012/13 budgets being presented to this meeting contain sufficient 
revenue resources to support the above borrowing in addition to planned future programme 
development. 

 

Housing Revenue Account Capital Programme 

44. Table 10 details the latest forecast outturn for the HRA capital programme, indicating an 
underspend of £857k (Month 6 £994k underspend).  This movement relates to a £226k 
reduction in HCA grant funding which the Council will no longer be able to access due to the 
cancellation of the Denbigh Drive project within Pipeline Phase 2 and an expected underspend 
on the completed Triscott House development. 

 

Page 26



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

Table 10: 

Housing Revenue Account Capital 
Programme 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 

Total 
(Mth 7) 

Total 
(Mth 6) 

Original Budget 14,850      2,326     2,150      2,235    21,561   21,561  
Revised Budget   14,896     2,326      2,150     2,235    21,607   21,833  
Forecast Outturn  12,709      3,656     2,150      2,235    20,750    20,839  
HRA Resourced Variance   (1,837)       980             -              -       (857)     (768) 
External Grants Variance      (100)       100             -             -             -      (226) 
Other Resources Variance      (250)       250              -              -              -              -  
Programme Variance   (2,187)    1,330             -             -      (857)     (994) 
 

45. Year to date expenditure at Month 7 was £6,168k or 48.5% of latest forecast (Month 6 
£5,533k), with major investment in Low Cost Home Ownership and other new build projects 
now expected to be completed by July 2012.  Two projects (Whitehall Road and Brackenbridge 
Drive) are currently subjected to delays due to planning and site preparation thus rephasing 
expenditure into early 2012/13. 

 

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT 

Financial Implications 

6. The financial implications are contained in the body of the report. 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Corporate Finance 

7. This is a Corporate Finance report. 

Legal 

8. There are no legal implications arising from this report. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

9. Monitoring report submissions from Groups. 

Page 27



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

APPENDIX A – Detailed Group Forecasts 

Social Care, Health and Housing (SCH&H) 

Revenue: £998k Pressure (£182k adverse) 

1. The month 7 revenue monitoring report for 2011/12 has been compiled following analysis of 
relevant activity trends and implementation of the MTFF £11.4m savings programme.  In 
summary there is an adverse movement of £182k from the month 6 position resulting in a 
forecast of £998k pressure as shown in the table below. 

  2011/12                                        
(As at Month 7) 

  

Variances (+ adv/- fav) 

Services   Current 
Budget 

Forecast % Var 
of 

budg
et 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 7) 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 6) 

Change 
from 

Month 6 

    £’000 £’000   £’000 £’000 £’000 

Children & Families Services Exp +31,616 +31,453 -1% -163 -243 +80 
  Inc -3,651 -3,791 4% -140 -60 -80 
  Total +27,965 +27,662 -1% -303 -303 -0 
Asylum Services Exp +11,895 +11,742 -1% -153 -0 -153 
  Inc -10,851 -10,698 -1% +153 -0 +153 
  Total +1,044 +1,044 0% -0 -0 -0 
Older People’s Services Exp +37,652 +39,418 5% +1,767 +1,068 +699 
  Inc -8,629 -9,478 10% -849 -258 -591 
  Total +29,023 +29,940 3% +918 +810 +108 

Physical & Sensory Disability 
Services Exp 

+8,751 +8,817 1% +66 +47 +20 

  Inc -507 -716 41% -209 -190 -20 
  Total +8,244 +8,101 -2% -143 -143 -0 
Learning Disability Services Exp +31,735 +32,133 1% +397 +397 -0 
  Inc -5,494 -5,691 4% -197 -197 -0 
  Total +26,241 +26,442 1% +201 +201 -0 
Mental Health Services Exp +7,390 +7,441 1% +50 +47 +3 
  Inc -336 -387 15% -50 -47 -3 
  Total +7,054 +7,054 0% -0 -0 -0 
Housing Benefits  Exp +161,640 +165,772 3% +4,132 +5,634 -1,502 
  Inc -158,115 -162,000 2% -3,881 -5,383 +1,502 
  Total +3,525 +3,772 7% +251 +251 -0 
Housing Needs Services  Exp +12,741 +15,622 23% +2,881 +2,911 -30 
  Inc -10,021 -12,902 29% -2,881 -2,911 +30 
  Total +2,720 +2,720 0% -0 -0 -0 
SCH&H Other Services Exp +17,042 +17,130 1% +88 +6 +82 
  Inc -3,215 -3,229 0% -14 -6 -8 
  Total +13,827 +13,901 1% +74 -0 +74 
Total Expenditure   +320,461 +329,528 3% +9,067 +9,868 -801 
Total Income   -200,818 -208,891 4% -8,069 -9,052 +983 
SCH&H Total   +119,643 +120,637 1% +998 +816 +182 

 
2. Overall there is an adverse movement of £182k from the month 6 forecast for social care due 

to an overspend on the redundancy provision; and a continuing increased pressure in Older 
People’s services. 

Page 28



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

MTFF Savings 

3. The group is delivering a savings programme totalling £11.4m and to date has banked 
£9,548k (84%).  At the present time slippage of £291k has been identified in Adult Social Care 
(excluding Mental Health) and is included in the forecasts set out below; the management 
team are exploring options to resolve this potential shortfall.  The remainder of the programme 
is on target to deliver the balance albeit recognising that these represent major changes in 
service delivery for the group. 

Children Services: £303k favourable (no change) 

4. There has been no material movement in the forecast since last month. 

Asylum: £717k adverse (no change) 

5. There has been a significant downward movement in the number of UASC for whom LBH can 
claim funding from UKBA due to an individuals change in status. This relates to children who 
have Exhausted All Appeals (EAA) or have been Naturalised.  Grant funding is no longer 
claimable for this group but the Authority still has a duty support them. 

6. Detailed information has now been received from UKBA regarding the Q1 claim and this is 
being reviewed and if able to do so will be challenged.  At the present time there has been no 
response from UKBA in respect of the Q2 claim. 

Older People’s Services: £918k adverse (£108k adverse) 

7. The £108k adverse movement primarily relates to a net increase in the number of people in 
residential placements due to a lower rate of deaths this year when compared to the trend 
over the last 12 months. 

Physical Disabilities: £143k favourable (no change) 

8. There has been no material movement in the forecast since last month. 

Learning Disability: £201k adverse (no change) 

9. There has been no material movement in the forecast since last month. 

Housing Benefit: £251k Pressure (no change) 

10. The pressure relates to private tenants which are the more complex claims to administer; the 
added pressures from changes to the Benefit Scheme and; the additional work necessary to 
prepare for the move to Universal Credit from 2013.  This results in a projected overspend on 
staffing costs of £251k.  

SCH&H Other Services: £74k adverse (£74k adverse) 

11. The provision made for redundancy payments is now forecast to be exceeded by £74k. It is 
possible that this may rise further depending on the outcome of staff currently under notice of 
redundancy. 

Page 29



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

Housing HRA 

12. The HRA has a gross budget of £59.3m and is forecasting a £1,113k favourable position at 
month 7, an improvement of £242k from the month 6 position. 

Services   

2011/12 
Budget 
(as at 

Month 7)   
£000 

2011/12 
Forecast 
(as at 

Month 7)   
£000 

% Var 
of 
budget 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 7) 
£'000 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 6) 
£000 

Change 
from 

Month 6 
£000 

 General and Special 
Services  Exp +16,930 +16,652 -2% -278 -236 -42 

 Repairs Services  Exp +21,287 +21,127 -1% -160 -209 +49 

 Subsidy Payment to 
Government  Exp +15,492 +15,472 0% -20 -10 -10 

 Capital Funded from 
Revenue (RCCO)  Exp +2,384 +2,384 0% 0 0 0 

 Other Expenditure  Exp +3,178 +3,207 1% +29 +29 0 

 Income  Inc -56,796 -57,480 1% -684 -445 -239 

 In Year (Surplus) / 
Deficit   Total +2,475 +1,362 -45% -1,113 -871 -242 

 

13. The major reason for the improvement is a £239k improvement in the income forecast. This is 
due to a revision of the forecast of income for Works Over Prescribed Limits, which is 
essentially a recharge for capital works for leasehold properties.  

Page 30



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

Planning, Environment, Education & Community Services  

Revenue: £209k underspend (£127k improvement) 

14. The Group has a projected outturn position of £209k underspend, excluding all pressure 
areas that have identified contingency provisions. 

Services   
2011/12                        

(As at Month 7)   Variances (+ adv/- fav) 

    
Current 
Budget Forecast 

% Var 
of 

budget 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 7) 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 6) 

Change 
from 

Month 6 

    £’000 £’000   £’000 £’000 £’000 
Corporate Property & Construction Exp 4,011 4,089 2% +78 +78 0 
  Inc -3,652 -3,434 -6% +218 +218 0 
  Total 359 655 83% +296 +296 0 
Education Exp 290,462 289,973 0% -489 -489 0 
  Inc -252,736 -253,267 0% -531 -196 -335 
  Total 37,727 36,707 -3% -1,020 -685 -335 
ICT Highways & Business Services Exp 34,134 34,297 0% +163 +163 0 
  Inc -16,406 -16,033 -2% +373 +323 +50 
  Total 17,728 18,264 3% +536 +486 +50 
Planning, Consumer Protection, 
Sport & Green Spaces Exp 12,025 11,895 -1% -130 0 -130 
  Inc -3,911 -3,644 -7% +267 -81 +348 
  Total 8,114 8,251 2% +137 -81 +218 
Public Safety & Environment Exp 41,490 41,128 -1% -362 -302 -60 
  Inc -14,510 -14,246 -2% +264 +264 0 
  Total 26,980 26,882 0% -98 -38 -60 
Transportation Planning Policy & 
Community Engagement Exp 3,795 3,735 -2% -60 -60 0 
  Inc -2,961 -2,961 0% 0 0 0 
  Total 834 774 -7% -60 -60 0 
Total Expenditure   385,917 385,117 0% -800 -610 -190 
Total Income   -294,176 -293,585 0% +591 +528 +63 
PEECS Total   91,740 91,531 0% -209 -82 -127 
 

Corporate Property & Construction: £296k overspend (no change) 

1. The forecast outturn for Harlington Road Depot is a pressure of £163k.  The pressure chiefly 
relates to a reduction in the intensity of usage.  This is due to the movement of some Council 
services to the Civic Centre, together with the loss of Hillingdon Homes contributions for 
space occupation at the depot and use of the Stores facility.  A number of space 
rationalisation measures have been implemented, such as Block A being decommissioned 
last November, resulting in some minor savings on rates and utilities.  A number of further 
measures will be explored as part of wider review of Depot Management within the BID 
process. 

2. Property Disposal and empty buildings are forecasting a pressure of £35k which relates to the 
cost of maintaining vacant assets within the Estate. 

3. There is a £98k pressure which relates to the underachievement on the 2011/12 MTFF 
savings target relating to the corporate landlord staffing review. 

Page 31



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

Education: £1,020k underspend (£335k improvement) 

Schools: variance not applicable 

4. The Schools Budget is ring fenced and funded from the DSG.  Schools’ expenditure is 
monitored quarterly with any forecast year-end deficits being the subject of detailed 
discussions with the schools concerned.  Schools forecasting deficits are required to work with 
the Schools Finance Team and supply recovery plans identifying how they intend to eliminate 
their deficit.  It should be noted that the DSG budgets are completely separate to the General 
Fund and no interaction between these two funds is allowable. 

5. Any underspend or overspend of the Schools Budget in 2011/12 would be carried forward as 
the schools own balances into 2012/13 and would have no effect on the General Fund. 

6. The retained DSG element follows the similar procedure but is carried forward as a whole for 
the Schools Forum then to decide how to allocate it in 2012/13. 

Youth & Connexions: £415k overspend (no change) 

7. The Connexions service has a pressure of £687k against the MTFF savings target.  A 
reduced contract price has been agreed that has produced a saving for the current year, and 
continues to deliver the Connexions service.  The youth service is reporting an underspend of 
£272k, due to the service having a significant number of staff vacancies, as the service is 
undergoing a major BID review.  These are being held vacant where it does not affect service 
delivery, and will assist with delivering the 2012/13 full year saving target, as well as providing 
a one-off in year saving. 

Childcare, Early Years and Children Centres: £411k underspend (no change) 

8. Part of this service area was previously funded by the ringfenced Sure Start Grant - these 
budgets have now been incorporated into the base budget. 

9. The other part of this service area continues to be DSG funded and includes Hillingdon's three 
Early Years Centres and 3 & 4 Year Old Nursery grants.  The Hillingdon’s Early Years 
Centres are either confirmed Children’s Centres or building up to Children’s Centre status. 

10. Children’s Centres budgets have been reviewed and are being reduced by 8.4% giving a BID 
saving of £411k. 

School Improvement Service: £500k underspend (£250k improvement) 

11. A review of the service’s budget and expenditure including a review of grant income has 
identified an underspend of £500k, which relates to the application of grant income to eligible 
expenditure up to August 2011 - this has released base budget to achieve a one-off saving for 
the current year. 

Education Central Budget: £112k underspend (no change) 

12. This area consists of the Education Central Support Cost budget, certain centrally managed 
items and corporate charges such as debt interest which will be charged at the year-end in 
line with the budget. 

13. There is an underspend on the Barnhill PFI project revenue budget - the original General 
Fund allocation was to cover a range of associated costs amongst which included the FM 
contract and legal costs.  The revised calculation of PFI credits produces a saving of £310k. 

Page 32



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

14. The remainder of the forecast for these items includes £148k representing the MTFF saving 
on extended schools support that can not be achieved, plus a £50k shortfall on the MTFF 
saving for the education business support review that is offset by brought forward savings on 
the group-wide review of support functions reported within Public Safety and Environment 
below. 

Access & Inclusion: £394k underspend (£85k improvement) 

15. The service is forecasting an underspend of £394k, comprising £300k underpsend in the 
Educational Psychology service, an underspend of £50k in the Pupil Support Service and an 
underspend of £44k in the Parent Support Service, where there are a number of vacant posts.  
The previously reported pressure of £85k relating to ‘not school’ provision has now been 
contained following a review of the Pupil Referral Unit.  The Educational Psychology position 
reflects the bringing forward of savings targeted for 2012/13 in order to cover the shortfall on 
Connexions savings identified above. 

Organisation & Resources: £18k underspend (no change) 

16. This service is reporting an underspend of £18k on staffing budgets due to the impact of staff 
on maternity leave. 

ICT Highways & Business Services: £536k overspend (£50k adverse) 

Imported Food: £50k overspend (£50k adverse) 

17. This is a service area where significant income targets were set as part of the MTFF savings 
programme, reflecting the new levies for catch certificates and perishable food certificates and 
inspections.  Although there is limited historic data to base an analysis on, current indications 
of the projected outturn for these new income streams are that they will exceed their targets 
by up to £75k, allowing for expected seasonal variations.  However, the targets for the existing 
business of the service continue to be under pressure as a result of the depressed economic 
conditions, which is estimated to be at least £125k based on current projections. 

SEN Transport: £151k pressure (no change) 

18. This is an area that has seen significant pressure in the last financial year and as a result 
growth monies were allocated to support the service for 2011/12.  The service is currently 
reporting a pressure of £151k, there has been an increase of 15 routes since April, the service 
is endeavouring to minimise the cost impact by consolidating routes wherever possible. 

Facilities Management: £335k overspend (no change) 

19. There is a forecast pressure of £270k across facilities management, maintenance and 
Borough wide maintenance budgets, no change compared to Month 6.  The larger proportion 
of this is due to a pressure against the income target to sell services to the schools and other 
externally funded services, where schools have opted out and have purchased FM services 
directly.  There are also pressures on maintenance budgets for day to day repairs. 

20. The Middlesex Suite is forecasting a pressure of £65k.  The pressure has been due to a 
general slow down in demand set against a challenging income target.  The marketing of this 
service has been reviewed and updated, however the impact of this is yet to be reflected in 
additional hires. 

 

Page 33



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

 

Planning, Consumer Protection, Sport & Green Spaces: £137k overspend (£218k adverse) 

Sport & Green Spaces: £260k overspend (£260k adverse) 

21. In October 2011 a court order granted re-possession of all three golf courses to the Council 
from the golf operator that had incurred significant rent arrears.  An in-house operation is 
being established to provide effective management of the courses.  There are, however, 
pressures resulting from rent foregone due to the re-possession, consisting of two quarters 
rent income (£140k), plus the Council’s share of turnover income for 2010/11 that is unlikely to 
be recovered (£110k).  In addition, the turnover income target for 2011/12 of £100k has 
effectively transferred to the in-house operation.  The costs and income from this for the 
remainder of the year are currently being assessed but at this stage it is unlikely that any 
surplus will be delivered.  Hence an early indicative estimate of the total current income 
pressure this financial year is £350k. 

22. There are compensating savings elsewhere in the division arising from bringing litter collection 
in parks in-house (£30k), and from one-off reduced maintenance commitments this financial 
year (£60k). 

Planning: £83k underspend (£2k improvement) 

23. There is an in-year surplus of £130k against the income target for Section 106 administration 
fees due to the conclusion of two large agreements, an improvement of £19k compared to 
Month 6. 

24. Pre-application advice income from developers shows a pressure of £47k, an adverse 
movement of £17k compare to Month 6 reflecting continuing uncertainty in the housing 
market. 

Consumer Protection: £40k underspend (£40k improvement) 

25. There is an underspend of £40k on salaries budgets across the service due to posts being 
held vacant in anticipation of BID savings for 2012/13 onwards. 

 
Public Safety & Environment: £98k underspend (£60k improvement) 
 
Waste Services: £150k underspend (£60 improvement) 

26. Waste Disposal is forecasting a £150k underspend.  This has improved by £60k compared to 
Month 6 based on confirmation of the second quarter charges attributable to the variable 
element of the levy.  There is an expectation that this figure could improve as waste tonnages 
tend to be higher in the first half of the year. 

27. Overall the rest of the waste services are reporting a nil variance, with pressures in kerbside 
recycling assumed to be met from the contingency sum of £150k.  The Trade Waste service 
has increased its fees and has an associated MTFF savings target.  The indications are that 
the service has broadly maintained its customer base and the target will be achieved. 

Parking: £150k overspend (no change) 

28. There is a projected shortfall of around £150k on off-street parking, which is attributable to 
Cedars and Grainges multi-storey car parks in Uxbridge town centre, partly reflecting 

Page 34



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

pressures reported last financial year, and a further reduction in consumer confidence among 
shoppers in view of the worsening economic outlook. 

29. There is also a pressure of £50k for on-street parking income reflecting a similar trend in PCN 
income to last year.  There are compensating savings of £50k on the expenditure side, and as 
a result it is anticipated that the PRA will break even. 

Community Safety: £112k underspend (no change) 

30. The underspend is due to a realignment of the funding for police officers from the Housing 
Revenue Account to reflect activity levels. 

Libraries: £64k overspend (no change) 

31. There is an underlying pressure across the income streams, currently forecast at £64k which 
can not be contained within the overall Library budget.  This relates to reduced fine income 
due to the implementation of on-line renewals, as well as the ongoing trend reduction in 
demand for audio-visual material. 

Directorate Support: £50k underspend (no change) 

32. The BID reviews of business support and technical administration have been undertaken on a 
group-wide basis, and been now been implemented producing an additional saving of £50k 
this financial year, representing the bringing forward of part of the saving already identified for 
the 2012/13 financial year. 

Transportation Planning Policy and Community Engagement: £60k underspend (no 
change) 

33. The service is reporting a £60k favourable position, due to the anticipated net savings 
resulting from a restructure in the Road Safety service, which is included in the MTFF savings 
assumptions for 2012/13.  However, there are some risk areas for the service division, in 
particular for street lighting the uncertainty around the energy tariffs and their potential 
increase which may be greater than budgeted inflation.  The rest of the service area is 
reporting in line with budget. 

 

 

Page 35



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

Central Services 

Revenue: £305k favourable (Improvement £53k) 
 

2011/12   
(As at Month 7) 

  
Variances (+ adv/- fav) 

Services 

  Current 
Budget 

Forecast % Var 
of 

budget 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 7) 

Variance 
(As at 

Month 6) 

Change 
from 

Month 6 

    £’000 £’000   £’000 £’000 £'000 

Chief Executive/Deputy 
Chief Executive Exp 646 645 0% -1 -5 +4 
  Inc 0 0  0 0 0 
  Rechgs -8 -8 0% 0 0 0 
  Total 638 637   -1 -5 4 
Audit & Enforcement Exp 1,441 1,405 -2% -36 -26 -10 
  Inc 0 -4  -4 -4 0 
  Rechgs -898 -898 0% 0 0 0 
  Total 543 503   -40 -30 -10 
Corporate 
Communications Exp 919 817 -11% -102 -94 -8 
  Inc -27 -26 -4% +1 +1 0 
  Rechgs -862 -829 -4% +33 +33 0 
  Total 30 -38   -68 -60 -8 
Democratic Services Exp 3,258 3,292 1% +34 +36 -2 
  Inc -453 -484 7% -31 -31 0 
  Rechgs 412 412 0% 0 0 0 
  Total 3,217 3,220   3 5 -2 

Finance & Procurement 
Services Exp 10,710 10,796 1% +86 +94 -8 
  Inc -522 -528 1% -6 -6 0 
  Rechgs -6,064 -6,064 0% 0 0 0 
  Total 4,124 4,204   80 88 -8 
Human Resources Exp 4,802 4,766 -1% -36 -28 -8 
  Inc -1,126 -1,139 1% -13 -18 +5 
  Rechgs -3,702 -3,702 0% 0 0 0 
  Total -26 -75   -49 -46 -3 
Legal Services Exp 1,934 1,972 2% +38 +45 -7 
  Inc -152 -129 -15% +23 +23 0 
  Rechgs -1,819 -1,819 0% 0 0 0 
  Total -37 24   61 68 -7 
Policy & Performance Exp 5,040 4,777 -5% -263 -246 -17 
  Inc -533 -561 5% -28 -26 -2 
  Rechgs -734 -734 0% 0 0 0 
  Total 3,773 3,482 0 -291 -272 -19 
Total Expenditure   28,750 28,142 -2% -280 -224 -56 
Total Income   -2,813 -2,455 -13% -58 -61 +3 
Total Recharges   -13,675 -13,642 0% +33 +33 0 
CS Total   12,262 12,045 -2% -305 -252 -53 
 
 

Page 36



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

Audit and Enforcement: £40k favourable (Improvement £10k) 
 
1. This underspend relates primarily to vacant posts within the teams, the recruitment to which 

is intended for later in the year and will bring the team to full establishment to ensure that 
controls are maintained during this period of restructuring.  

Finance and Procurement: £80k pressure (Improvement £8k) 
 
2. The pressure in finance relates to one-off redundancy costs arising from the BID restructure 

of the service.            
  

Corporate Communications: £68k favourable (Improvement £8k) 

3. The favourable movement arises from staff vacancies continuing to be held open following 
the restructure and a review of the funding strategy of Hillingdon People.  

 
Democratic Services: £3k pressure (Improvement £2k) 
 
4. Overspends within salaries due to the inability to achieve the managed vacancy factor as a 

result of a full establishment, have been reduced by an expected over-recovery of income 
and various non salary underspends.  

 
Policy, Performance and Partnerships: £291k favourable (Improvement £19k) 

 
5. The restructure of the Policy and Performance Team is now complete and set to deliver 

significant savings.  There are also substantial staffing savings within the Partnerships team. 
These savings will be taken as part of the MTFF 2012/13, but provide an in-year underspend 
in 2011/12. A review of non-salaries spend across the teams has helped to improve the 
monitoring position this month. 
 

Human Resources: £49k favourable (Improvement £3k) 

6. A review of recharges within the service has resulted in an improvement to the monitoring 
position in month 7. There are some pressures remaining within salaries due to the inability 
to achieve the managed vacancy factor in full.  

Legal Services: £61k pressure (Improvement £7k) 

7. Salary overspends due to MVF and cover required for maternity leave along with a shortfall 
in the income target for charges to capital schemes make up this overspend. Vacancy 
savings have contributed to the improvement this month. Reviews of business processes are 
continuing within Legal, focusing on court cost recovery and business processes within the 
support team with the aim of delivering savings going forward.  

 

Page 37



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

 APPENDIX B – Month 7 Treasury Report 2011/12  

1. As at 31st October 2011 the Council’s portfolio of deposits and debt were as follows (deposit 
balances can move substantially from day to day in line with cash flow requirements): 

Outstanding Deposits - Average Rate of Return on Deposits: 0.93% 
 
 Actual 

£m 
Actual   
% 

Bench-mark 
% 

Up to 1 Month 40.0 40.32 60.00 
1-2 Months 8.0 8.07 0.00 
2-3 Months 15.4 15.52 40.00 
3-6 Months 23.3 23.49 0.00 
6-9 Months 0.0 0.0 0.00 
9-12 Months 2.0 2.02 0.00 
12-18 Months 0.0  0.0 0.00 
Subtotal 88.7 90.20 100.00 
Unpaid Maturities 10.5 10.58 0.00 
Total 99.2 100.00 100.00 
 
2. Due to downgrades this month of Nationwide BS, Lloyds Banking Group and Royal Bank of 

Scotland, deposits totalling £29m now fall below the Council’s minimum credit criteria of A+ 
(Fitch or equivalent). £59.7m is held with UK institutions, which hold a minimum Fitch AA- 
long-term credit rating and the remaining £10.5m are unpaid Icelandic investments. 

 
3. Deposits are currently held with the following institutions; BlackRock MMF, Deutsche MMF, 

Goldman Sachs MMF, Ignis MMF, PSDF MMF, Barclays Bank, HSBC Bank plc, Lloyds TSB 
Banking Group, Nationwide BS, Royal Bank of Scotland, Lancashire County Council. 

4. During October fixed-term deposits continued to mature in line with cash flow requirements. 
Surplus funds were either placed in instant access accounts or short fixed term deposits of up 
to one month in order to meet near term cash flow requirements and remain within 
counterparty limits.  

Outstanding Debt - Average Interest Rate on Debt: 3.60% 
 
 Actual 

£m 
Actual 
% 

PWLB 118.70 71.12 
Long-Term Market 48.00 28.88 
Temporary 0.00 0.00 
Total 166.70 100 
 
5. There were no early debt repayments or rescheduling activities during October and there were 

no breaches of the prudential indicators during October. 
 
6. To maintain liquidity for day-to day business operations short-term balances will be placed in 

money market funds, which are yielding a higher rate of interest than fixed term deposits of up 
to two months. New deposits with UK banks will continue to have maximum maturity period of 
3 months.  

Page 38



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

7. During October outstanding PWLB loans carried premiums and therefore made rescheduling 
of debit unfeasible. Early redemption opportunities will continue to be monitored; however it is 
unlikely the market will move to an extent which will make it viable.  

Page 39



 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 
 

APPENDIX C 

Retaining of agency staff for Social Care, Health, and Housing Services 

The following agency staff are required to be retained within Social Care and Housing to maintain 
essential services whilst recruitment is in process or to deliver key improvement projects. 

Ref Post Title Start Date Proposed 
End Date 

2010/11 
Spend 
£000 

2011/12 
Est 

spend 
£000 

Total 
Cumulative 
Spend 
£000 

1 Asylum, Support Worker 01-Apr-10 31-Dec-11 56 11 67 

2 Children in Need (CIN), 
Social Worker 31-Dec-11 31-Mar-12 46 66 112 

3 Referral Assessment Team 
(RAT), Social Worker 31-Dec-11 31-Mar-12 46 35 81 

4 RAT, Senior Social Worker 31-Dec-11 31-Mar-12 52 59 111 
5 CIN, Team Manager 31-Dec-11 31-Mar-12 7 63 70 
6 CIN, Senior Social Worker 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 0 59 59 

 
Retaining of agency staff for Central Services 

A lawyer is required to provide further capacity to deal with the significant number of land & 
property disposals required over the next 6 months. Delivery of these is disposals is an important 
part of the Council’s capital funding strategy. The post will also provide capacity to implement a 
new electronic records management and workflow system within Legal Services. The cost can be 
absorbed within existing Central Service budgets through the early implementation of a number of 
BID reviews.  

Ref Post Title Start Date Proposed 
End Date 

2010/11 
Spend 
£000 

2011/12 
Est 

spend 
£000 

Total 
Cumulative 
Spend 
£000 

1 Property Lawyer 02-Jan-11 30-Jun-12 0 60 60 
 
 

 

Page 40



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

THE COUNCIL’S BUDGET 2012/13 &  
MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL FORECAST 2012/13 – 2014/15  
 
Cabinet Member  Council Ray Puddifoot 

Councillor Jonathan Bianco 
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Leader of the Council  

Cabinet Member for Finance and Business Services 
   
Officer Contact  Paul Whaymand, Central Services 
   
Papers with report  Appendix 1 to 9 (detailed MTFF proposals) 
 
 
HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Purpose of report 
 

 This report sets out the Medium Term Financial Forecast (MTFF), 
which includes draft General Fund revenue budget for 2012/13, 
along with indicative projections for the following two years. 
 
The revenue budget proposals have been developed to deliver a 
zero increase in Council Tax for the fourth successive year, as well 
as providing for new priority growth of £1.5m, whilst maintaining 
balances and reserves well above the minimum of £12m over the 
medium term. 
 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 The Medium Term Financial Forecast is the financial plan for the 
Council, and contains the funding strategy for delivering the 
Council’s objectives. 

   
Financial Cost  Zero increase in Council Tax for the fourth successive year. 

 
   
Relevant Policy 
Overview 
Committees 

 Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee 
Education and Children’s Services Policy Overview Committee 
Residents’ and Environment Services Policy Overview Committee 
Social Services, Health and Housing Policy Overview Committee 
 

   
Ward(s) affected 
 

 All 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 41



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Cabinet: 
 

1) Approve the draft revenue budget and capital programme proposals for 2012/13 
and beyond as the basis for consultation with Policy Overview Committees and 
other stakeholders. 

 
2) Request the comments of individual Policy Overview Committees on the draft 

budget proposals relating to their areas of responsibility, to be collated into a 
single report back to Cabinet from the Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy 
Overview Committee. 

 
3) Approve the proposed fees and charges included at Appendix 8 as the basis for 

consultation with Policy Overview Committees and other stakeholders. 
 

4) Authorise the Chief Finance Officer, in consultation with the Leader of the Council, 
to respond on behalf of the Council to the consultation on the provisional Local 
Government Finance Settlement and to the Mayor of London’s budget 
consultation. 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The budget proposals included in this report represent Cabinet’s budget strategy for 2012/13 
and beyond.  The revenue budget proposals have been developed to deliver a zero increase in 
Council Tax for 2012/13 whilst maintaining balances and reserves at well above £12m over the 
medium term. 
 
The main challenge in delivering a balanced budget for 2012/13 is the development of 
significant savings of around £17.8m, on top of the £26.2m delivered in 2011/12.  However, the 
Council’s Business Improvement Delivery Programme is now well established and is driving the 
delivery of these savings.  The month 7 budget monitoring for 2011/12 shows that good 
progress is being made in responding to this challenge; with the latest year end forecast 
showing a projected budget underspend of £2,349k and 94% of the 2011/12 savings being on 
track for delivery.    
 
The final funding settlement for 2012/13 has not yet been announced and the budget has 
therefore been drafted on an estimated cut in funding of £9.2m, partially offset by a further 
central Government grant of £2.8m enabling a freeze in Council Tax in 2012/13. 
 
Detailed within the draft budget proposals, in addition to the £17.8m savings proposals are 
£5.1m of corporate increases, £5.4m of contingency provisions and service pressures and an 
allowance of £3.3m for inflation. 
 

• The key increases in corporate items arise from £2m provision for new capital investment 
including a further £1m for the school building programme and a contribution to balances 
of £2.8m. 

 
• The key service pressure increases, many of which are provided for in contingency, have 

increased by £5.3m. This includes £2.2m for Adult Social Care demographic pressures, 

Page 42



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

£1.5m for the costs of Transitional Children, £0.6m for an asylum funding shortfall, £1.1m 
for an increase in the Waste Disposal Levy, £0.7m for a temporary accommodation 
pressure and £0.2m for a shortfall in development control income. These have been 
netted down by a reduction of £0.3m in other Children’s Service pressures and the 
removal of a previous contingency item of £1m relating to the potential shortfall on the 
delivery of savings in services where Government grant funding had previously been 
reduced.      

 
The development of savings proposals has continued to concentrate on more efficient service 
delivery methods, the rolling out of the new Council operating model, focusing on core services 
and by not creating new pressures by providing services that are no longer funded by Central 
Government. 
 
At present total savings amount to around £17.8m, with £7.8m in Planning, Environment, 
Education & Community Services, £7.5m in Social Care, Health & Housing, £1.7m in Central 
Services and £0.8m from Major Transformation Projects.  Full details of the proposals are 
contained in Appendix 7.  
 
The report also includes the provisional fees and charges recommendations for 2012/13, 
detailed in Appendix 8.  
 
The draft capital programme for 2012/13 and indicative allocations for the following two years 
are presented in this report and in Appendix 9.  The General Fund Capital Programme amounts 
to £204.0m over three years, with £111.0m of that investment focused on meeting demand for 
Primary School Places across the Borough.  In addition this programme will enable completion 
of a number of major projects during 2012/13 including the South Ruislip and Hayes End Library 
Developments and a new Civic Amenity Site at New Years Green Lane. 
 
The HRA Capital Programme amounts to £34.8m over the period 2012/13 to 2014/15 and 
includes the delivery of 225 units of supported housing as part of the Council’s wider 
reablement strategy as well as work to existing stock. 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
The recommendations have been framed to comply with the Budget and Policy Framework 
rules and to allow the presentation to Council of a recommended budget for 2012/13 in 
February 2012, which takes into account consultation with Policy Overview Committees. 
 
They also allow for representations to be made to the Department for Communities and Local 
Government in relation to the provisional Local Government Finance Settlement, and to the 
Mayor of London in relation to the Greater London Authority’s budget proposals, in accordance 
with the required deadlines for responses. 
 
Alternative options considered / risk management 
 
In order to comply with the Budget and Policy Framework, the Cabinet needs to publish a draft 
budget for consultation at this meeting.  The Cabinet could, however, choose to vary the 
proposals set out in the report, with any amendments reflected in the papers consulted upon 
with Policy Overview Committees during January 2012. 

Page 43



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
The section of the report on the Development and Risk Contingency considers the key risks and 
uncertainties that need to be managed and how these have been provided for within the budget 
strategy. 
 
Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s) 
 
Following consideration at Cabinet, this report will form the basis of consultation with Policy 
Overview Committees during January 2012.  Comments from the Policy Overview Committees 
will be reported back to Cabinet by the Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview 
Committee when Cabinet meets on 16 February 2012.  Cabinet will then agree a set of budget 
proposals for recommendation to the annual Council Tax setting meeting of full Council on 23 
February 2012. 
 
Supporting Information 
 
BACKGROUND TO THE 2012/13 BUDGET  
 

1. As reported to Council in February 2011, the budget report for Council Tax setting for 
2011/12 contained an initial savings requirement of £16.4m for 2012/13.  The budget 
strategy developed in response to the CSR 2010, which is reliant on the HIP Business 
Improvement Delivery project, contained challenging savings targets totalling in excess 
of £60m over the subsequent four year period.  Having delivered budgeted savings of 
around £15.6m in 2010/11 (£10.2m original savings target, increased to £15.6m to deal 
with in-year Government cuts) and being well on track to deliver an additional £26.2m 
savings in 2011/12, initial plans had been developed to deliver the £16.4m savings 
required in 2012/13. Alongside this, groups were also tasked with reviewing all pressures 
and a review also commenced of all corporate pressures. 

 
2. The local Government Finance Settlement in 2010 was for 2 years, so large elements of 

the funding for 2012/13 were known at the start of the budget cycle.  However, there 
were still a number of areas of uncertainty within the budget, some of which still remain, 
and recent funding consultations add further uncertainty going forward. Confirmation of 
the 2012/13 settlement will not be known until week commencing 5 December and so the 
details are not included within this report.  However, it is fairly certain that there will be a 
top slice in the funding to pay for funding for Academies, so an estimate of the funding 
cut has been included in this report and an additional savings target has been included to 
partially offset this.  In addition, there are some emerging demand led pressures have 
now been recognised in the draft budget.  The net result of all these changes is that the 
estimated budget gap now stands at £17.8m.   

 
3. This budget report outlines a strategy and detailed proposals that are capable of bridging 

the budget gap of £17.8m in 2012/13, with minimal impact on the delivery of front line 
services and within the following parameters: 

 
− zero increase for Hillingdon’s element of the Council Tax (funded by a second year 

of Central Government grant); 
− priority growth available for new initiatives of £1.5m;  
− increased funding for capital financing of £1m; 
− maintaining balances and reserves well in excess of £12m 

 
 

Page 44



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
 
MTFF PROCESS FOR THE 2012/13 BUDGET CYCLE 
 

4. The timetable for the development of the 2012/13 was brought forward significantly 
from previous years with work commencing as soon as the 2011/12 budget was agreed 
by Council in February. As the Local Government Finance Settlement covered two 
years, including 2012/13, the funding side of the budget for 2012/13 was already largely 
known. This enabled a good early estimate of the likely budget gap for 2012/13 to be 
made and a strategy to bridge this gap to be developed.  

 
5. Work on the development of savings proposals was integrated with service 

transformation work programmes and managed through the HIP Business 
Improvement Delivery programme.  BID has continued to develop and evolve. The 
DCE PEECS has full control for the delivery of the total BID programme to ensure there 
is a standardised approach taken across all departments and services. This refreshed 
governance framework enabled significant early progress on both the delivery of a 
balanced 2011/12 budget position and the development of a balanced set of proposals 
for 2012/13. Challenge sessions were held with all groups during June to ensure their 
proposals were sufficiently robust and to discuss the service pressures in each area, 
both ongoing and emerging. As a result of this work the draft 2012/13 budget was 
comprehensively updated and a detailed set of proposals and supporting working 
papers provided to the Leader at the end of July. 

 
6. Over recent months, work has continued to monitor and model all known and emerging 

pressures and Groups have developed and refined their savings proposals, with ongoing 
discussion and feedback from Members, leading to the development of this budget 
report.  

 
GENERAL FUND REVENUE BUDGET  
 
Update on 2011/12 Budget Monitoring 

 
7. To provide some context to the budget setting for 2012/13, it is essential that the position 

with the 2011/12 budget is fully understood as there is a strong link between many of the 
proposals included in the 2011/12 budget and those in 2012/13. 

 
8. The latest in-year revenue monitoring position (Month 7 October) shows that forecast net 

expenditure for the year 2011/12 is £2,349k less than the budget.  There is a £99k 
forecast underspend on directorate budgets and a projected underspend in capital 
financing costs of £2,250k largely due to budgets set aside in advance for schools capital 
financing which are not forecast to be needed in the current financial year. 

 
9. Although there is a healthy underspend at this stage of the year there are significant 

budgetary risks remaining. The Government consulted over the summer on potentially 
further top-slicing local authority revenue support grant to fund a national shortfall in 
funding for Academy schools, which could include the current financial year as well as 
ongoing. If the Government went ahead with top-slicing in-year this could worsen the 
current year’s budget position by up to £1.3m.  Additionally, there are emerging 
pressures beginning to impact such as a worsening asylum funding position caused by 
increasing numbers of naturalised or ‘exhausted all appeals’ clients that do not attract 
grant funding. 

Page 45



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
10. However, on the positive side there is still £1m of unallocated contingency and a £800k 

HIP contingency that has only had £115k called upon so far. The assumption currently 
built into monitoring is that these will both be fully spent by the year end. The month 7 
position also assumes that the unallocated balance of £650k of the £1m priority growth 
budget will be fully spent by the year end. Projected balances carried forward in the 
month 7 report are £17,578k, over £2m in excess of what we expected them to be at the 
start of the current year.  

 
Budget Requirement 2012/13 
 

11. The movement between the current year’s budget and the draft budget requirement for 
2012/13 is summarised in Table 1 below.  The work undertaken on the budget since 
February has resulted in some significant movement within each of the lines in Table 1 
although the overall budget gap has only changed by £1.4m.  Further detail on each of 
the items is set out in the following sections of this report and a more detailed summary 
of the MTFF over the full 3 year period is attached in Appendix 1.  
 
Table 1: Budget Requirement 2012/13 
  Budget 

  (£000s) 
Budget Requirement 2011/12 194,746 
  
Inflation 3,315 
Corporate Items (Appendix 2) 5,096 
Service Pressures (Appendix 3) 55 
Contingency (Appendix 4) 5,348 
Priority Growth (Appendix 5) 1,500 
Savings (Appendix 6) -17,816 
Change to non-formula grant -1,576 
Budget Requirement 2012/13 190,668 
  
Funding Sources  
Council Tax 112,890 
Government Formula Grant (estimated) 
 

77,778 

Total Resources 190,668 
 
Inflation 
 

12. The core amount of inflationary cost increases in the draft budget for 2012/13 is £3.3m.  
This represents a very slight decrease of £0.1m compared to the earlier projections 
contained in the budget report to Cabinet and Council in February 2011.     
   

13. Table 2 below sets out the general inflation rates applied to specific budget lines. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
 
 
 

Table 2: Inflation 
Category Rate (%) 2012/13 

(£000s) 
Employees’ Pay (including increase in employer’s 
pension contributions) 

0.85% 1,097 

Premises Costs 2.0% 141 
Fuel Costs 7.5% 200 
Care Placements 1.0% 687 
Contracts with unavoidable inflation increases Contractual % 576 
Concessionary fares & taxicard scheme 7.0% 545 
Levies 2.0% 69 
Total  3,315 

 
14. Whilst the CSR10 set out a proposed pay freeze for Local Government staff for 2 years 

in addition to that imposed in 2010/11, there remains a possibility of a pay award being 
given to lower paid staff so at this stage 0.25% has been allowed for pay inflation.  

 
15. Inflation has not been provided for on most non-salary items unless there is an 

unavoidable contractual increase. However, given that RPI is running in excess of 5% 
there is considerable pressure from external contractors to increase prices at a time 
when the Council’s funding is reducing considerably. If the market cannot adjust to the 
new reality in terms of the funding available to councils going forward, then Councils may 
be forced into considering in-sourcing certain services. For those services that remain 
outsourced then the important of good contract management is heightened, particularly 
in terms of identifying activities that generate costs for a contractor that are not essential 
for the Council as the client. 

 
16. With the rising cost of fuel an inflationary provision of 7.5% has been provided for and an 

increase of 1.0% has been applied for adult’s and children’s services care placements.  
The projected 7% inflationary increase in the concessionary fares levy announced by the 
Mayor of London has also been recognised. 

 
17. The core inflation provision does not include any inflation on income as these will be 

included in the respective Group’s savings proposals as was the case in 2011/12.   
 
Corporate Items 
 

18. This heading is used to describe items that affect the Council overall, or have a 
significant impact on the majority of service groups within the authority.  A net increase in 
budget of £5.1m in 2012/13 is required to cover these items which are shown in 
summary in the table below and in further detail in Appendix 2.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
Table 3: Corporate Items 
Corporate Items Amount 

2012/13 
(£000s) 

Capital programme financing costs 300 
Provision for Future Capital Investment 1,000 
Additional capital programme financing provision (PCP) 1,000 
Change in budgeted contribution to balances 2,796 
Total 5,096 
 

19. The budget for 2012/13 now includes the provision of a £3m revenue fund for financing 
future capital investment requirements such as the Primary Capital Programme (PCP). 
£2m of this is already in the 2011/12 budget and a further £1m will be added in 2012/13. 
However, the projected phasing of the borrowing required on this programme suggests 
that the full £3m will not be required until 2013/14 so this budget should underspend in 
2012/13.  The budget also incorporates a reduction of £1m in capital financing costs from 
that forecast in February 2011 as a result of debt refinancing, MRP analysis and capital 
programme rephasing.  

 
20. A £1.0m provision for future capital investment has also been incorporated into the draft 

budget.  This is the start of a new process of topslicing certain savings to start to build a 
revenue fund to fund future capital investment. There are no projects that will require 
funding from this source in 2012/13, so as things stand this budget should not be called 
upon in 2012/13.            
  

21. The draft budget for 2012/13 includes a payment into balances of £1.003m compared to 
the current year’s £1.793m drawdown. The report to Cabinet in February 2011 had 
previously projected a phased reduction in the draw down of balances over a three year 
period, reducing the current £1.793m budgeted drawdown to £1.243m in 2012/13, then 
£693k in 2013/14 and then zero in 2014/15. The current budget not only repays the 
drawdown but also contributes another £1.0m.  As at month 7, 2011/12 balances are 
forecast to be at £17.6m as at 31st March 2012 and this strategy looks to keep balances 
at around £18.6m for the next 3 years. This should provide some contingency to help 
absorb any further adverse movement in central Government funding in addition to 
providing scope for absorbing any potential delays in the timing of the delivery of savings.  

 
Service Pressures & Development and Risk Contingency 
 

22. The development and risk contingency is used to manage issues that typically arise 
during the budget process where the likelihood of resources being required is uncertain.  
Rather than include all of these in the draft budget and therefore overstate the estimated 
budget requirement, they are collated within the Development and Risk Contingency.  

 
23. Groups have identified and reviewed all service pressures and will continue to challenge 

and review through to Council Tax setting in February 2012. As noted at the start of the 
report there are demand led pressures emerging in the current year’s budget monitoring 
for which further new or additional provision has been included in next year’s contingency 
budget.   To offset this, some savings are being brought forward from 2013/14 into 
2012/13.   

 

Page 48



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

24. A net increase in the contingency of £5.3m reflects the latest estimate of potential 
funding to cover a range of financial risks faced by Council in 2012/13. The increase 
arises mainly from the significant demographic pressures facing the Council, although 
the increase has reduced by £0.9m from the level projected in February. An exercise will 
be undertaken prior to Council Tax setting in February 2012 to determine which of the 
forecast calls on contingency are certain enough for the budget to be transferred to the 
service concerned. A detailed breakdown on contingency is shown in Appendix 4.  

 
 
Table 5: Development and Risk Contingency 

Contingency Items Pressure 
2011/12 
(£000s) 

Pressure 
2012/13 
(£000s) 

Change 
(£000s) 

 
Total 

 
10,936 

 
16,284 

 
5,348 

 
25. The current contingency provision for Adult’s Social Care for demographic pressures is 

£6.3m, an increase of £2.25m on 2011/12. Latest projections support these figures being 
retained as noted in month 7 monitoring, however, these will continue to be tracked over 
the forthcoming months. 

 
26. In Children’s social care the contingency figure has significantly reduced from earlier 

projections of £0.9m to £0.165m as the original contingency provision was calculated 
before the impact of the Southwark judgement could be fully evaluated. Further analysis 
has now established, as far as possible, the impact of this judgement and as a result the 
current contingency provision has been reduced.   

 
27. The latest projections for transitional children moving through to Adult Services continue 

demonstrate an increasing trend on service demand. This represents the cost of clients 
that have already transferred and are an actual current cost to SCH&H. £2.8m is being 
provided for within contingency (an increase of £1.5m on the current year) to cover the 
estimated costs of clients likely to transfer during the next year.  This are will be subject 
to a full BID review over the coming months. 

 
28. Following the transfer of responsibility for asylum to the SCH&H finance team, the 

modelling has been totally reviewed and forecasts recalculated.  In addition, as reflected 
in budget monitoring, there has been a significant downward movement in the number of 
UASC for whom LBH can claim funding from UKBA due to an individuals change in 
status (either naturalised or ‘exhausted all appeals’). Whilst the Gateway agreement with 
UKBA in previous years has enabled LBH to mitigate against this reduction by receiving 
a fixed £1.9m each year, UKBA have indicated that this grant will be reviewed and 
potentially reduced by 20% from 2012/13.  As a result the contingency for 2012/13 has 
been adjusted to £1,449k, an increase from the £0.52m estimated back in February. 

29. The current contingency for the West Waste levy is £1.1m, which is an improvement from 
2011/12 where a service pressure of £1.3m was provided for. The early indications are 
that tonnages are below the levels included in the variable (PAYT) element of the levy, 
which may give an in-year saving on the PAYT element of the levy. It also looks likely 
that West Waste will be able to apply further balances to mitigate some of the expected 
increase in the 2012/13 levy. This is not factored into the budget at this stage but will be 
included in the February budget report once the levy is finalised.  

 

Page 49



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

30. The draft budget includes a sum of £1m in general contingency within the development 
and Risk contingency. This reflects the large degree of uncertainty that exists over a 
number of budgets and central Government funding at this point in time. 

 
31. The 2010/11 outturn for development control showed a gross pressure of £0.5m, the 

worst performance in the last four years and monitoring in 2011/12 is projecting a 
pressure of £0.6m. As a result the contingency provision for 2012/13 has been increased 
to £0.5m. 

 
32. The draft 2012/13 budget in February showed the contingency for the Local 

Development Framework legal and consultancy fees dropping out in 2012/13.  However, 
three Examination in Public issues have been identified where costs could fall in 
2012/13, so a £90k contingency has been included and a further issue in 2013/14 so an 
additional £65k contingency has been included in that year. 

 
33. An additional new contingency item for the impact of Housing Benefit change on 

temporary accommodation has also been included.  The supply of private sector 
properties available to the Council has been squeezed, increasing pressure on bed and 
breakfast accommodation and alongside this increasing rents are resulting in substantial 
cost pressures.  The contingency requirement in 2012/13 has been assessed at £0.7m.  
Going forward a proposed levy on empty properties could help to alleviate this pressure, 
although these measures are currently out to consultation. 

 
34. There are potential shortfalls in budgeted income in the Council’s various outsourced 

leisure contracts, necessitating the creation of a contingency item to provide for this 
shortfall. There are currently a number of issues in relation to the contracts with Fusion, 
Bromley MyTime and Mack Trading. The provision required in 2012/13 has been 
assessed at £0.5m and then in 2013/14 it also provides for the break clause in the 
contract with Bromley MyTime being invoked.  

 
35. Early in the year a full review of all SLAs with schools for Council services was 

undertaken and a risk was identified in relation to the potential for schools to withdraw 
from the Council’s payroll service. Seven schools gave the Council 6 months notice and 
are withdrawing in January and the others were expected to follow.  As a result, it was 
decided that it was better from the Council’s perspective to put all the schools on notice 
that we will not provide a Payroll Service after this financial year, enabling a more certain 
planning for future years. Contingency of £220k for this is provided for 2012/13 and 
2013/14 only, as the payroll system contract expires during 2013, which will open up 
options for fundamentally reviewing how the service is delivered at a lower cost.  

 
36. The current draft Development and Risk Contingency is set out in Appendix 4.  Items 

with a total potential risk of £17.8m are included in the contingency for 2012/13 at this 
stage.  When the probability of occurrence is applied to these amounts, the total for 
which funding needs to be provided stands at £16.4m, an increase of £5.5m on 2011/12. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

Priority Growth 
 

37. Provision has been made in the budget strategy for a further £1.5m of new priority 
growth. Currently, potential growth bids totalling £0.5m have been included in the draft 
budget and a further £1.0m remains unallocated, including £0.4m to expand support to 
the voluntary sector. Officers are currently undertaking a review of support to the 
voluntary sector with a view to identifying those elements of support that could be 
increased to reduce the pressure on Council services going forward.  

 
Table 6: Priority Growth 

Priority growth Amount 
2012/13 
(£000s) 

PEECS bids 381 
SCH&H bids 150 
Expansion in support to the voluntary sector 400 
Unallocated priority growth 569 
Total 1,500 

 
38. The PEECS growth bids include sports bursaries for talented young local athletes, a bid 

to continue to fund free swimming for over 65s following the cessation of Government 
funding, a bid to base fund budget to the youth offending team and community safety 
team previously funded by the London Communities Safety Fund, and a bid for additional 
library staffing budget to cover the extended opening hours in the newly refurbished 
libraries. 

 
39. The SCH&H bid relates to the development of a support team for clients with disabilities 

moving out of long term residential placements into supportive living arrangements. 
 

Savings 
 

40. The savings proposed in the draft budget for 2012/13 total £17.8m.  These are shown in 
detail in appendices 6 and 7 and in summary in the table below. The proposals for each 
Group have been split into 3 categories:        
  
• Full year impact of 2011/12 savings where there have been no changes to the 
proposals agreed in February 2011 Council Tax setting 

• Full year impact of 2011/12 saving where proposals for 2012/13 presented to 
February 2011 Council Tax setting, have been revised in either amount or content.  

• New proposals for 2012/13 
 
Table 7: Savings Proposals 
Savings Proposals Saving 2012/13 

(£000s) 
Central Services 1,672 
Planning, Environment, Education & Community Services 7,849 
Social Care, Health & Housing 7,495 
Cross cutting Savings 800 
Total Savings Proposals 17,816 

 
 

Page 51



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

41. The savings proposals contained within this draft budget have been developed through 
the HIP Business Improvement Delivery programme (BID), the Council’s response to the 
projected budget savings requirement of around £60m over the four year period 2010-14.  
Each Group has planned and is delivering a programme of BID projects all subject to 
central control and review by the DCE PEECS who ensures that there is consistency in 
approach and application across the Council. 

    
42. The savings proposals currently developed total £17.8 m for 2012/13, only slightly higher 

than that projected to be required in February 2011. The total savings figure for each 
Group is net of the redundancy costs contained within their package of proposals. A 
summary of the approach taken in each Group to the development of their savings 
proposals is given below. 

 
Central Services 
 

43. Central Services have identified proposals totalling £1.7m for 2012/13. Each service is 
undergoing a review of their structure through the application of the Council’s 
organisation design principles and operating model. This has resulted in a number of 
major restructures and changes to the way services are delivered.  The 2012/13 savings 
are largely derived from later phases of this restructuring or the full year effect of 
restructures that are already being implemented to deliver the 2011/12 savings 
requirements.    

     
44. There is £0.5m of savings proposed in Finance from a rationalised team structure arising 

from the Council’s top tier restructure implemented in 2011/12 and from a review of the 
Council’s insurance arrangements. In HR there are £0.5m of savings proposed including 
£0.1m in relation to rationalised business support and £0.3m in relation to reduced and 
more targeted Learning & Development activity. There is a further £0.4m of savings 
proposed through the restructure of the Performance and Partnership teams. Further 
details of the proposals developed to date are detailed in appendix 7a. 

 
Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
 

45. The approach to the delivery of savings within PEECS is being driven through a 
programme of transformational reviews of every service.  This includes large scale 
reorganisation, restructuring and removal of duplication, undertaken in the context of a 
significantly larger service grouping.  Within this over-arching work, the opportunity is 
being taken to question the need for services and examine alternative methods of service 
delivery, through process efficiency, use of technology or combining previously discrete 
service areas. Other workstreams include a continuing review of the scale of fees and 
charges and a phased review of contract-related expenditure, which are supported by a 
robust process for controlling and challenging expenditure decisions across the Group. 
  

46. This programme is on track to deliver £11.3m of savings in 2011/12 and a further £7.8m 
savings in 2012/13. The proposals developed for 2012/13 include £0.8m of savings 
required to deliver the projected shortfall on the 2011/12 savings target. This target has 
recently been increased by £0.8m in 2012/13 and £1.6m in 2013/14 to deliver further 
education savings to offset the RSG top slice for academy finding. Further details of the 
savings proposals developed to date are included in appendix 7b. 

 
 
 

Page 52



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

Social Care, Health & Housing 
 

47. In developing savings proposals in 2011/12, SCH&H took the opportunity to develop a 
new strategic model, which gave specific focus to a ‘core offer’ of essential services.  As 
part of this process 3 key priorities were identified, allowing development of a thematic 
approach to savings proposals of Managing Demand, Managing the Support System, 
and Managing Supply.  The savings being developed for 2012/13 are the next phase of 
this approach.  This major change in service provision is dependent on the future use of 
several major assets, in particular in developing supported housing, and hence links 
across to the capital programme development.   Savings proposals for 2012/13 of £7.5m 
have been developed and further details are included in appendix 7c.  This is an increase 
of £0.4m to the 2012/13 savings projected in back in February 2011 through the early 
delivery of future years savings, which will help to offset the increase in demographic 
pressures being provide for in contingency. 

 
Cross Cutting Savings  
 

48. An additional savings target has been built into the draft budget from major 
transformational projects.  This workstream will deliver savings of £0.8m in 2012/13, 
£1.5m in 2013/14 and £2.0m in 2014/15.  

 
Fees and Charges 
 

49. The Council is empowered to seek income from fees and charges to service users 
across a wide range of activities.  Some of these fees and charges are set by the 
Government or other stakeholders, but many others are set at the discretion of the 
Council, based on Cabinet’s recommendations.  The Council, through use of the 
Resident’s Card, has introduced differential charging, and any increase in fees and 
charges to resident’s will be in general limited to no higher than general inflation.  Parking 
charges are going to be frozen again next year, while many other increases have been 
kept to a minimum. Only those charges where benchmarking has indicated that 
Hillingdon’s charges are substantially lower than other authorities, such as cemeteries, 
are above inflation increases proposed.  

 
50. The inflation assumption included in the budget does not take account of any increase in 

income from fees and charges. However, within their detailed savings proposals groups 
will take account of any projected increases as was the case in 2011/12.   

 
51. Schedules detailing the proposals relating to fees and charges for 2012/13 are attached 

at Appendix 8.  
 

Central Government Grant   
 
52. The Local Government Finance Settlement for 2011/12 included provisional figures for 

2012/13, which are yet to be confirmed. Our latest information is that the Settlement will 
be announced week commencing 5 December and so this report does not reflect any 
changes which may be announced. A full analysis of the settlement will be completed 
once announced and the budget updated to reflect the impact. As a result, estimates for 
future years were prepared on the basis of estimated Government Formula Grant derived 
from the CSR and are unchanged from February 2011 at this stage. The future years’ 
position is discussed further in the Medium Tern Impact of the proposals section below.  
       

Page 53



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

53. However, Government funding assumptions do need to be treated with some caution. 
The proposals contained in the DFE consultation on academy funding are for the funding 
to academies to be increased significantly and that this funding should come from a 
topslice of local Government RSG settlement in 2011/12 and 2012/13. The Government 
are using the new burden argument in reverse i.e. arguing that there has been a transfer 
of responsibility from local authorities to the DFE as schools have switched to Academy 
status. Although most funding for Academies comes from per pupil funding within the 
DSG switching from LEA schools to Academies a further sum comes from a topslice of 
local authorities General Fund LEA activities which are funded through RSG (Education 
Welfare, School Improvement Service, Statutory and regulatory duties, premature 
retirement costs etc). If this proposal is implemented then the further transfer to the DFE 
is estimated to be £1.2m-£1.3m in 2011/12 and £1.8m-£2.3m in 2012/13. At this early 
stage we have included a reduction of £1.8m in 2012/13. And as a partial offset against 
this we have included an additional 2012/13 savings target of £800k within Education 
rising to £1.6m in 2013/14. 

 
54. On the positive side, the Government has announced that it will fund a freeze on council 

tax for a further year. This should provide a similar sum to that provided in 2011/12 i.e. 
£2.7m, which was not originally budgeted for.  However, this funding is for one year only 
and will therefore add to the savings requirement in 2013/14 and beyond. Funding of 
£250m is also being made available to retain weekly rubbish collections and introduce 
further recycling initiatives. There is no detail on this grant as yet but it looks as though 
authorities will be invited to apply for funding for innovative schemes.  On a pro-rate 
basis, we would expect the Council to be able to bid for around £780k of funding in total 
although we expect this to be around 80% capital and 20% revenue.  At this stage we 
have therefore budgeted for £150k in revenue.   

 
55. Whilst the figure for the Government Formula Grant remains at this stage as reported in 

February, there have been minor adjustments to some of the other specific grants, 
arising from late confirmation of the 2011/12 and 2012/13 grant determinations.  The 
most significant change is in relation to the Home Office Grant, which is expected to 
reduce from £300k to £142k. This grant is in relation to the London Community Safety 
Fund which is now administered by the GLA who have notified that it is likely to be 
reduced by a further 40% in 2012/13. 

 
Balances and Reserves  
 

56. The projected unallocated balances and reserves are currently forecast to be £17.6m as 
at 31 March 2012, well above the minimum target level of balances and over £2m in 
excess of what they were projected to be at the start of the current year. However, this 
assumes that the £1m of priority growth (£350k committed to date), £1m unallocated 
contingency (nothing committed to date) and the £800k HIP contingency (£115k 
committed to date) will all be spent in full. However, there also remain risks within the 
current year budget position, particularly in relation to demand led budgets and 
Government grant funding issues mentioned above that could worsen the projected 
balances.             
  

57. The MTFF strategy is to maintain balances long term at a level of no lower than £12m. 
The budget strategy contained in this report will keep balances well above this level, at 
around £18.6m over the next 3 years.  There is a planned payment into balances of 
£1.0m in 2012/13 but then no further payments over the remainder of the 3 years. This 
should provide some contingency to help absorb any further adverse movement in 

Page 54



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

central Government funding and provide some capacity in case of late delivery of some 
savings. This proposal keeps balances within the recommended range advised by the 
Chief Finance Officer.   

 
 
Council Tax Levels / Collection Fund position  
 

58. The budget proposals were developed to deliver a zero increase in the Council Tax for 
2012/13 for the fourth successive year and so the only impact on council tax income 
arises from changes to the Council Tax base.  The latest projection is showing an 
increase of 1,118 band D equivalents during 2011/12, considerably higher than the 750 
assumed back in February 2011.  This increase is primarily down to a decrease in 
discounts, particularly single person discounts, as a result of the considerable work that 
has been undertaken over the last year to crack down on single person discount fraud.  
           

59. As central Government have since announced another year of funding the Council Tax 
freeze grant equivalent to a 2.5% increase, this funding has been factored into he budget 
proposals within this report.         
     

60. The Collection Fund outturn for 2010/11 showed a year-end surplus attributable to the 
Council of £1,252k, which arose largely due to increased collection rates having a 
positive impact on bad debt provision requirements. The in-year collection rate for 
2010/11 was 97.01%, the highest level ever achieved by the Council. In addition there is 
a further projected in year surplus for 2011/12 of £82k.  This total sum of £1,334k has 
therefore been applied to the 2012/13 budget.  

 
 
Strategy for Bridging the Budget Gap 
 

61. The MTFF strategy has been designed to build in flexibility to deal with uncertainty. This 
flexibility should be sufficient to deal with any further changes in Government grant 
funding or other unexpected unavoidable pressures.  The budget strategy contains very 
stretching savings targets and all areas of the Council have risen to the challenge in 
making significant progress in both the delivery of over £26m in savings over this year 
and last, and in the development of proposals to deliver a further £17.8m savings in 
2012/13.  The estimate of the savings requirement in 2013/14 is £12m, some what lower 
than preceding years due to the front loading of CSR funding reductions.     
      

62. Balances are currently forecast to be £17.6m at the end of this financial year, £5.6m 
above the target level. The MTFF strategy at this stage has built in a payment of £1.0m 
into balances after the current financial year which will keep balances well above the 
minimum level in the medium term.  

       
63. The strategy also contains £1.5m of new priority growth (£2.5m including the £1m 

unallocated brought forward from 2011/12), maintains the general unallocated 
contingency at £1m and the HIP contingency at £800k. On the capital financing side 
there is provision for a full £3m revenue sum to finance the Primary Capital Programme. 
In reality a large element of the required borrowing on this programme will not take place 
until the second half of 2012/13 due to positive cash flow in the first half of the year, so 
the £3m will not be require in full. In addition the MTFF strategy provides for a further 
£1m provision in 2012/13 towards funding future capital investment. At present there is 
no capital investment identified in 2012/13 that will require a draw down on this sum. 

Page 55



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

Taking all these factors together this provides a considerable degree of flexibility to cope 
with any further adverse developments in the 2012/13 budget.    

 
 
MEDIUM TERM AGENDA  
 

64. Whilst the immediate focus of this report is on the 2012/13 budget, this needs to be 
balanced with key developments over the medium term.   

 
65. In May 2010 the Council entered into a new four year cycle, taking the opportunity both 

to set new goals and to adopt new approaches to the Council’s ways of working through 
the HIP BID programme.  A savings requirement of £60m was identified for the following 
4 year period commencing 2011/12. The refreshed MTFF strategy now indicates that the 
requirement over this 4 year period will need to be £65.5m. The incremental savings over 
the next 3 years commencing 2012/13 are assessed at £17.8m, £11.8m and £9.7m 
respectively. The peak years for savings are therefore likely to be 2011/12 and 2012/13 
at £26.2m and £17.8m respectively with savings thereafter falling to between £10m and 
£12m per annum. 

 
66. However, over the medium term there are significant uncertainties in relation to both the 

funding of local Government and about the new burdens which may become the 
responsibility of local Government that make forecasting beyond 2012/13 more difficult. 

 
67. The most significant issue is in relation to the long awaited review of local Government 

funding.  Consultation on the first part of the Local Government Resource Review 
(LGRR) about local retention of business rates, which is due to come into effect from 
April 2013, concluded in October 2011.  The Government response to the consultation 
has not yet been published. However, current expectations are that the Government will 
push ahead with the proposals in some form. 

 
68. Whilst it is too early to calculate the impact of the proposals, initial analysis has 

highlighted a few key issues which could have a significant impact on the council’s future 
funding the most significant of which are that there will be no growth in the first 2 years, 
future growth will only be possible between resets which will make planning very difficult 
and whether the tariff (and top-up) will be fixed or uprated by RPI. The use of RPI would 
be a disincentive to growth but a fixed rate could be penal for top-up authorities.  In 
overall terms there is concern that a very complex system is being set up that may in 
practice not allow authorities to generate much in the way of extra income. The potential 
growth in the NNDR base may be too attractive to the Treasury to take for the ‘national 
good’ leaving little for local authorities. 

 
69. Intelligence on potential growth in the NNDR base and the timing of that growth will be 

crucial to informing the MTFF going forward. The NNDR base has fallen during the first 
half of 2011/12 highlighting the fact that it is not certain to always increase.  Early 
indications are that there is the potential that even more specific grants will be tipped into 
this system at the next Spending Review which makes getting the right scheme at the 
outset more important.  The budget for future years will be updated as and when further 
information becomes available and the model basis is clarified.  

 
70. The second major issue relates to the reform of the benefits regime.  The proposal is that 

Housing Benefit will be absorbed into the new universal benefit, although probably not 
until about 2018, and that a new local Council Tax Benefit (CTB) system will be 

Page 56



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

introduced with effect from April 2013. It is proposed that each individual council will have 
to design, administer and run a local scheme, and they will be expected to do so with an 
immediate 10 per cent reduction in the amount of support given out. Additionally, it is 
expected that certain groups (such as pensioners) will be protected from this reduction in 
funding. The initial estimate of the budget cut to Hillingdon is £2.21m. 

 
71. Significant concerns have been raised about the viability of the scheme, both from the 

cut in funding perspective, but also as there is a risk that the scheme will run counter to 
the Government’s aim of simplifying the benefits process.  The change will be confusing 
for claimants as it is due to take place shortly before housing benefit, which many CTB 
claimants also receive, is rolled into the Government’s proposed Universal Credit.  Local 
councils have already seen their funding reduced by 28 per cent, so the risk posed by an 
ever increasing demand for Council Tax support would be particularly severe. (In the ten 
years up to March 2010, council tax benefit expenditure rose by 55 per cent). From an 
implementation perspective the timetable is way too short to enable the design of a 
scheme and the procurement and design of a supporting IT system. The IRRV, CIPFA 
and London Councils are all agreed that the proposal in its current form will be 
impossible to implement within the proposed timescale. 

 
72. Strong lobbying of the Government by local councils across the country is ongoing in an 

attempt to seek that this proposal is dropped and that CTB is rolled into the Universal 
Credit proposals. 

 
73. Additionally, as part of the LGRR, the Government launched a Technical Reform of 

Council Tax consultation on 31 October to consider what flexibilities local authorities 
should have to help keep overall council tax levels down or spend on improving frontline 
services.  The proposals include the flexibility to reduce or remove council tax relief on 
second homes and empty properties; the power to remove Council Tax discounts on 
properties that have been vacant for more than 2 years to encourage empty homes to be 
brought back into use, thereby increasing the Council Tax base; giving residents the right 
to pay their council tax bills in 12 monthly instalments, rather than 10;  and permitting 
electronic billing and online publication of associated information, such as the Council 
Tax booklet, normally printed and posted with every Council Tax bill. It is envisaged that 
these proposals will be effective from April 2013.  Within these proposals there is 
significant potential to relieve both volume and budget pressures on temporary 
accommodation through bringing empty properties back into use. 

 
74. On 15 July 2011 the Department of Health confirmed councils’ new public health duties.  

Local authorities will take over responsibility for providing access to sexual health 
services, the national child measurement programme and the NHS’s health check 
assessments.  Funding arrangements are not yet clear, although it has been announced 
that Public Health Grants will be introduced in 2013/14, and that shadow allocations for 
2012/13 will be made by the end of 2011.  These duties should be fully funded under the 
Government’s new burdens arrangements and budget provision will be included once 
more detail is known. 

 
75. Within the draft budget, a potential increase in council tax of 2.5% has been included for 

the years 2013/14 and 2014/15 however this is purely illustrative at this stage and is not 
a policy objective.  Until the funding position is clarified, or indeed if Central Government 
intend to fund a freeze for a third year, we will not be in a position to calculate the funding 
required from council tax.  

 

Page 57



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

76. The savings proposals outlined in the report should be capable of delivering a balanced 
budget in 2012/13. However, at this stage there exists unallocated savings for 2013/14 
(£3.5m) and 2014/15 (£8.6m) which will need to be allocated.  Given the uncertainties 
over the many changes expected in 2013/14, it is not yet appropriate to allocate this gap 
out in further savings targets to Groups at this stage.  An approach to this will be agreed 
prior to budget setting in February 2012. 

 
 
CAPITAL PROGRAMME DEVELOPMENT  
 
Background to 2012/13 capital budget development 
 

77. The development of a medium term capital programme is currently dominated by the 
requirement to provide sufficient primary school places and this programme is projected 
to cost a total of £127,916k based on latest pupil number estimates. In addition to this, 
many of the remaining capital schemes relate to projects that have already commenced 
or ongoing programmes of works.  

 
78. The driving principles underlying programme development is to minimise the revenue 

impact in future years arising from interest payments and Minimum Revenue Provision 
(MRP) or alternatively, to identify future revenue resources to facilitate borrowing for 
capital purposes in a sustainable and prudent manner.  

 
79. The budget proposed in this report has fulfilled these principles and would create minimal 

additional revenue liabilities over and above that already earmarked. However, there are 
risks associated with the realisation of capital receipts and the level of primary school 
places required that could adversely impact future revenue financing costs. 

 
80. A summary of the proposed capital programme has been included in Appendix 9 and 

shows individual schemes alongside the financing source for each scheme. Particular 
focus should be placed on those schemes that require the use of the Council’s own 
resources i.e. capital receipts or unsupported borrowing as it is these that create future 
revenue liabilities. 

 
81. The capital programme continues to contain a number of on-going programmes of works 

requiring £7,788k of council resources in 2012/13, much of which does not satisfy 
requirements for borrowing under the Prudential Code. Such schemes are therefore 
reliant on sufficient un-ringfenced capital receipts to sustain delivery. 

 
Additions to 2012/13 Capital Programme 
 

82. In addition to the indicative budget presented in February 2011, the following additions 
have been included in the capital programme detailed in appendix 9. 

 
a. A proposal to install a Combined Heat and Power (CHP) unit at the Civic Centre is 

included in this draft programme at a cost £1,400k which is intended to deliver 
savings through reduced utilities costs and contribute towards the Council’s 
carbon reduction commitment.  This is an invest-to-save project and it is expected 
that the full cost of borrowing will be recovered from savings in energy budgets 
over the 15 year life of the asset.  

b. An additional £175k has been included to fund resurfacing and expansion of the 
West Drayton Cemetery, which is currently approaching capacity.  These works 

Page 58



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

will increase capacity enabling the service to meet demand beyond 2012/13, with 
financing costs to be supported through future income generation. 

c. A review of the Civic Centre Works programme has identified £2,925k of required 
capital works, including £400k invest-to-save measures for lighting and voltage 
optimisation and the renewal of air conditioning systems during 2012/13 and 
2013/14.  These works are intended to bring this programme to a close during 
2013/14. 

d. A refurbishment of the former Queenswalk Learning and Development site at a 
cost of £1,200k is included in the draft budget to allow the transfer of Social Care 
services from other sites. It is anticipated that de-camped sites will be used to 
provide alternative services or generate future capital receipts to fund this initial 
investment. 

e. Further investment of £470k in Sports and Cultural Projects is proposed for 
2012/13, to support works to the Compass Theatre, Winston Churchill Hall and 
Great Barn at Manor Farm in addition to £200k for general sports and cultural 
projects. These projects are to be funded from a combination of Council 
Resources and Section 106 contributions. 

f. A re-scoping of the Yiewsley Pool Self-financing project proposes to increase the 
required investment from £6,304k to £11,000k with the aim of maximising the 
generation of future capital receipts from residential units and lease income. 

g. A project contingency of £1,000k in 2012/13 has been included in this programme 
to support development of further schemes or support additional investment where 
required.  This is in addition to an increased general contingency of £1,750k in 
2012/13. 

Primary School Capital Programme 
 

83. In order to meet the demand for additional school places, this draft budget includes 
provision for £127,916k of investment over the period 2010/11 to 2014/15 which is 
intended deliver an additional 26.5 forms of entry across the borough and meet expected 
demand from bulge year groups until 2014/15. 

 
84. There remains a significant risk that further fluctuations in projected pupil numbers 

necessitate additional expansions.  Using the average cost of Phase 2 expansions as an 
indicator, the cost of any additional form of entry would be approximately £5,400k. 

 
85. Table 1 sets out the latest expenditure forecast on the schools programme which has 

been updated to reflect a number of Phase 2 schools due to be completed by September 
2014.  This rephasing enables greater use of DfE funding in the later years of the 
programme. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Table 1 

Primary School Capital 
Programme 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 Total 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

P
erm

. 
F
E
 

  

T
em

p
. 

U
n
its 
  

Minor Works 559  295  0  0  0  854   0 3.0  

Page 59



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

Phase 1 1,080  10,074  9,883  243  0  21,280  6.0   0 
Phase 1A (incl. 
Rosedale) 10  2,430  802  0  0  3,242   0 7.0  
Phase 2 0  2,313  32,143  34,200  9,559  78,215  14.5  (2.0)  
Phase 2A 0  157  2,443  0  0  2,600   0 10.0  
Phase 3 0  274  682  9,563  8,606  19,125  6.0   0 
Phase 3A 0  0  0  1,300  1,300  2,600   0 10.0  
Expenditure 1,649  15,543  45,954  45,306  19,465  127,916  26.5  28.0  
DfE Grant 1,649  13,115  21,601  11,560  8,000  55,925    
Section 106 0  2,428  2,971  9,670  0  15,069    
Prudential Borrowing 0  0  21,382  24,076  11,465  56,922    

 
86. As grant funding from 2012/13 onwards is yet to be confirmed, the financing set out 

above assumes funding will be maintained at 2011/12 levels plus a share of the £500m 
DfE funding announced in July 2011 of £5,053k.  Determinations of 2012/13 allocations 
are expected imminently and budgets will be updated prior to budget setting in February. 

 
87. Should no significant variation in grant funding arise prudential borrowing of £56,922k 

would be required, resulting in borrowing costs of approximately £3,850k for which 
approximately £850k of revenue provision would be required from 2015/16. 

 
Funding of the General Fund Capital Programme 
 

88. Table 2 shows the proposed financing for the draft budget included in appendix 8.  
External funding is yet to be confirmed for 2012/13 hence these budgets have been 
produced on the assumption that funding will be maintained at 2011/12 levels and 
include £36,360k of expected rephasing from 2011/12. 

 
 
Table 2 

General Fund Financing 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 Total 
  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

GF Prudential Borrowing 43,356  27,837  14,959  86,152  
GF Capital Receipts 15,905  12,675  6,341  34,921  
Grants 32,522  20,478  16,919  69,919  
Other 3rd Party Contributions 3,316  9,670  0  12,986  
Total 95,099  70,660  38,219  203,978  

 
89. In the absence of increased grant funding, significant use of Prudential Borrowing will be 

required to finance the proposed 2012/13 capital programme.  Of the £43,356k borrowing 
requirement for 2012/13 specific resources have been identified to support £21,382k 
investment in school expansions and £18,909k invest-to-save/self-financing projects.  
The remaining £3,065k of borrowing will require additional on-going revenue support. 

 
90. Forecast 2012/13 capital receipts are sufficient to support continued investment in 

programmes of works such as Chrysalis, Highways Infrastructure and Disabled Facilities 
Grants.  Proposed budgets for such programmes of works are expected to exceed 
available capital receipts in 2013/14 and 2014/15 as shown in table 3 below. 

 
91. Grant funded expenditure of £32,522k included in this draft programme falls into two 

distinct categories; £8,825k of investment is directly attributable to grants for which 
variations in external funding would simply lead to the equivalent variation in expenditure.  
These grants are primarily linked to existing school estates and TfL projects. 

Page 60



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
92. The remainder of grant funded expenditure (£23,697k) is demand led and reductions in 

external funding would necessitate additional use of Council Resources.  £10,041k of 
School Expansion funding is to be carried forward with the remaining at risk grants 
consisting of £11,560k of 2012/13 DfE funding and £2,096k of DH Social Care funding. 

 
93. Other contributions included in table 2 are predominantly Section 106 contributions 

available to support school expansion projects and includes the proposed new school at 
RAF Uxbridge. 

 
Programmes of Works 
 

94. These programmes do not generally satisfy the Prudential Code requirements for 
borrowing and as such represent the first call on all un-ringfenced capital receipts.  Table 
3 contains the elements of these programmes for which expenditure needs to be funded 
from capital receipts over the period 2011/12 to 2014/15. 

 
Table 3 

Application of 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 Total 
Capital Receipts (£'000) (£'000) (£'000) (£'000) (£'000) 

Community Initiatives 1,525  1,525  1,525  1,525  6,100  
Highways Programmes 1,713  1,638  1,638  1,638  6,627  
Corporate Landlord 1,700  2,175  1,350  500  5,725  
Social Care Grants 1,452  1,450  1,450  1,450  5,802  
Total Expenditure 6,390  6,788  5,963  5,113  24,254  
Capital Receipts available to 
fund Programmes of Works 6,547  11,175  4,950  6,341  29,013  
Capital Receipts 
(Surplus)/Shortfall -157  -4,387  1,013  -1,228  -4,759  
1 £1,200k capital receipts expected in 2013/14 have been excluded as these will be ring-fenced to 
fund the proposed Queenswalk Redevelopment 
95. Delivery of the current disposals programme will be sufficient to support 2012/13 

programmes of works included in Appendix 9 however, additional capital receipts or 
other funding sources will need to be identified from 2014/15. 

 
HRA Capital Programme 
 

96.  The capital programme within the HRA has been developed against the backdrop of the 
move to self-financing from April 2012. Draft settlement figures have now been released. 
Hillingdon will be required to acquire £192.8m of national housing debt in return for 
retaining all rental income, thus saving around £15m per year for 2012/13, rising to £25m 
in future years. In addition, a borrowing cap has been set that gives the HRA a headroom 
capacity of £46m for new housing development schemes. 

 
97. Table 4 below sets out funding for this draft HRA capital programme, which includes 

budgetary provision to complete Pipeline projects and continue capital renewal works to 
existing stock. 

 
Table 4 

HRA Financing 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 Total 
  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

HRA Prudential Borrowing 6,084  8,182  8,182  22,448  
HRA Capital Receipts 2,064  0  0  2,064  

Page 61



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

Grants 1,225  1,125  1,125  3,475  
Other Contributions 2,400  2,150  2,235  6,785  
Total 11,773  11,457  11,542  34,772  

 
98. Completion of existing pipeline programmes is expected to require £1,233k HRA 

Resources and £100k of previously awarded grant funding. HCA grant funding of 
£3,375k will support this investment in 225 new units of social housing, with the 
remaining £23,279k funded from HRA Resources.  In addition to generating future rental 
income for the HRA, this programme will contribute towards the delivery of Social Care 
associated with re-ablement workstreams. 

 
99. £2,064k capital receipts arising from sale of residential units completed under the current 

Pipeline Phase 2 - Low Cost Home Ownership Programme, will be available to reduce 
the call on Prudential Borrowing required to deliver this programme. 

 
 
Financial Implications 
 
This is a financial report and the financial implications are included throughout. 
 
EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 
The draft budget proposals in this report result in a zero increase in Council Tax for the fourth 
successive year. The Medium Term Financial Forecast contains the funding strategy for 
delivering the Council’s objectives. The effects are therefore extremely wide ranging, and are 
managed through the performance targets and outcomes that will be delivered through the 
resources approved in the draft budget. 
 
The draft budget includes changes to several services which will impact on the level of service 
provision for some users.  Overall the package of proposals is designed to secure the most 
effective combination of service outcomes across the whole of the Council’s business, by 
improving the value for money offered by services and by maximising funding, procurement, 
efficiency and service effectiveness gains. 
 
Consultation Carried Out or Required 
 
Following consideration at Cabinet, this report will form the basis of consultation with Policy 
Overview Committees during January 2012.  Comments from the Policy Overview Committees 
will be reported back to Cabinet by the Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview 
Committee when Cabinet meets on 16 February 2012.  Cabinet will then agree a set of budget 
proposals for recommendation to the annual Council Tax setting meeting of full Council on 23 
February 2012. 
 
The Council also has a statutory responsibility to consult on its budget proposals with business 
ratepayers in the borough.  Schools Forum will also be consulted on those proposals that have 
a potential impact on schools budgets. 
Individual service Groups will also be undertaking consultation with service users, staff and 
other stakeholders over this period on the key elements of their service proposals prior to full 
implementation in the new financial year. 
 

Page 62



  

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance 
 
This is a corporate finance report and the corporate financial implications are noted throughout. 
 
Legal 
 
The Cabinet is responsible for the preparation of the Council's Budget. Therefore the Budget 
and Policy Framework Procedure Rules, as set out in the Constitution, require it to make 
proposals on its budgets in accordance with the timetable which it has publicised. 
 
The Cabinet is free to amend the proposals in this report as it wishes. It must nevertheless have 
regard to the need for the budget to be soundly based, adequate to fund the expected level of 
service provision next year, and to provide for unexpected events through contingencies and 
balances. 
 
Following this meeting, the Cabinet's proposals will be published and will form the basis of 
consultation with Policy Overview Committees and other consultees such as business 
ratepayers in the Borough and the Schools Forum who will have a period of six weeks to put 
forward their views. 
 
The Cabinet will ultimately consider any responses from the Policy Overview Committees and 
other consultees and take them into account in drawing up firm proposals for submission to full 
Council at its meeting on 23 February 2012.  Its report will reflect the comments made by 
consultees and its response to them. 
 
Relevant Service Groups 
 
The draft budget proposals included in this report result from a substantial corporate process 
involving all service Groups.  In particular, individual Corporate Directors and CMT collectively 
have endorsed the proposals in this report.  The implications for all services of the individual 
budget proposals are set out in detail in the attached appendices. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Report to Council 24 February 2011 – General Fund Revenue Budget and Capital Programme 
2011/12 

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
R

ev
en

u
e 

B
u

d
g

et
 -

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

R
es

o
u

rc
es

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 B

as
e 

(B
an

d 
D

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s)

1,
16

6
1,

11
8

75
0

75
0

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 (

%
)

0.
0%

0.
0%

2.
5%

2.
5%

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

F
un

d 
D

ef
ic

it 
/ (

S
ur

pl
us

)
1,

43
8

(1
,3

34
)

0
0

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
as

e 
(B

an
d 

D
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)
99

,1
18

10
0,

23
6

10
0,

98
6

10
1,

73
6

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
an

d 
D

 (
£)

£1
,1

12
.9

3
£1

,1
12

.9
3

£1
,1

40
.7

5
£1

,1
69

.2
7

C
o

u
n

ci
l T

ax
 R

ev
en

u
es

10
8,

87
0

11
2,

89
0

11
5,

20
0

11
8,

95
7

G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

or
m

ul
a 

G
ra

nt
85

,8
76

77
,7

78
75

,0
78

72
,3

78
E

ar
ly

 In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

G
ra

nt
10

,8
57

11
,5

76
11

,1
74

10
,7

72
A

ca
de

m
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
rm

ul
a 

gr
an

t t
op

sl
ic

e 
(e

st
im

at
e)

0
(1

,8
10

)
(1

,8
10

)
(1

,8
10

)
W

as
te

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n/

re
cy

cl
in

g 
gr

an
t (

es
tim

at
e)

0
15

0
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 fr

ee
ze

 g
ra

nt
2,

76
5

5,
51

6
2,

75
8

2,
75

8
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 H
ea

lth
 R

ef
or

m
 G

ra
nt

5,
78

1
5,

91
8

5,
71

3
5,

50
7

P
re

ve
nt

in
g 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s
58

0
58

0
56

0
54

0
H

ou
si

ng
 &

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
en

ef
it 

S
ub

si
dy

 A
dm

in
 G

ra
nt

2,
41

8
2,

26
5

2,
18

5
2,

10
6

N
H

S
 S

25
6 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

2,
72

8
2,

61
0

2,
51

9
2,

42
9

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 G
ra

nt
30

0
14

2
13

7
13

2
Le

ad
 L

oc
al

 F
lo

od
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

G
ra

nt
12

7
18

5
17

9
17

2
G

ra
n

t 
In

co
m

e
11

1,
43

2
10

4,
91

0
98

,4
93

94
,9

84
T

o
ta

l R
es

o
u

rc
es

22
0,

30
2

21
7,

80
0

21
3,

69
3

21
3,

94
1

B
u

d
g

et
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

R
ol

l F
or

w
ar

d 
B

ud
ge

t
22

9,
84

1
22

0,
30

2
22

0,
30

2
22

0,
30

2

In
fla

tio
n 

(n
on

-s
ch

oo
ls

)
1,

98
0

3,
31

5
8,

38
0

12
,4

55
C

or
po

ra
te

 It
em

s 
4,

54
8

5,
09

6
4,

80
1

6,
00

1
S

er
vi

ce
 P

re
ss

ur
es

8,
21

9
55

55
55

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

17
6

5,
34

8
7,

73
1

11
,4

43
P

rio
rit

y 
G

ro
w

th
 It

em
s

1,
77

6
1,

50
0

2,
00

0
3,

00
0

S
av

in
gs

(2
6,

23
8)

(1
7,

81
6)

(2
9,

57
6)

(3
9,

31
5)

T
o

ta
l B

u
d

g
et

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
- 

al
l r

es
o

u
rc

es
22

0,
30

2
21

7,
80

0
21

3,
69

3
21

3,
94

1
Le

ss
 n

on
-f

or
m

ul
a 

gr
an

t
(2

5,
55

6)
(2

7,
13

2)
(2

3,
41

5)
(2

2,
60

6)

B
u

d
g

et
 R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t

19
4,

74
6

19
0,

66
8

19
0,

27
8

19
1,

33
5

B
u

d
g

et
 G

ap
 / 

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
0

0
0

0

S
um

m
ar

y
07

/1
2/

11

Page 65



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 It

em
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
20

14
/1

5
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 It

em
s

In
cr

ea
se

s
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fin
an

ci
ng

 c
os

ts
30

0
80

0
1,

50
0

P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
ap

ita
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fin
an

ci
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 (

P
C

P
)

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 (
fr

om
) 

/ t
o 

B
al

an
ce

s
2,

79
6

1,
79

3
1,

79
3

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 O

ld
er

 P
er

so
ns

 D
is

co
un

t
0

50
0

1,
00

0
LA

A
 R

ew
ar

d 
G

ra
nt

 s
ha

re
 to

 S
af

er
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

0
-2

92
-2

92
S

ub
-t

ot
al

5,
09

6
4,

80
1

6,
00

1
D

ec
re

as
es

S
ub

-t
ot

al
0

0
0

N
et

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 It
em

s
5,

09
6

4,
80

1
6,

00
1

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

01
1/

12
 B

u
d

g
et

C
or

po
ra

te
07

/1
2/

11

Page 66



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
S

er
vi

ce
 P

re
ss

u
re

s
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 3

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
G

ro
u

p
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
20

14
/1

5
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
N

ew
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 F
lo

od
 d

ef
en

ce
P

E
E

C
S

55
55

55

T
o

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
 P

re
ss

u
re

s
55

55
55

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

01
1/

12
B

u
d

g
et

S
er

vi
ce

 p
re

ss
ur

es
07

/1
2/

11
3 

of
 1

4

Page 67



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 R

is
k 

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 4

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 R

is
k 

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

G
ro

ss
 R

is
k

P
ro

b
ab

ili
ty

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

£(
00

0s
)

(%
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 C
al

ls
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
P

re
ss

ur
es

 (
A

du
lts

)
S

C
H

H
6,

33
9

10
0%

6,
33

9
8,

47
4

10
,5

89
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
P

re
ss

ur
es

 (
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s)
S

C
H

H
16

5
10

0%
16

5
24

0
31

5
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 T
ra

ns
iti

on
al

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
du

e 
to

 D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 C
ha

ng
es

S
C

H
H

2,
75

4
10

0%
2,

75
4

4,
25

4
5,

75
4

W
as

te
 D

is
po

sa
l L

ev
y

P
E

E
C

S
1,

20
0

92
%

1,
10

0
1,

50
0

1,
80

0
A

sy
lu

m
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ho
rt

fa
ll

S
C

H
H

1,
44

9
10

0%
1,

44
9

1,
24

0
1,

17
4

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

A
ll

1,
00

0
10

0%
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

U
ni

ns
ur

ed
 c

la
im

s
C

S
40

0
10

0%
40

0
40

0
40

0
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

on
tr

ol
 In

co
m

e
P

E
E

C
S

50
0

10
0%

50
0

50
0

50
0

C
ar

bo
n 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
C

om
m

itm
en

t E
ne

rg
y 

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 S

ch
em

e
P

E
E

C
S

46
0

98
%

45
0

44
0

43
0

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

le
ga

l &
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
fe

es
P

E
E

C
S

90
10

0%
90

65
0

P
um

p 
pr

im
in

g 
fo

r 
B

ID
 s

av
in

gs
A

LL
40

0
10

0%
40

0
0

0
S

E
N

 tr
an

sp
or

t
P

E
E

C
S

15
0

67
%

10
0

10
0

10
0

H
S

2 
C

ha
lle

ng
e 

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y

P
E

E
C

S
10

0
10

0%
10

0
0

0
Im

pa
ct

 o
f H

B
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

n 
T

em
po

ra
ry

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

S
C

H
H

73
7

10
0%

73
7

73
7

73
7

S
ch

oo
ls

 w
ith

dr
aw

al
 fr

om
 th

e 
H

R
 p

ay
ro

ll 
se

rv
ic

e
C

S
25

0
88

%
22

0
22

0
0

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

ag
ai

ns
t L

ei
su

re
 o

ut
so

ur
ce

d 
in

co
m

e 
st

re
am

s
P

E
E

C
S

48
0

10
0%

48
0

34
7

43
0

T
ot

al
 P

ot
en

tia
l C

al
ls

17
,8

20
16

,2
84

19
,5

17
23

,2
29

F
in

an
ci

n
g

B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t
10

,9
36

11
,7

86
11

,7
86

In
cr

ea
se

 / 
D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
5,

34
8

7,
73

1
11

,4
43

T
ot

al
 F

in
an

ci
ng

16
,2

84
19

,5
17

23
,2

29

M
an

ag
ed

 R
is

k 
G

ap
 in

 C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

0
0

0

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

07
/1

2/
11

Page 68



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 5

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 G

ro
w

th
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
G

ro
u

p
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
20

14
/1

5
R

ef
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

P
E

E
C

S
 G

01
G

ol
de

n 
B

ur
sa

rie
s 

fo
r 

T
al

en
te

d 
A

th
le

te
s

P
E

E
C

S
20

20
20

P
E

E
C

S
 G

02
F

re
e 

S
w

im
m

in
g 

fo
r 

65
+

P
E

E
C

S
15

15
15

P
E

E
C

S
 G

05
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y,

 A
S

B
 &

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
P

E
E

C
S

14
2

14
2

14
2

P
E

E
C

S
 G

06
C

C
T

V
 e

xt
en

de
d 

m
ai

nt
an

ce
, H

ou
si

n g
, P

ar
ki

ng
, G

re
en

sP
E

E
C

S
25

25
25

P
E

E
C

S
 G

08
A

dd
iti

on
al

 L
itt

er
 a

nd
 d

og
 w

as
te

 b
in

s
P

E
E

C
S

18
0

0
P

E
E

C
S

 G
09

E
xt

en
de

d 
Li

br
ar

y 
O

pe
ni

ng
 H

ou
rs

P
E

E
C

S
16

1
18

3
18

3
P

18
C

hi
ld

re
n 

&
 F

am
il y

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
C

as
el

oa
d

S
C

H
H

15
0

15
0

15
0

E
xp

an
si

on
 in

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
C

S
40

0
40

0
40

0
U

na
llo

ca
te

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
pr

io
rit

y 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 
56

9
1,

06
5

2,
06

5

T
o

ta
l P

ri
o

ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

1,
50

0
2,

00
0

3,
00

0

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

01
1/

12
 B

u
d

g
et

P
rio

rit
y 

gr
ow

th
07

/1
2/

11

Page 69



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
S

av
in

g
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 6

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
G

ro
u

p
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
20

14
/1

5

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

S
C

,H
&

H
-7

,4
95

-1
2,

57
6

-1
5,

30
3

C
en

tr
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

S
-1

,6
72

-2
,1

83
-2

,2
14

P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
P

E
E

C
S

-7
,8

49
-9

,8
62

-1
1,

15
2

C
ro

ss
 c

ut
tin

g 
sa

vi
ng

s
-8

00
-1

,5
00

-2
,0

00
S

u
b

-t
o

ta
l

-1
7,

81
6

-2
6,

12
1

-3
0,

66
9

R
em

ai
n

in
g

 M
T

F
F

 T
ar

g
et

U
na

llo
ca

te
d 

S
av

in
gs

A
ll

0
-3

,4
55

-8
,6

46
S

u
b

-t
o

ta
l

0
-3

,4
55

-8
,6

46
T

o
ta

l S
av

in
g

s
-1

7,
81

6
-2

9,
57

6
-3

9,
31

5

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

01
1/

12
 

S
av

in
gs

07
/1

2/
11

Page 70



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

av
in

g
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 7
a

20
12

-1
3

20
13

-1
4

20
14

-1
5

S
C

,H
H

 R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

(1
) 

F
U

L
L

 Y
E

A
R

 IM
P

A
C

T
 O

F
 2

01
1-

12
 S

A
V

IN
G

 (
N

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

)
R

E
3

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 S

av
in

g 
- 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

s 
in

-h
ou

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 d
ay

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 c
lie

nt
 tr

an
sp

or
t

-9
-1

29
-1

89
E

S
1

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 -

 W
es

t L
on

do
n 

A
lli

an
ce

 h
om

e 
ca

re
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

&
 h

ig
h 

co
st

 p
ac

ka
ge

s
-1

19
-2

19
-2

19
1

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 s

av
in

g 
- 

C
or

po
ra

te
 p

ar
en

tin
g 

fu
nc

tio
n 

ad
m

in
 c

os
t r

ed
uc

tio
n

0
-4

0
-4

0
2

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 s

av
in

g 
- 

m
er

ge
r 

of
 r

es
pi

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

-4
0

-4
0

-4
0

2
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
us

in
es

s 
su

pp
or

t r
ev

ie
w

-2
55

-2
55

-2
55

B
I1

A
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
A

S
C

H
&

H
 r

ed
un

da
nc

y 
co

st
s

-1
50

-2
50

-3
00

B
I1

A
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
C

&
F

 r
ed

un
da

nc
y 

co
st

s
-3

8
-3

8
-3

8
(2

) 
F

U
L

L
-Y

E
A

R
 IM

P
A

C
T

 O
F

 2
01

1-
12

 S
A

V
IN

G
 (

R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
1

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 s

av
in

g 
- 

B
ID

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 (
do

ub
le

 c
ou

nt
 r

em
ov

ed
 fo

r 
la

te
r 

ye
ar

s)
0

0
0

R
E

2
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 S
av

in
g 

- 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 in
-h

ou
se

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 d

ay
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 c

lie
nt

 tr
an

sp
or

t
-3

18
-6

31
-7

21
B

I1
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 B
ID

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
m

od
el

-8
55

-8
75

-8
75

P
R

1
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
im

pr
ov

ed
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
in

g
0

-6
6

-8
18

1
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
Lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 r
ev

ie
w

-1
,6

73
-2

,7
69

-2
,7

69
E

S
2 

B
 / 

E
S

11
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
H

R
A

 r
ev

ie
w

-5
00

-5
00

-7
50

F
C

11
In

co
m

e 
in

fl
at

io
n

-2
00

-2
00

-2
00

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l i

nc
re

as
e 

in
 w

el
fa

re
 b

en
ef

its
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
C

P
I f

or
 O

ct
ob

er
 a

nd
 it

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

th
at

 th
is

 w
ill

 c
re

at
e 

he
ad

ro
om

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

is
 r

at
e 

an
d 

th
e 

LB
H

 a
ss

um
ed

 in
co

m
e 

in
fla

tio
n 

ra
te

.  
T

he
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
co

m
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 a

s 
it 

is
 g

en
er

at
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

an
nu

al
fin

an
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t r
ev

ie
w

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

fo
r 

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
cl

ie
nt

s.
 T

hi
s 

sa
vi

ng
 e

st
im

at
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 la

te
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
w

he
n 

th
e 

C
P

I i
nf

la
tio

n 
ra

te
 e

st
im

at
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
or

e 
re

lia
bl

e.
R

E
1

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 s

av
in

g 
- 

re
ab

le
m

en
t s

er
vi

ce
-3

90
-2

,4
91

-3
,4

91
R

E
1a

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 s

av
in

g 
- 

re
sh

ap
in

g 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 h
ou

si
ng

 &
 s

up
po

rt
-7

38
-1

,5
75

-2
,0

75

R
E

1b
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
re

sh
ap

in
g 

ph
ys

ic
al

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 h

ou
si

ng
 &

 s
up

po
rt

-3
20

-6
08

-6
33

R
E

1c
U

se
 o

f C
ar

e 
F

un
d 

C
al

cu
la

to
r

-2
40

-2
40

-2
40

(3
) 

N
E

W
 2

01
2-

13
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
P

R
11

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 / 
N

u
rs

in
g

 d
em

an
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
ly

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
-8

25
-8

25
-8

25

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 W
es

t L
on

do
n 

A
lli

an
ce

 (
W

LA
) 

in
iti

at
iv

e,
 a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
nd

 n
ur

si
ng

 c
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

ss
um

e 
-2

%
 in

fla
tio

n 
fo

r 
11

/1
2.

 T
he

 2
01

1/
12

 b
as

e 
bu

dg
et

 a
ss

um
es

 a
n 

in
fla

tio
n 

pr
es

su
re

 o
f 1

.5
%

 fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 n

ur
si

ng
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s.
 O

n 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

th
at

 a
 1

%
 

re
du

ct
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
on

 a
ve

ra
ge

, 2
.5

%
 o

f t
he

 r
el

ev
an

t b
ud

ge
t c

an
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

up
 a

s 
a 

sa
vi

ng
. I

t i
s 

es
tim

at
ed

 th
at

 £
82

5k
 c

an
 b

e 
sa

ve
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f t
he

se
 p

ric
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

/ r
ed

uc
ed

 in
fla

tio
na

ry
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
ba

se
 b

ud
ge

t.

P
R

12
A

cc
re

d
it

at
io

n
, P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

an
d

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(A
P

C
) 

S
ch

em
e 

fo
r 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 a
n

d
 N

u
rs

in
g

 C
ar

e 
P

ro
vi

d
er

s
-3

25
-3

25
-3

25
A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 W
es

t L
on

do
n 

A
lli

an
ce

 (
W

LA
) 

a 
ne

w
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
ac

cr
ed

iti
ng

, p
ro

cu
rin

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
 m

an
ag

in
g 

(A
P

C
) 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 n

ur
si

ng
ca

re
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 is
 b

ei
ng

 la
un

ch
ed

 in
 A

ug
us

t 1
1.

 T
he

 m
ax

im
um

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
l s

up
pl

ie
rs

 s
ig

n 
up

 is
 £

1m
 a

lth
ou

gh
 th

is
 is

 h
ig

hl
y 

un
lik

el
y;

 to
 d

at
e 

1 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 s
up

pl
ie

r 
ha

s 
do

ne
 s

o 
sa

vi
ng

 £
20

0k
/a

nn
um

 fo
r 

H
ill

in
gd

on

R
E

12
M

H
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
-5

00
-5

00
-5

00
It 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

th
at

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
an

al
ys

is
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
of

 th
e 

12
 c

lie
nt

s 
C

N
W

L 
ha

ve
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 tr

an
sf

er
 to

 L
B

H
 th

e 
ev

en
tu

al
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 b

ill
 

w
ill

 b
e 

£5
00

k 
le

ss
 th

an
 o

rig
in

al
ly

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r.
  T

o 
da

te
 8

 o
f t

he
 1

2 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

fo
rm

al
ly

 s
ig

ne
d 

of
f w

ih
t n

eg
ot

ita
io

ns
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 4
 c

lie
nt

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fin

al
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 C
N

W
L.

N
et

 S
av

in
g

s
-7

,4
95

-1
2,

57
6

-1
5,

30
3

S
C

,H
&

H
 S

av
in

gs
07

/1
2/

11

Page 71



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
av

in
g

s
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

b

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

(1
) 

F
u

ll 
Y

ea
r 

Im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

20
11

-1
2 

S
av

in
g

s
(N

o
 C

h
an

g
es

)
L

S
1

F
u

ll 
ye

ar
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
20

11
/1

2 
S

av
in

g
s 

- 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-2

3
-2

3
-2

3
F

u
ll

ye
ar

 im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

20
11

/1
2 

sa
vi

n
g

 -
 C

re
d

it
 C

ru
n

ch
 C

o
n

ti
n

g
en

cy
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
-7

5
-7

5
-7

5

(2
) 

F
u

ll 
Y

ea
r 

Im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

20
11

-1
2 

S
av

in
g

s
(R

ev
is

ed
)

H
R

B
S

1
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
-1

47
-1

68
-1

89
H

R
 r

el
at

ed
 ta

sk
s 

to
 tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 B

S
U

 te
am

s 
to

 H
R

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

op
er

at
in

g 
m

od
el

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
w

or
k 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t i

n 
th

e 
te

am
s 

an
d 

ne
ga

te
s 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

a 
st

an
d 

al
on

e 
B

S
U

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

. 
H

R
 L

&
D

1
L

&
D

 R
at

io
n

al
is

at
io

n
 o

f 
T

ra
in

in
g

-2
03

-2
28

-2
28

T
o 

ra
tio

na
lis

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 T

o 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f t
ra

in
in

g 
cu

rr
en

tly
 p

ro
vi

de
d,

 r
ep

la
ci

ng
ex

te
rn

al
ly

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
w

ith
 in

te
rn

al
 d

el
iv

er
y,

 p
re

fe
rr

ab
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

bi
te

si
ze

 s
es

si
on

s 
or

 e
-le

ar
ni

ng
 if

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

L&
D

 a
ct

iv
ite

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

H
R

1
R

es
tr

u
ct

u
re

 o
f 

H
R

 S
er

vi
ce

0
-5

9
-5

9
A

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 H

R
 B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 in
 2

01
3/

14
, t

he
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 w
hi

ch
 is

 p
la

nn
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
B

ID
 

pr
oc

es
s 

is
 fu

lly
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 in
 2

01
2/

13
. I

t i
s 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

by
 o

ne
 p

os
t.

H
R

3
O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 S
af

et
y

-5
3

-5
3

-5
3

T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

al
 w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
ad

vi
se

rs
 in

 th
e 

te
am

 b
y 

1.
5 

F
T

E
 w

hi
le

 s
til

l e
ns

ur
in

g 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

. 
A

 fu
rt

he
r 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 b
us

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

D
S

3
B

ID
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
D

em
o

cr
at

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

-1
2

-3
2

-3
2

In
 2

01
0/

11
 th

e 
E

le
ct

or
al

 a
nd

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

s 
a 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 B

ID
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 m

er
ge

d 
in

to
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

te
am

. I
n 

lig
ht

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
B

ID
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

m
od

el
, i

t i
s 

no
w

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 fu
rt

he
r 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
te

am
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
, w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 fu

rt
he

r 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
sa

vi
ng

s 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 g
en

er
at

in
g

in
co

m
e.

P
P

1
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y 
an

d
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-3
60

-4
27

-4
27

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ce
nt

ra
lis

at
io

n 
of

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 In
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

te
am

s,
 a

 m
aj

or
 r

ev
ie

w
 w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
to

 a
lig

n 
th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

ar
tn

er
 m

od
el

 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
de

m
an

ds
 o

f t
he

 n
ew

ly
 fo

rm
ed

 C
ou

nc
il 

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
in

 k
ey

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 a
nd

 to
 fo

cu
s 

on
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
T

he
 r

ev
ie

w
 h

as
 r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 g

ra
de

s 
an

d 
in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

he
ad

 c
ou

nt
.

A
E

2
B

ID
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
-3

4
-3

4
-3

4
A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 w

id
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

, e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
V

is
iti

ng
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 fr

au
d 

te
am

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
er

gi
ng

 o
f t

w
o 

te
am

s.
 T

he
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
ud

it 
fu

nc
tio

n 
in

 li
gh

t o
f t

he
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls

 to
 A

ca
de

m
y 

st
at

us
 w

ith
 a

 
vi

ew
 to

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
fte

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
oo

ls
' a

ud
ito

r 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
du

ce
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 r

eq
ui

rin
g 

to
 b

e 
au

di
te

d.

F
S

1
R

ev
en

u
es

 r
ev

ie
w

 -
 R

es
tr

u
ct

u
ri

n
g

 o
f 

D
eb

to
rs

 a
n

d
 C

re
d

it
o

rs
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s

-6
0

-6
0

-6
0

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t o

f b
ot

h 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

in
 th

e 
D

eb
to

rs
 a

nd
 C

re
di

to
rs

 fu
nc

tio
n,

 P
ha

se
 3

 
w

ill
 c

om
m

en
ce

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 q
ue

st
io

ni
ng

 w
he

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 is

 w
or

ki
ng

 e
ffi

ci
en

tly
, a

nd
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

fu
rt

he
r 

sa
vi

ng
s 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

  A
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
tw

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
po

st
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 
F

S
2

B
ID

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

-3
23

-4
43

-4
43

T
o 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
T

ea
m

s 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 th

e 
ne

w
 C

ou
nc

il 
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 s

ha
re

d 
se

rv
ic

e
fu

nc
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
. T

he
 £

32
3k

 s
av

in
g 

in
 1

2/
13

 is
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
£1

84
k 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
 

20
11

/1
2

C
en

tr
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

av
in

gs
07

/1
2/

11

Page 72



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
av

in
g

s
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

b

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

F
S

3
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 P
re

m
iu

m
s 

an
d

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s
-1

10
-1

60
-1

60
T

o 
co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
fu

ll 
re

vi
ew

 o
f a

ll 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

bu
dg

et
s 

in
 li

gh
t o

f t
he

 n
ew

 c
on

tr
ac

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 th

at
 s

ta
rt

ed
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f c
ha

rg
es

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l a
ca

de
m

ie
s.

 U
si

ng
 im

pr
ov

ed
 M

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
in

ve
st

in
g 

in
pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
w

or
k 

th
at

 c
ou

ld
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
vo

lu
m

e 
of

 c
la

im
s 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

F
S

4
A

u
d

it
 F

ee
s

0
-5

0
-5

0
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
cu

rr
en

tly
 e

m
pl

oy
s 

D
el

oi
tte

's
 a

s 
its

 E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

ito
rs

, w
ith

in
 th

e 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, w
hi

ch
 s

et
s 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f f

ee
s 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

m
is

e 
of

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 w

ill
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t c
an

 o
pe

ra
te

,
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ith

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 r

ed
uc

e 
its

 c
os

ts
. I

t w
as

 o
rig

in
al

ly
 th

ou
gh

t t
ha

t t
hi

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t w
ou

ld
 

co
m

e 
in

to
 e

ffe
ct

 in
 2

01
2/

13
 b

ut
 th

is
 h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

pu
t b

ac
k 

a 
ye

ar
 s

o 
in

di
ca

tiv
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 s
ho

w
n 

fr
om

 2
01

3/
14

 o
nw

ar
ds

.

P
C

M
2

B
ID

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 -
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 in

co
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
I-

P
ro

c 
T

ea
m

-3
1

-3
1

-3
1

A
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 iP
ro

c 
te

am
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
in

to
 th

e 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t t

ea
m

 a
nd

 th
e 

go
-li

ve
 o

f t
he

 P
2P

 p
ro

je
ct

.

(3
) 

N
ew

 2
01

2-
13

 M
ea

su
re

s
H

R
 L

&
D

2
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
S

o
ci

al
 W

o
rk

er
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

-6
7

-1
04

-1
14

T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

al
 w

ill
 r

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
S

oc
ia

l W
or

ke
r 

de
gr

ee
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

ith
 a

 B
ur

sa
ry

 s
ch

em
e 

(t
hu

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 b

ac
kf

ill
 c

os
ts

).
H

R
2

H
R

 R
ev

en
u

es
-5

3
-5

3
-5

3
T

hi
s 

sa
vi

ng
 w

ill
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 a
gr

ee
d 

re
vi

si
on

s 
of

 th
e 

H
R

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 th

e 
H

R
A

 a
nd

 a
ny

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

so
rb

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
tin

g 
st

af
f a

s 
re

qu
ire

d.

P
P

3
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 t

ea
m

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

-8
6

-8
6

-8
6

R
ev

ie
w

 w
ill

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

m
or

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
br

oa
de

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
, b

ol
st

er
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
t p

la
nn

in
g 

co
lle

ag
ue

s 
on

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

s,
 r

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

(H
ay

es
) 

an
d 

ec
on

om
ic

 in
pu

t t
o 

pl
an

ni
ng

 (
e.

g.
 S

10
6,

 O
LC

).
  I

t w
ill

 a
ls

o
en

su
re

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

ac
ro

ss
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
. 

It 
w

ill
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

is
 b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
 h

ea
dc

ou
nt

 (
9 

to
 5

.5
) 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
of

 a
t l

ea
st

 £
86

k 
an

d 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 th

e 
B

ID
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

m
od

el
, d

es
ig

n
pr

in
ci

pl
es

: a
 fl

at
te

r 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 o

f g
ra

di
ng

.
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
s 

G
ra

n
t 

S
ch

em
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 in
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
-3

5
-9

7
-9

7
T

hi
s 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

os
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 2
01

1/
12

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 G

ra
nt

 S
ch

em
e

T
o

ta
l C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-1
,6

72
-2

,1
83

-2
,2

14

C
en

tr
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

av
in

gs
07

/1
2/

11

Page 73



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
av

in
g

s
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

c

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

(1
) 

F
U

L
L

 Y
E

A
R

 IM
P

A
C

T
 O

F
 2

01
1-

12
 S

A
V

IN
G

 (
N

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

)
P

E
C

S
02

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 s

av
in

g 
- 

B
us

in
es

s 
S

up
po

rt
 &

 P
A

's
 /P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y

-2
8

-2
8

-2
8

P
E

C
S

04
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

-4
3

-4
3

-4
3

P
E

C
S

11
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
B

ID
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
re

vi
ew

-1
15

-2
28

-2
28

P
E

C
S

25
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
C

C
T

V
 R

ed
uc

ed
 O

pe
ni

ng
 H

ou
rs

-8
3

-8
3

-8
3

P
E

C
S

26
F

ul
l-y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
in

co
m

e
-5

0
-1

00
-1

50
P

E
C

S
28

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 s

av
in

g 
- 

A
rt

s 
&

 L
ib

ra
rie

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t c
on

so
lid

at
io

n
-2

0
-2

0
-2

0
IC

T
4

F
ul

l y
ea

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
1-

12
 s

av
in

g 
- 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f M
ic

ro
so

ft 
M

ig
ra

tio
n

0
-3

0
-3

0
3.

2
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
R

ed
uc

e 
si

ze
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
W

el
fa

re
 S

er
vi

ce
-1

4
-1

4
-1

4
4.

3
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
B

ID
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 F
ie

st
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

0
0

0
5.

5
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 2
01

1-
12

 s
av

in
g 

- 
B

ID
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f M
us

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
-1

26
-1

26
-1

26
(2

) 
F

U
L

L
-Y

E
A

R
 IM

P
A

C
T

 O
F

 2
01

1-
12

 S
A

V
IN

G
 (

R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
P

E
C

S
05

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 L
an

d
lo

rd
-7

4
-7

4
-7

4

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

ta
ffi

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 a
cr

os
s 

ne
w

 C
or

po
ra

te
 L

an
dl

or
d 

fu
nc

tio
n

P
E

C
S

13
B

ID
 L

o
ca

lit
ie

s 
m

o
d

el
0

0
0

S
ta

ffi
ng

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

m
od

el
 to

 r
em

ai
ni

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
G

ro
up

.
P

E
C

S
14

C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
er

m
it

 S
ch

em
e

-2
13

-2
13

-2
13

E
xp

ec
te

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 fi
xe

d 
ov

er
he

ad
s 

fr
om

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 D
fT

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
re

gi
m

e 
fo

r 
ut

ili
tie

s 
w

or
ks

 fr
om

 Q
ua

rt
er

 2
of

 2
01

1/
12

.
P

E
C

S
 1

6
P

ar
ki

n
g

-1
7

-1
7

-1
7

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 le
ve

ls
P

E
C

S
 1

7
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 A

d
m

in
-3

23
-3

23
-3

23
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 c

on
so

lid
at

io
n 

of
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

su
pp

or
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
P

E
C

S
 2

3
N

ew
 H

o
m

es
 B

o
n

u
s 

- 
M

at
ch

ed
 f

u
n

d
in

g
-1

,1
20

-1
,8

70
-2

,6
20

D
C

LG
 L

oc
al

 G
ro

w
th

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
to

 m
at

ch
 fu

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 o

n 
ne

w
 h

om
es

 b
ui

lt 
- 

6 
ye

ar
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.

IC
T

1
B

ID
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
se

q
u

en
t 

R
es

tr
u

ct
u

ri
n

g
 o

f 
IC

T
 S

er
vi

ce
-2

10
-2

40
-2

40
R

es
tr

uc
tu

rin
g 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

in
 IC

T
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

IC
T

2
P

o
te

n
ti

al
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fr

o
m

 R
e-

te
n

d
er

in
g

 IC
T

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

-5
0

-1
00

-3
50

S
av

in
gs

 a
nd

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 fr
om

 r
en

ew
ed

 m
an

ag
ed

 a
nd

 d
es

kt
op

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
IC

T
5

P
ro

ce
ss

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 C

en
tr

e
-9

0
-1

80
-2

70
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 im

pr
ov

ed
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
di

ffe
re

nt
 d

el
iv

er
y 

m
od

el
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
ou

ts
ou

rc
in

g 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

2.
1

B
u

si
n

es
s 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 R
ev

ie
w

0
0

0
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 c

on
so

lid
at

io
n 

of
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

su
pp

or
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
- 

no
w

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 w

ith
 P

E
C

S
17

4.
1

Y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

n
ex

io
n

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

Y
o

u
th

)
-6

65
-6

65
-6

65
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 r
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
of

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(3
) 

N
E

W
 2

01
2-

13
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
P

E
E

C
S

12
-0

1
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 C

en
tr

es
.

-5
02

-5
02

-5
02

B
id

 P
ro

je
ct

 fo
r 

E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
in

iti
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

en
tr

es
 b

ud
ge

ts

P
E

E
C

S
 S

av
in

gs
07

/1
2/

11

Page 74



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
av

in
g

s
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

c

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

P
E

E
C

S
12

-0
2

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
s

-2
68

-2
68

-2
68

R
ev

ie
w

  o
f s

en
io

r 
st

af
fin

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

e
P

E
E

C
S

12
-0

3
G

re
en

 S
p

ac
es

 &
 T

re
es

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
vi

ew
-3

3
-3

3
-3

3
2n

d 
ph

as
e 

of
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 T

re
es

 M
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
so

lid
at

io
n

P
E

E
C

S
12

-0
4

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

-1
82

-1
82

-1
82

C
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

-e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

of
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
P

E
E

C
S

12
-0

5
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
R

is
k 

B
as

ed
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
-2

34
-2

34
-2

34
T

he
 th

ird
 p

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

iti
es

 w
or

ks
tr

ea
m

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
th

at
 w

ill
 c

on
so

lid
at

e 
al

l r
is

k 
ba

se
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

or
k 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e.
P

E
E

C
S

12
-0

6
P

E
E

C
S

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

R
ev

ie
w

-1
00

-1
00

-1
00

E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

co
nt

ra
ct

 r
el

at
ed

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e

P
E

E
C

S
12

-0
7

R
o

ad
 S

af
et

y 
R

es
tr

u
ct

u
ri

n
g

-7
6

-7
6

-7
6

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

ta
ffi

ng
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
ac

ro
ss

 R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
an

d 
S

af
er

 R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

ls
 T

ea
m

s.
P

E
E

C
S

12
-0

8
P

es
t 

S
er

vi
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

C
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 s
pe

nd
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
 s

er
vi

ce
s

P
E

E
C

S
12

-0
9

D
e p

o
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
vi

ew
-4

8
-4

8
-4

8
B

ID
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f F
le

et
 a

nd
 D

ep
ot

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

P
E

E
C

S
12

-1
0

S
tr

ee
ts

ce
n

e 
(H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
se

rv
ic

es
)

-1
00

-1
00

-1
00

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f v

ac
an

t p
os

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
S

tr
ee

ts
ce

ne
 s

er
vi

ce
s

P
E

E
C

S
12

-1
1

C
ar

b
o

n
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
 C

o
m

m
it

m
en

t 
-2

53
-2

53
-2

53
R

ev
is

ed
 C

ar
bo

n 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

C
om

m
itm

en
t a

llo
w

an
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
P

E
E

C
S

12
-1

2
B

ar
n

h
ill

 S
ch

o
o

l P
F

I r
e p

ro
fi

lin
g

-3
10

-3
10

-3
10

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f b

ud
ge

t f
or

 P
F

I c
on

tr
ac

t
P

E
E

C
S

12
-1

3
H

o
sp

it
al

 T
u

it
io

n
 &

 B
eh

av
io

u
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

-1
33

-1
33

-1
33

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

re
vi

ew
P

E
E

C
S

12
-1

4
20

10
/1

1 
E

x p
en

d
it

u
re

 r
ev

ie
w

-1
95

-1
95

-1
95

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 2

01
0/

11
 o

ut
tu

rn
 a

nd
 a

ny
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 d
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 s

pe
nd

 b
ud

ge
ts

P
E

E
C

S
12

-1
5

In
ve

st
 t

o
 S

av
e 

sc
h

em
es

 -
 E

n
er

g
y 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
ns

um
pt

io
ns

 fr
om

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

in
iti

at
iv

es
P

E
E

C
S

12
-1

6
In

co
m

e 
G

en
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 r

ev
ie

w
-1

95
-1

95
-1

95
A

 r
an

ge
 o

f i
nc

om
e 

re
la

te
d 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 in

fla
tio

na
ry

 u
pl

ift
 fr

om
 F

ee
s 

&
 C

ha
rg

es
 r

ev
ie

w
P

E
E

C
S

12
-1

7
P

la
n

n
in

g
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

R
ev

ie
w

-4
8

-4
8

-4
8

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

ith
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 te
am

P
E

E
C

S
12

-1
8

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 P
s y

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

 r
ev

ie
w

-1
92

-1
92

-1
92

R
ea

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 le
ve

l a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 S
ch

oo
ls

P
E

E
C

S
12

-1
9

D
S

G
 B

as
e 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 R
ev

ie
w

0
0

0
M

in
or

 r
ev

is
io

ns
 to

 fu
nd

in
g 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

 fo
r 

D
S

G
 

P
E

E
C

S
12

-2
0

T
ar

g
et

ed
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 in
 S

ch
o

o
ls

-9
6

-9
6

-9
6

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 s

pe
nd

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
ity

P
E

E
C

S
12

-2
1

O
n

g
o

in
g

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

n
o

n
-r

in
g

fe
n

ce
d

g
ra

n
t 

re
la

te
d

 s
p

en
d

-2
63

-2
63

-2
63

F
ur

th
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f n

on
-r

in
gf

en
ce

d 
gr

an
ts

 in
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

re
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

e

P
E

E
C

S
 S

av
in

gs
07

/1
2/

11

Page 75



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
av

in
g

s
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

c

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

P
E

E
C

S
12

-2
2

F
u

rt
h

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n

's
 C

en
tr

es
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

-2
05

-2
05

-2
05

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f b
ud

ge
ts

P
E

E
C

S
12

-2
3

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

m
an

a g
ed

 v
ac

an
cy

 f
ac

to
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 b

u
d

g
et

s
-1

16
-1

16
-1

16
V

ac
an

cy
 fa

ct
or

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

bu
dg

et
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
P

E
E

C
S

12
-2

4
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
H

R
A

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

P
o

lic
e 

O
ff

ic
er

 T
ea

m
-1

12
-1

12
-1

12
R

ea
lig

nm
en

t o
f t

ea
m

's
 fu

nd
in

g 
st

re
am

s 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 a
ct

iv
ity

P
E

E
C

S
12

-2
5

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
af

et
y 

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

-1
42

-1
42

-1
42

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
de

cr
ea

se
 in

 fu
nd

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e
P

E
E

C
S

12
-2

6
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 A

ca
d

em
y 

tr
an

sf
er

s
-8

00
-1

,6
00

-1
,6

00
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

re
du

ce
d 

le
ve

l o
f c

en
tr

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t f
un

di
ng

 d
ue

 to
 A

ca
de

m
y 

tr
an

sf
er

s

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

re
du

nd
an

cy
 c

os
ts

-4
62

-5
62

-7
12

20
10

/1
1 

&
 2

01
1/

12
 s

av
in

gs
 ta

rg
et

 n
et

 s
ho

rt
fa

ll 
/ (

su
rp

lu
s)

 th
at

 n
ee

ds
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
on

 a
 p

er
m

an
en

t b
as

is
53

7
53

7
53

7
T

o
ta

l S
av

in
g

s/
 T

o
ta

l
-7

,8
49

-9
,8

62
-1

1,
15

2

P
E

E
C

S
 S

av
in

gs
07

/1
2/

11

Page 76



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
O

th
er

 S
av

in
g

s
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

d

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

R
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

M
aj

o
r 

tr
an

sf
o

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d
 t

ar
g

et
ed

 r
ev

ie
w

s
-8

00
-1

,5
00

-2
,0

00

T
o

ta
l O

th
er

 S
av

in
g

s
-8

00
-1

,5
00

-2
,0

00

C
ro

ss
 C

ut
tin

g 
S

av
in

gs
07

/1
2/

11

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



MTFF 2012/13 - 2015/16 Fees and Charges  - Social Care, Health Housing Appendix 8

Introduction
1. This appendix sets out the current 2011/12 charges and any proposed changes to the fees and
charges for 2012/13. This appendix relates to Social Care and Housing (General Fund) services,
charges raised by the HRA are included in the HRA budget report elsewhere on this agenda.

2. There are no set charges raised to parents or children in receipt of children’s social care services.
However a charge is raised to parents if their child is in care; the weekly amount is subject to a financial
assessment.

3. The full cost of Social Care services is recharged to Other Local Authorities; therefore the maximum
charge in some cases refers to the amount that would be charged should another LA use that service.

Recommendations
4. It is recommended that discretionary charges for Social Care and Housing Services are increased
by 4.5% (rounded as appropriate) from 1st April 2012 with the exception of:
a) TeleCareLine service, charges to remain unchanged for all service levels
b) Meals service, charges to remain unchanged
c) DFG agency fee, increase the fee we charge to administer, carry out and monitor the works for
major disabled facility adaptations from 15% to 16.5%, the first increase since April 2005 (para 19
refers)

5. It is recommended that for Colne Park caravan site the charge for electricity is split between
individual consumption and the landlord supply costs of lighting the communal areas. It is
recommended that this change is effective from 1st January 2012, (para 24 refers).

6. A number of LBH social care charges are linked to the DWP and DCLG rates and are therefore
based on current information although subject to confirmation. Cabinet are asked to delegate authority
to Officers to amend the proposed charges contained in this report should these rates subsequently
confirmed by the DWP and DCLG be different.

7. A number of LBH Housing charges are linked to DCLG directives and Cabinet are asked to
delegate authority to Officers to amend the proposed charges contained in this report should these
rates subsequently confirmed by the DCLG be different.

Social Care SERVICES

8. The regulations governing the Social Care (Social Services) charging regime are complex and
therefore, as an aid to decision making, the report provides Members with background information on
the statutory framework which regulates it.

Residential Services
9. Local authorities (LA’s) are obliged to charge persons provided with accommodation under Part 3 of
the National Assistance Act 1948. Section 22 of the Act requires LA’s to fix a standard rate for such
accommodation at an amount equivalent to the full cost to the authority in providing or purchasing it.
LA’s must assess an individual’s ability to pay for services and decide what amount should be charged
using the 1992 Assessment of Resources Regulations. Residents must be given a clear explanation of
their financial assessment and informed of any proposed changes.

10. Residents will pay their assessed charge direct to the LA except when placed in the independent
sector when residents may pay their contribution direct to the home or to the LA with the LA paying the
remainder. LA’s remain responsible for the full amount of the debt should the resident default on
payment. A charge should not be made for aftercare services provided under section 117 of the Mental
Health Act 1983.

ALL CHARGES ARE OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF VAT

Page 79



MTFF 2012/13 - 2015/16 Fees and Charges  - Social Care, Health Housing Appendix 8

11. Clients may choose accommodation anywhere in England and Wales and at a more expensive
rate than the council would usually expect to pay providing that the resident or a third party is willing
and able to pay the ‘top up’ difference. Failure to meet top up arrangements could result in the resident
being moved to other cheaper accommodation. Similarly self-funding clients with diminishing resources
could find themselves being moved to lower cost accommodation. However, if their assessed needs
can only be met in their current accommodation neither the resident nor a third party should be asked
for a top up. Any arrangements made between the council, a resident and third parties will need to be
reviewed regularly to take account of changes to accommodation fees and the council’s usual costs
which may not change in line and at the same rate. It must be made clear to residents and third parties
whether the council intends to share the costs of future accommodation price increases.

12. Funding councils may refer to their own “usual costs” when making placements in another
council’s areas. A council’s usual cost policy should be set at the start of each financial year, planning
period or in response to significant market changes. The calculation of usual costs should be based on
actual cost of providing care, other local factors and best value requirements. Councils should not set
arbitrary ceilings on the amount they expect to pay for services nor should residents be charged more
as a result of market inadequacies or commissioning failures. Councils need to be able to demonstrate
that set costs are sufficient to meet assessed care needs to provide residents with the level of care
services that they could reasonably expect to receive.

Non-Residential Services
13. Section 17 of the Health and Social Services and Social Security Adjudications Act 1983 gives
councils a discretionary power to charge adult recipients of non-residential services. Section 17 of the
Act provides that councils may recover such charges as they consider reasonable; this necessitates
taking account of a user’s financial means. Particular care needs to be taken to avoid an adverse
impact on a user’s income and guidelines have been published by the DH and are contained in “Fairer
Contributions Guidance, Calculating an Individual’s Contribution to their Personal Budget” published in
July 2009. Councils can justify charging a flat rate for services such as meals which substitute for
ordinary living costs.

14. In considering what is reasonable in their local circumstances councils may need to go beyond the
DH minimum requirements that a user’s net income should not be reduced below defined basic levels
of income support or the Guarantee Credit of Pension Credit plus a 25% buffer. This minimum level is
set so as not to undermine policies for social inclusion and the promotion of independence

15. It is proposed to increase the currently hourly rate charge for Homecare services from £13.80 to
£14.40 (4.3%); nb this has been rounded down to enable ease of calculation.

16. It is not acceptable to make a charge on disability benefits without assessing the reasonableness
of doing so for each user. The guidance expects earnings of disabled people and their carers to be
disregarded for assessment purposes so as to provide an incentive for them to enter and progress in
the work environment. Councils have a responsibility to seek to maximise the incomes of users, where
they would be entitled to benefits and therefore should ensure that comprehensive benefits advice is
provided to all users at the time of a charge assessment. Councils need to monitor the impact of
charging policies on users and need to know how much it costs to administer their system.

17. At the present time the number of people in receipt of a personal budget is increasing and by the
end of 2012/13 is expected to become the majority of service users. The DH guidance[1] allows
authorities to choose the percentage of a person’s personal budget that should be subject to a charge
and thereby determines the maximum charge according to their individual financial circumstances. A
maximum charge of 100% was set when Council approved the 2011/12 budget and there are no
proposals to change this for 2012/13. However this will continue to be reviewed annually whilst
experience is gained.

ALL CHARGES ARE OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF VAT

Page 80



MTFF 2012/13 - 2015/16 Fees and Charges  - Social Care, Health Housing Appendix 8

18. Respite care will continue to be subject to a needs based care assessment and for clients in
receipt of a personal budget any assessed need for respite care will be included. As part of the
transition arrangements from traditional based care to self directed support (SDS) and the use of
personal budgets, the charging relationship between LBH grant funded voluntary services and
residents will be reviewed during 2012/13.

Disabled Facility Grant (DFG)
19. In line with other West London Boroughs, it is proposed to increase the agency fee we charge to
administer, carry out and monitor the works for major disabled facility adaptations from 15% to 16.5%,
this is the first increase since April 2005. There is no charge should the client choose to project manage
the works themselves. The current fee income generates £250,000 to which this increase would add a
further £25,000. The fee's generated are then allocated to the staff costs relating to producing those
fee's.

Income Management
20. Assessment of a person’s need for care should not be confused with the financial assessment of a
person’s ability to pay a charge. Once someone has been assessed as needing a service that service
should not be withdrawn because the user refuses to pay the charge. The Council should continue to
provide the service while pursuing the debt which may involve taking action through the civil courts.

21. The Council’s solicitor advises that the Council has no course of redress should a client default on
payment in such circumstances where a client is charged the full rate without them having completed a
financial assessment. The solicitor advises also that where a person has power of attorney over a
client’s affairs and defaults on making a payment on their behalf the council would have to sue the
client who in turn would have to counter sue the person with power of attorney. This course of action is
not considered feasible due to the fact vulnerable clients are generally reluctant to pursue the matter.

HOUSING (GENERAL FUND) SERVICES
Introduction
22. The paragraphs below give brief details of Housing General Fund fees, along with any proposed
changes to the current charges.

Colne Park Caravan Site
23. As regards the main rental charge and following consultation with Hillingdon Housing Service, and
in line with HRA dwelling increases, a 6.4% inflationary increase is recommended for all plots at the
caravan site. This inflationary rise is set in comparison to the main council dwelling rents.

24. The expected increase in charges from the water supply company is likely to be 4.5% from April
2012. In respect of electricity it is recommended that the charge between individual consumption and
the landlord supply costs of lighting the communal areas are separated with effect from 1st January
2012. This will result in a reduced charge per unit used by an individual which when added to a new flat
rate contribution per week per plot, will result in a cost neutral position; the flat rate contribution will be
collected as part of the site service charge.

TeleCareLine
25. A new TeleCareLine service was launched in April 2011 with 4 charging bands depending on the
level of service, these were set at £1.13, £5.00, £8.50 and £12.00 per week. The service is free of
charge for all residents aged 85+; Adult Social Care service users who meet ‘substantial and critical’
FACS criteria (subject to financial assessment); and the first 6 weeks as part of an Adult Social Care
reablement package.

Private Sector Enforcement Notice
26. A charge can be made when a formal enforcement notice is served under the Housing Act 2004.
The service has in the past charged the maximum allowed under the statutory order and confirmation of
this charge for 2012/13 is awaited from the DCLG.

ALL CHARGES ARE OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF VAT

Page 81



MTFF 2012/13 - 2015/16 Fees and Charges  - Social Care, Health Housing Appendix 8

HMO Licensing
27. This relates to Houses in Multiple Occupation, which depending on size are now subject to more
detailed regulation and licensing. The Council’s costs are recoverable via a fee which is set according
to a formula agreed by the West London Housing sub-regional group.

Works in Default
28. Officers will, after appropriate notice, ensure that works to property are carried out, where there is
a safety or health concern. Costs incurred are recoverable which, following legal advice, are based on
the cost of the officers’ time involved in resolving the issue.

Homelessness / Temporary Accommodation
29. Two main types of temporary accommodation are used for homeless residents of the borough:
a) Private Sector Short-term Leases (PSL).
b) Bed & Breakfast accommodation (B&B).

30. In 2002/03 the Government provided new incentives to local authorities which made PSL
properties affordable for local authorities for use in accommodating homeless clients. Rent charges for
PSL properties are constrained; the Government sets maximum rent levels for Housing Benefit
eligibility. In recent years the practice has been at Hillingdon for officers to set the precise level of rent,
with appropriate member consultation, within the cap level, once the announcement has been received.
Rents were increased by over inflation levels for 2006/07, to take account of the impact of the 2010
target – e.g. reducing numbers in PSL and less ability to spread costs. 

31. From 2010/11 the Government reviewed the subsidies paid for Housing Benefit on PSL properties
and significantly revised the cap level and now apply this across homes according to the number of
bedrooms. This had the effect of reducing the council’s income by around £6m per annum. The
Government set housing benefit cap levels based on LHA levels at January 2011 for the two years:
2011/12 and 2012/13. Consequently, in line with current practice, there will be no change in weekly
PSL rents as shown in the table below.

b) Bed & Breakfast
32. From 2010/11 the housing benefit threshold for B&B has been similarly set at the January 2011
LHA rates. Officers are recommending a rental charge to recover cost of procuring and managing B&B
accommodations be set at the appropriate LHA bed levels for 2012/13. 

2012/13 MTFF
33. The planned increases for discretionary charges proposed for 2012/13 are as set out in the
recommendations above and are estimated to increase income by £25k. This minimal impact on the
departments income base is due to the nature of the financial assessment process and source of
income.

34. The total income base (excluding Housing Benefit and other grants) is approx £20.6m which will
increase by approx £200k due to the increase in individual DWP benefits for service users in receipt of
long term residential care. This marginal increase in income is because the majority of the
department’s charges (and therefore income) is effectively set by Government.

HRA Rent
35. The proposed increase in rent from April 2012 is determined by the DCLG guidance. This starts
with the September RPI rate (5.6%) to which is added 0.5% for rent restructuring and 0.3%
convergence to formula rent; the latter to be applied for the next 4 years. This combination results in a
proposed rent increase of 6.4% from April 2012.

ALL CHARGES ARE OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF VAT

Page 82



MTFF 2012/13 - 2015/16 Fees and Charges  - Social Care, Health Housing Appendix 8

[1] Fairer contributions guidance: calculating an individual's contribution to their personal budget

ALL CHARGES ARE OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF VAT

Page 83



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 H

o
u

si
n

g
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e

(c
h

ar
g

es
 a

re
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

u
n

le
ss

 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

)

C
u

rr
en

t
M

in
im

u
m

 C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
in

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
M

in
C

h
ar

g
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
ax

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
M

ax
C

h
ar

g
e

D
at

e 
o

f 
 la

st
 

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
sy

lu
m

 S
er

vi
ce

 (
p

er
 m

o
n

th
)

A
sy

lu
m

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r 

18
+

5.
00

 
5.

00
0.

00
%

5.
00

5.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-F

eb
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
sy

lu
m

 r
en

ta
l c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r 

18
+

75
.0

0 
75

.0
0

0.
00

%
75

.0
0

75
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-F

eb
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
o

m
e 

ca
re

:
P

er
 h

ou
r

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
13

.8
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
35

%
07

-A
pr

-0
8

09
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ea

ls
 o

n
 w

h
ee

ls
 (

p
er

 m
ea

l)
:

D
ai

ly
 d

el
iv

er
y

2.
80

2.
80

0.
00

%
2.

80
2.

80
0.

00
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ro

ze
n 

m
ea

ls
 w

ee
kl

y/
fo

rt
ni

gh
tly

2.
80

2.
80

0.
00

%
2.

80
2.

80
0.

00
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

Lu
nc

h 
cl

ub
 d

in
in

g 
ce

nt
re

 m
ea

l
2.

80
2.

80
0.

00
%

2.
80

2.
80

0.
00

%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

09
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ay
 c

en
tr

e 
m

ea
l

2.
80

2.
80

0.
00

%
2.

80
2.

80
0.

00
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

R
es

p
it

e 
(R

es
id

en
ti

al
) 

C
ar

e:
Y

ou
ng

 A
du

lts
 (

18
-2

5)
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

58
.9

4
61

.5
3

4.
39

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
A

du
lts

 (
25

-6
0)

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
72

.8
7

76
.0

9
4.

42
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
(o

ve
r 

60
)

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
11

3.
05

11
8.

09
4.

46
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

m
an

en
t 

(R
es

id
en

ti
al

) 
C

ar
e:

Y
ou

ng
 A

du
lts

 (
18

-2
5)

58
.9

4
61

.5
3

4.
39

%
N

o 
M

ax
N

o 
M

ax
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

A
du

lts
 (

25
-6

0)
72

.8
7

76
.0

9
4.

42
%

N
o 

M
ax

N
o 

M
ax

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

(o
ve

r 
60

)
11

3.
05

11
8.

09
4.

46
%

N
o 

M
ax

N
o 

M
ax

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

lh
am

 R
o

ad
:

un
de

r 
25

57
.1

9
59

.7
1

4.
41

%
1,

99
6.

30
2,

08
6.

21
4.

50
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

ov
er

 2
5

71
.1

2
74

.2
7

4.
43

%
1,

99
6.

30
2,

08
6.

21
4.

50
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

M
er

ri
m

an
s 

H
o

u
se

:
F

ul
l b

oa
rd

: u
nd

er
 2

5
57

.1
9

59
.7

1
4.

41
%

1,
56

1.
05

1,
63

1.
28

4.
50

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
F

ul
l b

oa
rd

: o
ve

r 
25

71
.1

2
74

.2
7

4.
43

%
1,

56
1.

05
1,

63
1.

28
4.

50
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

R
es

pi
te

: u
nd

er
 2

5
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

58
.9

4
61

.5
3

4.
39

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
R

es
pi

te
: o

ve
r 

25
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

73
.6

4
76

.9
3

4.
47

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
T

yp
e

B
 =

 B
us

in
es

s
R

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

M
 =

 M
ix

ed
A

LL
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 A
R

E
 O

U
T

S
ID

E
 T

H
E

 S
C

O
P

E
 O

F
 V

A
T

Page 84



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 H

o
u

si
n

g
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e

(c
h

ar
g

es
 a

re
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

u
n

le
ss

 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

)

C
u

rr
en

t
M

in
im

u
m

 C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
in

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
M

in
C

h
ar

g
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
ax

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
M

ax
C

h
ar

g
e

D
at

e 
o

f 
 la

st
 

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

H
at

to
n

 G
ro

ve
:

un
de

r 
25

57
.1

9
59

.7
1

4.
41

%
1,

52
4.

10
1,

59
2.

64
4.

50
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

ov
er

 2
5

71
.1

2
74

.2
7

4.
43

%
1,

52
4.

10
1,

59
2.

64
4.

50
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

M
er

ch
is

to
n

 H
o

u
se

:
un

de
r 

25
57

.1
9

59
.7

1
4.

41
%

2,
45

9.
27

2,
56

9.
91

4.
50

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
ov

er
 2

5
71

.1
2

74
.2

7
4.

43
%

2,
45

9.
27

2,
56

9.
91

4.
50

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2

C
h

ar
le

s 
C

u
rr

an
:

un
de

r 
25

57
.1

9
59

.7
1

4.
41

%
1,

52
4.

10
1,

59
2.

64
4.

50
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

ov
er

 2
5

71
.1

2
74

.2
7

4.
43

%
1,

52
4.

10
1,

59
2.

64
4.

50
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

C
h

ap
el

 L
an

e:
un

de
r 

25
57

.1
9

59
.7

1
4.

41
%

1,
06

2.
65

1,
11

0.
41

4.
49

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
ov

er
 2

5
71

.1
2

74
.2

7
4.

43
%

1,
06

2.
65

1,
11

0.
41

4.
49

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2

F
u

lly
 s

ta
ff

ed
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
ed

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 u
n

it
:

G
os

ha
w

k 
G

ar
de

ns
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

79
6.

04
83

1.
81

4.
49

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
23

6 
S

w
ak

el
ey

s 
R

oa
d

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
79

6.
04

83
1.

81
4.

49
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

1 
&

 3
 S

ta
nd

al
e 

G
ro

ve
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

79
6.

04
83

1.
81

4.
49

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2

S
at

el
lit

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 u

n
it

:
9 

P
et

w
or

th
 G

ar
de

ns
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

14
3.

08
14

9.
80

4.
70

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
71

 M
ar

sh
al

l D
riv

e
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

14
3.

08
14

9.
80

4.
70

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
8 

N
ew

ha
ve

n 
cl

os
e

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
14

3.
08

14
9.

80
4.

70
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
09

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
:

S
up

po
rt

ed
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

N
o 

M
ax

N
o 

M
ax

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2
A

du
lt 

C
ar

e 
S

ch
em

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

N
o 

M
ax

N
o 

M
ax

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

09
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

A
LL

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 A

R
E

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 T
H

E
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 V
A

T

Page 85



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 H

o
u

si
n

g
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e

(c
h

ar
g

es
 a

re
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

u
n

le
ss

 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

)

C
u

rr
en

t
M

in
im

u
m

 C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
in

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
M

in
C

h
ar

g
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
ax

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
M

ax
C

h
ar

g
e

D
at

e 
o

f 
 la

st
 

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

L
ea

rn
in

g
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 D
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(p

er
 s

es
si

o
n

):
P

ar
kv

ie
w

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
79

.6
0

83
.0

0
4.

27
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ho

en
ix

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
79

.6
0

83
.0

0
4.

27
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

B
eh

av
io

ur
 

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
79

.6
0

83
.0

0
4.

27
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

W
oo

ds
id

e
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

43
.6

6
45

.5
5

4.
33

%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

09
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ur
al

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

43
.6

6
45

.5
5

4.
33

%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

09
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ld

er
 P

eo
p

le
 (

p
er

 s
es

si
o

n
):

G
ra

ss
y 

M
ea

do
w

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
45

.8
2

47
.9

0
4.

54
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

A
sh

a
N

il
N

il
0.

00
%

45
.8

2
47

.9
0

4.
54

%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

09
-A

pr
-1

2
P

op
la

r 
F

ar
m

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
45

.8
2

47
.9

0
4.

54
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

A
si

an
 C

ar
er

s 
G

ra
nt

 R
es

pi
te

 (
D

ay
 C

ar
e)

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
45

.8
2

47
.9

0
4.

54
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

P
op

la
r 

F
ar

m
 S

at
ur

da
y 

S
er

vi
ce

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
75

.1
4

78
.5

2
4.

50
%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
09

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

so
n

al
 B

u
d

g
et

s 
(P

B
)

M
ax

im
um

 F
in

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

N
il

N
il

0.
00

%
N

/A
10

0%
 o

f P
B

0.
00

%
N

/A
09

-A
pr

-1
2

C
lie

n
t 

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ff
ai

rs
 (

C
F

A
)

M
an

ag
em

en
t c

ha
rg

e 
(P

er
 H

ou
r)

34
.4

8
36

.0
0

4.
41

%
34

.4
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
41

%
N

/A
09

-A
pr

-1
2

C
o

ln
e 

P
ar

k 
C

ar
av

an
 S

it
e:

M
ai

n 
R

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
e 

- 
S

in
gl

e 
P

lo
t

0.
00

N
0.

00
%

11
5.

40
12

2.
80

6.
41

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

ai
n 

R
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

e 
- 

D
ou

bl
e 

P
lo

t
0.

00
N

0.
00

%
20

1.
95

21
4.

90
6.

41
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
at

er
 S

in
gl

e 
P

lo
t

0.
00

N
0.

00
%

4.
89

5.
11

4.
50

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
W

at
er

 D
ou

bl
e 

P
lo

t
0.

00
N

0.
00

%
8.

56
8.

94
4.

44
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

so
na

l U
se

 E
le

ct
ric

ity
 C

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
kw

h
0.

00
N

0.
00

%
0.

11
0.

09
-1

8.
18

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
om

m
un

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 c

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
w

ee
k

0.
00

N
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

A
LL

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 A

R
E

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 T
H

E
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 V
A

T

Page 86



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 H

o
u

si
n

g
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e

(c
h

ar
g

es
 a

re
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

u
n

le
ss

 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

)

C
u

rr
en

t
M

in
im

u
m

 C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
in

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
M

in
C

h
ar

g
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
ax

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
M

ax
C

h
ar

g
e

D
at

e 
o

f 
 la

st
 

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

T
el

eC
ar

eL
in

e 
(T

C
L

):
Le

ve
l 1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
1.

13
1.

13
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-0

5
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ve

l 2
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

5.
00

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Le

ve
l 3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
8.

50
8.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ve

l 4
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ri

va
te

 S
ec

to
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 (
F

ix
ed

 f
ee

s)
:

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t N
ot

ic
e

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

0.
00

%
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-0

9
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
M

O
 li

ce
ns

in
g

31
1.

00
31

1.
00

0.
00

%
48

0.
00

48
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-0

9
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
or

ks
 in

 d
ef

au
lt

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

F
ul

l C
os

t 
R

ec
ov

er
y

F
ul

l C
os

t 
R

ec
ov

er
y

N
/A

01
-A

pr
-0

9
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ge

nc
y 

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

ty
 

G
ra

nt
s 

(p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

is
 a

pp
lie

d 
to

 c
os

t o
f 

w
or

ks
)

0.
00

%
15

.0
0%

10
.0

0%
15

.0
0%

16
.5

0%
10

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-0

5
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
o

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

(s
et

 t
o

 r
ec

o
ve

r 
co

st
s 

u
p

 t
o

 H
B

 t
h

re
sh

o
ld

 le
ve

ls
):

T
em

po
ra

ry
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
0.

00
%

37
5.

00
37

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ed
 &

 B
re

ak
fa

st
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
0.

00
%

37
5.

00
37

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
R

A
H

R
A

 C
o

u
n

ci
l d

w
el

lin
g

 r
en

ts
:

H
R

A
 C

ou
nc

il 
dw

el
lin

g 
re

nt
s 

(a
ve

ra
ge

)
95

.2
4

10
1.

41
6.

48
%

95
.2

4
10

1.
41

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2
F

la
ts

/M
ai

so
ne

tte
s 

1 
be

d
77

.7
0

82
.6

1
6.

32
%

77
.7

0
82

.6
1

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2
F

la
ts

/M
ai

so
ne

tte
s 

2 
be

ds
88

.2
9

94
.0

5
6.

52
%

88
.2

9
94

.0
5

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2
F

la
ts

/M
ai

so
ne

tte
s 

3+
 b

ed
s

10
2.

00
10

8.
55

6.
42

%
10

2.
00

10
8.

55
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
02

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ou

se
s/

B
un

ga
lo

w
s 

1 
be

d
87

.5
8

93
.2

3
6.

45
%

87
.5

8
93

.2
3

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2
H

ou
se

s/
B

un
ga

lo
w

s 
2 

be
ds

10
1.

94
10

8.
51

6.
45

%
10

1.
94

10
8.

51
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
02

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ou

se
s/

B
un

ga
lo

w
s 

3 
be

ds
11

5.
48

12
2.

91
6.

43
%

11
5.

48
12

2.
91

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2
H

ou
se

s/
B

un
ga

lo
w

s 
4+

 b
ed

s
12

5.
37

13
3.

47
6.

46
%

12
5.

37
13

3.
47

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

A
LL

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 A

R
E

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 T
H

E
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 V
A

T

Page 87



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 H

o
u

si
n

g
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e

(c
h

ar
g

es
 a

re
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

u
n

le
ss

 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

)

C
u

rr
en

t
M

in
im

u
m

 C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
in

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
M

in
C

h
ar

g
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

M
ax

im
u

m
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
M

ax
C

h
ar

g
e

D
at

e 
o

f 
 la

st
 

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

H
R

A
 C

o
m

m
er

ic
al

 In
co

m
e:

G
ar

ag
es

10
.3

0
10

.9
3

6.
10

%
10

.3
0

10
.9

3
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
02

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ar

 P
or

ts
5.

89
6.

25
6.

10
%

5.
89

6.
25

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2
H

ar
d 

S
ta

nd
in

gs
/ P

ar
ki

ng
 S

pa
ce

s
3.

99
4.

23
6.

10
%

3.
99

4.
23

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2

H
R

A
 A

n
ci

lla
ry

 C
h

ar
g

es
:

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

£1
.1

5 
to

 £
3.

43
£1

.1
5 

to
 £

3.
43

6.
10

%
£1

.1
5 

to
 £

3.
43

£1
.1

5 
to

 £
3.

43
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2

C
C

T
V

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ha

rg
e

0.
58

0.
62

6.
10

%
0.

58
0.

62
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
02

-A
pr

-1
2

D
oo

r 
E

nt
ry

0.
21

0.
22

6.
10

%
0.

25
0.

21
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
02

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

do
w

 C
le

an
in

g
0.

25
0.

27
6.

10
%

0.
25

0.
25

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

02
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ar
et

ak
in

g 
B

an
d 

- 
A

10
.0

0
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

.0
0

10
.0

0
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
04

-A
pr

-1
1

C
ar

et
ak

in
g 

B
an

d 
- 

B
6.

50
6.

50
0.

00
%

6.
50

6.
50

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

04
-A

pr
-1

1
C

ar
et

ak
in

g 
B

an
d 

- 
C

4.
50

4.
50

0.
00

%
4.

50
4.

50
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
04

-A
pr

-1
1

C
ar

et
ak

in
g 

B
an

d 
- 

D
3.

50
3.

50
0.

00
%

3.
50

3.
50

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

04
-A

pr
-1

1
C

ar
et

ak
in

g 
B

an
d 

- 
E

2.
50

2.
50

0.
00

%
2.

50
2.

50
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
04

-A
pr

-1
1

C
ar

et
ak

in
g 

B
an

d 
- 

F
1.

50
1.

50
0.

00
%

1.
50

1.
50

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

04
-A

pr
-1

1
S

he
lte

re
d 

H
ou

si
ng

5.
00

5.
00

0.
00

%
5.

00
5.

00
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
04

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
s 

Lo
dg

e
6.

30
6.

30
0.

00
%

6.
30

6.
30

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

04
-A

pr
-1

1
A

dd
iti

on
al

 R
ef

us
e 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

1.
75

1.
95

6.
10

%
1.

84
1.

75
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
02

-A
pr

-1
2

H
R

A
 E

n
er

g
y 

C
h

ar
g

es
:

C
om

m
un

al
 E

le
ct

ric
1.

14
1.

14
0.

00
%

1.
14

1.
14

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

04
-A

pr
-1

1
S

he
lte

re
d 

H
ea

tin
g 

- 
C

om
m

un
al

 
E

le
m

en
t

£2
.3

9 
to

 £
3.

20
£2

.3
9 

to
 £

3.
20

0.
00

%
£2

.3
9 

to
 £

3.
20

£2
.3

9 
to

 £
3.

20
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
04

-A
pr

-1
1

S
he

lte
re

d 
H

ea
tin

g 
- 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
E

le
m

en
t

£4
.1

2 
to

 £
9.

10
£4

.1
2 

to
 £

9.
10

0.
00

%
£4

.1
2 

to
 £

9.
10

£4
.1

2 
to

 £
9.

10
0.

00
%

04
-A

pr
-1

1
04

-A
pr

-1
1

D
is

tr
ic

t H
ea

tin
g 

- 
C

om
m

un
al

 E
le

m
en

t
£1

.0
9 

to
 £

3.
42

£1
.0

9 
to

 £
3.

42
0.

00
%

£1
.0

9 
to

 £
3.

42
£1

.0
9 

to
 £

3.
42

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

04
-A

pr
-1

1

D
is

tr
ic

t H
ea

tin
g 

- 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

E
le

m
en

t
£4

.0
7 

to
 £

11
.8

2
£4

.0
7 

to
 £

11
.8

2
0.

00
%

£4
.0

7 
to

 £
11

.8
2

£4
.0

7 
to

 £
11

.8
2

0.
00

%
04

-A
pr

-1
1

04
-A

pr
-1

1

E
xt

ra
 C

ar
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

io
n

:
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
up

po
rt

 C
ha

rg
e

0.
00

22
.7

7
0.

00
%

0.
00

22
.7

7
0.

00
%

01
-O

ct
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

A
LL

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 A

R
E

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 T
H

E
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 V
A

T

Page 88



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

ar
e 

V
A

T
 in

cl
u

si
ve

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g
 c

h
ar

g
es

 in
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 P
eo

p
le

F
ul

l p
a g

e
B

1,
68

0.
00

1,
68

0.
00

S
T

D
1,

68
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
68

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
al

f p
ag

e
B

96
0.

00
96

0.
00

S
T

D
96

0.
00

0.
00

%
96

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Q
ua

rt
er

 p
ag

e
B

60
0.

00
60

0.
00

S
T

D
60

0.
00

0.
00

%
60

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
i g

ht
h 

pa
ge

B
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
S

T
D

30
0.

00
0.

00
%

30
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
is

pl
ay

 b
ox

B
14

4.
00

14
4.

00
S

T
D

14
4.

00
0.

00
%

14
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
ac

k 
pa

ge
B

1,
92

0.
00

1,
92

0.
00

S
T

D
1,

92
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
92

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
si

de
 fr

on
t f

ul
l p

ag
e

B
1,

80
0.

00
1,

80
0.

00
S

T
D

1,
80

0.
00

0.
00

%
1,

80
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
si

de
 fr

on
t h

al
f p

a g
e

B
1,

02
0.

00
1,

02
0.

00
S

T
D

1,
02

0.
00

0.
00

%
1,

02
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
o

u
rt

 S
u

m
m

o
n

s

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

R
12

5.
00

12
5.

00
N

B
12

5.
00

0.
00

%
12

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
N

D
R

R
16

5.
00

16
5.

00
N

B
16

5.
00

0.
00

%
16

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

eg
is

tr
ar

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
R

eg
is

tr
ar

B
irt

h,
 D

ea
th

 a
nd

 S
til

lb
irt

h 
- 

S
ta

nd
ar

d
M

3.
50

3.
50

N
B

3.
50

0.
00

%
3.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
irt

h 
an

d 
S

til
lb

irt
h 

- 
S

ho
rt

M
0.

00
0.

00
N

B
0.

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
irt

h 
- 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

ho
rt

M
3.

50
3.

50
N

B
3.

50
0.

00
%

3.
50

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

ar
ria

ge
M

3.
50

3.
50

N
B

3.
50

0.
00

%
3.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 f

ro
m

 R
eg

is
tr

ar
 a

ft
er

 t
im

e 
o

f 
in

it
ia

l r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n

A
ll

M
7.

00
7.

00
N

B
7.

00
0.

00
%

7.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 89



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

ar
e 

V
A

T
 in

cl
u

si
ve

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
S

u
p

er
ti

n
te

n
d

en
t

B
irt

h 
- 

S
ho

rt
M

9.
00

9.
00

N
B

9.
00

0.
00

%
9.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
irt

h 
- 

S
ta

nd
ar

d
M

9.
00

9.
00

N
B

9.
00

0.
00

%
9.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ea

th
 a

nd
 M

ar
ria

ge
M

9.
00

9.
00

N
B

9.
00

0.
00

%
9.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ar

ri
ag

es
/C

iv
il 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(S

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
ee

s)

E
nt

r y
 o

f e
ac

h 
no

tic
e

M
33

.5
0

33
.5

0
N

B
33

.5
0

0.
00

%
33

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
as

ic
 c

er
em

on
y/

S
ch

ed
ul

e 
in

 S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t's

 O
ffi

ce
M

40
.0

0
40

.0
0

N
B

40
.0

0
0.

00
%

40
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
e g

is
tr

ar
's

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t R
eg

is
te

re
d 

B
ui

ld
in

g
M

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

N
B

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ar

ri
ag

es
/C

iv
il 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(N

o
n

 -
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
ee

s)

S
ilv

er
 c

er
em

on
y 

in
 fo

ur
 s

ea
so

ns
 r

oo
m

 (
M

on
-T

hu
rs

)
M

97
.5

0
97

.5
0

E
X

P
97

.5
0

0.
00

%
97

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ilv
er

 c
er

em
on

y 
in

 fo
ur

 s
ea

so
ns

 r
oo

m
 (

F
ri-

S
at

)
M

10
2.

50
10

2.
50

E
X

P
10

2.
50

0.
00

%
10

2.
50

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ol

d 
ce

re
m

on
y 

in
 fo

ur
 s

ea
so

ns
 r

oo
m

 (
M

on
-T

hu
rs

)
M

15
4.

00
15

4.
00

E
X

P
15

4.
00

0.
00

%
15

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ol
d 

tie
r 

ce
re

m
on

y 
in

 fo
ur

 s
ea

so
ns

 r
oo

m
 (

F
ri-

S
at

)
M

16
9.

50
16

9.
50

E
X

P
16

9.
50

0.
00

%
16

9.
50

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
er

em
on

y 
at

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
)

M
30

7.
50

30
7.

50
E

X
P

30
7.

50
0.

00
%

30
7.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
er

em
on

y 
at

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
F

ri-
S

at
)

M
41

0.
00

41
0.

00
E

X
P

41
0.

00
0.

00
%

41
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
er

em
on

y 
at

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
S

un
)

M
45

7.
00

45
7.

00
E

X
P

45
7.

00
0.

00
%

45
7.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 90



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

ar
e 

V
A

T
 in

cl
u

si
ve

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
it

iz
en

sh
ip

 c
er

em
o

n
y

C
iti

ze
ns

hi
p 

ce
re

m
on

y
( 

H
om

e 
O

ffi
ce

 s
et

 F
ee

 )
M

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

N
B

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
at

io
n

al
it

y 
C

h
ec

ki
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce

N
at

io
na

lit
y 

C
he

ck
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 -

 A
du

lts
M

60
.0

0
60

.0
0

S
T

D
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

at
io

na
lit

y 
C

he
ck

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 -
 C

hi
ld

re
n

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

S
T

D
30

.0
0

0.
00

%
30

.0
0

0.
00

%

E
le

ct
o

ra
l

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
le

tte
rs

R
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
N

B
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

di
te

d 
re

gi
st

er
s

B
30

.0
0

30
.0

0
N

B
30

.0
0

0.
00

%
30

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

re
di

t r
ef

er
en

ce
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

re
gi

st
er

s
B

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

N
B

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 S

er
vi

ce

1 
H

ou
r

M
10

.0
0

10
.0

0
S

T
D

10
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

24
 H

ou
r

M
5.

00
5.

00
S

T
D

5.
00

0.
00

%
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
en

ew
al

 o
f 

M
ar

ri
ag

e 
V

o
w

s
F

ou
r 

S
ea

so
ns

M
17

3.
50

17
3.

50
S

T
D

17
3.

50
0.

00
%

17
3.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

re
m

is
es

M
26

2.
50

26
2.

50
S

T
D

26
2.

50
0.

00
%

26
2.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
ab

y 
n

am
in

g
 C

er
em

o
n

ie
s

F
ou

r 
S

ea
so

ns
M

17
3.

50
17

3.
50

S
T

D
17

3.
50

0.
00

%
17

3.
50

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
it

iz
en

sh
ip

 c
er

em
o

n
y

In
di

vi
du

al
 C

iti
ze

ns
hi

p 
ce

re
m

on
y 

(c
os

t i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
ch

ar
ge

) 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k 
C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

N
B

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
di

vi
du

al
 C

iti
ze

ns
hi

p 
ce

re
m

on
y 

(c
os

t i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
ch

ar
ge

) 
- 

S
at

ur
da

y 
C

ha
rg

e
M

12
5.

00
12

5.
00

N
B

12
5.

00
0.

00
%

12
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 91



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 L
an

d
lo

rd
 E

st
at

es
 &

 V
al

u
at

io
n

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
Li

ce
nc

e 
to

 a
ss

ig
n 

le
as

es
: i

ni
tia

l f
la

t r
at

e 
M

35
0.

00
35

0.
00

E
X

P
35

0.
00

0.
00

%
35

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
he

re
af

te
r:

  f
ee

 s
ca

le
 a

t o
ffi

ce
r 

ra
te

: 
P

rin
ci

pa
l V

al
ue

r
M

77
.0

0
77

.0
0

E
X

P
77

.0
0

0.
00

%
77

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
V

al
ue

r
M

62
.0

0
62

.0
0

E
X

P
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 / 

ad
m

in
 o

ffi
ce

r 
M

47
.0

0
47

.0
0

E
X

P
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

L
ic

en
ce

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
al

te
ra

ti
o

n
s 

to
 le

as
es

 f
ee

 s
ca

le
 a

t 
o

ff
ic

er
 r

at
e:

P
rin

ci
pa

l V
al

ue
r

M
77

.0
0

77
.0

0
E

X
P

77
.0

0
0.

00
%

77
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
V

al
ue

r
M

62
.0

0
62

.0
0

E
X

P
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 V

al
ue

r 
/ a

dm
in

 o
ffi

ce
r 

M
47

.0
0

47
.0

0
E

X
P

47
.0

0
0.

00
%

47
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

L
ic

en
ce

 t
o

 c
h

an
g

e 
o

r 
ex

te
n

d
 le

as
es

 f
ee

 s
ca

le
 a

t 
o

ff
ic

er
 r

at
e:

P
rin

ci
pa

l V
al

ue
r

M
77

.0
0

77
.0

0
E

X
P

77
.0

0
0.

00
%

77
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
V

al
ue

r
M

62
.0

0
62

.0
0

E
X

P
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 V

al
ue

r 
/ a

dm
in

 o
ffi

ce
r 

M
47

.0
0

47
.0

0
E

X
P

47
.0

0
0.

00
%

47
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 92



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
rb

it
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

is
p

u
te

s 
re

g
ar

d
s 

le
as

es
 r

el
at

ed
 c

h
ar

g
es

 :
P

ho
to

co
py

in
g 

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 / 

ad
m

in
 o

ffi
ce

r 
M

47
.0

0
47

.0
0

E
X

P
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
ra

ns
po

rt
M

LB
H

 m
ila

ge
 

ra
te

s
LB

H
 m

ila
ge

 
ra

te
s

E
X

P
LB

H
 m

ila
ge

 
ra

te
s

0.
00

%
LB

H
 m

ila
ge

 
ra

te
s

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Li
ce

nc
e 

to
 in

st
al

l s
at

el
lit

e 
di

sh
es

pe
r 

lic
en

ce
M

77
.0

0
77

.0
0

E
X

P
77

.0
0

0.
00

%
77

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
T

ab
le

 1
 (

E
re

ct
io

n
 o

f 
N

ew
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 &

 F
la

ts
) 

- 
B

u
ild

in
g

 N
o

ti
ce

 C
h

ar
g

e 
-P

la
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%
 :

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%

1
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

2
R

72
7.

20
72

7.
20

S
T

D
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

3
R

84
8.

41
84

8.
41

S
T

D
84

8.
41

0.
00

%
84

8.
41

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

4
R

96
9.

60
96

9.
60

S
T

D
96

9.
60

0.
00

%
96

9.
60

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

5 
to

 1
0

R
1,

21
2.

00
1,

21
2.

00
S

T
D

1,
21

2.
00

0.
00

%
1,

21
2.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

1 
to

 5
 F

la
ts

R
84

8.
41

84
8.

41
S

T
D

84
8.

41
0.

00
%

84
8.

41
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

5 
to

 1
0 

F
la

ts
R

1,
09

0.
81

1,
09

0.
81

S
T

D
1,

09
0.

81
0.

00
%

1,
09

0.
81

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 93



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
ab

le
 2

 (
D

o
m

es
ti

c 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
(s

))
 -

 P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

40
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

60
%

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

L
o

ft
 C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

s

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

L
o

ft
 C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 -
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 o
th

er
 w

o
rk

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
in

g
 h

o
u

se
 (

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 W

C
, s

h
o

w
er

, b
at

h
 o

r 
b

as
in

 w
it

h
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 r

o
o

m

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

(s
) 

- 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 o
th

er
 w

o
rk

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

se
 (

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 W

C
, s

h
o

w
er

, b
at

h
 o

r 
b

as
in

 w
it

h
in

 e
xi

st
in

g
 r

o
o

m

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 94



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 W

C
/s

ho
w

er
/b

at
h 

or
 

ba
si

n 
w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

om
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 N
ew

 W
C

/S
ho

w
er

 
ro

om
/b

at
hr

oo
m

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
em

ov
al

 o
f C

hi
m

ne
y 

B
re

as
t(

s)
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l O

pe
ni

ng
 in

 w
al

l 
e.

g.
 s

im
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
lo

un
ge

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l O
pe

ni
ng

 in
 w

al
l 

w
ith

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f c

hi
m

ne
y 

br
ea

st
(s

)
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l O

pe
ni

ng
 in

 w
al

l 
re

qu
iri

ng
 n

ew
 fo

un
da

tio
n,

 p
ie

rs
 e

tc
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l O

pe
ni

ng
 in

 w
al

l 
re

qu
iri

ng
 n

ew
 fo

un
da

tio
n,

 p
ie

rs
 e

tc
 w

ith
 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f c

hi
m

ne
y 

br
ea

st
(s

)
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f r
oo

f w
ea

th
er

in
g 

(F
la

t &
 

P
itc

he
d)

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g 
up

 to
 6

m
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

r 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 5
 o

r 
fe

w
er

 
ne

w
 w

in
do

w
s/

ro
of

li g
ht

s)
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
ab

le
 2

 O
th

er
 D

o
m

es
ti

c 
B

u
ild

in
g

s 
(D

et
ac

h
ed

 G
ar

ag
e/

C
ar

p
o

rt
 o

r 
at

ta
ch

ed
 C

o
n

se
rv

at
o

ry
) 

P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

40
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

60
%

T
ab

le
 2

 O
th

er
 W

o
rk

s 
to

 S
in

g
le

 D
w

el
lin

g
 P

la
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%
 :

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 95



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

(a
t l

ea
st

 h
al

f o
f r

oo
m

 a
nd

 u
p 

to
 5

0m
2)

R
12

1.
21

12
1.

21
S

T
D

12
1.

21
0.

00
%

12
1.

21
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
le

ct
ric

al
 w

iri
ng

 (
up

 to
 4

 b
ed

 d
w

el
lin

g 
- 

12
 

ci
rc

ui
ts

)
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
tta

ch
ed

/d
et

ac
he

d 
G

ar
ag

e 
to

 h
ab

ita
bl

e 
us

e
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
to

 h
ab

ita
bl

e 
us

e 
(e

.g
. 

co
ns

er
va

to
ry

)
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
in

to
 5

 o
r 

fe
w

er
 s

el
f c

on
ta

in
ed

 fl
at

s
R

72
7.

20
72

7.
20

S
T

D
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 o

ne
 fl

at
/h

ou
se

 in
to

 tw
o

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

60
6.

01
60

6.
01

S
T

D
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
60

6.
01

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2 
to

 6
0m

2
R

72
7.

20
72

7.
20

S
T

D
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
72

7.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

60
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
96

9.
60

96
9.

60
S

T
D

96
9.

60
0.

00
%

96
9.

60
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ss

 th
an

 4
0m

2
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

40
m

2
(u

p 
to

 1
00

m
2)

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ab

le
 2

 C
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 w

o
rk

 D
w

el
lin

g
s 

P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
ab

le
 3

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 S

h
o

p
s 

&
 O

ff
ic

es
 (

S
m

al
l E

xt
en

si
o

n
s)

 P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
ab

le
 3

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 D

et
ac

h
ed

 s
h

ed
 o

r 
co

ve
re

d
 y

ar
d

 P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 96



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

N
ew

 s
ho

pf
ro

nt
 (

up
 to

 1
0m

)
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 A

T
M

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sh
op

fr
on

t
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 r
oo

fli
gh

t/s
m

ok
e 

ve
nt

s 
to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

of
 (

up
 to

 5
)

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 5

00
m

2
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
or

e 
th

an
 5

00
m

2 
(u

p 
to

 1
00

0m
2)

  
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 s

ta
ff 

ki
tc

he
n 

(u
p 

to
 1

0m
2)

  
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 k

itc
he

n 
 

R
36

3.
61

36
3.

61
S

T
D

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 s

tr
uc

tu
ra

l o
pe

ni
ng

 (
1 

op
en

in
g)

  
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l o

pe
ni

ng
s 

(u
p 

to
 5

 
op

en
in

gs
) 

R
36

3.
61

36
3.

61
S

T
D

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

36
3.

61
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 W

C
/s

ho
w

er
 

ro
om

/b
at

hr
oo

m
 fi

t o
ut

 
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 W
C

/s
ho

w
er

/b
at

h 
or

 
ba

si
n 

w
ith

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
om

 fi
t o

ut
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

 N
ew

 p
ar

tit
io

ns
 to

 fo
rm

 o
ffi

ce
/r

oo
m

(s
) 

in
 

ex
is

tin
g 

bu
ild

in
g

(u
p 

to
 1

0m
 in

 le
ng

th
)

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

 N
ew

 a
ir 

co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

R
12

1.
21

12
1.

21
S

T
D

12
1.

21
0.

00
%

12
1.

21
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ab

le
 3

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

- 
F

it
ti

n
g

 o
u

t 
w

o
rk

s 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 W
C

's
, s

ta
ff

 k
it

ch
en

 e
tc

) 
P

la
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%
 :

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
50

%

T
ab

le
 3

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 O

th
er

 M
in

o
r 

w
o

rk
s 

P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 97



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

N
ew

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

lig
ht

in
g/

sm
ok

e 
de

te
ct

io
n 

(u
p 

to
 5

00
m

2)
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

 N
ew

 s
us

pe
nd

ed
 c

ei
lin

g
(u

p 
to

 5
00

m
2)

 
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t f

ire
 d

oo
rs

 to
 c

or
rid

or
s 

or
 

st
ai

rs
(u

p 
to

 5
 d

oo
rs

)
R

12
1.

21
12

1.
21

S
T

D
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
12

1.
21

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
p 

to
 5

00
m

2
R

36
3.

61
36

3.
61

S
T

D
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
36

3.
61

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
or

e 
th

an
 5

00
m

2 
(u

p 
to

 1
00

0m
2)

   
R

48
4.

80
48

4.
80

S
T

D
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
48

4.
80

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t r

oo
f c

ov
er

in
g 

(f
la

t o
r 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

 u
p 

to
  5

00
m

2 )
R

24
2.

40
24

2.
40

S
T

D
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
24

2.
40

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g
(u

p 
to

 1
0m

 in
 le

ng
th

) 
  

R
72

7.
20

72
7.

20
S

T
D

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

72
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ew

 w
al

l/p
ar

tit
io

n 
(u

p 
to

 1
0m

 in
 le

ng
th

) 
  

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
r 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 5

 o
r 

fe
w

er
 

ne
w

 w
in

do
w

s/
ro

of
li g

ht
s 

R
24

2.
40

24
2.

40
S

T
D

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

24
2.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ab

le
 3

 G
en

er
al

 t
o

 a
ll 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 -
 N

ew
 m

ez
za

n
in

e 
fl

o
o

r 
- 

P
la

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

 :
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 c

h
ar

g
e 

50
%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 98



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

F
ac

to
ry

(u
p 

to
 2

00
0m

2)
 

R
2,

42
4.

00
2,

42
4.

00
S

T
D

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ar

eh
ou

se
s

(u
p 

to
 1

00
0m

2)
 

R
48

4.
80

48
4.

80
S

T
D

48
4.

80
0.

00
%

48
4.

80
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ch

oo
ls

(u
p 

to
 2

00
0m

2)
 

R
2,

42
4.

00
2,

42
4.

00
S

T
D

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ss

em
bl

y 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

(u
p 

to
 2

00
0m

2)
 

R
2,

42
4.

00
2,

42
4.

00
S

T
D

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
(u

p 
to

 2
00

0m
2)

 
R

2,
42

4.
00

2,
42

4.
00

S
T

D
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

s 
(u

p 
to

 2
00

0m
2)

 
R

2,
42

4.
00

2,
42

4.
00

S
T

D
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ot

el
s

(u
p 

to
 2

00
0m

2)
  

R
2,

42
4.

00
2,

42
4.

00
S

T
D

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
os

pi
ta

ls
(u

p 
to

 2
00

0m
2)

 
R

2,
42

4.
00

2,
42

4.
00

S
T

D
2,

42
4.

00
0.

00
%

2,
42

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
ab

le
 3

 O
th

er
 C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 -
 P

la
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
40

%
 :

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
60

%

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 99



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
S

w
im

m
in

g
-I

n
d

o
o

r
P

ea
k 

- 
A

du
lt

R
3.

40
3.

80
1.

60
1.

80
S

T
D

3.
50

2.
94

%
4.

00
5.

26
%

1.
70

6.
25

%
1.

90
5.

56
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k 
- 

C
hi

ld
R

1.
70

1.
70

0.
90

1.
10

S
T

D
1.

80
5.

88
%

1.
80

5.
88

%
1.

00
11

.1
1%

1.
20

9.
09

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ff 
P

ea
k 

- 
A

du
lt 

R
2.

70
3.

00
0.

80
1.

00
S

T
D

2.
80

3.
70

%
3.

10
3.

33
%

0.
90

12
.5

0%
1.

10
10

.0
0%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
- 

C
hi

ld
R

1.
40

1.
40

0.
70

1.
00

S
T

D
1.

50
7.

14
%

1.
50

7.
14

%
0.

80
14

.2
9%

1.
10

10
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

am
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 P
ea

k 
T

ic
ke

t (
2 

ad
ul

ts
 &

 2
 

ch
ild

re
n)

R
8.

70
9.

75
4.

80
S

T
D

9.
00

3.
45

%
10

.0
0

2.
56

%
5.

00
4.

17
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 S

w
im

 -
 O

ff 
P

ea
k 

T
ic

ke
t (

2 
ad

ul
ts

 &
 2

 
ch

ild
re

n)
R

7.
20

8.
10

2.
80

S
T

D
7.

40
2.

78
%

8.
40

3.
70

%
2.

90
3.

57
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g

-O
u

td
o

o
r

A
du

lt
R

5.
20

5.
70

3.
60

4.
60

S
T

D
5.

40
3.

85
%

6.
00

5.
26

%
3.

70
2.

78
%

4.
70

2.
17

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

hi
ld

R
3.

10
3.

10
2.

10
3.

10
S

T
D

3.
20

3.
23

%
3.

30
6.

45
%

2.
20

4.
76

%
3.

20
3.

23
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
nd

er
 5

's
R

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

S
T

D
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

am
ily

 (
2 

ad
ul

ts
 &

 2
 c

hi
ld

re
n)

R
13

.3
0

15
.4

0
11

.3
0

13
.3

0
S

T
D

14
.0

0
5.

26
%

16
.5

0
7.

14
%

11
.5

0
1.

77
%

14
.0

0
5.

26
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ar

ly
 m

or
ni

ng
 (

ad
ul

t)
R

2.
60

3.
10

2.
10

S
T

D
2.

70
3.

85
%

3.
20

3.
23

%
2.

20
4.

76
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ve

ni
ng

 S
w

im
 (

ad
ul

t)
R

3.
10

3.
60

2.
60

S
T

D
3.

20
3.

23
%

3.
80

5.
56

%
2.

70
3.

85
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ct
at

or
s 

A
du

lt
R

0.
80

0.
80

0.
40

0.
40

S
T

D
0.

90
12

.5
0%

1.
00

25
.0

0%
0.

50
25

.0
0%

0.
50

25
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

pe
ct

at
or

s 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

 
R

0.
50

0.
50

0.
25

0.
25

S
T

D
0.

50
0.

00
%

0.
50

0.
00

%
0.

30
20

.0
0%

0.
30

20
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g

 -
 O

th
er

B
irt

hd
ay

 P
ar

tie
s 

S
po

rt
s 

ha
ll 

an
d 

ro
om

 h
ire

 
(9

0 
m

in
ut

es
)

R
10

0.
50

11
2.

75
S

T
D

10
2.

00
1.

49
%

11
4.

00
1.

11
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
irt

hd
ay

 P
ar

tie
s 

S
po

rt
s 

ha
ll 

an
d 

ro
om

 h
ire

 
(9

0 
m

in
ut

es
) 

+ 
pa

rt
y 

ho
st

 in
cl

ud
ed

R
S

T
D

12
5.

00
14

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

A
du

lt
R

6.
90

7.
70

5.
00

5.
20

S
T

D
7.

00
1.

45
%

7.
90

2.
60

%
5.

20
4.

00
%

5.
40

3.
85

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

C
hi

ld
 

R
4.

40
4.

40
3.

30
3.

50
S

T
D

5.
00

13
.6

4%
5.

00
13

.6
4%

3.
50

6.
06

%
3.

60
2.

86
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

C
hi

ld
 -

B
ro

nz
e,

 S
ilv

er
 o

r 
G

ol
d

R
4.

70
4.

70
3.

80
4.

00
S

T
D

tb
c

0.
00

%
tb

c
4.

00
5.

26
%

4.
20

5.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

O
ne

 to
 

on
e 

tu
iti

on
 

R
19

.5
0

21
.8

0
16

.4
0

17
.4

0
S

T
D

20
.5

0
5.

13
%

22
.8

0
4.

59
%

17
.0

0
3.

66
%

18
.5

0
6.

32
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

O
ne

 to
 

on
e 

tu
iti

on
 (

ch
ild

) 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 

S
po

rt
s 

&
 L

ei
su

re
 C

om
pl

ex
)

R
15

.4
5

15
.4

5
10

.8
0

10
.8

0
S

T
D

16
.5

0
6.

80
%

17
.0

0
10

.0
3%

12
.0

0
11

.1
1%

12
.5

0
15

.7
4%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
 C

ra
sh

 C
ou

rs
e 

 1
/2

 h
ou

r 
pe

r 
da

y 
x 

5 
da

y 
(p

er
 h

al
f h

ou
r)

R
20

.5
0

22
.6

0
15

.9
0

17
.4

5
S

T
D

tb
c

0.
00

%
tb

c
16

.5
0

3.
77

%
18

.0
0

3.
15

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 100



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

P
ri

va
te

 H
ir

e 
(H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 P
o

o
ls

 f
ro

m
 2

5 
to

 
33

 m
et

re
s)

H
ou

rly
 r

at
e 

(O
th

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

)
R

11
5.

80
S

T
D

11
6.

00
0.

17
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(H
ill

in
gd

on
 C

lu
bs

)
R

97
.4

0
S

T
D

98
.0

0
0.

62
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

 la
ne

 p
er

 h
ou

r 
(O

th
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
)

R
23

.2
0

S
T

D
24

.0
0

3.
45

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
er

 la
ne

 p
er

 h
ou

r 
(H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
)

R
19

.5
0

S
T

D
20

.0
0

2.
56

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ri

va
te

 H
ir

e 
(5

0m
 P

o
o

l)
H

ou
rly

 r
at

e 
(O

th
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
)

R
20

9.
00

S
T

D
22

5.
00

7.
66

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
H

ou
rly

 R
at

e 
(H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
)

R
18

8.
60

S
T

D
19

0.
00

0.
74

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

er
 la

ne
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

(O
th

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

)
R

26
.2

0
S

T
D

30
.0

0
14

.5
0%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

 la
ne

 p
er

 h
ou

r 
(H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
)

R
23

.6
0

S
T

D
24

.0
0

1.
69

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ch
oo

l B
oo

ki
ng

s 
 -

 U
p 

to
 3

0 
ch

ild
re

n
R

34
.3

5
38

.5
0

S
T

D
35

.0
0

1.
89

%
40

.0
0

3.
90

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ch
oo

l B
oo

ki
ng

s 
 -

 U
p 

to
 5

0 
ch

ild
re

n
R

55
.3

5
62

.0
0

S
T

D
57

.0
0

2.
98

%
65

.0
0

4.
84

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ch
oo

l B
oo

ki
ng

s 
 -

 E
ac

h 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
hi

ld
R

1.
05

1.
20

S
T

D
1.

10
4.

76
%

1.
30

8.
33

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
un

 S
es

si
on

s 
 (

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
) 

- 
1 

ho
ur

R
2.

50
2.

50
1.

70
1.

70
S

T
D

2.
60

4.
00

%
2.

60
4.

00
%

1.
80

5.
88

%
1.

80
5.

88
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Y
o

u
n

g
 a

t 
H

ea
rt

S
in

gl
e 

se
ss

io
n

R
3.

70
4.

10
2.

80
3.

00
S

T
D

3.
80

2.
70

%
4.

20
2.

44
%

3.
00

7.
14

%
3.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
in

gl
e 

se
ss

io
n 

(B
ot

w
el

l G
re

en
 S

po
rt

s 
&

 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tr

e)
R

1.
00

1.
00

S
T

D
1.

50
50

.0
0%

1.
50

50
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
o

la
ri

u
m

S
in

gl
e 

se
ss

io
n

R
6.

70
7.

50
S

T
D

6.
80

1.
49

%
7.

60
1.

33
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ym

G
ym

 In
du

ct
io

ns
 (

 C
as

ua
l u

se
 )

 G
ro

up
 

R
16

.4
0

18
.5

0
10

.2
5

10
.2

5
S

T
D

17
.0

0
3.

66
%

19
.0

0
2.

70
%

11
.0

0
7.

32
%

11
.0

0
7.

32
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ym

 In
du

ct
io

ns
 (

 C
as

ua
l u

se
 )

 In
di

vi
du

al
1:

2:
1

R
26

.4
0

29
.2

0
20

.5
0

20
.5

0
S

T
D

27
.0

0
2.

27
%

30
.0

0
2.

74
%

21
.0

0
2.

44
%

21
.0

0
2.

44
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t C
ar

d 
C

ha
rg

e
R

3.
10

3.
10

3.
10

3.
10

S
T

D
3.

20
3.

23
%

3.
20

3.
23

%
3.

20
3.

23
%

3.
20

3.
23

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

as
ua

l G
ym

 S
es

si
on

 P
ea

k
R

6.
70

7.
20

4.
10

4.
30

S
T

D
7.

00
4.

48
%

7.
60

5.
56

%
4.

30
4.

88
%

4.
50

4.
65

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

as
ua

l G
ym

 S
es

si
on

 O
ff-

P
ea

k
R

5.
20

5.
70

2.
60

2.
80

S
T

D
5.

40
3.

85
%

5.
90

3.
51

%
2.

70
3.

85
%

3.
00

7.
14

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

oa
ch

ed
 F

itn
es

s 
C

la
ss

es
 C

ha
rg

es
R

5.
80

6.
30

4.
60

4.
80

S
T

D
6.

00
3.

45
%

6.
50

3.
17

%
4.

80
4.

35
%

5.
00

4.
17

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 101



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 F

it
n

es
s 

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 P
ea

k 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(H

ill
in

gd
on

 
S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

om
pl

ex
 o

nl
y 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
O

ut
do

or
 P

oo
l)

R
50

.0
0

54
.0

0
S

T
D

tb
c

0.
00

%
55

.0
0

1.
85

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 P
ea

k 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(B

ot
w

el
l 

S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e,

 H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 P

oo
l, 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

om
pl

ex
 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
O

ut
do

or
 P

oo
l )

R
43

.2
5

47
.4

0
S

T
D

45
.0

0
4.

05
%

50
.0

0
5.

49
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 P
ea

k 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(Q

ue
en

sm
ea

d 
S

po
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e 
on

ly
)

R
38

.0
0

42
.0

0
S

T
D

39
.1

5
3.

03
%

43
.2

0
2.

86
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
S

ite
 S

pe
ci

fic
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
R

33
.0

0
37

.0
0

S
T

D
34

.0
0

3.
03

%
38

.1
5

3.
11

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
LB

H
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

(E
qu

al
 to

 'T
op

 
Le

ve
l' 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p)

R
39

.0
0

39
.0

0
S

T
D

39
.0

0
0.

00
%

39
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

'T
op

 L
ev

el
' M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
ll 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
S

ite
s 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
O

ut
do

or
 P

oo
l a

t 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 C
om

pl
ex

)

R
tb

c
tb

c
tb

c
tb

c
S

T
D

tb
c

tb
c

tb
c

tb
c

tb
c

tb
c

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ea

lth
 S

ui
te

 S
es

si
on

R
4.

30
4.

80
3.

30
3.

30
S

T
D

4.
50

4.
65

%
5.

00
4.

17
%

3.
40

3.
03

%
3.

40
3.

03
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ai

n
 H

al
l H

ir
e

S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

R
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ill

in
gd

on
 S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e 
(4

 c
ou

rt
s)

R
38

.9
5

43
.5

0
S

T
D

40
.0

0
2.

70
%

45
.0

0
3.

45
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Q
ue

en
sm

ea
d 

S
po

rt
s 

C
en

tr
e 

(6
 c

ou
rt

s)
R

56
.9

0
63

.9
5

S
T

D
57

.5
0

1.
05

%
65

.0
0

1.
64

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ot
w

el
l L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e 
(4

 c
ou

rt
s)

R
39

.1
5

43
.7

0
S

T
D

40
.0

0
2.

17
%

45
.0

0
2.

97
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
an

ce
 / 

A
er

ob
ic

s 
S

tu
di

o 
H

ire
R

35
.0

0
39

.2
0

S
T

D
36

.0
0

2.
86

%
40

.0
0

2.
04

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ym
na

st
ic

s 
H

al
l H

ire
 F

ee
R

80
.0

0
90

.0
0

S
T

D
85

.0
0

6.
25

%
95

.0
0

5.
56

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ym
na

st
ic

s 
H

al
l H

ire
 F

ee
 (

Ju
dg

e 
H

ea
th

)
R

tb
c

tb
c

S
T

D
85

.0
0

0.
00

%
95

.0
0

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
ad

m
in

to
n

P
ea

k 
- 

P
er

 c
ou

rt
 (

H
ill

in
gd

on
 S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

C
om

pl
ex

 &
 B

ot
w

el
l S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e)
R

9.
75

10
.9

0
S

T
D

10
.0

0
2.

56
%

11
.2

5
3.

21
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k 
- 

P
er

 c
ou

rt
 (

Q
ue

en
sm

ea
d 

S
po

rt
s 

C
en

tr
e)

R
9.

50
10

.7
0

S
T

D
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.9

0
1.

87
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
- 

P
er

 c
ou

rt
 (

A
ll 

S
ite

s)
R

5.
75

6.
50

S
T

D
6.

00
4.

35
%

6.
70

3.
08

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 102



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

O
th

er
T

ra
m

po
lin

e 
/ M

ar
tia

l A
rt

s 
et

c.
R

20
.0

0
22

.5
0

S
T

D
21

.0
0

5.
00

%
23

.5
0

4.
44

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Q

ue
en

sm
ea

d 
S

C
 -

 N
et

ba
ll 

/ 5
-a

-s
id

e 
E

xt
er

na
l /

 A
l (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
flo

od
lig

ht
s)

 (
pe

r 
R

25
.6

5
28

.7
0

S
T

D
26

.0
0

1.
36

%
29

.0
0

1.
05

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ric

ke
t L

an
e 

C
ha

rg
es

R
28

.7
0

32
.3

0
S

T
D

30
.0

0
4.

53
%

34
.0

0
5.

26
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ab

le
 T

en
ni

s 
pe

r 
ta

bl
e

R
6.

05
6.

80
S

T
D

6.
20

2.
48

%
7.

00
2.

94
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

kl
y 

- 
F

ul
l d

ay
 

R
73

.8
0

82
.0

0
49

.2
0

49
.2

0
S

T
D

75
.0

0
1.

63
%

85
.0

0
3.

66
%

51
.0

0
3.

66
%

51
.0

0
3.

66
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

kl
y 

- 
F

ul
l d

ay
 e

ac
h 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

hi
ld

 fr
om

 
fa

m
ily

R
57

.9
0

64
.6

0
41

.0
0

41
.0

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
3.

63
%

66
.0

0
2.

17
%

42
.0

0
2.

44
%

42
.0

0
2.

44
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 -

 F
ul

l d
ay

R
17

.4
5

19
.5

0
11

.0
0

11
.0

0
S

T
D

18
.0

0
3.

15
%

20
.0

0
2.

56
%

11
.5

0
4.

55
%

11
.5

0
4.

55
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 -

 F
ul

l d
ay

 e
ac

h 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
hi

ld
 fr

om
 

fa
m

ily
R

13
.3

5
14

.9
0

8.
20

8.
20

S
T

D
14

.0
0

4.
87

%
15

.5
0

4.
03

%
8.

50
3.

66
%

8.
50

3.
66

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
du

lt
R

2.
85

3.
20

1.
60

1.
70

S
T

D
3.

00
5.

26
%

3.
40

6.
25

%
1.

70
6.

25
%

1.
80

5.
88

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

hi
ld

R
1.

60
1.

60
1.

10
1.

10
S

T
D

1.
70

6.
25

%
1.

70
6.

25
%

1.
20

9.
09

%
1.

20
9.

09
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ct
at

or
s

R
0.

50
0.

50
S

T
D

0.
50

0.
00

%
0.

50
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
 / 

S
ch

oo
ls

 
(M

on
da

y 
- 

F
rid

ay
)

R
36

.9
0

S
T

D
37

.0
0

0.
27

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
 / 

S
ch

oo
ls

 
(W

ee
ke

nd
s)

R
42

.2
5

S
T

D
44

.0
0

4.
14

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 O

th
er

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 (

M
on

da
y 

- 
F

rid
ay

)
R

52
.8

0
S

T
D

54
.0

0
2.

27
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 O

th
er

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

(W
ee

ke
nd

s)
R

58
.1

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
3.

27
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 E

ve
nt

s 
- 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

os
t p

er
 h

ou
r

R
51

.2
5

51
.2

5
S

T
D

54
.0

0
5.

37
%

54
.0

0
5.

37
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 F

ul
l d

ay
 (

8 
hr

s 
m

ax
)

R
18

9.
65

21
0.

20
S

T
D

19
5.

00
2.

82
%

22
0.

00
4.

66
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 E

ve
ni

ng
 R

at
e

R
38

.0
0

42
.5

5
S

T
D

40
.0

0
5.

26
%

45
.0

0
5.

76
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 P

ar
t d

ay
 (

ra
te

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
R

30
.7

5
34

.5
0

S
T

D
32

.0
0

4.
07

%
36

.0
0

4.
35

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

1 
to

 2
 m

at
ch

es
 (

pe
r 

m
at

ch
)

R
19

4.
75

21
5.

25
S

T
D

20
0.

00
2.

70
%

22
5.

00
4.

53
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

3 
to

 5
 m

at
ch

es
 (

pe
r 

m
at

ch
)

R
16

9.
20

18
9.

70
S

T
D

17
5.

00
3.

43
%

19
5.

00
2.

79
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

6 
to

 9
 m

at
ch

es
 (

pe
r 

m
at

ch
)

R
14

3.
50

16
1.

00
S

T
D

15
0.

00
4.

53
%

16
5.

00
2.

48
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

10
 o

r 
m

or
e 

m
at

ch
es

 (
pe

r 
m

at
ch

)
R

12
8.

20
14

2.
50

S
T

D
13

5.
00

5.
30

%
14

5.
00

1.
75

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ul

l p
itc

h
R

10
2.

50
11

4.
80

S
T

D
10

5.
00

2.
44

%
12

0.
00

4.
53

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
1/

3 
pi

tc
h

R
56

.4
0

62
.5

0
S

T
D

57
.5

0
1.

95
%

65
.0

0
4.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
th

le
ti

cs

H
o

lid
ay

 A
ct

iv
it

y

F
o

o
tb

al
l P

it
ch

A
st

ro
tu

rf
 P

it
ch

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 103



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
N

o
n

 -
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

e 
- 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
C

u
rr

en
t

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e

N
o

n
 -

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le

F
ul

l P
itc

h 
(B

ot
w

el
l G

re
en

 S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
C

en
tr

e)
R

80
.0

0
90

.0
0

S
T

D
81

.0
0

1.
25

%
92

.0
0

2.
22

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
al

f P
itc

h 
(B

ot
w

el
l G

re
en

 S
po

rt
s 

&
 L

ei
su

re
 

C
en

tr
e)

R
56

.4
0

62
.5

0
S

T
D

58
.0

0
2.

84
%

64
.0

0
2.

40
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
et

an
q

u
e

C
as

ua
l u

se
R

1.
20

1.
40

S
T

D
1.

20
0.

00
%

1.
50

7.
14

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

ul
l p

itc
h

(s
ix

)
R

25
.6

0
28

.7
0

S
T

D
26

.0
0

1.
56

%
30

.0
0

4.
53

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
1/

6
pi

tc
h

R
5.

20
5.

70
S

T
D

5.
20

0.
00

%
6.

00
5.

26
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ym

 T
ot

s 
&

 P
re

 S
ch

oo
l 4

5 
m

in
ut

e 
le

ss
on

s
R

4.
40

4.
40

3.
30

3.
50

S
T

D
4.

65
5.

68
%

4.
65

5.
68

%
3.

50
6.

06
%

3.
70

5.
71

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
en

er
al

 G
ym

 1
-5

R
4.

70
4.

70
3.

80
4.

00
S

T
D

4.
95

5.
32

%
4.

95
5.

32
%

4.
00

5.
26

%
4.

20
5.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
oo

tb
al

l
R

4.
70

4.
70

3.
80

4.
00

S
T

D
4.

95
5.

32
%

4.
95

5.
32

%
4.

00
5.

26
%

4.
20

5.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
T

ra
m

po
lin

in
g 

(I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
)

R
4.

70
4.

70
3.

80
4.

00
S

T
D

4.
95

5.
32

%
4.

95
5.

32
%

4.
00

5.
26

%
4.

20
5.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
du

lt 
G

ym
na

st
ic

s
R

8.
00

8.
80

6.
00

7.
00

S
T

D
8.

20
2.

50
%

9.
00

2.
27

%
6.

20
3.

33
%

7.
20

2.
86

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 F
lo

or
 &

 V
au

lt 
S

qu
ad

 2
R

4.
00

4.
00

3.
00

3.
20

S
T

D
4.

20
5.

00
%

4.
20

5.
00

%
3.

20
6.

67
%

3.
40

6.
25

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 F

lo
or

 &
 V

au
lt 

S
qu

ad
 1

R
3.

50
3.

50
2.

50
2.

70
S

T
D

3.
70

5.
71

%
3.

70
5.

71
%

2.
70

8.
00

%
2.

90
7.

41
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
po

rt
s 

A
cr

o 
S

qu
ad

R
2.

58
2.

58
1.

55
1.

75
S

T
D

2.
70

4.
65

%
2.

70
4.

65
%

1.
70

9.
68

%
1.

90
8.

57
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

sa
l s

ta
ff 

fo
r 

pa
rt

ie
s

R
21

.5
0

21
.5

0
21

.5
0

21
.7

5
S

T
D

23
.0

0
6.

98
%

23
.0

0
6.

98
%

23
.0

0
6.

98
%

23
.0

0
5.

75
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
re

ch
e 

of
f-

pe
ak

R
2.

05
2.

05
1.

40
2.

60
S

T
D

2.
15

4.
88

%
2.

15
4.

88
%

1.
50

7.
14

%
2.

70
3.

85
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
re

ch
e 

pe
ak

R
2.

60
2.

60
1.

90
3.

10
S

T
D

2.
80

7.
69

%
2.

80
7.

69
%

2.
00

5.
26

%
3.

20
3.

23
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
od

dl
er

s 
W

or
ld

R
4.

00
4.

00
3.

60
4.

10
S

T
D

4.
10

2.
50

%
4.

10
2.

50
%

3.
70

2.
78

%
4.

10
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Ic
e 

R
in

k

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
A

du
lt

R
5.

00
S

T
D

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ea
k 

A
du

lt
R

7.
00

S
T

D
7.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k 
C

hi
ld

R
5.

50
6.

00
S

T
D

5.
50

0.
00

%
6.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
C

hi
ld

R
3.

50
4.

00
S

T
D

3.
50

0.
00

%
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ch

oo
ls

 S
ha

re
d 

S
es

si
on

S
11

0.
00

S
T

D
11

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ch
oo

l s
ol

e 
se

ss
io

n
S

23
0.

00
S

T
D

23
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k 
F

am
il y

R
20

.0
0

S
T

D
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
F

am
ily

R
14

.0
0

S
T

D
14

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ea

k 
A

du
lt 

G
ro

u p
 D

is
co

un
t 

R
5.

60
6.

00
S

T
D

5.
60

0.
00

%
6.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff 

P
ea

k 
A

du
lt 

G
ro

up
 D

is
co

un
t

R
4.

00
4.

00
S

T
D

4.
00

0.
00

%
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ea

k 
C

hi
ld

 G
ro

up
 D

is
co

un
t

R
4.

40
S

T
D

4.
40

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ff 
P

ea
k 

C
hi

ld
 G

ro
u p

 D
is

co
un

t
R

2.
80

S
T

D
2.

80
0.

00
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 In
co

m
e

B
1,

00
0.

00
S

T
D

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ym

n
as

ti
cs

 &
 O

th
er

 J
u

n
io

r 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

B
o

tw
el

l G
re

en

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 104



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

B
re

ak
sp

ea
r 

C
re

m
at

or
iu

m
C

re
m

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

S
til

lb
or

n.
 in

c 
O

rg
an

is
t

R
42

.0
0

42
.0

0
E

X
P

44
.0

0
4.

76
%

44
.0

0
4.

76
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
hi

ld
re

n 
6 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
un

de
r.

 in
c 

O
rg

an
is

t
R

68
.0

0
68

.0
0

E
X

P
72

.0
0

5.
88

%
72

.0
0

5.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
hi

ld
re

n 
7 

- 
11

 y
ea

rs
. i

nc
 O

rg
an

is
t

R
10

7.
00

10
7.

00
E

X
P

11
4.

00
6.

54
%

11
4.

00
6.

54
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
hi

ld
re

n 
12

 -
 1

7 
ye

ar
s.

 in
c 

O
rg

an
is

t
R

20
5.

00
20

5.
00

E
X

P
21

8.
00

6.
34

%
21

8.
00

6.
34

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ve

r 
17

 y
ea

rs
. i

nc
 O

rg
an

is
t

R
52

0.
00

52
0.

00
E

X
P

55
0.

00
5.

77
%

55
0.

00
5.

77
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 105



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
re

m
at

io
n

 o
f 

re
ta

in
ed

 o
rg

an
s

A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

im
e

R
16

8.
00

16
8.

00
E

X
P

17
8.

00
5.

95
%

17
8.

00
5.

95
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
an

ce
lla

tio
ns

R
11

5.
00

11
5.

00
E

X
P

12
4.

00
7.

83
%

12
4.

00
7.

83
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f C

re
m

at
io

n 
- 

ov
er

se
as

R
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ca

tte
rin

g 
of

 A
sh

es
R

46
.0

0
46

.0
0

E
X

P
48

.0
0

4.
35

%
48

.0
0

4.
35

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
et

ai
ni

ng
 c

re
m

at
ed

 r
em

ai
ns

(p
er

 m
on

th
)

R
12

.0
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
os

ta
ge

 &
 P

ac
ki

ng
 in

 P
ol

yt
ai

ne
r 

U
K

 o
nl

y
R

55
.0

0
55

.0
0

E
X

P
58

.0
0

5.
45

%
58

.0
0

5.
45

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
ab

y 
U

rn
 -

 p
ol

y
R

9.
60

9.
60

S
T

D
10

.0
0

4.
17

%
10

.0
0

4.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
up

pl
y 

N
ew

 G
ar

de
n 

S
ea

t i
nc

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e 

R
1,

47
1.

68
1,

47
1.

68
S

T
D

1,
54

4.
00

4.
91

%
1,

54
4.

00
4.

91
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
ro

se
 b

us
he

s 
in

c 
5 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e

R
22

2.
00

22
2.

00
S

T
D

23
5.

00
5.

86
%

23
5.

00
5.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
ro

se
 tr

ee
s 

in
c 

5 
ye

ar
s 

le
as

e
R

27
6.

00
27

6.
00

S
T

D
29

0.
00

5.
07

%
29

0.
00

5.
07

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 106



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
or

na
m

en
ta

l s
hr

ub
s 

in
c 

5 
ye

ar
s 

le
as

e
R

27
6.

00
27

6.
00

S
T

D
29

0.
00

5.
07

%
29

0.
00

5.
07

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
or

na
m

en
ta

l t
re

es
 (

10
 y

ea
rs

)
R

37
2.

00
37

2.
00

S
T

D
39

4.
00

5.
91

%
39

4.
00

5.
91

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
la

qu
e 

fo
r 

tr
ee

s,
 s

hr
ub

s,
 r

os
es

 o
r 

se
at

s
R

86
.4

0
86

.4
0

S
T

D
91

.0
0

5.
32

%
91

.0
0

5.
32

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 2

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

57
.6

0
57

.6
0

S
T

D
61

.0
0

5.
90

%
61

.0
0

5.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 5

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

10
0.

80
10

0.
80

S
T

D
10

6.
00

5.
16

%
10

6.
00

5.
16

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 8

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

14
8.

80
14

8.
80

S
T

D
15

8.
00

6.
18

%
15

8.
00

6.
18

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 1

0 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
18

2.
40

18
2.

40
S

T
D

19
3.

00
5.

81
%

19
3.

00
5.

81
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 107



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

E
xt

ra
 -

 F
lo

ra
l E

m
bl

em
R

75
.6

0
75

.6
0

S
T

D
80

.0
0

5.
82

%
80

.0
0

5.
82

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
xt

ra
 -

 F
ul

l H
er

al
di

c 
D

ev
ic

e
R

11
4.

00
11

4.
00

S
T

D
12

0.
00

5.
26

%
12

0.
00

5.
26

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
em

or
ia

l C
ar

ds
 -

 2
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
38

.4
0

38
.4

0
S

T
D

40
.0

0
4.

17
%

40
.0

0
4.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l C
ar

ds
 -

 5
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
57

.6
0

57
.6

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
4.

17
%

60
.0

0
4.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l C
ar

ds
 -

 8
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
93

.6
0

93
.6

0
S

T
D

98
.0

0
4.

70
%

98
.0

0
4.

70
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l C
ar

ds
 -

 1
0 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

S
T

D
12

6.
00

5.
00

%
12

6.
00

5.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

2 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
57

.6
0

57
.6

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
4.

17
%

60
.0

0
4.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

5 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
78

.0
0

78
.0

0
S

T
D

82
.0

0
5.

13
%

82
.0

0
5.

13
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 108



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

8 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
S

T
D

12
6.

00
5.

00
%

12
6.

00
5.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

10
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
S

T
D

15
7.

00
4.

67
%

15
7.

00
4.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
2 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

33
.6

0
33

.6
0

S
T

D
35

.0
0

4.
17

%
35

.0
0

4.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
5 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

50
.4

0
50

.4
0

S
T

D
53

.0
0

5.
16

%
53

.0
0

5.
16

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
8 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

86
.4

0
86

.4
0

S
T

D
90

.0
0

4.
17

%
90

.0
0

4.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
10

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

11
0.

40
11

0.
40

S
T

D
11

6.
00

5.
07

%
11

6.
00

5.
07

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 109



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

G
ar

d
en

 N
ic

h
es

10
 y

ea
rs

 in
cl

 U
rn

 &
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(n
ew

 fa
ci

lit
y)

R
1,

59
6.

00
1,

59
6.

00
S

T
D

1,
67

5.
00

4.
95

%
1,

67
5.

00
4.

95
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ol

um
ba

riu
m

 N
ic

he
s 

- 
si

ng
le

-in
c 

10
 y

ea
rs

 
le

as
e

R
34

6.
00

34
6.

00
E

X
P

36
3.

00
4.

91
%

36
3.

00
4.

91
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ol

um
ba

riu
m

 N
ic

he
s 

- 
do

ub
le

-in
c 

10
 y

ea
rs

 
le

as
e

R
57

8.
00

57
8.

00
E

X
P

60
6.

00
4.

84
%

60
6.

00
4.

84
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

La
ng

le
y 

ca
sk

et
 u

p 
to

 5
0 

ch
ar

ac
te

rs
R

20
5.

00
20

5.
00

E
X

P
21

5.
00

4.
88

%
21

5.
00

4.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
et

al
 U

rn
R

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

E
X

P
33

.0
0

3.
13

%
33

.0
0

3.
13

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

pa
ce

s 
- 

si
ng

le
-in

c 
10

 y
ea

rs
 le

as
e 

R
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
E

X
P

15
7.

00
4.

67
%

15
7.

00
4.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
sc

rip
tio

n 
R

82
.0

0
82

.0
0

E
X

P
86

.0
0

4.
88

%
86

.0
0

4.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

pa
ce

s 
- 

do
ub

le
-in

c 
10

 y
ea

rs
 le

as
e

R
34

2.
00

34
2.

00
E

X
P

35
9.

00
4.

97
%

35
9.

00
4.

97
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
sc

rip
tio

n 
R

12
6.

00
12

6.
00

E
X

P
13

2.
00

4.
76

%
13

2.
00

4.
76

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 110



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
la

ss
ic

 -
 in

c 
5 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e

W
in

do
w

 S
pa

ce
s

R
24

2.
00

24
2.

00
E

X
P

25
4.

00
4.

96
%

25
4.

00
4.

96
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
sc

rip
tio

n
R

10
8.

00
10

8.
00

S
T

D
11

3.
00

4.
63

%
11

3.
00

4.
63

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
ew

 F
lo

w
er

 V
as

es
R

43
4.

40
43

4.
40

S
T

D
45

6.
00

4.
97

%
45

6.
00

4.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 le

tte
rs

 e
ac

h
R

6.
00

6.
00

S
T

D
6.

30
5.

00
%

6.
30

5.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 G

ui
ld

ed
 M

ot
if

R
12

2.
40

12
2.

40
S

T
D

12
8.

00
4.

58
%

12
8.

00
4.

58
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 H

an
d 

P
ai

nt
ed

 M
ot

if
R

18
1.

20
18

1.
20

S
T

D
19

0.
00

4.
86

%
19

0.
00

4.
86

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ho

to
pl

aq
ue

R
18

1.
20

18
1.

20
S

T
D

19
0.

00
4.

86
%

19
0.

00
4.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ew

 W
in

do
w

s 
--

 S
m

al
l -

- 
10

 y
ea

rs
  -

I c
ol

ou
r

R
54

0.
00

54
0.

00
S

T
D

56
7.

00
5.

00
%

56
7.

00
5.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 111



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
em

et
er

y 
F

ee
s

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
1 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

45
0.

00
90

0.
00

E
X

P
54

0.
00

20
.0

0%
1,

08
0.

00
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
2 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

49
4.

00
98

8.
00

E
X

P
59

0.
00

19
.4

3%
1,

18
0.

00
19

.4
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
3 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

66
0.

00
1,

32
0.

00
E

X
P

72
0.

00
9.

09
%

1,
44

0.
00

9.
09

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ep
th

 fo
r 

4 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
75

6.
00

1,
51

2.
00

E
X

P
83

0.
00

9.
79

%
1,

66
0.

00
9.

79
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
1 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

48
4.

00
96

8.
00

E
X

P
58

0.
00

19
.8

3%
1,

16
0.

00
19

.8
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
2 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

61
0.

00
1,

22
0.

00
E

X
P

73
0.

00
19

.6
7%

1,
46

0.
00

19
.6

7%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ep
th

 fo
r 

3 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
80

2.
00

1,
60

4.
00

E
X

P
87

5.
00

9.
10

%
1,

75
0.

00
9.

10
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
4 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

99
7.

00
1,

99
4.

00
E

X
P

1,
09

5.
00

9.
83

%
2,

19
0.

00
9.

83
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 C

hi
ld

's
 g

ra
ve

R
36

.0
0

72
.0

0
E

X
P

40
.0

0
11

.1
1%

80
.0

0
11

.1
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

( 
si

ng
le

 d
ep

th
 )

R
84

.0
0

16
8.

00
E

X
P

90
.0

0
7.

14
%

18
0.

00
7.

14
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

2 
ad

ul
ts

R
16

6.
00

33
2.

00
E

X
P

18
0.

00
8.

43
%

36
0.

00
8.

43
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

3 
ad

ul
ts

R
20

8.
00

41
6.

00
E

X
P

22
5.

00
8.

17
%

45
0.

00
8.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 C

hi
ld

's
 g

ra
ve

  (
 w

he
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 )

R
72

.0
0

14
4.

00
E

X
P

86
.0

0
19

.4
4%

17
2.

00
19

.4
4%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

( 
si

ng
le

 d
ep

th
 )

R
10

5.
00

21
0.

00
E

X
P

12
5.

00
19

.0
5%

25
0.

00
19

.0
5%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

2 
ad

ul
ts

R
25

0.
00

50
0.

00
E

X
P

30
0.

00
20

.0
0%

60
0.

00
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

3 
ad

ul
ts

R
31

8.
00

63
6.

00
E

X
P

38
0.

00
19

.5
0%

76
0.

00
19

.5
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
d

u
lt

 In
te

rm
en

ts
  (

 p
er

so
n

s 
ex

ce
ed

in
g

 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
o

f 
ag

e 
at

 d
ea

th
 )

 -
 In

 N
ew

 P
ri

va
te

 G
ra

ve
s

A
d

u
lt

 In
te

rm
en

ts
  (

 p
er

so
n

s 
ex

ce
ed

in
g

 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
o

f 
ag

e 
at

 d
ea

th
 )

 -
 In

 R
e-

O
p

en
ed

 P
ri

va
te

 G
ra

ve
s

In
te

rm
en

t 
o

f 
In

fa
n

ts
  (

 a
 s

ti
llb

o
rn

 c
h

ild
 o

r 
ch

ild
 w

h
o

se
 a

g
e 

at
 d

ea
th

 d
id

 n
o

t 
ex

ce
ed

 3
 y

ea
rs

 "
In

fa
n

ts
" 

)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 112



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

W
he

n 
th

e 
gr

av
e 

is
 c

lo
se

d 
to

 fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

ts
R

16
2.

00
32

4.
00

E
X

P
17

2.
00

6.
17

%
34

4.
00

6.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
o 

a 
de

pt
h 

to
 p

er
m

it 
1 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

31
8.

00
63

6.
00

E
X

P
33

8.
00

6.
29

%
67

6.
00

6.
29

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
o 

a 
de

pt
h 

to
 p

er
m

it 
2 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

46
2.

00
92

4.
00

E
X

P
49

0.
00

6.
06

%
98

0.
00

6.
06

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
o 

a 
de

pt
h 

to
 p

er
m

it 
3 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

60
4.

00
1,

20
8.

00
E

X
P

64
0.

00
5.

96
%

1,
28

0.
00

5.
96

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
o 

sc
at

te
r 

cr
em

at
ed

 r
em

ai
ns

  (
 w

ith
in

 
C

re
m

at
io

n 
S

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
C

ol
um

ba
ria

 )
R

72
.0

0
14

4.
00

E
X

P
76

.0
0

5.
56

%
15

2.
00

5.
56

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
ew

 a
nd

 r
e-

op
en

 c
re

m
at

io
n 

gr
av

es
R

16
2.

00
32

4.
00

E
X

P
17

2.
00

6.
17

%
34

4.
00

6.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

e-
op

en
in

g 
of

 C
ol

um
ba

ria
 u

ni
ts

R
12

4.
00

24
8.

00
E

X
P

13
2.

00
6.

45
%

26
4.

00
6.

45
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
te

rm
en

ts
 in

 H
er

it
ag

e 
G

ra
ve

s
A

du
lts

 in
te

rm
en

t
R

44
0.

00
88

0.
00

E
X

P
46

5.
00

5.
68

%
93

0.
00

5.
68

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

hi
ld

s 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
16

4.
00

32
8.

00
E

X
P

17
3.

00
5.

49
%

34
6.

00
5.

49
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
fa

nt
s 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

10
5.

00
21

0.
00

E
X

P
11

0.
00

4.
76

%
22

0.
00

4.
76

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 D

ig
g

in
g

 S
u

rc
h

ar
g

es
F

or
 a

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
in

 s
iz

e 
w

ith
in

 2
"

R
11

4.
00

22
8.

00
E

X
P

13
6.

00
19

.3
0%

27
2.

00
19

.3
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
or

 a
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 s

iz
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

2"
 a

nd
 4

"
R

21
8.

00
43

6.
00

E
X

P
26

0.
00

19
.2

7%
52

0.
00

19
.2

7%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
or

 a
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 s

iz
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

4"
 a

nd
 6

"
R

32
8.

00
65

6.
00

E
X

P
39

3.
00

19
.8

2%
78

6.
00

19
.8

2%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
or

 a
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 s

iz
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 6
"

R
43

2.
00

86
4.

00
E

X
P

51
8.

00
19

.9
1%

1,
03

6.
00

19
.9

1%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
te

rm
en

t 
o

f 
C

re
m

at
ed

 R
em

ai
n

s 
(w

it
h

in
 f

u
ll 

p
ri

va
te

 g
ra

ve
s)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 113



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

1,
40

0.
00

2,
80

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

68
0.

00
20

.0
0%

3,
36

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

8 
fe

et
R

2,
80

0.
00

5,
60

0.
00

E
X

P
3,

36
0.

00
20

.0
0%

6,
72

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

1,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

20
0.

00
20

.0
0%

2,
40

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

8 
fe

et
R

2,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

E
X

P
2,

40
0.

00
20

.0
0%

4,
80

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

P
O

A
P

O
A

E
X

P
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ra
ve

 s
pa

ce
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

9 
fe

et
 b

y 
8 

fe
et

R
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

L
in

ed
 M

u
sl

im
 G

ra
ve

s
F

or
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 u
nc

of
fin

ed
 b

ur
ia

l
R

1,
70

0.
00

3,
40

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

80
0.

00
5.

88
%

3,
60

0.
00

5.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 G

ra
ve

s
G

ra
ve

sp
ac

e 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

4 
fe

et
 b

y 
2 

fe
et

R
25

0.
00

50
0.

00
E

X
P

30
0.

00
20

.0
0%

60
0.

00
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ra

ve
sp

ac
e 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

62
5.

00
1,

25
0.

00
E

X
P

75
0.

00
20

.0
0%

1,
50

0.
00

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 G
ra

ve
s 

 (
 W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n
 C

em
et

er
y 

) 
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
A

p
p

ly

* 
H

ill
in

gd
on

's
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
gr

av
es

 a
nd

 in
te

rm
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

y 
lo

w
er

 th
an

 o
th

er
 b

or
ou

gh
s.

 T
he

se
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

go
 s

om
ew

ay
 to

 b
rin

gi
ng

 th
es

e 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 

ch
ar

ge
s 

bu
t a

re
 s

til
l r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lo

w
er

.

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

al
 (

C
o

n
ve

n
ti

o
n

al
 G

ra
ve

s)

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

al
 (

L
aw

n
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 G
ra

ve
s)

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

al
 (

B
ri

ck
ed

 G
ra

ve
 o

r 
V

au
lt

)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 114



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

Im
p

o
rt

ed
 F

o
o

d
 U

n
it

P
ro

d
u

ct
s 

o
f 

an
im

al
 o

ri
g

in
0 

to
 1

00
kg

 p
er

 A
W

B
B

60
.0

0 
60

.0
0 

N
B

60
.0

0 
0.

00
%

60
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

10
1 

to
 1

,0
00

kg
 p

er
 C

V
E

D
B

90
.0

0 
90

.0
0 

N
B

90
.0

0 
0.

00
%

90
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

1,
00

1 
to

 5
,0

00
kg

 p
er

 C
V

E
D

B
14

0.
00

 
14

0.
00

 
N

B
14

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

14
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
50

01
kg

 to
 1

5,
00

0k
g 

pe
r 

C
V

E
D

B
15

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

 
N

B
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

bo
ve

 1
5,

00
1K

g 
to

 4
2,

00
0k

g 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

34
0.

00
 

34
0.

00
 

N
B

34
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
34

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
bo

ve
 4

2,
00

0k
g 

pe
r 

C
V

E
D

B
N

B
37

2.
00

 
37

2.
00

 
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
em

en
 / 

E
m

br
yo

s 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

50
.0

0 
50

.0
0 

N
B

60
.0

0 
20

.0
0%

60
.0

0 
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ro

m
 N

ew
 Z

ea
la

nd
B

26
.0

0 
26

.0
0 

N
B

30
.0

0 
15

.3
8%

30
.0

0 
15

.3
8%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 p

ar
t o

ne
 o

f C
V

E
D

 o
n 

T
R

A
C

E
S

 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

10
.0

0 
10

.0
0 

N
B

10
.0

0 
0.

00
%

10
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 c
h

ar
g

es
U

p 
to

 m
id

ni
gh

t (
18

:0
0 

to
 0

0:
00

)
B

15
0.

00
 

15
0.

00
 

N
B

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
fte

r 
m

id
ni

gh
t (

00
:0

0 
to

 0
8:

00
)

B
40

0.
00

 
40

0.
00

 
N

B
40

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

40
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

dd
iti

on
al

 C
ha

rg
e 

pe
r 

C
V

E
D

 o
n 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 

D
ay

 a
nd

 N
ew

 Y
ea

rs
 D

ay
B

20
.0

0 
20

.0
0 

N
B

20
.0

0 
0.

00
%

20
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 115



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

T
hi

rd
 C

ou
nt

rie
s

B
45

.0
0 

45
.0

0 
N

B
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ila
te

ra
l C

ou
nt

rie
s

B
15

.0
0 

15
.0

0 
N

B
15

.0
0 

0.
00

%
15

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
(f

or
 C

at
ch

 c
er

tif
ic

at
e 

on
ly

) 
O

ut
 H

ou
rs

 1
8:

00
 to

 
00

.0
0

B
15

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

 
N

B
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

(f
or

 C
at

ch
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e 
on

ly
) 

O
ut

 H
ou

rs
 0

0:
00

 to
 

08
.0

0
B

40
0.

00
 

40
0.

00
 

N
B

40
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
40

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 C
he

ck
 p

er
 C

E
D

B
50

.0
0 

50
.0

0 
N

B
60

.0
0 

20
.0

0%
60

.0
0 

20
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

ul
l P

hy
si

ca
l C

he
ck

 p
er

 C
E

D
 (

P
lu

s 
A

N
/A

ly
tic

al
 

F
ee

)
B

16
0.

00
 

16
0.

00
 

N
B

17
0.

00
 

6.
25

%
17

0.
00

 
6.

25
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
 (

S
ur

re
nd

er
 fo

r 
D

es
tr

uc
tio

n)
B

16
5.

00
 

16
5.

00
 

N
B

20
0.

00
 

21
.2

1%
20

0.
00

 
21

.2
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nt
 (

O
nw

ar
d 

T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
) 

  
B

11
5.

00
 

11
5.

00
 

N
B

20
0.

00
 

73
.9

1%
20

0.
00

 
73

.9
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ut

 H
ou

rs
 1

8:
00

 to
 0

0.
00

B
15

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

 
N

B
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ut
 H

ou
rs

 0
0:

00
 to

 0
8.

00
B

40
0.

00
 

40
0.

00
 

N
B

40
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
40

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Ja
p

an
 P

ro
d

u
ct

s 
fo

r 
R

ad
ia

ti
o

n
D

oc
um

en
ta

ry
 C

he
ck

  1
 to

 1
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 p
er

 
A

W
B

B
10

0.
00

 
10

0.
00

 
N

B
12

0.
00

 
20

.0
0%

12
0.

00
 

20
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 C
he

ck
 1

1 
to

 2
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 p
er

 
A

W
B

B
20

0.
00

 
20

0.
00

 
N

B
23

0.
00

 
15

.0
0%

23
0.

00
 

15
.0

0%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 C
he

ck
 2

1 
to

 3
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 p
er

 
A

W
B

B
30

0.
00

 
30

0.
00

 
N

B
35

0.
00

 
16

.6
7%

35
0.

00
 

16
.6

7%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ul

l c
he

ck
s1

 to
 1

0 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

ns
 p

er
 A

W
B

 
in

cl
ud

es
 s

am
pl

in
g 

an
d 

co
ur

ie
r 

co
st

s
B

27
5.

00
 

27
5.

00
 

N
B

30
0.

00
 

9.
09

%
30

0.
00

 
9.

09
%

01
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ul

l c
he

ck
s1

1 
to

 2
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 p
er

 A
W

B
 

in
cl

ud
es

 s
am

pl
in

g 
an

d 
co

ur
ie

r 
co

st
s

B
37

5.
00

 
37

5.
00

 
N

B
40

0.
00

 
6.

67
%

40
0.

00
 

6.
67

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ul

l c
he

ck
s 

21
 to

 3
0 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 p
er

 A
W

B
 

in
cl

ud
es

 s
am

pl
in

g 
an

d 
co

ur
ie

r 
co

st
s

B
47

5.
00

 
47

5.
00

 
N

B
50

0.
00

 
5.

26
%

50
0.

00
 

5.
26

%
01

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
C

E
D

 o
n 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 D

ay
 

an
d 

N
ew

 Y
ea

rs
 D

ay
B

20
.0

0 
20

.0
0 

N
B

20
.0

0 
0.

00
%

20
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ro

d
u

ct
s 

o
f 

an
im

al
 o

ri
g

in
 -

 C
at

ch
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te

P
ro

d
u

ct
s 

o
f 

N
o

n
-A

n
im

al
 O

ri
g

in
 -

 C
E

D

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 116



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
ul

l O
ffi

ci
al

 C
he

ck
s

B
45

.0
0 

45
.0

0 
N

B
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ut
 H

ou
rs

 1
8:

00
 to

 0
0.

00
B

15
0.

00
 

15
0.

00
 

N
B

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
15

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ut

 H
ou

rs
 0

0:
00

 to
 0

8.
00

B
40

0.
00

 
40

0.
00

 
N

B
40

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

40
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

xp
or

t C
er

tif
ic

at
es

B
52

.0
0 

52
.0

0 
N

B
13

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

%
13

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Im
po

rt
ed

 fo
od

 c
le

ar
an

ce
s 

(n
or

m
al

 w
or

ki
ng

 
ho

ur
s)

. N
ot

e 
A

ll 
Im

po
rt

ed
 fo

od
s 

pa
ym

en
ts

 
C

ha
rg

es
 a

re
 fo

r 
G

ro
ss

 w
ei

gh
t i

n 
K

g.
P

ay
m

en
t b

y 
cr

ed
it 

ca
rd

 w
ill

 in
cu

r 
a 

2.
5%

 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 fe
e.

B
45

.0
0 

45
.0

0 
N

B
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
45

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
o

o
d

 H
yg

ie
n

e 
T

ra
in

in
g

P
er

 A
tte

nd
ee

 (
 u

p 
to

 1
2 

at
te

nd
ee

s 
pe

r 
co

ur
se

)
B

60
.0

0 
60

.0
0 

N
B

10
0.

00
 

66
.6

7%
10

0.
00

 
66

.6
7%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
o

rg
an

ic
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s

P
ro

d
u

ct
s 

o
f 

N
o

n
-A

n
im

al
 O

ri
g

in
 -

 O
rg

an
ic

s

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 117



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

R
o

o
m

 H
ir

e 
R

at
es

C
R

2 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

22
.1

0
22

.1
0

E
X

P
23

.2
0

4.
98

%
23

.2
0

4.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
3 

pe
r 

ho
u r

M
29

.3
0

29
.3

0
E

X
P

30
.8

0
5.

12
%

30
.8

0
5.

12
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

3a
 p

er
 h

ou
r

M
26

.5
0

26
.5

0
E

X
P

27
.8

0
4.

91
%

27
.8

0
4.

91
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

3/
3a

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

44
.1

0
44

.1
0

E
X

P
46

.3
0

4.
99

%
46

.3
0

4.
99

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
4 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
35

.2
0

35
.2

0
E

X
P

37
.0

0
5.

11
%

37
.0

0
5.

11
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

4a
 p

er
 h

ou
r

M
26

.5
0

26
.5

0
E

X
P

27
.8

0
4.

91
%

27
.8

0
4.

91
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

4/
4a

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

44
.2

0
44

.2
0

E
X

P
46

.4
0

4.
98

%
46

.4
0

4.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
5 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
44

.2
0

44
.2

0
E

X
P

46
.4

0
4.

98
%

46
.4

0
4.

98
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

6 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

44
.2

0
44

.2
0

E
X

P
46

.4
0

4.
98

%
46

.4
0

4.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
7 

pe
r 

ho
u r

M
20

.7
0

20
.7

0
E

X
P

21
.7

0
4.

83
%

21
.7

0
4.

83
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
R

8 
pe

r 
ho

ur
 -

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 
hi

re
M

22
.1

0
22

.1
0

E
X

P
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

R
9 

pe
r 

ho
u r

M
22

.1
0

22
.1

0
E

X
P

23
.2

0
4.

98
%

23
.2

0
4.

98
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
te

rv
ie

w
 r

oo
m

s 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

13
.8

0
13

.8
0

E
X

P
14

.5
0

5.
07

%
14

.5
0

5.
07

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ou
nc

il 
C

ha
m

be
r 

pe
r 

ho
u r

M
84

.9
0

84
.9

0
E

X
P

89
.1

0
4.

95
%

89
.1

0
4.

95
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
id

dl
es

ex
 S

ui
te

 (
D

ay
) 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
80

.8
0

80
.8

0
E

X
P

80
.8

0
0.

00
%

80
.8

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
id

dl
es

ex
 S

ui
te

 (
N

ig
ht

) 
pe

r 
ho

ur
M

11
3.

00
11

3.
00

E
X

P
11

3.
00

0.
00

%
11

3.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ar
 A

re
a 

pe
r 

ho
ur

M
44

.2
0

44
.2

0
E

X
P

44
.2

0
0.

00
%

44
.2

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 118



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 W
id

e 
B

u
ild

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

at
er

in
g 

R
ec

ha
rg

e
M

co
st

 +
 0

%
co

st
 +

 0
%

S
T

D
co

st
 +

 0
%

0.
00

%
co

st
 +

 0
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

ay
 T

o 
D

ay
 R

ep
ai

rs
  U

nd
er

 £
25

0 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 £
35

co
st

 +
 £

35
E

X
P

co
st

 +
 £

35
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 £

35
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

 £
25

0 
 T

o 
£5

00
0 

C
ou

nc
il 

P
re

m
is

es
M

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

E
X

P
co

st
 +

 1
2.

5%
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

  A
bo

ve
 £

50
00

 C
ou

nc
il 

P
re

m
is

es
M

co
st

 +
 1

0%
co

st
 +

 1
0%

E
X

P
co

st
 +

 1
0%

0.
00

%
co

st
 +

 1
0%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

  U
nd

er
 £

25
0 

N
on

 C
ou

nc
il 

P
re

m
is

es
M

co
st

 +
 £

35
 +

 
V

A
T

co
st

 +
 £

35
 +

 
V

A
T

S
T

D
co

st
 +

 £
35

 +
 

V
A

T
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 £

35
 +

 
V

A
T

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

 £
25

0 
 T

o 
£5

00
0 

N
on

 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 1
2.

5%
 

+ 
V

A
T

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

 
+ 

V
A

T
S

T
D

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

 
+ 

V
A

T
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

2.
5%

 
+ 

V
A

T
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ay

 T
o 

D
ay

 R
ep

ai
rs

  A
bo

ve
 £

50
00

 N
on

 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 1
0%

 
+V

A
T

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
S

T
D

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 1
0%

co
st

 +
 1

0%
E

X
P

co
st

 +
 1

0%
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

0%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 N

on
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

re
m

is
es

M
co

st
 +

 1
0%

 
+V

A
T

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
S

T
D

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
0.

00
%

co
st

 +
 1

0%
 

+V
A

T
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 R
oo

m
 H

ire
  -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

ro
om

 p
er

 h
ou

r
M

26
.0

0
26

.0
0

E
X

P
01

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 R
oo

m
 H

ire
  -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
ro

om
 1

/2
 D

a y
M

50
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
01

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 R
oo

m
 H

ire
  -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

ro
om

 fu
ll 

da
y

M
10

0.
00

12
0.

00
E

X
P

01
-A

pr
-1

1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 V
en

ue
 H

ire
  -

 IC
T

 s
ui

te
 p

er
 h

ou
r

M
31

.0
0

31
.0

0
E

X
P

01
-A

pr
-1

1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 C
at

er
in

g 
 -

 c
at

er
in

g 
re

ch
ar

ge
M

co
st

 +
 1

5%
co

st
 +

 1
5%

S
T

D
01

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

 P
ho

to
co

py
in

g 
 -

 p
er

 c
op

y
M

0.
06

0.
06

S
T

D
01

-A
pr

-1
1

Q
ue

en
s

w
al

k 
to

 
cl

os
e 

as
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r

C
ab

in
et

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 119



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
oo

d 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

F
ee

s
D

is
p

o
sa

l o
f 

n
o

n
 p

ro
d

u
ct

 o
f 

an
im

al
 o

ri
g

in
1 

to
 1

,0
00

kg
B

48
.0

0
N

B
48

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
1,

00
1 

to
 2

,0
00

kg
B

95
.0

0
N

B
95

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
2,

00
1 

to
 3

,0
00

kg
B

14
0.

00
N

B
14

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
n

im
al

 B
o

ar
d

in
g

 E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

N
o 

of
 a

ni
m

al
s 

1 
to

 9
B

12
5.

00
N

B
12

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
10

 to
 2

4
B

17
7.

00
N

B
17

7.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
25

 to
 4

9
B

26
0.

00
N

B
26

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
50

 to
 7

5
B

35
5.

00
N

B
35

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
75

+ 
(N

ew
 c

at
eg

or
y)

B
42

0.
00

N
B

42
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 r

en
ew

 a
n 

an
im

al
 b

oa
rd

in
g 

ex
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t -
 H

om
e 

bo
ar

de
rs

 (
3 

do
gs

 o
r 

le
ss

)
B

81
.0

0
81

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
an

g
er

o
u

s 
W

ild
 A

n
im

al
s

In
cl

ud
in

g 
ve

ts
 fe

es
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

am
e 

de
al

er
s 

lic
en

ce
s

B
0.

00
N

B
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

fo
rm

in
g

 A
n

im
al

s
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

B
39

6.
00

N
B

39
6.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
- 

N
on

 P
ro

fit
B

52
.0

0
N

B
52

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

er
tif

ic
at

e
B

10
2.

00
N

B
fr

ee
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
et

 S
h

o
p

s
In

cl
ud

in
g 

ve
ts

 fe
es

B
19

2.
00

N
B

19
2.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 120



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

R
id

in
g

 E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

N
o 

of
 a

ni
m

al
s 

1 
to

 5
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
6 

to
 2

0
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
21

 to
 3

5 
(C

at
eg

or
y 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

)
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

o 
of

 a
ni

m
al

s 
36

 to
 5

0 
(C

at
eg

or
y 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

)
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
o 

of
 a

ni
m

al
s 

51
+ 

(N
ew

 c
at

eg
or

y)
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Z
o

o
 N

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 &

 L
ic

en
ce

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 o

pe
ra

te
 a

 z
oo

B
fr

ee
N

B
fr

ee
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 r

en
ew

 a
 z

oo
 li

ce
nc

e
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
a 

lic
en

ce
 to

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
 z

oo
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
re

ed
in

g
 o

f 
D

o
g

s
R

en
ew

al
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

N
B

75
 +

 v
et

 fe
e

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
xp

o
rt

 L
ic

en
ce

s
V

is
it 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
d

B
55

.0
0

N
B

83
.0

0
50

.9
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

V
is

it 
re

qu
ire

d
B

95
.0

0
N

B
14

3.
00

50
.5

3%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
h

ar
m

ac
y 

an
d

 P
o

is
o

n
s

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

B
43

.0
0

N
B

43
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 n

am
e

B
24

.0
0

N
B

24
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
en

ew
al

B
41

.0
0

N
B

41
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 121



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

O
th

er
 L

ic
en

se
s

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

- 
La

se
r 

R
en

ew
al

 -
 U

p 
to

 1
8 

m
on

th
s

B
75

0.
00

N
B

75
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

- 
2 

- 
3 

T
he

ra
pi

st
s

B
54

.0
0

N
B

54
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

- 
4-

6 
T

he
ra

pi
st

s
B

80
.0

0
N

B
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

- 
M

or
e 

th
an

 6
 T

he
ra

pi
st

s
B

10
7.

00
N

B
10

7.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
ef

un
d 

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 d
et

ai
ls

 -
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

B
55

.0
0

N
B

55
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
nf

it 
fo

od
 -

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

on
de

m
na

tio
n 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 (

1s
t H

ou
r)

B
13

4.
00

N
B

13
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
nf

it 
fo

od
 -

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

on
de

m
na

tio
n 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 (

S
ub

se
qu

en
t h

ou
rs

 o
r 

pa
rt

 o
f)

B
97

.0
0

N
B

97
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l W
at

er
 -

 P
er

 v
is

it
B

11
4.

00
N

B
11

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Le

ga
l e

nq
ui

re
s 

- 
B

68
.0

0
N

B
68

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

es
po

ns
e 

to
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

- 
P

er
 le

tte
r

B
17

.0
0

N
B

17
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ic

ro
-p

ig
m

en
ta

tio
n 

- 
N

ew
/R

en
ew

al
B

31
5.

00
N

B
31

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

rt
ifi

ci
al

 N
ai

ls
 -

 N
ew

/R
en

ew
al

B
84

.0
0

N
B

84
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
os

e 
pi

er
ci

ng
 -

 N
ew

/R
en

ew
al

B
84

.0
0

N
B

84
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ar

 c
ar

til
ag

e/
lo

be
,  

- 
N

ew
/R

en
ew

al
B

84
.0

0
N

B
84

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

le
ct

ric
al

 tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 -

 N
ew

/R
en

ew
al

B
84

.0
0

N
B

84
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

-s
ur

gi
ca

l L
az

er
s,

 &
 IL

S
 s

ys
te

m
 li

ce
nc

e
B

90
0.

00
N

B
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
an

ic
ur

e 
/ p

ed
ic

ur
e 

E
ar

 lo
be

 p
ie

rc
in

g,
 F

ac
ia

ls
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
as

pe
ct

s:
 

st
ea

m
, m

as
sa

ge
, e

le
ct

ric
al

 s
tim

ul
i)

- 
N

ew
 / 

R
en

ew
al

B
53

.0
0

N
B

53
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
le

ct
ro

ly
si

s,
 S

un
 b

ed
s 

et
c

B
27

3.
00

N
on

-
27

3.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 122



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

P
ri

va
te

 W
at

er
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
- 

n
ew

 f
ee

s 
p

re
sc

ri
b

ed
 b

y 
P

ri
va

te
 W

at
er

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s

S
am

pl
in

g 
P

er
 v

is
it

B
10

0.
00

N
B

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

it 
M

on
ito

rin
g

B
50

0.
00

N
B

40
0.

00
-2

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

he
ck

 M
on

ito
rin

g
B

10
0.

00
N

B
80

.0
0

-2
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 S

am
pl

in
g 

an
d 

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t C
om

bi
ne

d
B

60
0.

00
N

B
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
B

50
0.

00
N

B
30

0.
00

-4
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

B
10

0.
00

N
B

£3
7 

+ 
A

na
ly

st
 

co
st

s 
(n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 £
10

0)

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ra

nt
in

g 
an

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
B

10
0.

00
N

B
£3

7 
+ 

A
na

ly
st

 
co

st
s 

(n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 £

10
0)

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
om

es
tic

 S
up

pl
ie

s
B

N
B

25
.0

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 123



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
ra

di
ng

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
W

ei
g

h
ts

 a
n

d
 M

ea
su

re
s

E
xa

m
in

in
g,

 a
dj

us
tin

g,
 c

er
tif

yi
ng

, s
ta

m
pi

ng
, a

ut
ho

ris
in

g 
or

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 s
pe

ci
al

 w
ei

gh
in

g 
or

 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t p
er

 h
ou

r
B

68
.7

0
N

B
68

.7
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ee

s 
fo

r 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 S
74

 W
ei

gh
ts

 &
 M

ea
su

re
s 

A
ct

 1
98

5
B

68
.7

0
N

B
68

.7
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Li
ne

ar
 m

ea
su

re
s 

no
t e

xc
ee

di
ng

 3
m

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
ca

le
 

B
10

.1
0

N
B

10
.1

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ap

ac
ity

 m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ith
ou

t d
iv

is
io

n 
no

t e
xc

ee
di

ng
 1

 li
tr

e 
or

 1
 q

t
B

7.
90

N
B

7.
90

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ub

ic
 b

al
la

st
 m

ea
su

re
s 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 b

rim
 m

ea
su

re
s)

 
B

15
0.

00
N

B
15

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Li
qu

id
 c

ap
ac

ity
 m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

up
 a

nd
 c

he
ck

in
g 

av
er

ag
e 

qu
an

tit
y 

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
B

23
.9

0
N

B
23

.9
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
em

pl
at

e 
pe

r 
sc

al
e 

- 
F

irs
t i

te
m

B
41

.4
0

N
B

41
.4

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
em

pl
at

e 
pe

r 
sc

al
e 

- 
S

ec
on

d 
ite

m
B

16
.5

0
N

B
16

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 2

50
kg

 to
 1

 to
nn

e 
B

54
.1

0
N

B
54

.1
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 1

 to
nn

e 
to

 1
0 

to
nn

es
 

B
12

9.
00

N
B

12
9.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 1

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 3

0 
to

nn
es

B
34

0.
50

N
B

34
0.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 1

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 3

0 
to

nn
es

 (
w

ei
gh

ts
 a

nd
 la

bo
ur

 p
ro

vi
de

d)
B

17
0.

00
N

B
17

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 3

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 6

0 
to

nn
es

B
56

0.
00

N
B

56
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 -

 E
xc

ee
di

ng
 3

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 6

0 
to

nn
es

 (
w

ei
gh

ts
 a

nd
 la

bo
ur

 p
ro

vi
de

d)
B

28
0.

00
N

B
28

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
ea

su
ri

n
g

 In
st

ru
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
L

iq
u

id
 F

u
el

 a
n

d
 L

u
b

ri
ca

n
ts

C
on

ta
in

er
 T

yp
e 

(u
n-

su
bd

iv
id

ed
) 

B
61

.9
0

N
B

61
.9

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
in

gl
e 

/ m
ul

ti-
ou

tle
ts

 (
no

zz
le

s)
 -

 E
ac

h 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 n
oz

zl
e 

te
st

ed
B

10
1.

70
N

B
10

1.
70

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
in

gl
e 

/ m
ul

ti-
ou

tle
ts

 (
no

zz
le

s)
 -

 F
irs

t n
oz

zl
e 

te
st

ed
 p

er
 s

ite
B

62
.4

0
N

B
62

.4
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 124



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
 c

ha
rg

e 
to

 c
ov

er
 a

ny
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

ts
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 te
st

in
g 

an
ci

lla
ry

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 te
st

in
g 

on
 s

ite
, s

uc
h 

as
 c

re
di

t c
ar

d 
ac

ce
pt

or
s,

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 th
e 

ba
si

c 
fe

e 
gi

ve
n 

ab
ov

e 
pl

us
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

ts
 a

t a
 r

at
e 

pe
r 

ex
tr

a 
of

fic
er

 / 
ho

ur

B
68

.7
0

N
B

68
.7

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 125



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

R
o

ad
 T

an
ke

r 
L

iq
u

id
 F

u
el

 M
ea

su
ri

n
g

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
(A

b
o

ve
 1

00
 li

tr
es

)
M

et
er

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 -
 D

ry
 h

os
e 

ty
pe

 w
ith

 tw
o 

te
st

in
g 

liq
ui

ds
 

B
19

7.
00

N
B

19
7.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
et

er
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

sy
st

em
 -

 W
et

 h
os

e 
ty

pe
 w

ith
 tw

o 
te

st
in

g 
liq

ui
ds

 
B

24
4.

00
N

B
24

4.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ip

st
ic

k 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

- 
U

p 
to

 7
,6

00
 li

tr
es

 (
fo

r 
ca

lib
ra

tio
n 

of
 e

ac
h 

co
m

pa
rt

m
en

t a
nd

 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
rt

)
B

14
6.

50
N

B
14

6.
50

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ip

st
ic

k 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

- 
O

ve
r 

7,
60

0 
lit

re
s 

ba
si

c 
fe

es
 +

 c
os

ts
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

at
 a

 r
at

e 
of

:
B

68
.7

0
N

B
68

.7
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
iti

al
 d

ip
st

ic
k

B
18

.0
0

N
B

18
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pa

re
 d

ip
st

ic
k

B
18

.0
0

N
B

18
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t d
ip

st
ic

k 
(f

or
 c

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
of

 e
ac

h 
co

m
pa

rt
m

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 c
ha

rt
)

B
38

.1
0

N
B

38
.1

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
xp

lo
si

ve
s

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

pr
em

is
es

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 F
ee

) 
N

ew
B

10
5.

00
N

B
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

pr
em

is
es

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 F
ee

) 
R

en
ew

al
B

52
.0

0
N

B
52

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Li
ce

ns
ed

 s
to

re
 (

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

ee
) 

N
ew

B
17

8.
00

N
B

17
8.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Li
ce

ns
ed

 s
to

re
 (

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

ee
) 

R
en

ew
al

B
83

.0
0

N
B

83
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Li
ce

nc
e 

to
 s

el
l a

ll 
ye

ar
 (

st
at

ut
or

y 
F

ee
)

B
50

0.
00

N
B

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
al

e 
o

f 
g

o
o

d
s

B
y 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

bi
dd

in
g

B
17

4.
00

N
B

17
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
o

to
r 

S
al

va
g

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
N

ew
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 r

en
ew

al
s

B
10

2.
50

N
B

10
2.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
cc

es
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
eg

is
te

r
B

0.
00

N
B

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
er

tif
ie

d 
co

py
 o

f s
in

gl
e 

en
tr

y 
 (

pe
r 

co
py

)
B

11
.8

0
N

B
11

.8
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
on

-c
er

tif
ie

d 
co

py
 o

f o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
en

tr
ie

s
B

3.
70

N
B

3.
70

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 126



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
ee

s
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 -
 C

al
l O

ut
 fo

r 
Li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
D

es
ig

n 
A

dv
ic

e 
fr

om
 a

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r
R

12
0.

00
N

B
12

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
re

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

F
ee

s 
- 

C
at

eg
or

y 
B

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

4,
20

0.
00

N
B

4,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
re

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

F
ee

s 
- 

C
at

eg
or

y 
C

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

2,
28

0.
00

N
B

2,
28

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
re

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

F
ee

s 
- 

C
at

eg
or

y 
D

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

1,
14

0.
00

N
B

1,
14

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 C

at
eg

or
y 

B
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
1,

08
0.

00
N

B
1,

08
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 C

at
eg

or
y 

C
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
48

5.
00

N
B

48
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 C

at
eg

or
y 

D
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
48

5.
00

N
B

48
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 -
 A

ll 
ot

he
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t e
xc

lu
di

ng
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 w

or
k 

to
 

tr
ee

s
R

27
0.

00
N

B
27

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

s 
- 

M
in

or
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
R

27
0.

00
N

B
27

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

s 
- 

C
at

eg
or

y 
A

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

6,
00

0.
00

N
B

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

s 
- 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t: 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 fl

at
 fe

e 
w

he
re

 li
st

ed
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

or
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ad
vi

ce
 is

 
re

qu
ire

d
R

12
0.

00
N

B
12

0.
00

0.
00

%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 o
f s

en
io

r 
M

an
ag

er
s 

- 
A

ll 
ot

he
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t e
xc

lu
di

ng
 

ho
us

eh
ol

de
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 w

or
k 

to
 tr

ee
s

R
24

0.
00

N
B

24
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

 -
 C

at
eg

or
y 

A
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
1,

56
0.

00
N

B
1,

56
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
A

A
 F

ee
s

G
D

P
O

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

R
el

at
ed

 W
or

k
S

co
pi

ng
/s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 o
pi

ni
on

s
B

1,
00

0.
00

N
B

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
6 

pr
e-

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
 y

ea
r 

- 
pe

r 
m

ee
tin

g
B

75
0.

00
N

B
75

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

B
85

.0
0

N
B

85
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

w
he

re
 n

o 
ex

tr
a 

flo
or

sp
ac

e 
is

 c
re

at
ed

B
17

0.
00

N
B

17
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 127



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e 

to
 

ch
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

M
in

or
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

F
lo

or
sp

ac
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

no
 la

rg
er

 th
an

 1
00

0m
2 

or
 s

ite
 n

o 
bi

gg
er

 th
an

 1
he

ct
ar

es
B

85
0.

00
N

B
85

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
aj

or
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

B
an

d 
A

   
1,

00
0m

2 
to

 1
0,

00
0m

2 
or

 b
et

w
ee

n 
1 

an
d 

5 
he

ct
ar

es
B

3,
40

0.
00

N
B

3,
40

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

an
d 

B
  1

0,
00

0m
2 

to
 2

0,
00

0m
2 

or
 b

et
w

ee
n 

5 
an

d 
10

 h
ec

ta
re

s
B

6,
80

0.
00

N
B

6,
80

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

an
d 

C
 a

bo
ve

 2
0,

00
0m

2 
or

 a
bo

ve
 1

0 
he

ct
ar

es
 fe

e
B

18
,0

00
.0

0
N

B
18

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 128



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

O
cc

up
ie

d 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

- 
1-

3 
vi

si
ts

R
60

.0
0

15
.0

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

O
cc

up
ie

d 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

- 
ea

ch
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 v
is

it
R

36
.0

0
15

.0
0

S
T

D
36

.0
0

0.
00

%
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

R
en

te
d 

P
ro

pe
rt

y
R

93
.6

0
S

T
D

93
.6

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k
R

48
.0

0
12

.0
0

S
T

D
48

.0
0

0.
00

%
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

N
o 

A
cc

es
s

R
36

.0
0

S
T

D
36

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
on

su
m

er
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
C

o
n

ta
m

in
at

ed
 L

an
d

R
es

id
en

tia
l E

nq
ui

rie
s 

- 
P

er
 h

ou
r 

(C
ur

re
nt

 
Y

ea
r)

F
la

t R
at

e 
(F

ro
m

 J
an

 2
01

1)

R
60

.0
0

60
.0

0
S

T
D

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 E
nq

ui
rie

s 
- 

P
er

 h
ou

r 
(C

ur
re

nt
 

Y
ea

r)
F

la
t R

at
e 

(F
ro

m
 J

an
 2

01
1)

B
15

0.
00

S
T

D
15

0.
00

0.
00

%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

H
al

l H
ire

 C
ha

rg
es

M
ee

ti
n

g
 H

al
l H

ir
e 

- 
S

ca
le

 1
 (

H
ay

d
o

n
 

H
al

l)
R

oo
m

s 
1,

 3
 +

 5
 M

on
 -

 F
ri

B
38

.0
0

38
.0

0
E

X
P

38
.0

0
0.

00
%

39
.0

0
2.

63
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

W
ho

le
 H

al
l S

at
 / 

S
un

 &
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s
B

55
.0

0
55

.0
0

E
X

P
55

.0
0

0.
00

%
57

.0
0

3.
64

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

R
oo

m
s 

2 
or

 4
 o

r 
6 

M
on

 -
 F

ri
B

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

E
X

P
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
33

.0
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ee

ti
n

g
 H

al
l H

ir
e 

- 
S

ca
le

 2
R

oo
m

s 
1,

 3
 +

 5
 M

on
 -

 F
ri

B
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

W
ho

le
 H

al
l S

at
 / 

S
un

 &
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s
B

29
.0

0
29

.0
0

E
X

P
29

.0
0

0.
00

%
30

.0
0

3.
45

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

R
oo

m
s 

2 
or

 4
 o

r 
6 

M
on

 -
 F

ri
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 129



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
av

en
d

is
h

 H
al

l (
L

ea
se

d
 t

o
 R

ic
h

to
n

e 
L

td
 -

 p
ri

ce
s 

sh
o

w
n

 a
re

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 t
h

at
 c

an
 b

e 
ch

ar
g

ed
) 

- 
S

ca
le

 2
G

ro
un

d 
flo

or
 h

al
l M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

19
.0

0
19

.0
0

E
X

P
19

.0
0

0.
00

%
19

.5
0

2.
63

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

F
irs

t f
lo

or
 h

al
l M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

19
.0

0
19

.0
0

E
X

P
19

.0
0

0.
00

%
19

.5
0

2.
63

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

U
ps

ta
irs

 s
m

al
l r

oo
m

 M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

B
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.5

0
3.

33
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

G
ro

un
d 

flo
or

 h
al

l F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

27
.0

0
27

.0
0

E
X

P
27

.0
0

0.
00

%
28

.0
0

3.
70

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

F
irs

t f
lo

or
 h

al
l F

ri 
/ S

at
 / 

S
un

B
27

.0
0

27
.0

0
E

X
P

27
.0

0
0.

00
%

28
.0

0
3.

70
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

U
ps

ta
irs

 s
m

al
l r

oo
m

 F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.5
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

T
h

e 
G

ra
n

g
e 

(L
ea

se
d

 t
o

 L
id

o
 C

at
er

in
g

 C
o

 L
td

 -
 p

ri
ce

s 
sh

o
w

n
 a

re
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 t

h
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ch
ar

g
ed

)
La

rg
e 

R
oo

m
 M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.5
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ed

iu
m

 r
oo

m
 M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.5
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
m

al
l r

oo
m

 M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

B
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.5

0
3.

33
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

La
rg

e 
R

oo
m

 F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.5
0

2.
50

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ed

iu
m

 R
oo

m
 F

ri 
/ S

at
 / 

S
un

B
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.5

0
2.

50
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

S
m

al
l R

oo
m

 F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
16

.5
0

3.
13

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
m

al
l R

oo
m

M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

 in
c 

F
rid

ay
 u

nt
il 

4.
40

pm
B

11
.1

0
11

.4
0

E
X

P
11

.1
0

0.
00

%
11

.7
0

2.
63

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ed

iu
m

 R
oo

m
M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
 in

c 
F

rid
ay

 u
nt

il 
4.

40
pm

B
11

.1
0

11
.4

0
E

X
P

11
.1

0
0.

00
%

11
.7

0
2.

63
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

La
rg

e 
R

oo
m

M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

 in
c 

F
rid

ay
 u

nt
il 

4.
40

pm
B

16
.4

0
17

.3
0

E
X

P
16

.4
0

0.
00

%
17

.8
0

2.
89

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
m

al
l R

oo
m

F
ri 

af
te

r 
4.

30
 / 

S
at

 / 
S

un
B

21
.5

0
22

.7
0

E
X

P
21

.5
0

0.
00

%
23

.4
0

3.
08

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ed

iu
m

 R
oo

m
 F

ri 
af

te
r 

4.
30

 / 
S

at
 / 

S
un

B
21

.5
0

22
.7

0
E

X
P

21
.5

0
0.

00
%

23
.4

0
3.

08
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

La
rg

e 
R

oo
m

F
ri 

af
te

r 
4.

30
 / 

S
at

 / 
S

un
B

31
.8

0
33

.5
0

E
X

P
31

.8
0

0.
00

%
34

.5
0

2.
99

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

K
in

g
s 

C
o

lle
g

e 
P

av
ili

o
n

 -
 (

P
ri

ce
s 

sh
o

w
n

 a
re

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 t
h

at
 c

an
 b

e 
ch

ar
g

ed
)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 130



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

/ O
pe

ra
tin

g 
D

ay
s

B
2,

25
5.

00
2,

31
4.

00
E

X
P

2,
25

5.
00

0.
00

%
2,

38
3.

00
2.

98
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

/ s
et

 u
p 

st
rip

 d
ow

n 
da

ys
B

37
5.

40
38

5.
00

E
X

P
37

5.
40

0.
00

%
39

7.
00

3.
12

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

F
ai

rs
 &

 C
irc

us
es

 -
 M

on
da

y 
to

 T
hu

rs
da

y
B

82
9.

00
82

9.
00

E
X

P
82

9.
00

0.
00

%
85

4.
00

3.
02

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

F
ai

rs
 &

 C
irc

us
es

 -
 F

rid
ay

, S
at

ur
da

y,
 

S
un

da
y 

&
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s
B

1,
13

4.
00

1,
13

4.
00

E
X

P
1,

13
4.

00
0.

00
%

1,
16

8.
00

3.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

P
ar

ks
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ili
ty

Ju
ni

or
  -

  W
ith

ou
t c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
R

17
.5

0
18

.8
0

E
X

P
17

.5
0

0.
00

%
19

.4
0

3.
19

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

P
itc

h 
hi

re
R

23
.6

0
25

.5
0

E
X

P
23

.6
0

0.
00

%
26

.3
0

3.
14

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

ch
an

gi
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
R

25
.7

0
27

.6
3

E
X

P
25

.7
0

0.
00

%
28

.5
0

3.
15

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 c
ol

d 
sh

ow
er

s
R

57
.5

0
61

.9
0

E
X

P
57

.5
0

0.
00

%
63

.8
0

3.
07

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

11
  D

re
ss

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

R
26

.7
0

28
.8

0
E

X
P

26
.7

0
0.

00
%

29
.7

0
3.

13
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
la

ss
 1

V
   

O
th

er
 g

ro
un

ds
R

33
.0

0
34

.4
0

E
X

P
33

.0
0

0.
00

%
35

.4
0

2.
91

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

Ju
ni

or
 -

 W
ith

ou
t c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
R

18
.5

0
19

.9
0

E
X

P
18

.5
0

0.
00

%
20

.5
0

3.
02

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

B
o

w
ls

 (
 M

ay
 t

o
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 )

C
lu

b
s 

p
ay

 lu
m

p
 s

u
m

 (
m

g
t 

fe
e)

 t
o

 g
re

en
 s

p
ac

es
 c

o
lle

ct
 f

ee
s 

an
d

 s
ea

so
n

 t
ic

ke
ts

 t
h

em
se

lv
es

.
G

re
en

 F
ee

s 
(p

er
 h

ou
r)

 A
du

lt
R

5.
00

5.
00

E
X

P
5.

00
0.

00
%

5.
20

4.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

G
re

en
 F

ee
s 

(p
er

 h
ou

r)
 S

en
io

r 
C

iti
ze

ns
 

an
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n
R

4.
00

4.
00

E
X

P
4.

00
0.

00
%

4.
10

2.
50

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
ea

so
n 

T
ic

ke
ts

 A
du

lt
R

11
2.

00
11

2.
00

E
X

P
11

2.
00

0.
00

%
11

6.
00

3.
57

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
ea

so
n 

T
ic

ke
ts

 S
en

io
r 

C
iti

ze
ns

 a
nd

 
C

hi
ld

re
n

R
57

.0
0

57
.0

0
E

X
P

57
.0

0
0.

00
%

58
.0

0
1.

75
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

F
o

o
tb

al
l, 

R
u

g
b

y,
 H

o
ck

ey
, L

ac
ro

ss
e 

&
 G

ae
lic

 F
o

o
tb

al
l (

p
ro

 r
at

a 
p

er
 m

at
ch

)

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 E

ve
n

ts
 -

 T
h

es
e 

ar
e 

g
u

id
e 

p
ri

ce
s 

an
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

n
eg

o
ti

at
ed

 o
n

 a
n

 in
d

iv
d

u
al

 b
as

is
.

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 131



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
ri

ck
et

 (
p

ro
-r

at
a 

p
er

 m
at

ch
)

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 c
ol

d 
sh

ow
er

s
R

10
2.

57
11

0.
50

E
X

P
10

2.
57

0.
00

%
11

3.
80

2.
99

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

11
  D

re
ss

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

R
66

.6
7

71
.8

4
E

X
P

66
.6

7
0.

00
%

74
.0

0
3.

01
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
la

ss
 1

V
   

O
th

er
 g

ro
un

ds
R

52
.3

0
56

.3
6

E
X

P
52

.3
0

0.
00

%
58

.1
0

3.
09

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 c
ol

d 
sh

ow
er

s
R

12
2.

05
13

1.
53

E
X

P
12

2.
05

0.
00

%
13

5.
50

3.
02

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
la

ss
 1

B
   

O
ld

er
 d

re
ss

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

 h
ot

 &
 c

ol
d 

sh
ow

er
s

R
11

2.
82

12
1.

58
E

X
P

11
2.

82
0.

00
%

12
5.

20
2.

98
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
la

ss
 1

1 
   

D
re

ss
in

g 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 

w
as

hi
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
R

88
.2

0
95

.0
5

E
X

P
88

.2
0

0.
00

%
97

.9
0

3.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
ll 

da
y 

m
at

ch
 (

 c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 a
t 1

0.
30

 o
r 

11
.0

0a
m

 )
R

E
X

P
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
m

at
ch

 fo
r 

se
as

on
al

 
or

 s
in

gl
e 

le
tti

ng
s

R
16

.4
1

17
.6

8
E

X
P

16
.4

1
0.

00
%

18
.2

0
2.

94
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

L
et

ti
n

g
 o

f 
O

p
en

 S
p

ac
e 

F
un

d-
ra

is
in

g 
ev

en
ts

B
0.

00
0.

00
E

X
P

0.
00

0.
00

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

C
ha

rit
y 

ev
en

ts
B

0.
00

0.
00

E
X

P
0.

00
0.

00
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

E
ve

nt
s 

- 
pr

of
it 

m
ak

in
g 

or
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 -

 
m

in
. h

ou
rly

 c
ha

rg
e

B
10

0.
51

10
0.

51
E

X
P

10
0.

51
0.

00
%

10
3.

50
2.

97
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

E
ve

nt
s 

- 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 o
r 

no
n-

pr
of

it 
m

ak
in

g 
- 

m
in

. h
ou

rly
 c

ha
rg

e
B

16
.4

1
E

X
P

16
.4

1
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

S
po

rt
s 

da
ys

B
22

.5
6

23
.1

5
E

X
P

22
.5

6
0.

00
%

23
.8

0
2.

81
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

O
th

er
 e

ve
nt

s 
/ m

in
im

um
 c

ha
rg

e
B

52
.3

0
53

.7
0

E
X

P
52

.3
0

0.
00

%
55

.3
0

2.
98

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

W
ed

di
ng

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
hs

 e
tc

   
(N

ew
 C

ha
rg

e 
20

07
/0

8)
R

53
.7

0
53

.7
0

E
X

P
53

.7
0

0.
00

%
55

.3
0

2.
98

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 132



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

C
h

ar
g

es
£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

ch
an

g
e

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

0-
29

   
 p

er
so

ns
 p

er
 n

ig
ht

 
R

44
.1

0
46

.4
0

E
X

P
44

.1
0

0.
00

%
47

.8
0

3.
02

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

T
en

n
is

 (
ch

ar
g

es
 p

er
 h

o
u

r)
Ju

ni
or

s 
- 

W
ee

kd
ay

s 
up

 to
 6

pm
R

3.
00

3.
08

E
X

P
3.

00
0.

00
%

3.
20

4.
07

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

W
ee

ke
nd

s 
&

 P
ub

lic
 H

ol
id

ay
s

R
6.

00
6.

15
E

X
P

6.
00

0.
00

%
6.

30
2.

44
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

A
du

lts
  -

 W
ee

kd
ay

s 
up

 to
 4

pm
R

5.
00

5.
13

E
X

P
5.

00
0.

00
%

5.
30

3.
41

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
fte

r 
4p

m
, w

ee
ke

nd
s 

&
 P

ub
lic

 H
ol

id
ay

s
R

6.
00

6.
15

E
X

P
6.

00
0.

00
%

6.
30

2.
44

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

U
se

 o
f 

C
am

p
 S

it
e 

- 
M

ad
 B

es
s 

W
o

o
d

 (
 S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
s 

et
c)

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 133



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

S
tr

ee
t-

S
ce

ne
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

F
ee

s
S

ca
ffo

ld
 / 

H
oa

rd
in

g 
(A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
ha

rg
e 

pe
r 

ho
ur

)
B

N
B

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

P
la

nt
 &

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
Li

ce
nc

es
 (

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

os
t 

/h
r)

B
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ob

ile
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

e.
g.

 
cr

an
es

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

) 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

t 
pe

r 
hr

B
N

B
0.

00
0.

00
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
ca

ffo
ld

 / 
H

oa
rd

in
g 

(c
ha

rg
e 

pe
r 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n)

B
17

0.
00

N
B

0.
00

18
0.

00
5.

88
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

P
la

nt
 &

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
Li

ce
nc

es
 (

B
as

ic
 c

os
t 

ch
ar

ge
d 

pe
r 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n)

M
17

0.
00

17
0.

00
N

B
17

0.
00

0.
00

%
18

0.
00

5.
88

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

M
ob

ile
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

e.
g.

 
cr

an
es

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

)
B

17
0.

00
N

B
18

0.
00

5.
88

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

O
ve

rs
ai

l L
ic

en
ce

s 
(e

.g
. c

ra
ne

s 
an

d 
ca

no
pi

es
)

B
17

0.
00

N
B

18
0.

00
5.

88
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

E
nt

ra
nc

e 
to

 C
el

la
rs

 a
nd

 P
av

em
en

t L
ig

ht
s

B
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
N

B
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

C
ar

s 
fo

r 
S

al
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
H

ig
h

w
ay

R
em

ov
al

s 
- 

no
t a

 li
ce

nc
ab

le
 fe

e 
an

d 
ch

ar
ge

 h
ar

dl
y 

ev
er

 o
cc

ur
s,

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 p

as
s 

on
 fu

ll 
co

st
 a

nd
 s

to
ra

ge
 r

em
ov

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
 

up
on

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

by
 o

w
ne

r.

B
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
N

B
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t 

co
st

s

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 134



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

In
iti

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fe

e
B

51
.5

0
51

.5
0

N
B

51
.5

0
0.

00
%

51
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

O
nc

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
P

la
nn

in
g 

a 
fu

rt
he

r:
B

96
.3

0
96

.3
0

N
B

96
.3

0
0.

00
%

96
.3

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

T
he

re
af

te
r 

an
nu

al
 fe

e
B

14
7.

80
14

7.
80

N
B

14
7.

80
0.

00
%

14
7.

80
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

P
u

b
lic

 R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

W
ay

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
de

fin
iti

ve
 m

ap
 &

 
st

at
em

en
t

M
14

0.
00

14
0.

00
N

B
15

0.
00

7.
14

%
15

0.
00

7.
14

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

E
n

q
u

ir
es

F
or

 le
ga

l p
ur

po
se

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 a

 w
rit

te
n 

re
sp

on
se

B
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

S
tr

ee
tw

o
rk

s 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 / 

L
ic

en
si

n
g

S
am

pl
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
B

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

D
ef

ec
te

d 
W

or
ks

B
47

.5
0

N
B

47
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

Li
ce

ns
e 

ne
w

 p
la

nt
B

40
0.

00
N

B
45

0.
00

12
.5

0%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

lic
en

se
 o

ld
 p

la
nt

B
40

0.
00

N
B

45
0.

00
12

.5
0%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

S
tr

ee
tw

or
ks

 O
ve

rr
un

s 
(m

in
/d

ay
)

B
10

0.
00

N
B

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

S
tr

ee
tw

or
ks

 O
ve

rr
un

s 
(m

ax
/d

ay
)

B
2,

50
0.

00
N

B
2,

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

B
ar

 m
ar

ks
 in

 fr
on

t o
f v

eh
ic

le
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

M
13

5.
00

13
5.

00
N

B
13

5.
00

0.
00

%
13

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

"A
"B

o
ar

d
 f

ee
s 

&
 c

h
ar

g
es

 -
 v

er
y 

ra
re

ly
 h

av
e 

to
 r

em
o

ve
 t

h
es

e 
an

d
 if

 w
e 

d
id

 w
e 

w
o

u
ld

 p
as

s 
re

m
o

va
l c

o
st

s 
o

n
 t

o
 r

el
ev

an
t 

p
ar

ty
.

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 135



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

F
ee

s
V

eh
ic

le
 C

ro
ss

in
gs

 (
A

ve
ra

ge
 c

ro
ss

in
g)

R
87

2.
00

N
B

90
0.

00
3.

21
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

O
ve

rs
ai

l L
ic

en
ce

s 
(e

.g
. c

ra
ne

s 
an

d 
ca

no
pi

es
) 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

es
 p

er
 h

r
B

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

A
ll 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
en

qu
er

ie
s 

fo
r 

le
ga

l p
ur

po
se

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 w

rit
te

n 
re

sp
on

se
M

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

N
B

50
.0

0
0.

00
%

50
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
E

n
q

u
ir

ie
s

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

A
do

pt
io

n 
Q

ue
st

io
n 

(1
 

to
 3

 q
ue

st
io

ns
)

B
31

.5
0

31
.5

0
E

X
P

34
.0

0
7.

94
%

34
.0

0
7.

94
%

01
 A

pr
il 

20
11

01
 A

pr
il 

20
12

A
dd

iti
on

al
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 (

ea
ch

)
B

10
.5

0
10

.5
0

E
X

P
12

.0
0

14
.2

9%
12

.0
0

14
.2

9%
01

 A
pr

il 
20

11
01

 A
pr

il 
20

12

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 136



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tr
es

F
u

ll 
d

ay
 c

ar
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

N
es

tle
s 

A
ve

nu
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
e

R
20

5.
00

 
20

5.
00

 
E

X
P

20
5.

00
 

0.
00

%
20

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-0
8

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 C

en
tr

e 
R

20
5.

00
 

20
5.

00
 

E
X

P
20

5.
00

 
0.

00
%

20
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-0

8
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
xb

rid
ge

 E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 C
en

tr
e

R
20

5.
00

 
20

5.
00

 
E

X
P

20
5.

00
 

0.
00

%
20

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-0
8

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
ar

ra
 H

al
l R

o
o

m
 H

ir
e

D
ay

tim
e 

ro
om

 h
ire

 p
er

 h
ou

r 
(9

am
 to

 6
pm

) 
(c

on
ce

ss
io

n 
fo

r 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

)
M

30
.0

0 
30

.0
0 

£1
5 

to
 £

20
E

X
P

30
.0

0 
0.

00
%

30
.0

0
0.

00
%

£1
5 

to
 £

20
01

-J
un

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ay

tim
e 

ro
om

 h
ire

 p
er

 d
ay

 (
9a

m
 to

 6
pm

) 
(c

on
ce

ss
io

n 
fo

r 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

)
M

15
0.

00
 

15
0.

00
 

75
.0

0 
E

X
P

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
15

0.
00

0.
00

%
75

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-J
un

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
ve

ni
ng

 r
oo

m
 h

ire
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

(c
on

ce
ss

io
n 

fo
r 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
)

M
33

.0
0 

33
.0

0 
£1

6.
50

 to
 £

22
E

X
P

33
.0

0 
0.

00
%

33
.0

0
0.

00
%

£1
6.

50
 to

 £
22

01
-J

un
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

ke
nd

 r
oo

m
 h

ire
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

(c
on

ce
ss

io
n 

fo
r 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
)

M
37

.5
0 

37
.5

0 
£1

8.
50

 to
 £

25
E

X
P

37
.5

0 
0.

00
%

37
.5

0
0.

00
%

£1
8.

50
 to

 £
25

01
-J

un
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

ke
nd

 r
oo

m
 h

ire
 p

er
 d

ay
 (

9a
m

 to
 6

pm
) 

(c
on

ce
ss

io
n 

fo
r 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
)

M
18

7.
50

 
18

7.
50

 
93

.7
5 

E
X

P
18

7.
50

 
0.

00
%

18
7.

50
0.

00
%

93
.7

5
0.

00
%

01
-J

un
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 te

a 
/ c

of
fe

e 
(p

er
 m

ug
)

M
0.

80
 

0.
80

 
0.

80
 

S
T

D
0.

80
 

0.
00

%
0.

80
0.

00
%

0.
80

0.
00

%
01

-J
un

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n

T
u

it
io

n
 F

ee
s

T
ui

tio
n 

F
ee

 p
er

 G
ui

de
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 H
ou

r 
–L

S
C

 fu
nd

ed
 p

ro
vi

si
on

R
2.

48
4.

50
1.

74
E

X
P

2.
48

0.
00

%
4.

50
0.

00
%

1.
74

0.
00

%
01

-S
ep

-1
1

01
-S

ep
-1

2

T
ui

tio
n 

F
ee

 p
er

 G
ui

de
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 H
ou

r 
–L

B
H

 fu
nd

ed
 p

ro
vi

si
on

R
2.

48
4.

50
1.

74
E

X
P

2.
48

0.
00

%
4.

50
0.

00
%

1.
74

0.
00

%
01

-S
ep

-1
1

01
-S

ep
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 137



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

G
ro

up
 tu

iti
on

R
58

.5
0 

58
.5

0 
E

X
P

01
-S

ep
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
di

vi
du

al
 tu

iti
on

R
11

0.
00

 
11

0.
00

 
E

X
P

-1
00

.0
0%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-S

ep
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
at

ur
da

y 
M

us
ic

 C
en

tr
e

R
58

.5
0 

58
.5

0 
E

X
P

-1
00

.0
0%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-S

ep
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ve

ni
ng

 A
ct

iv
ity

 o
r 

S
at

ur
da

y 
C

ho
ir 

O
nl

y
R

27
.7

5 
27

.7
5 

E
X

P
-1

00
.0

0%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-S
ep

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
se

 o
f I

ns
tr

um
en

t
R

9.
75

 
9.

75
 

E
X

P
-1

00
.0

0%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-S
ep

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ro

up
 tu

iti
on

R
12

.7
5 

12
.7

5 
E

X
P

01
-S

ep
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
di

vi
du

al
 tu

iti
on

R
21

.2
5 

21
.2

5 
E

X
P

-1
00

.0
0%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-S

ep
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
at

ur
da

y 
M

us
ic

 C
en

tr
e

R
12

.7
5 

12
.7

5 
E

X
P

-1
00

.0
0%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-S

ep
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ve

ni
ng

 A
ct

iv
ity

 o
r 

S
at

ur
da

y 
C

ho
ir 

O
nl

y
R

9.
25

 
9.

25
 

E
X

P
-1

00
.0

0%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-S
ep

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
se

 o
f I

ns
tr

um
en

t
R

4.
10

 
4.

10
 

E
X

P
-1

00
.0

0%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-S
ep

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ou

rly
 C

ha
rg

e 
fo

r 
S

ch
oo

l P
ro

je
ct

s
S

37
.0

0 
N

B
01

-S
ep

-1
0

01
-S

ep
-1

2

H
ou

rly
 C

ha
rg

e 
fo

r 
S

ch
oo

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
(t

o 
ac

ad
em

ie
s)

S
44

.4
0 

S
T

D
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-S
ep

-1
0

01
-S

ep
-1

2

C
ha

rv
ill

e 
Y

P
C

 N
or

th
w

oo
d 

Y
P

C
 S

ou
th

 
R

ui
sl

ip
 Y

P
C

H
o

u
rl

y 
C

h
ar

g
es

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
20

.0
0 

20
.0

0 
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

E
X

P
30

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s

M
40

.0
0

40
.0

0
E

X
P

40
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 

P
ha

se
 2

 o
f 

M
em

be
r

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
 R

ev
ie

w

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 

P
ha

se
 2

 o
f 

M
em

be
r

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
 R

ev
ie

w

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 

P
ha

se
 2

 o
f 

M
em

be
r

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
 R

ev
ie

w

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 

P
ha

se
 2

 o
f 

M
em

be
r

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
 R

ev
ie

w

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

M
u

si
c 

S
er

vi
ce

 (
S

ch
o

o
ls

 C
h

ar
g

es
)

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 

P
ha

se
 2

 o
f 

M
em

be
r

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
 R

ev
ie

w

M
u

si
c 

S
er

vi
ce

 (
T

er
m

ly
 c

h
ar

g
e)

M
u

si
c 

S
er

vi
ce

 (
R

ed
u

ce
d

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 in

 r
ec

ei
p

t 
o

f 
b

en
ef

it
 -

 t
er

m
ly

 
ch

ar
g

e) T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 138



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

D
ai

ly
 C

h
ar

g
es

 (
U

p
 t

o
 8

 H
o

u
rs

)
C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

ly
 m

an
ag

ed
M

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

E
X

P
12

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ffi
lia

te
d 

Y
ou

th
 G

ro
up

s
M

15
0.

00
15

0.
00

E
X

P
15

0.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 g

ro
up

 le
tti

ng
s

M
18

0.
00

18
0.

00
E

X
P

18
0.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 le

tti
ng

s 
M

24
1.

00
24

1.
00

E
X

P
24

1.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 C

h
ar

g
es

 (
M

o
re

 t
h

an
 8

 H
o

u
rs

)
C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

ly
 m

an
ag

ed
M

24
1.

00
24

1.
00

E
X

P
24

1.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ffi
lia

te
d 

Y
ou

th
 G

ro
up

s
M

30
1.

00
30

1.
00

E
X

P
30

1.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 g

ro
up

 le
tti

ng
s

M
36

1.
00

36
1.

00
E

X
P

36
1.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 le

tti
ng

s 
M

48
1.

00
48

1.
00

E
X

P
48

1.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 R
o

o
m

s
H

o
u

rl
y

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

7.
00

7.
00

E
X

P
7.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
m

al
l h

al
l

M
10

.0
0

10
.0

0
E

X
P

10
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

La
rg

e 
H

al
l

M
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 (

u
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

40
.0

0
40

.0
0

E
X

P
40

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

60
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

E
X

P
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

E
X

P
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

E
X

P
12

0.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

18
0.

00
18

0.
00

E
X

P
18

0.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 Y
P

C
H

o
u

rl
y 

ch
ar

g
es

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
21

.0
0

21
.0

0
E

X
P

21
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
26

.0
0

26
.0

0
E

X
P

26
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

31
.0

0
31

.0
0

E
X

P
31

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s

M
41

.0
0

41
.0

0
E

X
P

41
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 139



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

D
ai

ly
 C

h
ar

g
es

 (
U

P
 t

o
 8

 H
O

U
R

S
)

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
12

4.
00

12
4.

00
E

X
P

12
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
15

5.
00

15
5.

00
E

X
P

15
5.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

18
6.

00
18

6.
00

E
X

P
18

6.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s 

M
24

8.
00

24
8.

00
E

X
P

24
8.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 C

h
ar

g
es

 (
M

o
re

 t
h

an
 8

 H
O

U
R

S
)

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
24

8.
00

24
8.

00
E

X
P

24
8.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
31

0.
00

31
0.

00
E

X
P

31
0.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

37
2.

00
37

2.
00

E
X

P
37

2.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s 

M
49

6.
00

49
6.

00
E

X
P

49
6.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 R
o

o
m

s
H

o
u

rl
y

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

7.
00

7.
00

E
X

P
7.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
m

al
l h

al
l

M
10

.0
0

10
.0

0
E

X
P

10
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

La
rg

e 
H

al
l

M
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
E

X
P

16
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 (

u
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

41
.0

0
41

.0
0

E
X

P
41

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

62
.0

0
62

.0
0

E
X

P
62

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

93
.0

0
93

.0
0

E
X

P
93

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

83
.0

0
83

.0
0

E
X

P
83

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

12
4.

00
12

4.
00

E
X

P
12

4.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

18
6.

00
18

6.
00

E
X

P
18

6.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ar

lin
gt

on
Y

P
C

H
o

u
rl

y
C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

ly
 m

an
ag

ed
M

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ffi
lia

te
d 

Y
ou

th
 G

ro
up

s
M

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 g

ro
up

 le
tti

ng
s

M
24

.0
0

24
.0

0
E

X
P

24
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 le

tti
ng

s
M

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

E
X

P
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 140



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

D
ai

ly
 (

u
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
97

.0
0

97
.0

0
E

X
P

97
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
12

2.
00

12
2.

00
E

X
P

12
2.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

14
6.

00
14

6.
00

E
X

P
14

6.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s 

M
19

4.
00

19
4.

00
E

X
P

19
4.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
19

4.
00

19
4.

00
E

X
P

19
4.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
24

3.
00

24
3.

00
E

X
P

24
3.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

29
2.

00
29

2.
00

E
X

P
29

2.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s 

M
38

9.
00

38
9.

00
E

X
P

38
9.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 R
o

o
m

s
H

o
u

rl
y

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

5.
00

5.
00

E
X

P
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
m

al
l h

al
l

M
8.

00
8.

00
E

X
P

8.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

E
X

P
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 (

u
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

E
X

P
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

49
.0

0
49

.0
0

E
X

P
49

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

73
.0

0
73

.0
0

E
X

P
73

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

65
.0

0
65

.0
0

E
X

P
65

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

97
.0

0
97

.0
0

E
X

P
97

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

14
6.

00
14

6.
00

E
X

P
14

6.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
ui

sl
ip

 Y
P

C
H

o
u

rl
y

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
E

X
P

16
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

24
.0

0
24

.0
0

E
X

P
24

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s

M
32

.0
0

32
.0

0
E

X
P

32
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 141



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

D
ai

ly
 (

u
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
E

X
P

95
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
11

8.
00

11
8.

00
E

X
P

11
8.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

14
2.

00
14

2.
00

E
X

P
14

2.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s 

M
18

9.
00

18
9.

00
E

X
P

18
9.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
18

9.
00

18
9.

00
E

X
P

18
9.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
23

7.
00

23
7.

00
E

X
P

23
7.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

28
4.

00
28

4.
00

E
X

P
28

4.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s 

M
37

9.
00

37
9.

00
E

X
P

37
9.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 R
o

o
m

s
H

o
u

rl
y

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

5.
00

5.
00

E
X

P
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
m

al
l h

al
l

M
8.

00
8.

00
E

X
P

8.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

E
X

P
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 (

u
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

E
X

P
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

47
.0

0
47

.0
0

E
X

P
47

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

71
.0

0
71

.0
0

E
X

P
71

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

63
.0

0
63

.0
0

E
X

P
63

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

E
X

P
95

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

14
2.

00
14

2.
00

E
X

P
14

2.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ou

nt
ai

n 
M

ill
s 

Y
P

C
H

o
u

rl
y

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
26

.0
0

26
.0

0
E

X
P

26
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

31
.0

0
31

.0
0

E
X

P
31

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s

M
41

.0
0

41
.0

0
E

X
P

41
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 142



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

D
ai

ly
 (

u
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
12

3.
00

12
3.

00
E

X
P

12
3.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
15

3.
00

15
3.

00
E

X
P

15
3.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

18
4.

00
18

4.
00

E
X

P
18

4.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s 

M
24

5.
00

24
5.

00
E

X
P

24
5.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

M
24

5.
00

24
5.

00
E

X
P

24
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ffi

lia
te

d 
Y

ou
th

 G
ro

up
s

M
30

6.
00

30
6.

00
E

X
P

30
6.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
 le

tti
ng

s
M

36
8.

00
36

8.
00

E
X

P
36

8.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

th
er

 le
tti

ng
s 

M
49

0.
00

49
0.

00
E

X
P

49
0.

00
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 R
o

o
m

s
H

o
u

rl
y

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

7.
00

7.
00

E
X

P
7.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
m

al
l h

al
l

M
10

.0
0

10
.0

0
E

X
P

10
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

La
rg

e 
H

al
l

M
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

-1
00

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ai

ly
 (

u
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

41
.0

0
41

.0
0

E
X

P
41

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

61
.0

0
61

.0
0

E
X

P
61

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

92
.0

0
92

.0
0

E
X

P
92

.0
0

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ai

ly
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
 h

o
u

rs
)

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

1 
ro

om
M

82
.0

0
82

.0
0

E
X

P
82

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l h
al

l
M

12
3.

00
12

3.
00

E
X

P
12

3.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

rg
e 

H
al

l
M

18
4.

00
18

4.
00

E
X

P
18

4.
00

0.
00

%
-1

00
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 B

ID
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 143



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
IE

S
T

A
F

IE
S

T
A

 in
 th

e 
P

ar
k 

- 
S

Y
 7

+
M

0.
00

0.
00

E
X

P
0.

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

um
m

er
 A

ct
io

n 
- 

S
Y

 4
-

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
um

m
er

 A
ct

io
n 

- 
S

Y
 6

-
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

um
m

er
 A

ct
io

n 
- 

S
Y

 8
-

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
um

m
er

 A
ct

io
n 

- 
S

Y
 1

0
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

um
m

er
 A

ct
io

n 
S

pa
rk

s 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
as

hi
on

 S
ch

oo
l -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
62

.5
0

62
.5

0
E

X
P

62
.5

0
0.

00
%

62
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ur

al
 D

es
ig

n 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tr

ee
t A

rt
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
31

.2
5

31
.2

5
E

X
P

31
.2

5
0.

00
%

31
.2

5
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
ig

ita
l P

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ilm

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ad
io

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
eb

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 D
es

ig
n 

- 
S

Y
 

8+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ra

m
a 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
is

at
io

n 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dv

an
ce

d 
D

ra
m

a 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

is
at

io
n 

- 
S

Y
 

8+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
us

ic
al

 T
he

at
re

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ec
or

di
ng

 S
tu

di
o 

P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

oc
k 

S
ch

oo
l -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
62

.5
0

62
.5

0
E

X
P

62
.5

0
0.

00
%

62
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tr

ee
t D

an
ce

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tr
ee

t D
an

ce
 (

A
dv

an
ce

d)
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
rb

an
 V

oc
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
D

an
ce

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

ak
e 

U
p 

an
d 

B
ea

ut
y 

T
ec

hn
iq

ue
s 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dv

an
ce

d 
M

ak
e 

U
p 

an
d 

B
ea

ut
y 

T
ec

hn
iq

ue
s 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
ab

ys
itt

in
g 

- 
S

Y
 1

1
M

31
.2

5
31

.2
5

E
X

P
31

.2
5

0.
00

%
31

.2
5

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ar
ee

rs
: W

ha
t N

ex
t?

 -
 S

Y
 1

1
M

0.
00

0.
00

E
X

P
0.

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

ve
nt

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
oo

d 
H

yg
ie

ne
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
6.

25
6.

25
E

X
P

6.
25

0.
00

%
6.

25
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ai

rd
re

ss
in

g 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 144



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

p
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 V
A

T
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
T

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
 -

 S
Y

 1
1

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

A
dv

an
ce

d)
 -

 
S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ffi

ce
 S

ki
lls

 -
 S

Y
 1

1
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

rit
is

h 
S

ig
n 

La
ng

ua
ge

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

yc
lin

g 
P

ro
fic

ie
nc

y 
- 

S
Y

 6
+

M
0.

00
0.

00
E

X
P

0.
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
riv

in
g 

T
he

or
y 

T
es

t (
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

) 
- 

S
Y

 
8+

M
6.

25
6.

25
E

X
P

6.
25

0.
00

%
6.

25
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
ng

lis
h 

as
 a

 S
ec

on
d 

La
ng

ua
ge

 (
E

S
O

L)
 -

 
S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
irs

t A
id

 S
ki

lls
 (

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

to
) 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

6.
25

6.
25

E
X

P
6.

25
0.

00
%

6.
25

 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
irs

t A
id

: A
pp

oi
nt

ed
 P

er
so

n 
(A

dv
an

ce
d)

 -
 

S
Y

 1
1

M
6.

25
6.

25
E

X
P

6.
25

0.
00

%
6.

25
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ill

in
gd

on
's

 Y
ou

ng
 M

as
te

r 
C

he
f -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
6.

25
6.

25
E

X
P

6.
25

0.
00

%
6.

25
 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

ki
ng

 S
ki

lls
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
as

sa
ge

 a
nd

 A
ro

m
at

he
ra

py
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0 
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ha

t D
o 

Y
ou

 S
ta

nd
 fo

r?
 P

ol
iti

cs
 fo

r 
B

eg
in

ne
rs

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0 

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 145



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

ew
 

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

Li
br

ar
y 

S
er

vi
ce

C
h

ar
g

es
C

om
pa

ct
 D

is
cs

  -
 e

ve
ry

 3
 w

ee
ks

R
1.

05
1.

50
0.

55
N

B
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
60

6.
67

%
0.

55
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
V

D
s 

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
2.

10
3.

00
1.

05
N

B
2.

10
0.

00
%

3.
15

5.
00

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

D
V

D
s 

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
1.

05
1.

50
0.

55
N

B
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
60

6.
67

%
0.

55
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

V
id

eo
s 

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
1.

05
1.

50
0.

55
N

B
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
60

6.
67

%
0.

55
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

vi
de

os
  -

 p
er

 w
ee

k
R

0.
55

0.
80

0.
30

N
B

0.
55

0.
00

%
0.

85
6.

25
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

ng
ua

ge
 C

ou
rs

es
 -

 e
ve

ry
 3

 w
ee

ks
R

3.
05

5.
00

1.
55

N
B

3.
05

0.
00

%
5.

25
5.

00
%

1.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
V

id
eo

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
C

ou
rs

es
 -

 e
ve

ry
 3

 w
ee

ks
R

3.
05

5.
00

1.
55

N
B

3.
05

0.
00

%
5.

25
5.

00
%

1.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
D

 &
 C

as
se

tte
s 

- 
ev

er
y 

3 
w

ee
ks

R
2.

05
3.

00
1.

05
N

B
2.

05
0.

00
%

3.
15

5.
00

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

eA
ud

io
bo

ok
s 

(d
ow

nl
oa

da
bl

e)
 -

 e
ve

ry
 3

 
w

ee
ks

R
2.

05
3.

00
1.

05
N

B
2.

05
0.

00
%

3.
15

5.
00

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

S
el

f P
la

ce
d

R
0.

60
0.

80
0.

30
N

B
0.

60
0.

00
%

0.
85

6.
25

%
0.

30
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

S
ta

ff 
P

la
ce

d
R

0.
60

0.
80

0.
30

N
B

0.
60

0.
00

%
0.

85
6.

25
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
H

ol
ds

 (
R

es
er

va
tio

ns
) 

- 
N

ot
 in

 s
to

ck
R

3.
10

5.
00

1.
55

N
B

3.
10

0.
00

%
5.

25
5.

00
%

1.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
H

ol
ds

 (
R

es
er

va
tio

ns
) 

- 
B

rit
is

h 
Li

br
ar

y 
Ite

m
s

R
3.

10
5.

00
1.

55
N

B
3.

10
0.

00
%

5.
25

5.
00

%
1.

55
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

R
£2

.0
5 

+ 
21

p 
pe

r 
A

4 
sh

ee
t

£2
.1

0 
+ 

25
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
£2

.1
0 

+ 
25

p 
pe

r 
A

4 
sh

ee
t

N
B

£2
.0

5 
+ 

21
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
£2

.2
0 

+ 
25

p 
pe

r 
A

4 
sh

ee
t

£2
.1

0 
+ 

25
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
st

 T
ic

ke
ts

R
2.

05
2.

10
1.

05
N

B
2.

05
0.

00
%

2.
20

4.
76

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
st

 T
ic

ke
ts

R
1.

05
1.

50
1.

05
N

B
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
60

6.
67

%
1.

05
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

rd
ue

 R
em

in
de

rs
R

0.
85

1.
00

0.
00

N
B

0.
85

0.
00

%
1.

05
5.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
in

es
B

oo
ks

R
0.

16
0.

20
0.

08
N

B
0.

16
0.

00
%

0.
20

0.
00

%
0.

08
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
al

ki
ng

 B
oo

ks
R

0.
16

0.
20

0.
08

N
B

0.
16

0.
00

%
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
08

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

as
se

tte
s

R
0.

16
0.

20
0.

08
N

B
0.

16
0.

00
%

0.
20

0.
00

%
0.

08
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

pa
ct

 D
is

cs
R

0.
16

0.
20

0.
08

N
B

0.
16

0.
00

%
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
08

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
La

ng
ua

ge
 C

ou
rs

es
R

0.
16

0.
20

0.
08

N
B

0.
16

0.
00

%
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
08

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
V

id
eo

s
R

1.
05

1.
50

0.
55

N
B

1.
05

0.
00

%
1.

60
6.

67
%

0.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

V
D

s
R

1.
05

1.
50

0.
55

N
B

1.
05

0.
00

%
1.

60
6.

67
%

0.
55

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Ju

ni
or

 V
id

eo
s

R
0.

55
0.

80
0.

30
N

B
0.

55
0.

00
%

0.
85

6.
25

%
0.

30
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 146



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

ew
 

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
ax

In
 th

e 
U

K
 -

 1
st

 P
ag

e
R

1.
05

1.
05

S
T

D
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
10

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 th

e 
U

K
 -

 S
ub

se
qu

en
t P

ag
e

R
0.

55
0.

55
S

T
D

0.
55

0.
00

%
0.

60
9.

09
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
W

es
te

rn
 E

ur
op

e 
- 

1s
t P

ag
e

R
2.

30
2.

30
S

T
D

2.
30

0.
00

%
2.

40
4.

35
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
W

es
te

rn
 E

ur
op

e 
- 

S
ub

se
qu

en
t P

ag
e

R
1.

15
1.

15
S

T
D

1.
15

0.
00

%
1.

20
4.

35
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

es
t o

f t
he

 W
or

ld
 -

 1
st

 P
ag

e
R

3.
65

3.
65

S
T

D
3.

65
0.

00
%

3.
80

4.
11

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
es

t o
f t

he
 W

or
ld

 -
 S

ub
se

qu
en

t P
ag

e
R

1.
85

1.
85

S
T

D
1.

85
0.

00
%

1.
95

5.
41

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
er

 F
ax

 (
an

y 
le

ng
th

)
R

1.
05

1.
05

S
T

D
1.

05
0.

00
%

1.
10

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

 &
 P

h
o

to
co

p
ie

s
B

la
ck

 a
nd

 W
hi

te
 P

C
 P

rin
ts

 p
er

 A
4 

sh
ee

ts
R

0.
20

0.
20

S
T

D
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
20

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ol

ou
r 

P
C

 P
rin

ts
 p

er
 A

4 
sh

ee
ts

R
0.

40
0.

40
S

T
D

0.
40

0.
00

%
0.

40
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

D
-R

O
M

/M
ic

ro
fo

rm
 P

rin
ts

 p
er

 s
he

et
R

0.
30

0.
30

S
T

D
0.

30
0.

00
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
 A

4
R

0.
10

0.
10

S
T

D
0.

10
0.

00
%

0.
10

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
 A

3
R

0.
20

0.
20

S
T

D
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
20

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ol

ou
r 

A
4

R
1.

05
1.

05
S

T
D

1.
05

0.
00

%
1.

10
4.

76
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ol
ou

r 
A

3
R

1.
55

1.
55

S
T

D
1.

55
0.

00
%

1.
60

3.
23

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
 (

C
ol

ou
r 

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

) 
A

4
R

0.
30

0.
30

S
T

D
0.

30
0.

00
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
 (

C
ol

ou
r 

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

) 
A

3
R

0.
60

0.
60

S
T

D
0.

60
0.

00
%

0.
65

8.
33

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ir

e 
o

f 
L

ib
ra

ry
 P

re
m

is
es

M
on

da
y 

- 
T

hu
rs

da
y 

pe
r 

ho
ur

R
8.

70
15

.0
0

E
X

P
8.

70
0.

00
%

16
.0

0
6.

67
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

rid
ay

 -
 S

at
ur

da
y 

pe
r 

ho
ur

R
9.

75
15

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

75
0.

00
%

16
.0

0
6.

67
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

R
15

.5
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.5

0
0.

00
%

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g
N

ot
ic

e 
B

oa
rd

 D
is

pl
ay

 -
 R

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
e

R
36

.0
0

36
.0

0
S

T
D

36
.0

0
0.

00
%

38
.0

0
5.

56
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ill
 p

os
tin

g 
fe

e 
- 

U
p 

to
 3

 p
os

te
rs

R
18

9.
60

18
9.

60
S

T
D

18
9.

60
0.

00
%

19
9.

00
4.

96
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 147



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

ew
 

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 S

ea
rc

h
 F

ee
F

am
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 C

en
su

s 
se

ar
ch

 -
 o

ne
 

ad
dr

es
s 

- 
A

dd
re

ss
 &

 y
ea

r
R

3.
60

5.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

5.
25

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 C
en

su
s 

se
ar

ch
 -

 o
ne

 
ad

dr
es

s 
- 

sa
m

e 
ad

dr
es

s 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 y
ea

r
R

1.
80

5.
00

S
T

D
1.

80
0.

00
%

5.
25

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 C
en

su
s 

se
ar

ch
 -

 o
ne

 
ad

dr
es

s 
- 

sa
m

e 
ad

dr
es

s 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 y
ea

r 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
pi

es
 o

f s
ix

 e
nt

rie
s

R
1.

80
5.

00
S

T
D

1.
80

0.
00

%
5.

25
5.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 L
oc

al
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
S

ea
rc

h 
- 

A
rt

ic
le

 o
n 

on
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ev
en

t
R

3.
60

7.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

7.
50

7.
14

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 E
le

ct
or

al
 R

eg
is

te
r 

S
ea

rc
h 

- 
18

90
-1

91
4.

 N
am

e 
&

 a
dd

re
ss

. O
cc

up
an

t 
at

 o
ne

 a
dd

re
ss

.  
(5

 y
ea

r 
S

ea
rc

h)

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 E
le

ct
or

al
 R

eg
is

te
r 

S
ea

rc
h -

19
20

 -
 o

nw
ar

ds
. N

am
e 

&
 a

dd
re

ss
. 

O
cc

up
an

t a
t o

ne
 a

dd
re

ss
.  

(5
 y

ea
r 

S
ea

rc
h)

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 D
ire

ct
or

ie
s 

S
ea

rc
h 

-
O

cc
up

an
t a

t o
ne

 a
dd

re
ss

 o
r 

tr
ad

e.
  (

5 
ye

ar
 S

ea
rc

h)

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 P
ar

is
h 

R
eg

is
te

rs
 S

ea
rc

h 
- 

E
nt

ry
 o

f b
ap

tis
m

, m
ar

ria
ge

 o
r 

bu
ria

l
R

1.
80

3.
00

S
T

D
1.

80
0.

00
%

3.
15

5.
00

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

R
at

e 
B

oo
ks

  S
ea

rc
h 

-
O

cc
up

an
t a

t o
ne

 a
dd

re
ss

l
R

3.
60

7.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

7.
50

7.
14

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

Jo
ur

na
ls

  S
ea

rc
h 

-
A

rt
ic

le
 o

n 
on

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
to

pi
c

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

P
ho

to
gr

ap
s 

 S
ea

rc
h 

-
P

ho
to

s 
of

  o
ne

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
la

ce
 o

r 
 to

pi
c

R
3.

60
7.

00
S

T
D

3.
60

0.
00

%
7.

50
7.

14
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 -

 M
ap

s 
- 

E
xt

ra
ct

 s
ho

w
in

g 
1 

ar
ea

.
R

3.
60

7.
00

S
T

D
3.

60
0.

00
%

7.
50

7.
14

%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

- 
 p

er
 h

al
f h

ou
r

R
15

.5
0

20
.0

0
S

T
D

15
.5

0
0.

00
%

21
.0

0
5.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 148



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

o
n

ce
ss

C
h

ar
g

e
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

ew
 

C
o

n
ce

ss
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 
la

st
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 c

h
ar

g
e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

O
th

er
A

nn
ua

l M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

F
ee

s 
- 

N
on

-
R

es
id

en
ts

R
0.

00
5.

00
E

X
P

0.
00

0.
00

%
0.

00
-1

00
.0

0%
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

pu
te

r 
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

es
 -

 F
re

e 
to

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 -
 N

on
-R

es
id

en
ts

 -
 F

irs
t H

ou
r 

£1
.0

0,
 .5

0p
 p

er
 h

r.
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

R
0.

00
1.

00
E

X
P

0.
00

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 149



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 F

ee
s

O
th

er
 L

ic
en

se
s

S
ex

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t -
 T

hi
s 

fe
e 

w
as

 s
et

 in
 J

un
e 

- 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 p
ro

po
se

d
B

2,
30

0.
00

2,
30

0.
00

N
B

2,
30

0.
00

0.
00

%
2,

30
0.

00
01

-J
un

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
yp

no
tis

m
 C

on
se

nt
B

N
B

21
.0

0
21

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
H

E
 M

A
R

R
IA

G
E

 A
C

T
 1

99
4

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
B

45
0.

00
N

B
46

0.
00

2.
22

%
01

-F
eb

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

r 
re

ne
w

al
 a

 p
re

m
is

es
 

w
hi

ch
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
ol

ds
 a

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 u

nd
er

 
th

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

A
ct

 2
00

3

B
22

5.
00

N
B

23
0.

00
2.

22
%

01
-F

eb
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
ne

w
al

B
34

0.
00

N
B

35
0.

00
2.

94
%

01
-F

eb
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
re

vi
ew

B
34

0.
00

N
B

35
0.

00
2.

94
%

01
-F

eb
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
h

e 
L

ic
en

si
n

g
 A

ct
 2

00
3

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 A

B
10

0.
00

N
B

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 B

B
19

0.
00

N
B

19
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 C

B
31

5.
00

N
B

31
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 D

B
45

0.
00

N
B

45
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 E

B
63

5.
00

N
B

63
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 D

 
M

ul
tip

lie
r

B
90

0.
00

N
B

90
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 / 

va
ria

tio
n 

lic
en

ce
 B

A
N

D
 E

 
M

ul
tip

lie
r

B
1,

90
5.

00
N

B
1,

90
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 A
B

70
.0

0
N

B
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 B
B

18
0.

00
N

B
18

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 C
B

29
5.

00
N

B
29

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 D
B

32
0.

00
N

B
32

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 E
B

35
0.

00
N

B
35

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 D
 

M
ul

tip
lie

r
B

64
0.

00
N

B
64

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 150



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
pr

em
is

es
 / 

cl
ub

 li
ce

nc
e 

B
A

N
D

 E
 

M
ul

tip
lie

r
B

1,
05

0.
00

N
B

1,
05

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
co

py
 o

f l
ic

en
ce

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

ov
is

io
na

l s
ta

te
m

en
t

B
31

5.
00

N
B

31
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 n
am

e 
/ a

dd
re

ss
 o

f 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
ho

ld
er

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 n
am

e 
/ a

dd
re

ss
 o

f D
P

S
B

10
.5

0
N

B
10

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
of

 c
lu

b
B

10
.5

0
N

B
10

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ha
ng

e 
of

 c
lu

b 
ru

le
s

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
te

rim
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

N
ot

ic
e

B
23

.0
0

N
B

23
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 tr

an
sf

er
 p

re
m

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e

B
23

.0
0

N
B

23
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 v

ar
y 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

to
 s

pe
ci

fy
 

D
P

S
B

23
.0

0
N

B
23

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

of
 in

te
re

st
B

21
.0

0
N

B
21

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

in
or

 v
ar

ia
tio

n
B

89
.0

0
N

B
89

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 li
ce

nc
e

B
37

.0
0

N
B

37
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
na

m
e 

/ a
dd

re
ss

 o
n 

pe
rs

on
al

 
lic

en
ce

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
co

py
 o

f p
er

so
na

l l
ic

en
ce

B
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.5

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
em

po
ra

ry
 E

ve
nt

 N
ot

ic
e

B
21

.0
0

N
B

21
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 151



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
h

e 
G

am
b

lin
g

 A
ct

 2
00

5
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

of
 s

m
al

l s
oc

ie
ty

 lo
tte

ry
B

40
.0

0
N

B
40

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

en
ew

al
 o

f r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
of

 s
m

al
l s

oc
ie

ty
 lo

tte
ry

B
20

.0
0

N
B

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
in

go
B

3,
50

0.
00

N
B

3,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

A
du

lt 
G

am
in

g 
C

en
tr

e
B

2,
00

0.
00

N
B

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

F
am

ily
 

E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t C

en
tr

e
B

2,
00

0.
00

N
B

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
et

tin
g 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

T
ra

ck
)

B
2,

50
0.

00
N

B
2,

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
pr

em
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

be
tti

ng
 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

O
th

er
)

B
3,

00
0.

00
N

B
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
B

in
go

B
1,

00
0.

00
N

B
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
A

du
lt 

G
am

in
g 

C
en

tr
e

B
1,

00
0.

00
N

B
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
F

am
ily

 
E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t C
en

tr
e

B
75

0.
00

N
B

75
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
B

et
tin

g 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
T

ra
ck

)
B

1,
00

0.
00

N
B

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
a 

pr
em

is
es

 li
ce

nc
e 

- 
be

tti
ng

 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
O

th
er

)
B

60
0.

00
N

B
60

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
in

go
B

1,
75

0.
00

N
B

1,
75

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

A
du

lt 
G

am
in

g 
C

en
tr

e
B

1,
00

0.
00

N
B

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

F
am

ily
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t C
en

tr
e

B
1,

00
0.

00
N

B
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
et

tin
g 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

T
ra

ck
)

B
1,

25
0.

00
N

B
1,

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
of

 p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

be
tti

ng
 P

re
m

is
es

 (
O

th
er

)
B

1,
50

0.
00

N
B

1,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
in

go
B

1,
20

0.
00

N
B

1,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

A
du

lt 
G

am
in

g 
C

en
tr

e
B

1,
20

0.
00

N
B

1,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

F
am

ily
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t C
en

tr
e

B
1,

20
0.

00
N

B
1,

20
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

B
et

tin
g 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

T
ra

ck
)

B
95

0.
00

N
B

95
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 152



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f p
re

m
is

es
 li

ce
nc

e 
- 

be
tti

ng
 P

re
m

is
es

 (
O

th
er

)
B

1,
20

0.
00

N
B

1,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

an
 U

nl
ic

en
se

d 
F

am
ily

 
E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t C
en

tr
e 

G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 P
er

m
it

B
30

0.
00

N
B

30
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Li
ce

ns
ed

 p
re

m
is

es
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 p

er
m

it
B

15
0.

00
N

B
15

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
lic

en
se

d 
pr

em
is

es
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 

pe
rm

it
B

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

cl
ub

 g
am

in
g 

/ g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 
pe

rm
it

B
15

0.
00

N
B

15
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
nn

ua
l f

ee
 fo

r 
cl

ub
 g

am
in

g 
/ g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 

pe
rm

it
B

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 p
er

m
it

B
25

.0
0

N
B

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 2

 x
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s

B
50

.0
0

N
B

50
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ra

de
 R

ef
us

e
N

or
m

al
 d

om
es

tic
 s

iz
ed

 d
us

tb
in

, p
la

st
ic

 s
ac

k 
or

 
ag

re
ed

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t. 

A
pp

ro
x 

90
 li

tr
es

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
(e

ac
h)

B
2.

80
2.

80
N

B
2.

50
-1

0.
71

%
2.

50
-1

0.
71

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

96
0 

lit
re

 c
ap

ac
ity

 b
ul

k 
bi

n.
 (

H
ire

 &
 e

m
pt

y)
B

14
.1

0
14

.1
0

N
B

15
.1

0
7.

09
%

15
.1

0
7.

09
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

11
00

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

(1
-3

 b
in

s)
.  

H
ire

 &
 

em
pt

y
B

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

N
B

17
.2

0
7.

50
%

17
.2

0
7.

50
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

11
00

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

(4
 b

in
s 

an
d 

ov
er

).
  H

ire
 

&
 e

m
pt

y
B

12
.7

0
12

.7
0

N
B

13
.6

0
7.

09
%

13
.6

0
7.

09
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

12
80

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n.

 H
ire

 &
 e

m
pt

y 
   

   
   

   
   

B
18

.2
0

18
.2

0
N

B
19

.3
0

6.
04

%
19

.3
0

6.
04

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

11
00

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

fo
r 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
(m

ix
ed

 
pa

pe
r,

 c
ar

ds
, c

an
s 

an
d 

pl
as

tic
 b

ot
tle

s)
 h

ire
 &

 
em

pt
y 

(f
or

tn
ig

ht
ly

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n)

B
5.

00
5.

00
N

B
5.

00
0.

00
%

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
on

ta
in

er
 r

ei
ns

ta
te

m
en

t f
ee

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

m
ov

al
 d

ue
 

to
 la

te
 p

ay
m

en
t (

pe
r 

si
te

)
B

67
.4

0
67

.4
0

N
B

67
.4

0
0.

00
%

67
.4

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 9
60

 li
tr

e 
bu

lk
 b

in
 fo

r 
do

m
es

tic
 / 

 c
ha

rit
y 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
 (

pe
r 

6 
m

on
th

s)

B
42

.5
5

42
.5

5
N

B
42

.5
5

0.
00

%
42

.5
5

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 1
10

0 
lit

re
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

fo
r 

do
m

es
tic

 / 
ch

ar
ity

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 (
pe

r 
6 

m
on

th
s)

B
49

.3
6

49
.3

6
N

B
49

.3
6

0.
00

%
49

.3
6

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 1
28

0 
lit

re
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

fo
r 

do
m

es
tic

 / 
ch

ar
ity

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 (
pe

r 
6 

m
on

th
s)

B
57

.0
2

57
.0

2
N

B
57

.0
2

0.
00

%
57

.0
2

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 153



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 1
10

0 
lit

re
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

bi
n 

fo
r 

do
m

es
tic

 / 
ch

ar
ity

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 (
pe

r 
6 

m
on

th
s)

B
23

.8
3

23
.8

3
N

B
23

.8
3

0.
00

%
23

.8
3

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
pe

ci
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 (

by
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t)

.
F

ro
m

B
46

.3
3

46
.3

3
N

B
46

.3
3

0.
00

%
46

.3
3

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
pe

ci
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 (

re
si

de
nt

s)
 u

p 
to

 4
 

ite
m

s
R

17
.1

7
17

.1
7

N
B

17
.1

7
0.

00
%

17
.1

7
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
pe

ci
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 (

re
si

de
nt

s)
 4

 it
em

s 
up

 
to

 8
 it

em
s

R
29

.6
7

29
.6

7
N

B
29

.6
7

0.
00

%
29

.6
7

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
pe

ci
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 (

re
si

de
nt

s)
 8

 it
em

s 
up

 
to

 1
2 

ite
m

s
R

42
.1

7
42

.1
7

N
B

42
.1

7
0.

00
%

42
.1

7
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
nt

ry
 C

ha
rg

e
B

0.
00

10
.0

0
N

B
0.

00
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2
T

ra
de

 w
as

te
 a

t C
A

 s
ite

s 
B

15
1.

67
15

1.
67

N
B

16
2.

50
7.

14
%

16
2.

50
7.

14
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
u

b
lic

 C
o

n
ve

n
ie

n
ce

s
H

at
to

n 
C

ro
ss

 -
 P

er
 e

nt
ry

M
0.

10
N

B
0.

10
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

la
nd

 G
at

e 
- 

P
er

 e
nt

ry
M

0.
10

N
B

0.
10

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ar

k 
La

ne
, H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 -
 P

er
 e

nt
ry

M
0.

10
N

B
0.

10
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Li
nd

en
 A

ve
nu

e 
- 

P
er

 e
nt

ry
M

0.
20

N
B

0.
20

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
tr

ee
t-

S
ce

ne
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

F
ee

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

ch
ar

ge
 p

er
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n)
B

14
3.

50
14

3.
50

N
B

14
3.

50
0.

00
%

14
3.

50
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

B
an

ne
rs

 o
n 

S
tr

ee
t F

ur
ni

tu
re

M
14

7.
10

N
B

14
7.

10
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

F
es

tiv
e 

Li
gh

ts
 &

 D
ec

or
at

io
ns

M
14

7.
10

N
B

14
7.

10
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ki

p
 L

ic
en

ci
n

g
(c

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 (

fo
r 

1-
49

)
B

16
.8

0
16

.8
0

N
B

17
.1

0
1.

79
%

17
.1

0
1.

79
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 154



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

S
tr

ee
t 

T
ra

d
in

g
 L

ic
en

ce
s

P
itc

h 
(P

er
m

an
en

t)
B

84
0.

50
84

0.
50

N
B

86
0.

00
2.

32
%

86
0.

00
2.

32
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
itc

h 
(T

em
po

ra
ry

 -
 6

 m
on

th
s)

B
42

0.
25

42
0.

25
N

B
43

0.
00

2.
32

%
43

0.
00

2.
32

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ho
ps

 F
ro

nt
 (

pe
r 

m
et

er
e 

de
pt

h)
 -

 6
 m

on
th

s
B

68
.1

5
68

.1
5

N
B

70
.0

0
2.

71
%

70
.0

0
2.

71
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 L

ic
en

se
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
tr

ad
in

g 
ar

ea
) 

- 
6 

m
on

th
s

B
68

.1
5

68
.1

5
N

B
70

.0
0

2.
71

%
70

.0
0

2.
71

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
ho

rt
 te

rm
 e

ve
nt

 T
em

p 
S

tr
ee

t T
ra

di
ng

 L
ic

en
ce

 -
 

1s
t d

ay
M

26
.3

0
26

.3
0

N
B

26
.8

0
1.

90
%

26
.8

0
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ho

rt
 te

rm
 e

ve
nt

 T
em

p 
S

tr
ee

t T
ra

di
ng

 L
ic

en
ce

 -
 

pe
r 

da
y 

th
er

ea
fte

r
M

10
.5

0
10

.5
0

N
B

10
.7

0
1.

90
%

10
.7

0
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
on

se
nt

 fo
r 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 fr

ee
 p

rin
te

d 
m

at
te

r 
(p

er
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

- 
co

ve
rin

g 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 8
 h

ou
rs

)
B

26
.3

0
26

.3
0

N
B

26
.8

0
1.

90
%

26
.8

0
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
ig

hw
ay

 E
ve

nt
 p

er
m

its
M

n/
a

n/
a

N
B

26
.8

0
n/

a
26

.8
0

n/
a

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
us

ki
ng

 p
er

m
is

si
on

M
26

.3
0

26
.3

0
N

B
26

.8
0

1.
90

%
26

.8
0

1.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
tr

ee
t 

T
ra

d
in

g
 

C
on

tin
en

ta
l M

ar
ke

t (
F

ee
 p

er
 d

ay
 p

er
 s

ta
ll)

B
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
N

B
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
xb

rid
ge

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
M

ar
ke

t -
 u

p 
to

 5
0 

st
al

ls
 p

er
 

da
y

B
75

0.
00

75
0.

00
N

B
75

0.
00

0.
00

%
75

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
xb

rid
ge

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
M

ar
ke

t -
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 5
0 

st
al

ls
 p

er
 d

ay
B

25
0.

00
25

0.
00

N
B

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
th

er
 a

re
as

 M
ar

ke
t -

 u
p 

to
 5

0 
st

al
ls

 p
er

 d
ay

B
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
N

B
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
th

er
 a

re
as

 M
ar

ke
t -

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 5

0 
st

al
ls

 p
er

 d
ay

B
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
N

B
25

0.
00

0.
00

%
25

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 155



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

P
en

al
ti

es
Li

tte
r 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t (
F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

 N
ot

ic
e)

M
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
N

B
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ra

ffi
ti 

(F
ix

ed
 P

en
al

ty
)

M
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
N

B
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

og
 C

on
tr

ol
 O

rd
er

s 
(F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

)
M

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

N
B

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
og

 W
ar

de
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

)
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

N
B

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
og

 w
ar

de
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
co

st
s)

 F
irs

t 
of

fe
nc

e 
w

ith
in

 1
2 

M
on

th
s 

- 
ex

cl
 o

f f
ix

ed
 p

en
al

ty
M

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

N
B

45
.0

0
0.

00
%

45
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
og

 w
ar

de
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
co

st
s)

 
S

ec
on

d 
of

fe
nc

e 
w

ith
in

 1
2 

M
on

th
s 

- 
ex

cl
. o

f f
ix

ed
 

pe
na

lty

M
70

.0
0

70
.0

0
N

B
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
og

 w
ar

de
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
co

st
s)

 T
hi

rd
 

of
fe

nc
e 

w
ith

in
 1

2 
M

on
th

s 
- 

ex
cl

. o
f f

ix
ed

 p
en

al
ty

M
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
N

B
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
ut

y 
of

 c
ar

e 
(F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

)
M

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

N
B

90
.0

0
0.

00
%

90
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ly

 P
os

tin
g 

(F
ix

ed
 P

en
al

ty
)

M
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
N

B
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
90

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

on
tr

av
en

tio
n 

of
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 -
 S

tr
ee

t t
ra

di
ng

 
lic

en
ce

 (
F

ix
ed

 P
en

al
ty

)
M

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

N
B

90
.0

0
0.

00
%

90
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tr

ee
t 

n
am

in
g

 &
 N

u
m

b
er

in
g

T
o 

na
m

e/
R

en
am

e 
 -

 T
o 

na
m

e 
or

 R
en

am
e 

a 
ro

ad
M

25
0.

00
S

T
D

25
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-D

ec
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
o 

na
m

e/
R

en
am

e 
 -

 T
o 

na
m

e/
R

en
am

e 
of

 
B

ui
lid

ng
/S

tr
ee

t n
um

be
rin

g
M

10
0.

00
S

T
D

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-D

ec
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
es

ea
rc

h 
C

ha
rg

es
 -

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
ch

ar
ge

s 
on

 
po

ss
ib

le
 n

am
e/

nu
m

be
rin

g 
of

 s
tr

ee
t/b

ui
ld

in
g 

- 
P

er
 

H
ou

r 
- 

C
ha

r g
ea

bl
e 

in
 1

5 
m

in
ut

es
 u

ni
ts

M
60

.0
0

S
T

D
60

.0
0

0.
00

%

01
-D

ec
-1

0
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 156



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
rt

s
S

ta
b

le
s

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l: 

M
on

-F
ri

M
18

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

21
.0

0
16

.6
7%

23
.0

0
15

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l: 

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

22
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
25

.0
0

13
.6

4%
29

.0
0

16
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
8.

00
10

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

00
12

.5
0%

12
.0

0
20

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

10
.0

0
12

.0
0

E
X

P
12

.0
0

20
.0

0%
14

.0
0

16
.6

7%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
7.

00
8.

00
E

X
P

8.
00

14
.2

9%
9.

00
12

.5
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

8.
00

9.
00

E
X

P
9.

00
12

.5
0%

10
.0

0
11

.1
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
24

.0
0

27
.0

0
E

X
P

28
.0

0
16

.6
7%

31
.0

0
14

.8
1%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

M
31

.0
0

35
.0

0
E

X
P

36
.0

0
16

.1
3%

40
.0

0
14

.2
9%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
12

.0
0

14
.0

0
E

X
P

14
.0

0
16

.6
7%

16
.0

0
14

.2
9%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

17
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

17
.6

5%
23

.0
0

15
.0

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
10

.0
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

12
.0

0
20

.0
0%

14
.0

0
16

.6
7%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

13
.0

0
15

.0
0

E
X

P
15

.0
0

15
.3

8%
17

.0
0

13
.3

3%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
an

o
r 

F
ar

m
 H

al
l

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l: 

M
on

-F
ri

M
18

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

18
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l: 

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

22
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
22

.0
0

0.
00

%
25

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

on
 p

ro
fit

 m
ak

in
g 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: M

on
-F

ri
M

8.
00

10
.0

0
E

X
P

8.
00

0.
00

%
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

on
 p

ro
fit

 m
ak

in
g 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

M
10

.0
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

10
.0

0
0.

00
%

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
7.

00
8.

00
E

X
P

7.
00

0.
00

%
8.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

8.
00

9.
00

E
X

P
8.

00
0.

00
%

9.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: M

on
-F

ri
M

24
.0

0
27

.0
0

E
X

P
24

.0
0

0.
00

%
27

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: S

at
, S

un
, 

M
31

.0
0

35
.0

0
E

X
P

31
.0

0
0.

00
%

35
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

-F
ri

M
12

.0
0

14
.0

0
E

X
P

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

14
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
M

17
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
17

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ha
rit

ab
le

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: M

on
-F

ri
M

10
.0

0
12

.0
0

E
X

P
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ha
rit

ab
le

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
13

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

13
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
u

ty
 O

ff
ic

er
M

on
 to

 F
ri

M
16

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

16
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

ke
nd

s
M

16
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
16

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 157



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
o

w
 B

yr
e

D
ay

tim
e 

   
  0

9:
00

am
 to

   
5:

00
pm

 E
xh

ib
iti

on
M

50
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
51

.0
0

2.
00

%
61

.0
0

1.
67

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
ve

ni
ng

   
   

 0
6:

00
pm

 to
 1

1:
00

pm
 W

he
n 

us
ed

 w
ith

 
ab

ov
e

M
55

.0
0

65
.0

0
E

X
P

56
.0

0
1.

82
%

66
.0

0
1.

54
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

In
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

om
m

is
si

on
= 

10
%

. N
E

W
: 2

0%
M

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

: 
C

ra
ft

 F
ai

r 
an

d
 E

xh
ib

it
io

n
s

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: M
on

 to
 T

hu
rs

 0
9:

00
 to

 
15

:0
0

M
26

0.
00

30
0.

00
E

X
P

27
0.

00
3.

85
%

31
0.

00
3.

33
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

: F
ri,

 S
at

 S
un

 B
an

k 
H

ol
: 

09
:0

0 
to

 1
5:

00
M

31
0.

00
35

0.
00

E
X

P
32

0.
00

3.
23

%
36

0.
00

2.
86

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: M

on
 to

 T
hu

rs
 0

9:
00

 to
 

15
:0

0
M

40
0.

00
45

0.
00

E
X

P
41

0.
00

2.
50

%
46

0.
00

2.
22

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
: F

ri,
 S

at
 S

un
 B

an
k 

H
ol

: 
09

:0
0 

to
 1

5:
00

M
50

0.
00

55
0.

00
E

X
P

51
0.

00
2.

00
%

56
0.

00
1.

82
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

: 
S

o
ci

al
 / 

W
ed

d
in

g
M

on
 to

 T
hu

rs
: 0

9:
00

 to
 2

4:
00

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(m
in

 4
 

hr
s)

M
10

5.
00

13
0.

00
E

X
P

11
0.

00
4.

76
%

13
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ri 

to
 S

un
: 0

9:
00

 to
 2

4:
00

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(m
in

 5
 h

rs
)

M
12

5.
00

15
5.

00
E

X
P

13
0.

00
4.

00
%

16
0.

00
3.

23
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
on

 to
 T

hu
rs

: 0
9:

00
 to

 2
4:

00
M

1,
10

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

12
0.

00
1.

82
%

1,
28

0.
00

2.
40

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

ri 
to

 S
un

: 0
9:

00
 to

 2
4:

00
M

1,
50

0.
00

1,
80

0.
00

E
X

P
1,

53
0.

00
2.

00
%

1,
84

0.
00

2.
22

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

: 
O

th
er

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s
G

re
at

 B
ar

n:
 C

on
ce

rt
/ P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
- 

M
on

 to
 T

hu
rs

: 
16

:0
0 

to
 2

3:
00

M
40

0.
00

45
0.

00
E

X
P

41
0.

00
2.

50
%

46
0.

00
2.

22
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n:

 C
on

ce
rt

/ P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

- 
W

ee
ke

nd
s:

 
16

:0
0 

to
 2

3:
00

M
45

0.
00

55
0.

00
E

X
P

46
0.

00
2.

22
%

56
0.

00
1.

82
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n:

 C
ou

rt
ya

rd
 -

 C
on

ce
rt

 /P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

 -
 

09
:0

0 
to

 1
7:

00
M

25
0.

00
30

0.
00

E
X

P
26

0.
00

4.
00

%
31

0.
00

3.
33

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n:

 M
ar

ke
t i

n 
C

ou
rt

ya
rd

 -
 0

9:
00

 to
 1

5:
00

 
M

32
0.

00
40

0.
00

E
X

P
33

0.
00

3.
13

%
41

0.
00

2.
50

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
re

at
 B

ar
n:

 W
ed

di
ng

 C
er

em
on

y 
/ P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 -

 
09

:0
0 

to
 1

3:
00

 o
r 

14
:0

0 
to

 1
8:

00
M

50
0.

00
60

0.
00

E
X

P
51

0.
00

2.
00

%
61

0.
00

1.
67

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 S
o

ci
al

 T
ar

ri
f

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y 

M
on

 to
 F

ri
M

55
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
55

.0
0

0.
00

%
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ud
ito

riu
m

 a
nd

 L
ou

ng
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 fr
i

M
10

0.
00

11
0.

00
E

X
P

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

11
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 L

ou
ng

e 
- 

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

12
0.

00
12

5.
00

E
X

P
12

0.
00

0.
00

%
13

0.
00

4.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 158



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 R
eg

is
te

re
d

 F
u

n
d

 
R

ai
si

n
g

 C
h

ar
it

ie
s

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y

M
40

.0
0

45
.0

0
E

X
P

40
.0

0
0.

00
%

45
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 L

ou
ng

e 
- 

M
on

 to
 fr

i
M

55
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
55

.0
0

0.
00

%
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ud
ito

riu
m

 a
nd

 L
ou

ng
e 

- 
S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
80

.0
0

85
.0

0
E

X
P

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

85
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

n
d

 
P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 E

ve
n

ts
Lo

un
ge

 o
nl

y
M

60
.0

0
65

.0
0

E
X

P
60

.0
0

0.
00

%
65

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ud
ito

riu
m

 a
nd

 L
ou

ng
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 fr
i

M
75

.0
0

80
.0

0
E

X
P

75
.0

0
0.

00
%

80
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 L

ou
ng

e 
- 

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

11
0.

00
11

5.
00

E
X

P
11

0.
00

0.
00

%
12

0.
00

4.
35

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 F

it
n

es
s 

C
la

ss
es

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y

M
26

.0
0

29
.0

0
E

X
P

27
.0

0
3.

85
%

30
.0

0
3.

45
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

S
ea

ts
 in

 a
nd

 o
ut

 S
et

 u
p 

- 
D

ay
M

85
.0

0
85

.0
0

E
X

P
87

.0
0

2.
35

%
87

.0
0

2.
35

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
R

ad
io

 M
ic

s(
1 

ha
nd

 h
el

d,
2 

la
pe

l a
va

ila
bl

e)
 -

 D
ay

M
8.

90
8.

90
E

X
P

9.
10

2.
25

%
9.

10
2.

25
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 h

el
d,

2 
la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 W

ee
k

M
35

.6
0

35
.6

0
E

X
P

36
.3

0
1.

97
%

36
.3

0
1.

97
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

V
oc

al
 M

ic
s(

5 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 -
 D

ay
M

5.
60

5.
60

E
X

P
5.

70
1.

79
%

5.
70

1.
79

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
V

oc
al

 M
ic

s(
5 

av
ai

la
bl

e)
 -

 W
ee

k
M

11
.2

0
11

.2
0

E
X

P
11

.4
0

1.
79

%
11

.4
0

1.
79

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ia
no

 (
tu

ni
ng

 e
xt

ra
) 

- 
D

ay
M

48
.0

0
48

.0
0

E
X

P
49

.0
0

2.
08

%
49

.0
0

2.
08

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ia
no

 (
tu

ni
ng

 e
xt

ra
) 

- 
W

ee
k

M
48

.0
0

48
.0

0
E

X
P

49
.0

0
2.

08
%

49
.0

0
2.

08
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 T
h

ea
tr

ic
al

, C
o

n
ce

rt
, 

S
h

o
w

 H
ir

e
09

:0
0 

to
 1

5:
00

   
   

   
 S

es
si

on
 R

at
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 fr
i

M
30

0.
00

35
0.

00
E

X
P

31
0.

00
3.

33
%

36
0.

00
2.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

09
:0

0 
to

 1
5:

00
   

   
   

 S
es

si
on

 R
at

e 
- 

S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

M
45

0.
00

50
0.

00
E

X
P

46
0.

00
2.

22
%

51
0.

00
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 S
es

si
on

 R
at

e 
- 

M
on

 to
 fr

i
M

30
0.

00
35

0.
00

E
X

P
31

0.
00

3.
33

%
36

0.
00

2.
86

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 S
es

si
on

 R
at

e 
- 

S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

M
45

0.
00

50
0.

00
E

X
P

46
0.

00
2.

22
%

51
0.

00
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 F
ri

M
55

.0
0

65
.0

0
E

X
P

55
.0

0
0.

00
%

65
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

- 
S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
10

0.
00

12
0.

00
E

X
P

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

12
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 159



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 F
u

ll 
W

ee
k 

B
o

o
ki

n
g

S
un

da
y:

10
:0

0 
to

 2
3:

30
, W

ee
kd

ay
s 

18
:0

0 
to

 2
3:

00
, 

S
at

ur
da

y 
09

:0
0 

to
 M

id
ni

gh
t

M
2,

00
0.

00
2,

15
0.

00
E

X
P

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
2,

20
0.

00
2.

33
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
s 

- 
W

ee
kd

ay
s 

o
n

ly
, o

u
ts

id
e 

w
h

o
le

 w
ee

k

Lo
un

ge
   

   
   

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e

M
45

.0
0

50
.0

0
E

X
P

46
.0

0
2.

22
%

51
.0

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ud

ito
riu

m
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e

M
50

.0
0

60
.0

0
E

X
P

51
.0

0
2.

00
%

61
.0

0
1.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l:

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 C

h
ar

g
es

R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 h

el
d,

2 
la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 D

ay
M

9.
00

9.
00

E
X

P
9.

00
0.

00
%

9.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 h

el
d,

2 
la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 W

ee
k

M
36

.0
0

36
.0

0
E

X
P

37
.0

0
2.

78
%

37
.0

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

V
oc

al
 M

ic
s(

5 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 -
 D

ay
M

5.
60

5.
60

E
X

P
5.

70
1.

79
%

5.
70

1.
79

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
V

oc
al

 M
ic

s(
5 

av
ai

la
bl

e)
 -

 W
ee

k
M

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

E
X

P
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

lc
oh

ol
 L

ic
en

se
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

se
 o

f o
ve

ns
 (

no
t S

oc
ia

l T
ar

rif
f)

M
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
E

X
P

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n:

 (
p/

h)
 

M
12

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

12
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
R

S
 F

ee
M

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

E
X

P
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
an

o
r 

F
ar

m
 H

o
u

se
R

oo
m

 R
en

ta
l

M
20

.0
0

25
.0

0
E

X
P

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

26
.0

0
4.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
om

pa
ss

 T
he

at
re

D
ep

o
si

ts
A

dd
iti

on
al

 H
ire

 C
ha

rg
e 

In
cu

rr
ed

 a
fte

r 
hi

re
 p

er
io

d 
ha

s 
el

ap
se

d
M

80
.0

0
84

.0
0

E
X

P
80

.0
0

0.
00

%
84

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
nt

ire
 w

ee
k

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

ot
he

r 
B

oo
ki

ng
s

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
le

an
in

g 
C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

5.
00

S
T

D
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

se
 o

f W
or

ks
ho

p 
- 

P
er

 H
ou

r
M

9.
60

10
.1

0
E

X
P

9.
80

2.
08

%
10

.3
0

1.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
W

or
ks

ho
p 

S
to

ra
ge

 -
 W

ee
kl

y
M

57
.1

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
58

.2
0

1.
93

%
61

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

os
tu

m
e 

H
ire

 –
 A

du
lt 

- 
W

ee
k

M
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
os

tu
m

e 
H

ire
 –

 C
hi

ld
 –

 W
ee

k
M

10
.0

0
10

.0
0

E
X

P
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

or
ta

bl
e 

A
pp

lia
nc

e 
T

es
t

M
14

.0
0

14
.7

0
S

T
D

14
.3

0
2.

14
%

15
.0

0
2.

04
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 160



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 S

ta
g

e 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

- 
P

er
 W

ee
k

C
ei

lin
g 

M
ou

nt
ed

 V
id

eo
 / 

D
at

a 
P

ro
je

ct
or

M
84

.0
0

88
.2

0
50

.4
0

S
T

D
86

.1
0

2.
50

%
90

.4
0

2.
49

%
51

.7
0

2.
58

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
on

y 
N

IC
A

M
 V

id
eo

 P
la

ye
r 

/ R
ec

or
de

r
M

24
.0

0
25

.2
0

14
.4

0
S

T
D

24
.6

0
2.

50
%

25
.8

0
2.

38
%

14
.8

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
V

D
 P

la
ye

r
M

30
.0

0
31

.5
0

18
.0

0
S

T
D

30
.8

0
2.

67
%

32
.3

0
2.

54
%

18
.5

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

2 
x 

R
O

B
E

 2
50

 M
ov

in
g 

S
po

t L
ig

ht
M

72
.0

0
75

.6
0

43
.2

0
S

T
D

73
.8

0
2.

50
%

77
.5

0
2.

51
%

44
.3

0
2.

55
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

6 
x 

C
hr

om
a-

Q
 D

M
X

 C
ol

ou
r 

S
cr

ol
le

r
M

31
.2

0
32

.7
0

18
.8

0
S

T
D

32
.0

0
2.

56
%

33
.5

0
2.

45
%

19
.2

0
2.

13
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

8 
x 

P
ar

 1
6 

‘B
ird

i’ 
w

ith
 1

2v
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

er
s

M
4.

80
5.

00
2.

90
S

T
D

4.
90

2.
08

%
5.

10
2.

00
%

2.
90

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

irr
or

 B
al

l
M

19
.2

0
20

.1
0

11
.6

0
S

T
D

19
.7

0
2.

60
%

20
.6

0
2.

49
%

11
.9

0
2.

59
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tr

ob
e 

Li
gh

t
M

24
.0

0
25

.2
0

14
.4

0
S

T
D

24
.6

0
2.

50
%

25
.8

0
2.

38
%

14
.8

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
V

 L
ig

ht
s

M
12

.0
0

12
.6

0
7.

20
S

T
D

12
.3

0
2.

50
%

12
.9

0
2.

38
%

7.
40

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

M
X

 S
m

ok
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

M
48

.0
0

50
.4

0
28

.8
0

S
T

D
49

.2
0

2.
50

%
51

.7
0

2.
58

%
29

.5
0

2.
43

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

dd
iti

on
al

 F
ol

lo
w

 S
po

t &
 D

im
m

er
M

54
.0

0
56

.7
0

32
.4

0
S

T
D

55
.4

0
2.

59
%

58
.1

0
2.

47
%

33
.2

0
2.

47
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

4 
x 

S
hu

re
 S

M
58

 V
oc

al
 M

ic
s

M
18

.0
0

18
.9

0
10

.8
0

S
T

D
18

.5
0

2.
78

%
19

.4
0

2.
65

%
11

.1
0

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

pr
ig

ht
 P

ia
no

M
24

.0
0

25
.2

0
14

.4
0

S
T

D
24

.6
0

2.
50

%
25

.8
0

2.
38

%
14

.8
0

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

ab
y 

G
ra

nd
 P

ia
no

 (
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

of
 H

M
S

)
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

an
ha

nd
lin

g 
on

 / 
of

f s
ta

ge
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ia
no

 T
un

in
g

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
P

O
A

S
T

D
P

O
A

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
us

to
m

 G
ob

os
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ob
os

M
4.

80
5.

00
2.

90
S

T
D

4.
90

2.
08

%
5.

10
2.

00
%

2.
90

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

yr
o 

F
iri

ng
 B

ox
 w

ith
 2

 P
od

s
M

12
.0

0
12

.6
0

7.
20

S
T

D
12

.3
0

2.
50

%
12

.9
0

2.
38

%
7.

40
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 P

od
s 

– 
up

to
 s

ix
M

4.
80

5.
00

2.
90

S
T

D
4.

90
2.

08
%

5.
10

2.
00

%
2.

90
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
yr

ot
ec

hn
ic

s
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

S
T

D
P

O
A

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ta

ge
 G

au
ze

 C
lo

th
M

72
.0

0
63

.0
0

43
.2

0
S

T
D

73
.8

0
2.

50
%

64
.6

0
2.

54
%

44
.3

0
2.

55
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
on

su
m

ab
le

s
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

S
T

D
P

O
A

P
O

A
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

or
ta

bl
e 

T
V

/D
V

D
 C

om
bi

M
34

.3
0

36
.1

0
S

T
D

35
.2

0
2.

62
%

37
.0

0
2.

49
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
or

ta
bl

e 
T

V
/V

id
eo

 C
om

bi
M

27
.9

0
29

.4
0

S
T

D
28

.6
0

2.
51

%
30

.1
0

2.
38

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

or
ta

bl
e 

V
id

eo
 / 

D
at

a 
P

ro
je

ct
or

 &
 S

cr
ee

n
M

67
.2

0
70

.5
0

S
T

D
68

.9
0

2.
53

%
72

.3
0

2.
55

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

V
D

 P
la

ye
r 

fo
r 

us
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

je
ct

or
M

20
.3

0
21

.3
0

S
T

D
20

.8
0

2.
46

%
21

.8
0

2.
35

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

H
P

 -
 O

ve
rh

ea
d 

P
ro

je
ct

or
M

10
.2

0
10

.8
0

S
T

D
10

.5
0

2.
94

%
11

.1
0

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
F

lip
 C

ha
rt

 a
nd

 o
ne

 s
et

 o
f P

en
s

M
10

.2
0

10
.8

0
S

T
D

10
.5

0
2.

94
%

11
.1

0
2.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
en

s
M

16
.5

0
17

.4
0

S
T

D
16

.9
0

2.
42

%
17

.8
0

2.
30

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

ho
to

co
py

in
g 

- 
P

er
 A

 4
 S

he
et

M
0.

30
0.

40
S

T
D

0.
30

0.
00

%
0.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
in

gl
e 

C
ha

nn
el

 D
im

m
er

 w
he

n 
no

t u
se

d 
w

ith
 

F
ol

lo
w

sp
ot

M
6.

00
6.

40
3.

60
S

T
D

6.
20

3.
33

%
6.

60
3.

12
%

3.
70

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
I B

ox
es

M
6.

00
6.

40
3.

60
S

T
D

6.
20

3.
33

%
6.

60
3.

12
%

3.
70

2.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 161



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

G
ro

u
p

s
W

ee
k 

H
ire

: S
ta

ge
, A

ud
ito

riu
m

 a
nd

 D
re

ss
in

g 
R

oo
m

s 
(w

ee
kd

ay
 r

eh
ea

rs
al

)
M

32
.5

0
34

.2
0

19
.5

0
E

X
P

32
.8

0
0.

92
%

34
.5

0
0.

88
%

19
.7

0
1.

03
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

W
ee

k 
H

ire
: S

ta
ge

, A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
s 

(w
ee

ke
nd

 r
eh

ea
rs

al
)

M
36

.0
0

37
.8

0
21

.6
0

E
X

P
37

.6
0

4.
44

%
39

.5
0

4.
50

%
22

.6
0

4.
63

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ee

k 
H

ire
: S

ta
ge

, A
ud

ito
riu

m
, D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
s,

 
B

is
tr

o 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, i
nc

l. 
m

at
in

ee
s)

M
34

.5
0

36
.3

0
20

.7
0

E
X

P
34

.8
0

0.
87

%
36

.7
0

1.
10

%
20

.9
0

0.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
ee

k 
H

ire
: S

ta
ge

, A
ud

ito
riu

m
, D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
s,

 
B

is
tr

o 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, i
nc

l. 
m

at
in

ee
s)

M
37

.0
0

38
.9

0
22

.2
0

E
X

P
37

.7
0

1.
89

%
39

.7
0

2.
06

%
22

.6
0

1.
80

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

N
on

-P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 U
se

M
24

.4
0

25
.8

0
14

.7
0

E
X

P
24

.9
0

2.
05

%
26

.3
0

1.
94

%
14

.9
0

1.
36

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ll 
S

ho
w

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
up

po
rt

 
(m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

)
M

14
.4

0
15

.2
0

8.
70

S
T

D
14

.7
0

2.
08

%
15

.5
0

1.
97

%
8.

80
1.

15
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

ke
nd

 / 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

S
up

po
rt

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

M
18

.0
0

19
.0

0
10

.8
0

S
T

D
18

.4
0

2.
22

%
19

.4
0

2.
11

%
11

.0
0

1.
85

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 U
sh

er
s

M
12

.0
0

12
.6

0
7.

20
S

T
D

12
.2

0
1.

67
%

12
.9

0
2.

38
%

7.
30

1.
39

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ne
-O

ffs
 a

nd
 M

at
in

ee
s:

 W
ee

kd
ay

 D
ut

y 
M

an
ag

er
 

(m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s)
M

14
.4

0
15

.2
0

8.
70

S
T

D
14

.7
0

2.
08

%
15

.5
0

1.
97

%
8.

80
1.

15
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
ke

nd
 / 

B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
 

D
ut

y 
M

an
ag

er
 (

m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s)
M

18
.0

0
19

.0
0

10
.8

0
S

T
D

18
.4

0
2.

22
%

19
.4

0
2.

11
%

11
.0

0
1.

85
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k
M

6.
40

6.
80

3.
90

E
X

P
6.

50
1.

56
%

6.
90

1.
47

%
3.

90
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

S
at

/S
un

M
9.

00
9.

50
5.

40
E

X
P

9.
20

2.
22

%
9.

70
2.

11
%

5.
50

1.
85

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
M

5.
30

5.
60

3.
20

E
X

P
5.

40
1.

89
%

5.
70

1.
79

%
3.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
xc

es
s 

H
ire

 C
ha

rg
e

M
80

.0
0

84
.0

0
48

.0
0

E
X

P
82

.0
0

2.
50

%
85

.0
0

1.
19

%
49

.2
0

2.
50

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
14

.2
0

15
.0

0
8.

60
E

X
P

14
.5

0
2.

11
%

15
.3

0
2.

00
%

8.
80

2.
33

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
16

.5
0

17
.4

0
9.

90
E

X
P

16
.8

0
1.

82
%

17
.7

0
1.

72
%

10
.1

0
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

11
.5

0
12

.1
0

6.
90

E
X

P
11

.7
0

1.
74

%
12

.3
0

1.
65

%
7.

00
1.

45
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

14
.0

0
14

.7
0

8.
40

E
X

P
14

.3
0

2.
14

%
15

.0
0

2.
04

%
8.

60
2.

38
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

8.
00

8.
40

4.
80

E
X

P
8.

20
2.

50
%

8.
60

2.
38

%
4.

90
2.

08
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
10

.1
0

10
.6

0
6.

10
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
9.

50
10

.0
0

5.
70

E
X

P
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.2

0
2.

00
%

5.
80

1.
75

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
15

.3
0

16
.1

0
9.

20
E

X
P

15
.6

0
1.

96
%

16
.4

0
1.

86
%

9.
40

2.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 162



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

10
.3

0
10

.9
0

6.
20

E
X

P
10

.5
0

1.
94

%
11

.1
0

1.
83

%
6.

30
1.

61
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

13
.7

0
14

.4
0

8.
30

E
X

P
14

.0
0

2.
19

%
14

.7
0

2.
08

%
8.

40
1.

20
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

5.
00

5.
30

3.
00

E
X

P
5.

10
2.

00
%

5.
40

1.
89

%
3.

10
3.

33
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
6.

30
6.

60
3.

80
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

ss
en

tia
l P

ub
lic

ity
 P

ac
ka

ge
M

75
.0

0
78

.8
0

45
.0

0
S

T
D

84
.0

0
12

.0
0%

90
.0

0
14

.2
1%

50
.4

0
12

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
ic

ke
t p

rin
t f

or
 o

w
n 

sa
le

s
M

0.
20

0.
30

S
T

D
0.

20
0.

00
%

0.
30

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ol
us

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

G
ro

u
p

s 
(B

u
lk

 D
is

co
u

n
t)

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

13
.4

0
15

.0
0

E
X

P
13

.5
0

0.
75

%
15

.2
0

1.
33

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
15

.6
0

17
.4

0
E

X
P

15
.8

0
1.

28
%

17
.6

0
1.

15
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

10
.9

0
12

.1
0

E
X

P
11

.0
0

0.
92

%
12

.2
0

0.
83

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
13

.3
0

14
.7

0
E

X
P

13
.4

0
0.

75
%

14
.8

0
0.

68
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

7.
60

8.
40

E
X

P
7.

70
1.

32
%

8.
50

1.
19

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

9.
50

10
.4

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
9.

10
10

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

20
1.

10
%

10
.1

0
1.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

14
.6

0
16

.1
0

E
X

P
14

.7
0

0.
68

%
16

.3
0

1.
24

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
9.

80
10

.9
0

E
X

P
9.

90
1.

02
%

11
.0

0
0.

92
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

13
.1

0
14

.4
0

E
X

P
13

.2
0

0.
76

%
14

.5
0

0.
69

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
at

es
 (

D
ai

ly
/H

o
u

rl
y)

C
ei

lin
g 

M
ou

nt
ed

 V
id

eo
 / 

D
at

a 
P

ro
je

ct
or

 
M

72
.0

0
92

.4
0

S
T

D
73

.4
0

1.
94

%
94

.2
0

1.
95

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

S
on

y 
N

IC
A

M
 V

id
eo

 P
la

ye
r 

/ R
ec

or
de

r
M

25
.0

0
26

.4
0

S
T

D
25

.5
0

2.
00

%
26

.9
0

1.
89

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

V
D

 P
la

ye
r

M
31

.4
0

33
.0

0
S

T
D

32
.0

0
1.

91
%

33
.7

0
2.

12
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

2 
x 

R
O

B
E

 2
50

 M
ov

in
g 

S
po

t L
ig

ht
 

M
75

.2
0

79
.2

0
S

T
D

76
.7

0
1.

99
%

80
.8

0
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

6 
x 

C
hr

om
a-

Q
 D

M
X

 C
ol

ou
r 

S
cr

ol
le

r
M

32
.6

0
34

.3
0

S
T

D
33

.3
0

2.
15

%
35

.0
0

2.
04

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
8 

x 
P

ar
 1

6 
‘B

ird
i’ 

w
ith

 1
2v

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
er

s
M

5.
00

5.
20

S
T

D
5.

10
2.

00
%

5.
30

1.
92

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
irr

or
 B

al
l

M
20

.1
0

21
.1

0
S

T
D

20
.5

0
1.

99
%

21
.5

0
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tr

ob
e 

Li
gh

t
M

25
.5

0
26

.4
0

S
T

D
26

.0
0

1.
96

%
26

.9
0

1.
89

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

V
 L

ig
ht

s
M

12
.6

0
13

.2
0

S
T

D
12

.9
0

2.
38

%
13

.5
0

2.
27

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
ok

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
M

50
.1

0
52

.8
0

S
T

D
51

.1
0

2.
00

%
53

.9
0

2.
08

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

dd
iti

on
al

 F
ol

lo
w

 S
po

t I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 D

im
m

er
M

56
.5

0
59

.4
0

S
T

D
57

.6
0

1.
95

%
60

.6
0

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

hu
re

 S
M

58
 V

oc
al

 M
ic

s
M

18
.8

0
19

.8
0

S
T

D
19

.2
0

2.
13

%
20

.2
0

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

pr
ig

ht
 P

ia
no

 (
E

X
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
U

N
IN

G
)

M
25

.0
0

26
.4

0
S

T
D

25
.5

0
2.

00
%

26
.9

0
1.

89
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ob

os
M

5.
00

5.
20

S
T

D
5.

10
2.

00
%

5.
30

1.
92

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

yr
o 

F
iri

ng
 B

ox
 C

on
tr

ol
le

r
M

15
.1

0
15

.8
0

S
T

D
15

.4
0

1.
99

%
16

.1
0

1.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

yr
o 

H
ol

de
rs

 (
N

O
T

 c
on

su
m

ab
le

s)
M

6.
00

6.
30

S
T

D
6.

10
1.

67
%

6.
40

1.
59

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ta
ge

 G
au

ze
 C

lo
th

M
75

.2
0

79
.2

0
S

T
D

76
.7

0
1.

99
%

80
.8

0
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
in

gl
e 

C
ha

nn
el

 D
im

m
er

 w
he

n 
no

t u
se

d 
w

ith
 

F
ol

lo
w

sp
ot

M
6.

30
6.

60
S

T
D

6.
40

1.
59

%
6.

70
1.

52
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

D
I B

ox
es

M
6.

30
6.

60
S

T
D

6.
40

1.
59

%
6.

70
1.

52
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 163



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
at

es
 (

H
o

u
rl

y)
O

ne
 O

ffs
: S

in
gl

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

49
.4

0
52

.0
0

E
X

P
50

.4
0

2.
02

%
53

.0
0

1.
92

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ne
 O

ffs
: S

in
gl

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

57
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
58

.0
0

1.
75

%
61

.0
0

1.
67

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ne
 O

ffs
: N

on
-P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 U

se
M

28
.5

0
30

.0
0

E
X

P
29

.1
0

2.
11

%
30

.6
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ll 
S

ho
w

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
up

po
rt

 
(m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

)
M

17
.2

0
18

.0
0

S
T

D
17

.5
0

1.
74

%
18

.4
0

2.
22

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

ke
nd

 / 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

S
up

po
rt

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

M
20

.6
0

21
.6

0
S

T
D

21
.0

0
1.

94
%

22
.0

0
1.

85
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 U
sh

er
s

M
34

.2
0

36
.0

0
S

T
D

34
.9

0
2.

05
%

36
.7

0
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
(m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s)

M
17

.2
0

18
.0

0
S

T
D

17
.5

0
1.

74
%

18
.4

0
2.

22
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
ke

nd
 / 

B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
 

D
ut

y 
M

an
ag

er
 (

m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s)
M

20
.6

0
21

.6
0

S
T

D
21

.0
0

1.
94

%
22

.0
0

1.
85

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

S
at

/S
un

M
9.

50
10

.0
0

E
X

P
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.2

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

xc
es

s 
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
20

.3
0

21
.3

0
E

X
P

20
.7

0
1.

97
%

21
.7

0
1.

88
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

23
.6

0
24

.8
0

E
X

P
24

.1
0

2.
12

%
25

.3
0

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
16

.5
0

17
.3

0
E

X
P

16
.8

0
1.

82
%

17
.6

0
1.

73
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

20
.0

0
21

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.4
0

2.
00

%
21

.4
0

1.
90

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

21
.0

0
84

.2
1%

22
.0

0
83

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
26

.0
0

27
.2

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
13

.6
0

14
.3

0
E

X
P

13
.9

0
2.

21
%

14
.6

0
2.

10
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

21
.9

0
23

.0
0

E
X

P
22

.3
0

1.
83

%
23

.5
0

2.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
14

.8
0

15
.5

0
E

X
P

15
.1

0
2.

03
%

15
.8

0
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

19
.6

0
20

.6
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

2.
04

%
21

.0
0

1.
94

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
7.

20
7.

50
E

X
P

7.
30

1.
39

%
7.

70
2.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
9.

00
9.

50
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
* 

N
B

 th
e 

ca
fé

 b
ar

 in
cr

ea
se

 is
 d

ue
 to

 c
or

re
ct

in
g 

an
 e

rr
or

 fr
om

 la
st

 y
ea

r

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 164



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
at

es
 (

B
u

lk
 D

is
co

u
n

t)
C

ei
lin

g 
M

ou
nt

ed
 V

id
eo

 / 
D

at
a 

P
ro

je
ct

or
 

M
18

0.
00

23
1.

00
S

T
D

18
4.

00
2.

22
%

23
6.

00
2.

16
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
on

y 
N

IC
A

M
 V

id
eo

 P
la

ye
r 

/ R
ec

or
de

r
M

62
.7

0
66

.0
0

S
T

D
64

.0
0

2.
07

%
67

.3
0

1.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
D

V
D

 P
la

ye
r

M
78

.6
0

82
.5

0
S

T
D

80
.2

0
2.

04
%

84
.2

0
2.

06
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

2 
x 

R
O

B
E

 2
50

 M
ov

in
g 

S
po

t L
ig

ht
 

M
18

8.
10

19
8.

00
S

T
D

19
1.

90
2.

02
%

20
2.

00
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

6 
x 

C
hr

om
a-

Q
 D

M
X

 C
ol

ou
r 

S
cr

ol
le

r
M

81
.6

0
85

.8
0

S
T

D
83

.2
0

1.
96

%
87

.5
0

1.
98

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
8 

x 
P

ar
 1

6 
‘B

ird
i’ 

w
ith

 1
2v

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
er

s
M

12
.6

0
13

.2
0

S
T

D
12

.9
0

2.
38

%
13

.5
0

2.
27

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

irr
or

 B
al

l
M

50
.4

0
52

.8
0

S
T

D
51

.4
0

1.
98

%
53

.9
0

2.
08

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tr
ob

e 
Li

gh
t

M
62

.7
0

66
.0

0
S

T
D

64
.0

0
2.

07
%

67
.3

0
1.

97
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
V

 L
ig

ht
s

M
31

.5
0

33
.0

0
S

T
D

32
.1

0
1.

90
%

33
.7

0
2.

12
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
m

ok
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

M
12

5.
40

13
2.

00
S

T
D

12
7.

90
1.

99
%

13
4.

60
1.

97
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dd

iti
on

al
 F

ol
lo

w
 S

po
t I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 D
im

m
er

M
14

1.
30

14
8.

50
S

T
D

14
4.

10
1.

98
%

15
1.

50
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
hu

re
 S

M
58

 V
oc

al
 M

ic
s

M
47

.1
0

49
.5

0
S

T
D

48
.0

0
1.

91
%

50
.5

0
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
pr

ig
ht

 P
ia

no
 (

E
X

C
LU

D
IN

G
 T

U
N

IN
G

)
M

62
.7

0
66

.0
0

S
T

D
64

.0
0

2.
07

%
67

.3
0

1.
97

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ob
os

M
12

.6
0

13
.2

0
S

T
D

12
.9

0
2.

38
%

13
.5

0
2.

27
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
yr

o 
F

iri
ng

 B
ox

 C
on

tr
ol

le
r

M
31

.5
0

33
.0

0
S

T
D

32
.1

0
1.

90
%

33
.7

0
2.

12
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
yr

o 
H

ol
de

rs
 (

N
O

T
 c

on
su

m
ab

le
s)

M
12

.6
0

13
.2

0
S

T
D

12
.9

0
2.

38
%

13
.5

0
2.

27
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ta

ge
 G

au
ze

 C
lo

th
M

18
8.

10
19

8.
00

S
T

D
19

1.
90

2.
02

%
20

2.
00

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

in
gl

e 
C

ha
nn

el
 D

im
m

er
 w

he
n 

no
t u

se
d 

w
ith

 
F

ol
lo

w
sp

ot
M

15
.9

0
16

.5
0

S
T

D
16

.2
0

1.
89

%
16

.8
0

1.
82

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

D
I B

ox
es

M
15

.9
0

16
.5

0
S

T
D

16
.2

0
1.

89
%

16
.8

0
1.

82
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

10
1.

50
10

6.
50

E
X

P
10

3.
50

1.
97

%
10

8.
50

1.
88

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
11

8.
00

12
4.

00
E

X
P

12
0.

50
2.

12
%

12
6.

50
2.

02
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

82
.5

0
86

.5
0

E
X

P
84

.0
0

1.
82

%
88

.0
0

1.
73

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
10

0.
00

10
5.

00
E

X
P

10
2.

00
2.

00
%

10
7.

00
1.

90
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

57
.0

0
60

.0
0

E
X

P
10

5.
00

84
.2

1%
11

0.
00

83
.3

3%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

12
8.

40
13

4.
50

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

68
.0

0
71

.5
0

E
X

P
69

.5
0

2.
21

%
73

.0
0

2.
10

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
10

9.
50

11
5.

00
E

X
P

11
1.

50
1.

83
%

11
7.

50
2.

17
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

74
.0

0
77

.5
0

E
X

P
75

.5
0

2.
03

%
79

.0
0

1.
94

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
98

.0
0

10
3.

00
E

X
P

10
0.

00
2.

04
%

10
5.

00
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

36
.0

0
37

.5
0

E
X

P
36

.5
0

1.
39

%
38

.5
0

2.
67

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

44
.7

0
47

.1
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 165



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

S
o

ci
al

 R
at

e
O

ne
 O

ffs
: S

in
gl

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

44
.7

0
47

.0
0

E
X

P
45

.6
0

2.
01

%
47

.9
0

1.
91

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ne
 O

ffs
: S

in
gl

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

52
.3

0
55

.0
0

E
X

P
53

.3
0

1.
91

%
56

.1
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
ne

 O
ffs

: N
on

-P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 U
se

M
38

.0
0

40
.0

0
E

X
P

39
.0

0
2.

63
%

41
.0

0
2.

50
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

kd
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

up
po

rt
 

(m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l s
ho

w
s 

w
ith

 te
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
S

T
D

14
.7

0
28

.9
5%

15
.5

0
29

.1
7%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

ke
nd

 / 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

S
up

po
rt

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
S

T
D

18
.4

0
28

.6
7%

19
.4

0
29

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 U
sh

er
s

M
19

.0
0

20
.0

0
S

T
D

19
.4

0
2.

11
%

20
.4

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
(m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
S

T
D

14
.7

0
2.

80
%

15
.5

0
3.

33
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
ke

nd
 / 

B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
 

D
ut

y 
M

an
ag

er
 (

m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s)
M

17
.1

0
18

.0
0

S
T

D
18

.4
0

7.
60

%
19

.4
0

7.
78

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

S
at

/S
un

/B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

xc
es

s 
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
20

.3
0

21
.3

0
E

X
P

20
.7

0
1.

97
%

21
.7

0
1.

88
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

23
.6

0
24

.8
0

E
X

P
24

.1
0

2.
12

%
25

.3
0

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
16

.5
0

17
.3

0
E

X
P

16
.8

0
1.

82
%

17
.6

0
1.

73
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

20
.0

0
21

.0
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

0.
00

%
21

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
E

X
P

17
.0

0
49

.1
2%

17
.8

0
48

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
20

.8
0

21
.8

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
13

.6
0

14
.3

0
E

X
P

13
.9

0
2.

21
%

14
.6

0
2.

10
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

21
.9

0
23

.0
0

E
X

P
22

.3
0

1.
83

%
23

.5
0

2.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
14

.8
0

15
.5

0
E

X
P

15
.1

0
2.

03
%

15
.8

0
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

19
.6

0
20

.6
0

E
X

P
20

.0
0

2.
04

%
21

.0
0

1.
94

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
7.

20
7.

50
E

X
P

7.
30

1.
39

%
7.

70
2.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
9.

00
9.

50
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
B

irt
hd

ay
 P

ar
ty

 (
m

in
im

um
 1

0)
M

9.
60

10
.8

0
S

T
D

9.
80

2.
08

%
11

.0
0

1.
85

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

B
irt

hd
ay

 P
ar

ty
 E

nt
er

ta
in

er
M

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
P

O
A

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 166



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

S
o

ci
al

 R
at

e 
(b

u
lk

)
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
10

1.
50

10
6.

50
E

X
P

10
3.

50
1.

97
%

10
8.

50
1.

88
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

11
8.

00
12

4.
00

E
X

P
12

0.
50

2.
12

%
12

6.
50

2.
02

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
82

.5
0

86
.5

0
E

X
P

84
.0

0
1.

82
%

88
.0

0
1.

73
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

10
0.

00
10

5.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
57

.0
0

60
.0

0
E

X
P

85
.0

0
49

.1
2%

89
.0

0
48

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
10

4.
00

10
9.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
68

.0
0

71
.5

0
E

X
P

69
.5

0
2.

21
%

73
.0

0
2.

10
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

10
9.

50
11

5.
00

E
X

P
11

1.
50

1.
83

%
11

7.
50

2.
17

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
74

.0
0

77
.5

0
E

X
P

75
.5

0
2.

03
%

79
.0

0
1.

94
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

98
.0

0
10

3.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

2.
04

%
10

5.
00

1.
94

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
36

.0
0

37
.5

0
E

X
P

36
.5

0
1.

39
%

38
.5

0
2.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
45

.0
0

47
.5

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
h

ar
it

y 
R

at
e

O
ne

 O
ffs

: S
in

gl
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
(w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
35

.2
0

37
.0

0
E

X
P

35
.9

0
1.

99
%

37
.7

0
1.

89
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

 O
ffs

: S
in

gl
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
42

.8
0

45
.0

0
E

X
P

43
.7

0
2.

10
%

45
.9

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

 O
ffs

: N
on

-P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 U
se

M
19

.0
0

20
.0

0
E

X
P

19
.0

0
0.

00
%

20
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

kd
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

up
po

rt
 

(m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l s
ho

w
s 

w
ith

 te
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
S

T
D

14
.7

0
28

.9
5%

15
.5

0
29

.1
7%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 W
ee

ke
nd

 / 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

S
up

po
rt

 (
m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l s

ho
w

s 
w

ith
 te

ch
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
S

T
D

18
.4

0
28

.6
7%

19
.4

0
29

.3
3%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 U
sh

er
s

M
9.

50
10

.0
0

S
T

D
9.

70
2.

11
%

10
.2

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
kd

ay
 D

ut
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
(m

an
da

to
ry

 fo
r 

al
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s)

M
11

.4
0

12
.0

0
S

T
D

11
.6

0
1.

75
%

12
.2

0
1.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ne

-O
ffs

 a
nd

 M
at

in
ee

s:
 W

ee
ke

nd
 / 

B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
 

D
ut

y 
M

an
ag

er
 (

m
an

da
to

ry
 fo

r 
al

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s)
M

14
.3

0
15

.0
0

S
T

D
14

.6
0

2.
10

%
15

.3
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

M
id

w
ee

k
M

6.
20

6.
50

E
X

P
6.

30
1.

61
%

6.
60

1.
54

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

S
at

/S
un

M
6.

20
6.

50
E

X
P

6.
30

1.
61

%
6.

60
1.

54
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

S
ho

w
s:

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

re
ss

in
g 

R
oo

m
M

6.
20

6.
50

E
X

P
6.

30
1.

61
%

6.
60

1.
54

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

xc
es

s 
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

e
M

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

E
X

P
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
14

.3
0

15
.0

0
E

X
P

14
.6

0
2.

10
%

15
.3

0
2.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

16
.6

0
17

.4
0

E
X

P
16

.9
0

1.
81

%
17

.7
0

1.
72

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
11

.5
0

12
.1

0
E

X
P

11
.7

0
1.

74
%

12
.3

0
1.

65
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

14
.0

0
14

.7
0

E
X

P
14

.3
0

2.
14

%
15

.0
0

2.
04

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
kd

ay
)

M
8.

00
8.

40
E

X
P

15
.0

0
87

.5
0%

15
.7

0
86

.9
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

ke
nd

)
M

E
X

P
18

.0
0

18
.9

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
T

yp
e

B
 =

 B
us

in
es

s
R

 =
 R

es
id

en
ts

M
 =

 M
ix

ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 167



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

9.
50

10
.0

0
E

X
P

9.
70

2.
11

%
10

.2
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
15

.3
0

16
.1

0
E

X
P

15
.6

0
1.

96
%

16
.4

0
1.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

10
.4

0
10

.9
0

E
X

P
10

.6
0

1.
92

%
11

.1
0

1.
83

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
13

.7
0

14
.4

0
E

X
P

14
.0

0
2.

19
%

14
.7

0
2.

08
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

5.
10

5.
30

E
X

P
5.

20
1.

96
%

5.
40

1.
89

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

6.
40

6.
60

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
h

ar
it

y 
R

at
e 

(B
u

lk
)

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

71
.5

0
75

.0
0

E
X

P
73

.0
0

2.
10

%
76

.5
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
83

.0
0

87
.0

0
E

X
P

84
.5

0
1.

81
%

88
.5

0
1.

72
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

57
.5

0
60

.5
0

E
X

P
58

.5
0

1.
74

%
61

.5
0

1.
65

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
70

.0
0

73
.5

0
E

X
P

71
.5

0
2.

14
%

75
.0

0
2.

04
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
af

e 
B

ar
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

40
.0

0
42

.0
0

E
X

P
75

.0
0

87
.5

0%
78

.5
0

86
.9

0%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

af
e 

B
ar

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

90
.0

0
94

.5
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
tu

di
o 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

47
.5

0
50

.0
0

E
X

P
48

.5
0

2.
11

%
51

.0
0

2.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

tu
di

o 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
76

.5
0

80
.5

0
E

X
P

78
.0

0
1.

96
%

82
.0

0
1.

86
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
lu

e/
G

re
en

 R
oo

m
 (

w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

52
.0

0
54

.5
0

E
X

P
53

.0
0

1.
92

%
55

.5
0

1.
83

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

lu
e/

G
re

en
 R

oo
m

 (
w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
68

.5
0

72
.0

0
E

X
P

70
.0

0
2.

19
%

73
.5

0
2.

08
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ar

de
n 

(w
ee

kd
ay

)
M

25
.5

0
26

.5
0

E
X

P
26

.0
0

1.
96

%
27

.0
0

1.
89

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ar
de

n 
(w

ee
ke

nd
)

M
E

X
P

32
.0

0
33

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
o

x 
O

ff
ic

e 
F

ee
s

H
ill

in
gd

on
 A

rt
s 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

M
15

.0
0

25
.0

0
S

T
D

15
.0

0
0.

00
%

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
nl

in
e 

C
ar

d 
B

oo
ki

ng
 F

ee
M

1.
50

E
X

P
1.

50
0.

00
%

1.
50

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ho

ne
 B

oo
ki

ng
 F

ee
M

2.
00

E
X

P
2.

00
0.

00
%

2.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
po

ns
or

-a
-S

ea
t D

ea
l (

5 
ye

ar
s)

M
S

T
D

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ll 

G
ro

u
p

s
B

ox
 O

ffi
ce

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
6.

15
 p

er
ce

nt
9 

pe
rc

en
t

S
T

D
8.

7 
pe

rc
en

t
9.

5 
pe

rc
en

t
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
C

ar
d 

H
an

dl
in

g 
F

ee
s

M
3.

1 
pe

rc
en

t
3.

1 
pe

rc
en

t
S

T
D

to
 b

e 
de

le
te

d
to

 b
e 

de
le

te
d

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 168



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

N
ew

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
C

h
ar

g
es

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

F
ilm

in
g

F
ilm

in
g

 -
 in

te
ri

o
r 

an
d

/o
r 

ex
te

ri
o

r
p

er
 d

ay
 -

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
w

n
ed

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
La

rg
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
S

T
D

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

S
T

D
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

(u
p 

to
 3

 c
re

w
, c

am
er

a 
on

ly
)

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

S
T

D
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

u
n

ci
l o

w
n

ed
 s

ec
o

n
d

ar
y 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
La

rg
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
S

T
D

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ed

iu
m

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

S
T

D
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

m
al

l p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

(u
p 

to
 3

 c
re

w
, c

am
er

a 
on

ly
)

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

S
T

D
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

pe
r 

ho
ur

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

S
T

D
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
o

ad
 C

lo
su

re
, T

ra
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ra
ff

ic
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
3 

m
in

ut
es

17
0.

00
17

0.
00

S
T

D
17

0.
00

0.
00

%
17

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

m
p

le
te

 R
o

ad
 C

lo
su

re
 -

 b
y 

n
o

ti
ce

24
 h

ou
rs

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

S
T

D
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
o

m
p

le
te

 R
o

ad
 C

lo
su

re
 -

 b
y 

o
rd

er
7 

da
ys

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

S
T

D
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

La
nd

 C
ha

rg
es

S
ea

rc
h

 F
ee

s
S

ta
nd

ar
d 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 s
ea

rc
h 

M
70

.0
0

70
.0

0
N

B
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
70

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ffi
ci

al
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 s
ea

rc
h 

(F
or

m
 L

LC
1)

 o
nl

y
M

26
.0

0
26

.0
0

N
B

26
.0

0
0.

00
%

26
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
do

m
es

tic
 s

ea
rc

h
M

60
.0

0
60

.0
0

N
B

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

60
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ss

is
te

d 
S

ea
rc

h 
LL

C
 R

eg
is

te
r 

O
nl

y
M

22
.0

0
22

.0
0

N
B

22
.0

0
0.

00
%

22
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
ss

is
te

d 
S

ea
rc

h 
LL

C
 R

eg
is

te
r 

O
nl

y 
(A

dd
iti

on
al

 
pa

rc
el

s 
of

 la
nd

 (
ea

ch
)

M
1.

00
1.

00
N

B
1.

00
0.

00
%

1.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
ss

is
te

d 
C

om
m

on
 L

an
d 

S
ea

rc
h

M
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
N

B
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
15

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ss
is

te
d 

C
om

pi
lin

g 
C

O
N

29
R

M
32

.0
0

32
.0

0
N

B
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
32

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
A

ss
is

te
d 

C
om

pi
lin

g 
C

O
N

29
O

M
18

.5
0

18
.5

0
N

B
18

.5
0

0.
00

%
18

.5
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
on

ta
ct

 C
en

tr
e

B
lu

e 
B

ad
g

e 

D
is

ab
le

d 
P

ar
ki

n g
 B

lu
e 

B
ad

ge
R

2.
00

2.
00

E
X

P
2.

00
0.

00
%

2.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
fe

es
(S

it
e

vi
si

ts
,d

ra
w

in
g

u
p

o
f

co
n

tr
ac

ts
,L

ia
is

in
g

w
it

h
 o

th
er

 C
o

u
n

ci
l d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
, S

u
p

er
vi

si
n

g
 s

tr
ee

t 
w

o
rk

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
w

ay
, M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

 f
ilm

in
g

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 169



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

P
ar

ki
ng

O
n

-S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
: 

(1
) 

T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

U
xb

ri
d

g
e

P
er

 1
5 

m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
30

 
0.

80
 

N
B

0.
30

 
0.

00
%

0.
80

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
s 

fr
ee

 th
en

,
M

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

N
B

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
30

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

hr
s,

 th
en

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
N

B
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

pe
r 

20
 m

in
s 

up
 to

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
n

-S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
: 

(1
) 

L
o

ca
l C

en
tr

es
 a

n
d

 P
ar

ad
es

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
s 

fr
ee

 th
en

,
M

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

N
B

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
 p

er
 3

0 
m

in
s 

up
 to

 2
 h

rs
, t

he
n

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
N

B
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

 p
er

 2
0 

m
in

s 
up

 to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
N

B
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
n

-S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
: 

(2
) 

L
o

ca
l C

en
tr

es
 a

n
d

 P
ar

ad
es

B
el

m
o

re
 P

ar
ad

e

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
s 

fr
ee

, t
he

n
M

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

N
B

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
30

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

 h
rs

, t
he

n
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
20

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 4

 h
rs

, t
he

n
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
20

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

 
M

0.
20

 
0.

60
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
60

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

 / 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

, H
ay

es
 (

C
o

ld
h

ar
b

o
u

r 
L

an
e 

an
d

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
),

 N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 H
ill

s,
 E

as
tc

o
te

, R
u

is
lip

.

T
he

se
 s

ch
em

es
 h

av
e 

va
rio

us
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

du
ra

tio
ns

 o
f e

ith
er

 2
 h

ou
rs

 o
r 

4 
ho

ur
s.

:

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 C

ir
cu

s;
 U

xb
ri

d
g

e 
R

d
 / 

L
ee

s 
R

d
; 

S
o

u
th

 R
u

is
lip

; 
N

o
rt

h
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 (
H

er
ci

es
 R

D
);

 C
re

sc
en

t 
P

ar
ad

e;
 N

ew
 P

o
n

d
 P

ar
ad

e;
 Ic

ke
n

h
am

,
D

el
lf

ie
ld

 P
ar

ad
e,

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 H

ill

T
he

se
  s

ch
em

es
 h

av
e 

va
rio

us
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

du
ra

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
2 

hr
s 

an
d 

4 
hr

s

T
he

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y 
pe

rio
d 

on
-s

tr
ee

t i
n 

U
xb

rid
ge

 is
 2

 h
rs

. A
ll 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
rg

es
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 1

5 
m

in
s 

T
hi

s 
sc

he
m

e 
ha

s 
a 

du
ra

tio
n 

of
 1

0 
hr

s 
an

d 
40

 m
in

s

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 170



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

P
ar

ki
ng

 S
ch

em
es

O
u

ts
id

e 
sh

o
p

s:
1s

t 3
0 

m
in

s 
fr

ee
, t

he
n

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
N

B
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
0.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

pe
r 

30
 m

in
s 

up
 to

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

N
B

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
th

er
 P

la
ce

s:
pe

r 
20

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y

M
0.

20
 

0.
60

 
N

B
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

60
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ff

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
 

up
 to

 1
 h

ou
r 

(K
in

gs
en

d 
S

ou
th

)
M

0.
60

 
1.

00
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

up
 to

 2
 h

ou
rs

 (
K

in
gs

en
d 

S
ou

th
)

M
1.

00
 

1.
50

 
S

T
D

1.
00

 
0.

00
%

1.
50

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
up

 to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
up

 to
 1

 h
ou

r
M

0.
20

 
1.

00
 

S
T

D
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

up
 to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

50
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

up
 to

 2
 h

ou
rs

M
0.

60
 

1.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
60

 
0.

00
%

1.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r

M
0.

20
 

1.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

1.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

30
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

30
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
60

 
1.

70
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
1.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
2.

50
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
2.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
80

 
4.

40
 

S
T

D
1.

80
 

0.
00

%
4.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ak

la
n

d
s 

G
at

e,
 N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 F
al

lin
g

 L
an

e,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 -
 L

im
it

ed
 S

ta
y

T
he

se
 s

ch
em

es
 h

av
e 

va
rio

us
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

du
ra

tio
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
30

 m
in

s 
an

d 
8 

hr
s

K
in

g
se

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 K

in
g

se
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
, R

u
is

lip
 -

 L
im

it
ed

 S
ta

y

H
ea

th
ro

w
; 

H
ay

es
 (

M
o

u
n

t 
R

d
 a

n
d

 N
ie

ld
 R

d
);

 L
o

n
g

fo
rd

; 
U

xb
ri

d
g

e 
S

o
u

th
; 

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 H

o
sp

it
al

; 
C

o
w

le
y 

(S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
 a

n
d

 H
u

xl
ey

 C
I)

; 
U

xb
ri

d
g

e
N

o
rt

h
 (

P
ar

k 
R

d
);

 W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 171



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
 fr

ee
, t

he
n

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
30

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

 h
ou

rs
, t

he
n

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
20

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

1s
t 3

0 
m

in
s,

 th
en

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
pe

r 
30

 m
in

s 
up

 to
 2

 h
rs

, t
he

n
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

S
T

D
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

pe
r 

20
 m

in
s 

up
 to

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y
M

0.
20

 
0.

70
 

S
T

D
0.

20
 

0.
00

%
0.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

K
in

g
se

n
d

 S
o

u
th

, R
u

is
lip

 -
 L

o
n

g
 S

ta
y

U
p 

to
 1

 h
ou

r
M

0.
60

 
1.

00
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
1.

50
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
1.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
20

 
2.

90
 

S
T

D
1.

20
 

0.
00

%
2.

90
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
00

 
4.

90
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
4.

90
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s
M

2.
20

 
5.

50
 

S
T

D
2.

20
 

0.
00

%
5.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
id

m
o

u
th

 D
ri

ve
 c

ar
 p

ar
k,

 R
u

is
lip

 G
ar

d
en

s,
 L

im
it

ed
 S

ta
y

T
hi

s 
ca

r 
pa

rk
 h

as
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y 
pe

rio
d 

of
 4

 h
ou

rs

R
o

ck
in

g
h

am
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

, U
xb

ri
d

g
e 

- 
L

im
it

ed
 S

ta
y

T
hi

s 
ca

r 
pa

rk
 h

as
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y 
of

 4
 h

ou
rs

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 172



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

O
th

er
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

ar
 P

ar
ks

:

U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

40
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
60

 
2.

10
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
2.

10
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
3.

00
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
3.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
00

 
5.

20
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
5.

20
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 9

 h
ou

rs
 (

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s 
fo

r 
B

ly
th

 R
oa

d)
M

3.
70

 
8.

70
 

S
T

D
3.

70
 

0.
00

%
8.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
9 

ho
ur

s
M

6.
20

 
12

.0
0 

S
T

D
6.

20
 

0.
00

%
12

.0
0

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

L
o

n
g

 S
ta

y 
R

ed
u

ce
d

 C
h

ar
g

e:

U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r

M
0.

20
 

0.
70

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

40
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
60

 
2.

10
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
2.

10
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
3.

50
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
3.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
80

 
5.

20
 

S
T

D
1.

80
 

0.
00

%
5.

20
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s
M

2.
00

 
5.

70
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
5.

70
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

L
o

n
g

 D
ri

ve
, S

o
u

th
 R

u
is

lip
; 

 B
ra

n
d

vi
lle

 R
d

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

; 
P

em
b

ro
ke

 G
ar

d
en

s,
 R

u
is

lip
 M

an
o

r;
 P

u
m

p
 L

an
e,

 H
ay

es
; 

N
o

rt
h

 V
ie

w
, E

as
tc

o
te

; 
S

t 
M

ar
ti

n
s 

A
p

p
ro

ac
h

, R
u

is
lip

.

B
ly

th
 R

o
ad

, H
ay

es
; 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
lo

se
, I

ck
en

h
am

; 
 F

ai
rf

ie
ld

 R
d

, Y
ie

w
sl

ey
; 

L
o

n
g

 L
an

e;
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

; 
C

iv
ic

 H
al

l, 
H

ay
es

; 
L

in
d

en
 A

ve
n

u
e,

 R
u

is
lip

 M
an

o
r;

 
D

ev
o

n
 P

ar
ad

e,
 E

as
tc

o
te

; 
D

ev
o

n
sh

ir
e 

L
o

d
g

e,
 E

as
tc

o
te

; 
G

re
en

 L
an

e,
 N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
.

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 173



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

C
ar

 P
ar

ks
: 

(S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
o

p
er

at
o

rs
 w

h
er

e 
re

le
va

n
t)

U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s

M
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
S

T
D

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r

M
0.

20
 

0.
50

 
S

T
D

0.
20

 
0.

00
%

0.
50

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s
M

0.
40

 
1.

00
 

S
T

D
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
1.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
60

 
1.

50
 

S
T

D
0.

60
 

0.
00

%
1.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
2.

30
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
2.

30
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
00

 
4.

50
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
4.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 6

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
60

 
5.

50
 

S
T

D
2.

60
 

0.
00

%
5.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 9

 h
ou

rs
M

3.
70

 
8.

00
 

S
T

D
3.

70
 

0.
00

%
8.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
9 

ho
ur

s
M

6.
20

 
11

.0
0 

S
T

D
6.

20
 

0.
00

%
11

.0
0

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
00

 
1.

40
 

S
T

D
1.

00
 

0.
00

%
1.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
00

 
2.

40
 

S
T

D
2.

00
 

0.
00

%
2.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

2.
50

 
3.

00
 

S
T

D
2.

50
 

0.
00

%
3.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 5

 h
ou

rs
M

3.
20

 
4.

00
 

S
T

D
3.

20
 

0.
00

%
4.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 6

 h
ou

rs
M

4.
50

 
6.

80
 

S
T

D
4.

50
 

0.
00

%
6.

80
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 8

 h
ou

rs
M

6.
50

 
11

.0
0 

S
T

D
6.

50
 

0.
00

%
11

.0
0

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
O

ve
r 

8 
ho

ur
s

M
8.

50
 

16
.0

0 
S

T
D

8.
50

 
0.

00
%

16
.0

0
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
un

da
y 

(a
ll 

da
y)

M
2.

00
 

2.
70

 
S

T
D

2.
00

 
0.

00
%

2.
70

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
M

0.
90

 
1.

40
 

S
T

D
0.

90
 

0.
00

%
1.

40
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
M

1.
80

 
3.

00
 

S
T

D
1.

80
 

0.
00

%
3.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s
M

3.
50

 
5.

50
 

S
T

D
3.

50
 

0.
00

%
5.

50
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
ca

r 
p

ar
k 

(o
p

en
 o

n
 S

at
u

rd
ay

s 
o

n
ly

)

U
xb

ri
d

g
e 

M
u

lt
i-

S
to

re
y 

ca
r 

p
ar

ks
: 

C
ed

ar
s 

ca
r 

p
ar

k,
 U

xb
ri

d
g

e;
 G

ra
in

g
es

 c
ar

 p
ar

k,
 U

xb
ri

d
g

e

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 174



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

In
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£

C
u

rr
en

t
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
-

R
es

id
en

ts
£

V
at

S
ta

tu s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
P

ro
p

o
se

d
N

ew
C

h
ar

g
es

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

£

%
In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f

la
st

 c
h

an
g

e 
to

 c
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

C
ed

ar
s 

an
d 

G
ra

in
ge

s 
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 A
t a

ll 
tim

es
 

(p
er

 q
ua

rt
er

)
M

30
0.

00
42

0.
00

S
T

D
30

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

42
5.

00
1.

19
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ed

ar
s 

an
d 

G
ra

in
ge

s 
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 A
t a

ll 
tim

es
 

(p
er

 h
al

f-
ye

ar
)

M
S

T
D

60
0.

00
 

84
5.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ed

ar
s 

an
d 

G
ra

in
ge

s 
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 A
t a

ll 
tim

es
 

(a
nn

ua
l)

M
1,

20
0.

00
1,

68
0.

00
S

T
D

1,
20

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

1,
68

0.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Lo
ca

l C
ar

 P
ar

k 
P

er
m

it 
(u

se
d 

in
 S

ur
fa

ce
 c

ar
 

pa
rk

s)
 A

t a
ll 

tim
es

 (
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 lo

ca
tio

n)
M

85
.0

0
10

5.
00

S
T

D
85

.0
0 

0.
00

%
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

Lo
ca

l C
ar

 P
ar

k 
P

er
m

it 
(u

se
d 

in
 S

ur
fa

ce
 c

ar
 

pa
rk

s)
 A

t a
ll 

tim
es

 (
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 lo

ca
tio

n)
M

85
.0

0
10

5.
00

S
T

D
85

.0
0 

0.
00

%
10

5.
00

0.
00

%
31

-J
an

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

B
us

in
es

s 
P

er
m

it 
/ T

ra
de

r 
P

er
m

it 
A

ll 
tim

es
 (

pe
r 

an
nu

m
)

M
48

0.
00

50
0.

00
N

B
48

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

31
-J

an
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
u

lt
i-

st
o

re
y 

S
ea

so
n

 T
ic

ke
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 p
re

-p
ai

d
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 P
er

m
it

s:

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 175



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

A
cc

es
s 

&
 In

cl
u

si
o

n
S

er
vi

ce
 L

ev
el

 A
g

re
em

en
t

B
eh

av
io

ur
 S

up
po

rt
 (

P
rim

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

- 
up

 to
 2

50
 p

up
ils

)
S

1,
00

0.
00

N
B

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

eh
av

io
ur

 S
up

po
rt

 (
P

rim
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
- 

25
1 

to
 5

00
 p

up
ils

)
S

2,
00

0.
00

N
B

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

eh
av

io
ur

 S
up

po
rt

 (
P

rim
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
- 

ov
er

 5
00

 p
up

ils
)

S
3,

00
0.

00
N

B
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
eh

av
io

ur
 S

up
po

rt
 (

P
rim

ar
y 

A
ca

dm
ie

s 
- 

up
 to

 2
50

 p
up

ils
)

S
S

T
D

1,
32

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

B
eh

av
io

ur
 S

up
po

rt
 (

P
rim

ar
y 

A
ca

dm
ie

s 
- 

25
1 

to
 5

00
 p

up
ils

)
S

S
T

D
2,

64
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

eh
av

io
ur

 S
up

po
rt

 (
P

rim
ar

y 
A

ca
dm

ie
s 

- 
ov

er
 5

00
 p

up
ils

)
S

S
T

D
3,

96
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

eh
av

io
ur

 S
up

po
rt

 (
S

ec
on

da
ry

 M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

- 
pe

r 
3 

ho
ur

 s
es

si
on

)
S

21
0.

00
N

B
21

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
B

eh
av

io
ur

 S
up

po
rt

 (
S

ec
on

da
ry

 A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

- 
pe

r 
3 

ho
ur

 s
es

si
on

)
S

S
T

D
28

8.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 L
an

d
lo

rd
H

ill
in

gd
on

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
en

tr
e 

(P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

17
1.

00
E

X
P

H
ill

in
gd

on
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

en
tr

e 
(S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

36
8.

00
E

X
P

H
ill

in
gd

on
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

en
tr

e 
(S

pe
ci

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
11

4.
00

E
X

P

S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

G
ov

er
no

r 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

sm
al

l g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

od
y)

S
62

5.
45

N
B

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ov

er
no

r 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

m
ed

iu
m

-s
iz

ed
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
od

y)
S

97
1.

15
N

B
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ov
er

no
r 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

 (
la

rg
e 

go
ve

rn
in

g 
bo

dy
)

S
1,

24
5.

45
N

B
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
G

ov
er

no
r 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

 (
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
N

ur
se

ry
 S

ch
oo

l)
S

N
B

£5
00

 +
 £

2.
25

 
pe

r 
F

T
E

 p
up

il
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ov

er
no

r 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l)

S
N

B
£5

00
 +

 £
2.

25
 

pe
r 

F
T

E
 p

up
il

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ov

er
no

r 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 S

ch
oo

l)
S

N
B

£5
00

 +
 £

2 
pe

r 
F

T
E

 p
up

il
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

G
ov

er
no

r 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
pe

ci
al

 S
ch

oo
l)

S
N

B
£5

00
 +

 £
4.

50
 

pe
r 

F
T

E
 p

up
il

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t i
nd

iv
id

ua
l G

ov
er

no
r 

S
up

po
rt

 c
ou

rs
es

S
11

0.
00

N
B

12
0.

00
9.

09
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

G
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

od
y 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
es

si
on

S
39

5.
00

N
B

by
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
qu

ot
at

io
n

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Q
ue

en
s

w
al

k 
to

 
cl

os
e 

as
 

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 176



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

L
ib

ra
ri

es
S

ch
oo

ls
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 -

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ac

ka
ge

 (
pe

r 
pu

pi
l)

S
8.

65
N

B
8.

65
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ch

oo
ls

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

 -
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ac

ka
ge

S
77

5.
00

N
B

77
5.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
ff 

S
up

po
rt

 &
 T

ra
in

in
g 

(p
ac

ka
ge

 o
f 3

 m
ee

tin
gs

)
S

13
5.

00
N

B
12

6.
00

-6
.6

7%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ec
on

da
ry

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

ff 
S

up
po

rt
 &

 T
ra

in
in

g 
(in

di
vi

du
al

 m
ee

tin
g)

S
42

.0
0

N
B

42
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ec

on
da

ry
 A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
Li

br
ar

y 
S

ta
ff 

S
up

po
rt

 &
 T

ra
in

in
g 

(p
ac

ka
ge

 o
f 3

 m
ee

tin
gs

)
S

S
T

D
15

1.
20

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ec

on
da

ry
 A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
Li

br
ar

y 
S

ta
ff 

S
up

po
rt

 &
 T

ra
in

in
g 

(in
di

vi
du

al
 m

ee
tin

g)
S

S
T

D
50

.4
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ec

on
da

ry
 F

ic
tio

n 
B

oo
k 

Lo
an

 (
pe

r 
10

0 
bo

ok
s)

S
17

5.
00

N
B

35
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ec
on

da
ry

 N
on

-f
ic

tio
n 

B
oo

k 
Lo

an
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

pe
r 

10
0 

bo
ok

s)
S

27
0.

00
N

B
30

0.
00

11
.1

1%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ec
on

da
ry

 A
rt

ef
ac

t B
ox

es
 (

pe
r 

ha
lf-

te
rm

 lo
an

)
S

40
.0

0
N

B
40

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ec
on

da
ry

 P
ro

je
ct

 B
ox

es
 / 

Lo
an

 (
10

 b
ox

es
 fo

r 
on

e 
te

rm
)

S
43

5.
00

N
B

n/
a

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ec

on
da

ry
 P

ro
je

ct
 B

ox
es

 / 
Lo

an
 (

ad
di

tio
na

l b
ox

es
)

S
55

.0
0

N
B

40
.0

0
-2

7.
27

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
S

ch
oo

ls
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 -

 S
pe

ci
al

 S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ac

ka
ge

S
90

2.
00

N
B

90
2.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 S
uc

ce
ss

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
LA

 (
P

rim
ar

y 
&

 S
pe

ci
al

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
1,

30
0.

00
N

B
1,

20
0.

00
-7

.6
9%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 S
uc

ce
ss

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
LA

 (
S

ec
on

da
ry

 M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

1,
60

0.
00

N
B

1,
40

0.
00

-1
2.

50
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 S
uc

ce
ss

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
LA

 (
P

rim
ar

y 
&

 S
pe

ci
al

 
A

ca
dm

ie
s)

S
S

T
D

1,
44

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 S
uc

ce
ss

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
LA

 (
S

ec
on

da
ry

 A
ca

de
m

ie
s)

S
S

T
D

1,
68

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

S
22

5.
00

N
B

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 C

oa
ch

in
g

S
35

0.
00

N
B

N
ew

 H
ea

ds
S

12
5.

00
N

B
H

LT
A

 N
et

w
or

ks
S

10
0.

00
N

B
C

P
D

 L
ea

de
rs

 N
et

w
or

ks
S

10
0.

00
N

B
S

ec
on

d 
Li

fe
 N

et
w

or
ks

S
10

0.
00

N
B

G
en

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
es

si
on

s 
(f

ul
l d

ay
)

S
12

5.
00

N
B

N
o 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 
20

11
/1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 177



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

G
en

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
es

si
on

s 
(h

al
f d

ay
)

S
95

.0
0

N
B

G
en

er
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
es

si
on

s 
(t

w
ili

gh
t)

S
75

.0
0

N
B

S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

S
er

vi
ce

N
Q

T
 in

du
ct

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

S
49

5.
00

N
B

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
Q

T
 in

du
ct

io
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 v

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

e
S

N
B

27
5.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

Q
T

 tr
ai

ni
n g

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e

(c
or

e)
S

E
X

P
20

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
Q

T
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
(p

rim
ar

y)
S

E
X

P
30

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
Q

T
 in

du
ct

io
n 

pr
o g

ra
m

m
e

(P
ay

 a
s 

yo
u

go
 -

 fu
ll 

da
y)

S
14

0.
00

E
X

P
15

0.
00

7.
14

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
N

Q
T

 in
du

ct
io

n 
pr

o g
ra

m
m

e
(P

ay
 a

s 
yo

u
go

 -
 h

al
f d

ay
)

S
90

.0
0

E
X

P
65

.0
0

-2
7.

78
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

N
Q

T
 in

du
ct

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

(P
ay

 a
s 

yo
u

go
 -

 tw
ili

gh
t)

S
55

.0
0

E
X

P
40

.0
0

-2
7.

27
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
rim

ar
y 

A
dv

is
or

y 
S

er
vi

ce
 (

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

2,
50

0.
00

N
B

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
P

rim
ar

y 
A

dv
is

or
y 

S
er

vi
ce

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s)
S

S
T

D
3,

00
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
cc

es
s 

&
 In

cl
u

si
o

n
E

du
ca

tio
n 

W
el

fa
re

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s)
 (

pe
r 

3 
ho

ur
 s

es
si

on
)

S
90

.0
0

S
01

-S
ep

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

du
ca

tio
n 

W
el

fa
re

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s)
 (

pe
r 

ho
ur

)
S

S
42

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
du

ca
tio

na
l P

sy
ch

ol
og

y 
G

ol
d 

P
ac

ka
ge

 (
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
) 

(p
er

 d
ay

)
S

N
B

50
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

du
ca

tio
na

l P
sy

ch
ol

og
y 

S
ilv

er
 P

ac
ka

ge
 (

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

) 
(p

er
 d

ay
)

S
N

B
60

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
du

ca
tio

na
l P

sy
ch

ol
og

y 
B

ro
nz

e 
(M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
) 

(p
er

 d
ay

)
S

N
B

65
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

du
ca

tio
na

l P
sy

ch
ol

og
y 

ad
 h

oc
 (

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

) 
(p

er
 d

ay
)

S
N

B
70

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
du

ca
tio

na
l P

sy
ch

ol
og

y 
G

ol
d 

P
ac

ka
ge

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s)
 (

pe
r 

da
y)

S
S

T
D

60
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

du
ca

tio
na

l P
sy

ch
ol

og
y 

S
ilv

er
 P

ac
ka

ge
 (

A
ca

de
m

ie
s)

 (
pe

r 
da

y)
S

S
T

D
72

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
du

ca
tio

na
l P

sy
ch

ol
og

y 
B

ro
nz

e 
(A

ca
de

m
ie

s)
 (

pe
r 

da
y)

S
S

T
D

78
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2
E

du
ca

tio
na

l P
sy

ch
ol

og
y 

ad
 h

oc
 (

A
ca

de
m

ie
s)

 (
pe

r 
da

y)
S

S
T

D
84

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 178



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

IC
T

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 G

ri
d

 f
o

r 
L

ea
rn

in
g

C
or

e 
- 

F
ilt

er
ed

 2
0M

bp
s 

br
oa

db
an

d,
 e

m
ai

l a
nd

 a
nt

i-v
iru

s 
- 

F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t (

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

16
,0

00
.0

0
N

B
4,

00
0.

00
-7

5.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
or

e 
- 

F
ilt

er
ed

 2
0M

bp
s 

br
oa

db
an

d,
 e

m
ai

l a
nd

 a
nt

i-v
iru

s 
- 

F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t (

S
ec

on
da

ry
 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

17
,0

00
.0

0
N

B
4,

00
0.

00
-7

6.
47

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
or

e 
- 

F
ilt

er
ed

 2
0M

bp
s 

br
oa

db
an

d,
 e

m
ai

l a
nd

 a
nt

i-v
iru

s 
- 

F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t (

A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

&
 

P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
17

,4
00

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
or

e 
- 

F
ilt

er
ed

 2
0M

bp
s 

br
oa

db
an

d,
 e

m
ai

l a
nd

 a
nt

i-v
iru

s 
- 

pe
r 

pu
pi

l e
le

m
en

t (
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
5.

00
N

B
8.

00
60

.0
0%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
or

e 
- 

F
ilt

er
ed

 2
0M

bp
s 

br
oa

db
an

d,
 e

m
ai

l a
nd

 a
nt

i-v
iru

s 
- 

pe
r 

pu
pi

l e
le

m
en

t 
(S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

8.
00

N
B

8.
00

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
or

e 
- 

F
ilt

er
ed

 2
0M

bp
s 

br
oa

db
an

d,
 e

m
ai

l a
nd

 a
nt

i-v
iru

s 
- 

pe
r 

pu
pi

l e
le

m
en

t 
(A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
7.

20
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
em

ot
e 

A
cc

es
s 

(P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

N
B

3,
00

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ec

ur
e 

R
em

ot
e 

A
cc

es
s 

fr
om

 h
om

e 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ta

ff 
(P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
60

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
ec

ur
e 

R
em

ot
e 

A
cc

es
s 

fr
om

 h
om

e 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ta

ff 
(S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

N
B

90
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
B

S
 -

 R
em

ot
e 

B
ac

ku
p 

S
ol

ut
io

n 
(o

ff-
si

te
) 

- 
F

ix
ed

 e
le

m
en

t (
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
1,

09
3.

75
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

R
B

S
 -

 R
em

ot
e 

B
ac

ku
p 

S
ol

ut
io

n 
(o

ff-
si

te
) 

- 
F

ix
ed

 e
le

m
en

t (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
96

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t [

S
IM

S
 L

ic
en

se
s,

 S
up

po
rt

 &
 S

IM
S

 
/ F

M
S

 T
ra

in
in

g]
(P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
3,

00
0.

00
N

B
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t [

S
IM

S
 L

ic
en

se
s,

 S
up

po
rt

 &
 S

IM
S

 
/ F

M
S

 T
ra

in
in

g]
(S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

5,
00

0.
00

N
B

3,
00

0.
00

-4
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 P
er

 p
up

il 
(F

T
E

) 
co

st
 [S

IM
S

 L
ic

en
se

s 
&

 S
up

po
rt

] 
(P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
3.

79
N

B
3.

79
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 P
er

 p
up

il 
(F

T
E

) 
co

st
 [S

IM
S

 L
ic

en
se

s 
&

 S
up

po
rt

] 
(S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

4.
48

N
B

4.
48

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t [

S
up

po
rt

 &
 S

IM
S

 / 
F

M
S

 T
ra

in
in

g 
on

l y
](

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

1,
20

0.
00

N
B

3,
20

0.
00

16
6.

67
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 179



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t [

S
up

po
rt

 &
 S

IM
S

 / 
F

M
S

 T
ra

in
in

g 
on

ly
](

S
ec

on
da

ry
 S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
3,

40
0.

00
N

B
2,

20
0.

00
-3

5.
29

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t [

S
up

po
rt

 &
 S

IM
S

 / 
F

M
S

 T
ra

in
in

g 
on

ly
](

A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

&
 P

riv
at

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
S

T
D

2,
64

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 P
er

 p
up

il 
(F

T
E

) 
co

st
 [S

up
po

rt
 o

nl
y]

 (
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
3.

79
N

B
3.

00
-2

0.
84

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 P
er

 p
up

il 
(F

T
E

) 
co

st
 [S

up
po

rt
 o

nl
y]

 (
S

ec
on

da
ry

 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
4.

48
N

B
1.

00
-7

7.
68

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
IS

 p
ac

ka
ge

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 S

IM
S

 li
ce

ns
es

 P
er

 p
up

il 
(F

T
E

) 
co

st
 [S

up
po

rt
 o

nl
y]

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
1.

80
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

up
po

rt
 (

A
D

S
T

S
) 

F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t p

er
 a

dm
in

is
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

er
(P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
50

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

up
po

rt
 (

A
D

S
T

S
) 

F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t p

er
 a

dm
in

is
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

er
(S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

N
B

80
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

up
po

rt
 (

A
D

S
T

S
) 

F
ix

ed
 e

le
m

en
t p

er
 a

dm
in

is
ta

tio
n 

w
or

ks
ta

tio
n

(P
rim

ar
y 

&
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

N
B

15
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 S

ys
te

m
 R

em
ot

e 
S

up
po

rt
 (

C
S

R
S

) 
F

ix
ed

 e
le

m
en

t p
er

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 s

er
ve

r 
(P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
50

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 S

ys
te

m
 R

em
ot

e 
S

up
po

rt
 (

C
S

R
S

) 
F

ix
ed

 e
le

m
en

t p
er

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 s

er
ve

r 
(S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

N
B

80
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 S

ys
te

m
 R

em
ot

e 
S

up
po

rt
 (

C
S

R
S

) 
P

er
 p

up
il 

(F
T

E
) 

co
st

 (
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
2.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 S

ys
te

m
 R

em
ot

e 
S

up
po

rt
 (

C
S

R
S

) 
P

er
 p

up
il 

(F
T

E
) 

co
st

 (
S

ec
on

da
ry

 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
10

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

A
pp

le
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y
(A

T
C

) 
F

ix
ed

 e
le

m
en

t
S

N
B

17
5.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

A
pp

le
 T

ec
hn

ol
o g

y 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y
(A

T
C

) 
P

er
 p

up
il 

(F
T

E
) 

co
st

S
N

B
0.

25
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

 IT
 T

ea
m

 (
M

yS
T

) 
- 

re
m

ot
e 

ba
se

d 
te

am
 w

ith
 o

n-
si

te
 e

sc
al

la
tio

n 
F

ix
ed

 
el

em
en

t (
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
 o

nl
y)

S
20

,0
00

.0
0

N
B

3,
65

0.
40

-8
1.

75
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

 IT
 T

ea
m

 (
M

yS
T

) 
- 

re
m

ot
e 

ba
se

d 
te

am
 w

ith
 o

n-
si

te
 e

sc
al

la
tio

n 
P

er
 p

up
il 

(F
T

E
) 

co
st

 (
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

ls
 o

nl
y)

S
8.

00
N

B
7.

00
-1

2.
50

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 180



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

O
n-

si
te

 -
 T

ra
di

tio
na

l o
n-

si
te

 s
up

po
rt

 e
ng

in
ee

r 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

R
em

ot
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l s
up

po
rt

 1
st

 
ha

lf 
da

y
(M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
4,

86
7.

20
N

B
4,

86
7.

20
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
n-

si
te

 -
 T

ra
di

tio
na

l o
n-

si
te

 s
up

po
rt

 e
ng

in
ee

r 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

R
em

ot
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l s
up

po
rt

 1
st

 
ha

lf 
da

y
(A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
5,

84
0.

64
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

O
n-

si
te

 -
 T

ra
di

tio
na

l o
n-

si
te

 s
up

po
rt

 e
ng

in
ee

r 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

R
em

ot
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l s
up

po
rt

 2
nd

 
ha

lf 
da

y
(M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
3,

65
0.

40
N

B
3,

65
0.

40
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

O
n-

si
te

 -
 T

ra
di

tio
na

l o
n-

si
te

 s
up

po
rt

 e
ng

in
ee

r 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

R
em

ot
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l s
up

po
rt

 2
nd

 
ha

lf 
da

y
(A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
4,

38
0.

48
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

F
ro

nt
er

 -
 M

IS
 In

te
gr

at
io

n 
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
up

po
rt

 (
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
24

7.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

F
ro

nt
er

 -
 M

IS
 In

te
gr

at
io

n 
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
up

po
rt

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
29

6.
40

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
op

ho
s 

H
ar

dw
ar

e 
D

ev
ic

e 
en

cr
yp

tio
n 

- 
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

en
cr

yp
tio

n 
fo

r 
al

l d
ev

ic
es

 w
ith

in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
(M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
17

5.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

S
op

ho
s 

H
ar

dw
ar

e 
D

ev
ic

e 
en

cr
yp

tio
n 

- 
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

en
cr

yp
tio

n 
fo

r 
al

l d
ev

ic
es

 w
ith

in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
(A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
21

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
an

ag
ed

 W
ire

le
ss

 P
er

 A
cc

es
s 

P
oi

nt
 (

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

N
B

20
.0

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

M
an

a g
ed

 W
ire

le
ss

 P
er

 A
cc

es
s 

P
oi

nt
 (

A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

&
 P

riv
at

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
S

T
D

24
.0

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

IP
 T

el
ep

ho
n y

 s
up

po
rt

 (
pe

r 
ha

nd
se

t)
(M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
32

.0
0

N
B

32
.0

0
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

IP
 T

el
ep

ho
n y

 s
up

po
rt

 (
pe

r 
ha

nd
se

t)
(A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

S
S

T
D

38
.4

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

V
oi

ce
m

ai
l(

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

28
.0

0
N

B
28

.0
0

0.
00

%
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

V
oi

ce
m

ai
l (

A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

&
 P

riv
at

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
S

T
D

33
.6

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

IP
 T

el
ep

ho
n y

 C
ha

nn
el

 (
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
29

0.
00

N
B

29
0.

00
0.

00
%

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

IP
 T

el
ep

ho
n y

 C
ha

nn
el

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
34

8.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
G

fL
 C

on
te

nt
 M

an
a g

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 b
as

ed
 w

eb
si

te
 h

os
tin

g
(M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
10

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

H
G

fL
 C

on
te

nt
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 b
as

ed
 w

eb
si

te
 h

os
tin

g 
(A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
12

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ic

ro
so

ft 
E

nr
ol

lm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

 (
E

S
S

) 
M

ic
ro

so
ft 

C
or

e 
C

A
L 

S
ui

te
 p

er
 s

ta
ff 

(F
T

E
) 

co
st

 (
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
35

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 181



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
F

ee
s 

&
 C

h
ar

g
es

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t,
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 8

A
ll 

P
ri

ce
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
V

A
T

 w
h

er
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t

C
h

ar
g

es
R

es
id

en
ts

£

V
at

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

N
ew

 C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
D

at
e 

o
f 

 la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
D

at
e

M
ic

ro
so

ft 
E

nr
ol

lm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

 (
E

S
S

) 
M

ic
ro

so
ft 

C
or

e 
C

A
L 

S
ui

te
 p

er
 s

ta
ff 

(F
T

E
) 

co
st

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
42

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ic

ro
so

ft 
E

nr
ol

lm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

 (
E

S
S

) 
M

ic
ro

so
ft 

E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

C
A

L 
S

ui
te

 
pe

r 
st

af
f (

F
T

E
) 

co
st

 (
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
N

B
45

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

M
ic

ro
so

ft 
E

nr
ol

lm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

 (
E

S
S

) 
M

ic
ro

so
ft 

E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

C
A

L 
S

ui
te

 
pe

r 
st

af
f (

F
T

E
) 

co
st

 (
A

ca
de

m
ie

s 
&

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

S
T

D
54

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

P
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
ad

-h
oc

 s
up

po
rt

 -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

S
er

vi
ce

 E
ng

in
ee

r 
/ S

ys
te

m
 

E
ng

in
ee

r 
/ S

IM
S

 S
up

po
rt

 O
ffi

ce
r 

/ C
on

su
lt 

/ P
M

 (
pe

r 
ho

ur
)

(M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

S
ch

oo
ls

)
S

va
rio

us
N

B
45

.0
0

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

E
ng

in
ee

r 
/ S

IM
S

 S
up

po
rt

 O
ffi

ce
r 

/ C
on

su
lt 

/ P
M

 (
pe

r 
ho

ur
) 

(A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

&
 P

riv
at

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
S

T
D

54
.0

0
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
ad

-h
oc

 s
up

po
rt

 -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

S
er

vi
ce

 E
ng

in
ee

r 
/ S

ys
te

m
 

E
ng

in
ee

r 
/ S

IM
S

 S
up

po
rt

 O
ffi

ce
r 

/ C
on

su
lt 

/ P
M

 (
pe

r 
da

y)
(M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
va

rio
us

N
B

27
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

E
ng

in
ee

r 
/ S

IM
S

 S
up

po
rt

 O
ffi

ce
r 

/ C
on

su
lt 

/ P
M

 (
pe

r 
da

y)
 (

A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

&
 P

riv
at

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
)

S
S

T
D

32
4.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
ad

-h
oc

 s
up

po
rt

 -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

H
G

fL
 to

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 s

up
po

rt
 

co
m

pa
ni

es
(p

er
 h

ou
r)

S
S

T
D

18
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-1
1

01
-A

pr
-1

2

P
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
ad

-h
oc

 s
up

po
rt

 -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

H
G

fL
 to

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 s

up
po

rt
 

co
m

pa
ni

es
(p

er
 d

ay
)

S
S

T
D

1,
08

0.
00

01
-A

pr
-1

1
01

-A
pr

-1
2

T
yp

e
B

 =
 B

us
in

es
s

R
 =

 R
es

id
en

ts
M

 =
 M

ix
ed

V
at

 s
ta

tu
s

S
T

D
 -

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

at
ed

E
X

P
 -

 E
xe

m
pt

N
B

 -
 N

on
 B

us
in

es
s

Page 182



M
T

F
F

 2
01

2/
13

 -
 2

01
5/

16
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 9

F
in

an
ce

d
 b

y:
F

in
an

ce
d

 b
y:

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 / 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
E

xt
er

n
al

G
ra

n
ts

O
th

er
S

o
u

rc
es

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 / 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
E

xt
er

n
al

G
ra

n
ts

O
th

er
S

o
u

rc
es

20
11

/1
2

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s
20

0
20

0
Le

ad
er

's
 In

iti
at

iv
e

C
S

20
0

20
0

0
0

20
0

20
0

40
0

0
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

C
hr

ys
al

is
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
P

E
E

C
S

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

0
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

2,
00

0
0

0
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

W
or

ks
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
P

E
E

C
S

2,
07

5
2,

07
5

0
0

85
0

0
85

0
0

0
2,

21
8

2,
21

8
F

or
m

ul
a 

C
ap

ita
l D

ev
ol

ve
d 

to
 S

ch
oo

ls
P

E
E

C
S

2,
17

8
0

2,
17

8
0

73
9

73
9

0
1,

47
8

0
25

8
25

8
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

Lo
ca

lit
ie

s 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
P

E
E

C
S

25
8

25
8

0
0

25
8

25
8

51
6

0
0

1,
02

5
1,

02
5

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l W
or

ks
P

E
E

C
S

95
0

95
0

0
0

95
0

95
0

1,
90

0
0

0
1,

00
0

62
2

IC
T

 S
in

gl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n
P

E
E

C
S

1,
03

1
50

0
53

1
0

50
0

50
0

1,
00

0
0

0
60

0
60

0
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

W
or

ks
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
P

E
E

C
S

60
0

60
0

0
0

60
0

60
0

1,
20

0
0

0
25

0
25

0
R

oa
d 

S
af

et
y 

P
E

E
C

S
25

0
25

0
0

0
25

0
25

0
50

0
0

0
18

0
18

0
S

tr
ee

t L
ig

ht
in

g
P

E
E

C
S

18
0

18
0

0
0

18
0

18
0

36
0

0
0

32
5

32
5

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
In

iti
at

iv
es

 
P

E
E

C
S

32
5

32
5

0
0

32
5

32
5

65
0

0
0

5,
07

2
5,

07
2

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

P
E

E
C

S
3,

29
7

0
3,

29
7

0
1,

99
2

1,
99

2
0

3,
98

4
0

1,
03

6
86

4
U

rg
en

t B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
di

tio
n 

W
or

ks
P

E
E

C
S

3,
35

0
0

3,
35

0
0

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

0
6,

00
0

0
2,

63
2

2,
63

2
D

is
ab

le
d 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
G

ra
nt

 (
D

F
G

)
S

C
H

H
2,

50
0

1,
00

0
1,

50
0

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

00
0

3,
00

0
0

45
0

45
0

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r 

R
en

ew
al

 G
ra

nt
 (

P
S

R
G

)
S

C
H

H
51

5
45

0
65

0
51

5
51

5
90

0
13

0
0

63
4

63
4

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

P
ro

je
ct

s
P

E
E

C
S

75
0

0
75

0
0

0
0

0
65

5
65

5
O

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 o
f W

or
ks

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
18

,7
35

18
,1

85
T

o
ta

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s
18

,7
84

7,
78

8
10

,9
21

75
13

,8
59

13
,0

09
12

,2
76

14
,5

92
0

M
aj

o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

s
17

5
0

0
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 C

em
et

er
y 

&
 R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng
P

E
E

C
S

17
5

17
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

40
0

0
0

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
C

H
P

 &
 E

ne
rg

y 
S

av
in

gs
 P

ro
je

ct
s

P
E

E
C

S
1,

40
0

1,
40

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
58

2
58

2
58

2
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l A

ss
et

s
P

E
E

C
S

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

81
0

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

H
ay

es
 E

nd
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
E

E
C

S
1,

19
3

1,
19

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4,
60

0
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 P
oo

l P
ha

se
 II

P
E

E
C

S
3,

35
1

3,
35

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
22

3
80

2
85

0
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t

P
E

E
C

S
68

8
68

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
00

0
35

0
35

0
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t -

 C
en

tr
al

 L
ib

ra
ry

P
E

E
C

S
2,

65
0

2,
65

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
70

0
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
N

ew
 Y

ea
rs

 G
re

en
 L

an
e 

C
iv

ic
 A

m
en

ity
 S

ite
P

E
E

C
S

2,
15

7
2,

15
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6,

49
0

0
0

N
ew

 Y
ea

rs
 G

re
en

 L
an

e 
E

A
 W

or
ks

P
E

E
C

S
0

0
0

0
3,

24
5

3,
24

5
3,

24
5

3,
24

5
0

12
7,

91
6

15
,8

16
15

,2
30

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l E

xp
an

si
on

s
P

E
E

C
S

46
,2

66
21

,6
94

21
,6

01
2,

97
1

45
,3

06
19

,4
65

35
,5

41
19

,5
60

9,
67

0
5,

42
1

1,
12

1
1,

12
1

P
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 V
eh

ic
le

s
P

E
E

C
S

1,
80

0
1,

80
0

0
0

1,
50

0
1,

00
0

2,
50

0
0

0
1,

20
0

0
0

Q
ue

en
sw

al
k 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
E

E
C

S
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8,
33

2
3,

25
2

3,
25

2
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
P

E
E

C
S

4,
71

5
4,

71
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
67

0
20

0
20

0
S

po
rt

 &
 C

ul
tu

ra
l P

ro
je

ct
s

P
E

E
C

S
47

0
20

0
0

27
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

,0
00

25
0

25
0

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 P

oo
l S

el
f-

F
in

an
ci

ng
 S

ch
em

e
P

E
E

C
S

5,
50

0
5,

50
0

0
0

5,
25

0
0

5,
25

0
0

0
7,

46
7

8,
21

9
O

th
er

 M
aj

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
17

1,
51

9
33

,4
90

33
,7

04
T

o
ta

l M
aj

o
r 

P
ro

je
ct

s
73

,5
65

48
,7

23
21

,6
01

3,
24

1
55

,3
01

23
,7

10
46

,5
36

22
,8

05
9,

67
0

0
0

P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

0
0

50
0

50
0

1,
00

0
0

0

1,
00

0
0

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

1,
75

0
1,

75
0

0
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

2,
00

0
0

0
17

1,
51

9
53

,2
25

51
,8

89
95

,0
99

59
,2

61
32

,5
22

3,
31

6
70

,6
60

38
,2

19
61

,8
12

37
,3

97
9,

67
0

H
o

u
si

n
g

 R
ev

en
u

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(2
01

2/
13

 -
 1

5/
16

)

F
in

an
ce

d
 b

y:
F

in
an

ce
d

 b
y:

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 / 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
E

xt
er

n
al

G
ra

n
ts

O
th

er
S

o
u

rc
es

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 / 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
E

xt
er

n
al

G
ra

n
ts

O
th

er
S

o
u

rc
es

20
11

/1
2

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

20
13

/1
5

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

2,
81

4
2,

81
4

W
or

ks
 to

 S
to

ck
S

C
H

H
2,

40
0

0
0

2,
40

0
2,

15
0

2,
23

5
0

0
4,

38
5

7,
27

6
4,

84
2

4,
84

2
H

R
A

 -
 N

ew
 B

ui
ld

 -
 E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e 
S

ite
s 

P
ha

se
 1

S
C

H
H

30
0

30
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7,

20
9

1,
83

0
1,

83
0

H
R

A
 -

 N
ew

 B
ui

ld
 -

 H
R

A
 P

ip
el

in
e 

S
ite

s 
P

ha
se

 1
S

C
H

H
95

95
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
87

3
2,

94
2

2,
94

2
H

R
A

 -
 N

ew
 B

ui
ld

 -
 H

R
A

 P
ip

el
in

e 
S

ite
s 

P
ha

se
 2

S
C

H
H

93
1

83
1

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

28
8

28
1

28
1

H
R

A
 -

 N
ew

 B
ui

ld
 -

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 S
ite

s 
P

ha
se

 1
S

C
H

H
7

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

27
,9

54
1,

30
0

1,
30

0
H

R
A

 -
 N

ew
 B

ui
ld

 -
 S

up
po

rt
ed

 H
ou

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

S
C

H
H

8,
04

0
6,

91
5

1,
12

5
0

9,
30

7
9,

30
7

16
,3

64
2,

25
0

0
46

,6
00

14
,0

09
14

,0
09

T
o

ta
l H

R
A

 C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
11

,7
73

8,
14

8
1,

22
5

2,
40

0
11

,4
57

11
,5

42
16

,3
64

2,
25

0
4,

38
5

R
ev

is
ed

B
u

d
g

et
D

ra
ft

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
D

ra
ft

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

F
u

ll 
P

ro
je

ct
 

F
o

re
ca

st
O

u
tt

u
rn

F
u

ll 
P

ro
je

ct
 

F
o

re
ca

st
O

u
tt

u
rn

F
o

re
ca

st
O

u
tt

u
rn

P
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
p

R
ev

is
ed

B
u

d
g

et
D

ra
ft

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
D

ra
ft

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
D

ra
ft

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

D
ra

ft
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

F
o

re
ca

st
O

u
tt

u
rn

G
ro

u
p

P
ro

je
ct

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e
07

/1
2/

11

Page 183



Page 184

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
GRANTS TO VOLUNTARY ORGANISATIONS  
2012/13 FINANCIAL YEAR 
 
Cabinet Member  Cllr Douglas Mills 
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Improvement Partnerships and Community Safety 
   
Officer Contact  Kevin Byrne, Nigel Cramb, Central Services  
   
Papers with report  Appendix A Voluntary Sector Grant Recommendations 2012-13   

Appendix B Assessment of grant applications 2012-13  
Appendix C Equality Impact Assessment 
Appendix D Legal statutes   
 

 
HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Summary 
 

 To agree an increase to the Council’s 2012/13 Voluntary Sector 
Grants budget and to agree the Council’s 2012/13 contribution to 
the London Councils Grants scheme.   
 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 The grants budget is used to support a range of Voluntary Sector 
activity.   The Voluntary Sector supports the Council in achieving 
its priorities and objectives including the Sustainable Community 
Strategy. 

   
Financial Cost  The report proposes and overall increase in grants for the 2012/13 

financial year to local voluntary sector groups from £1,415,058 in 
2011/12 to £1,815,058.  This would result in increased provision of 
£400,000, which has been factored into the MTFF Budget 
Proposals for 2012/13. 
 
The report also proposes making provision to enable a contribution 
to the London Councils Grant scheme of £425,064 If agreed, this 
would result in an estimated budget saving of £35k in 2012/13 and 
£97k in 2013/14, which has been factored into the MTFF Budget 
Proposals.  
 

   
Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee 

   
Ward(s) affected 
 

 All. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 185



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Cabinet: 
 

1. Subject to confirmation of the Council’s 2012/13 budget, agrees the allocation of 
an additional £400,000 to support voluntary sector activity, with the focus on 
developing frontline services to residents. 

 
2. Agrees the overall allocation of grants to Voluntary Sector of up to £1,815,058 for 

the 2012/13 financial year and specific awards as set out in the schedule - 
Appendix A (totalling £1,449,058) 

 
3. That officers, in conjunction with the Cabinet Member for Improvement, 

Partnerships and Community Safety, develop proposals and report back to 
January 2012 Cabinet on the following issues:  

 
a. The creation of a new small grants development programme of £50k 
b. Proposals to improve services for victims of domestic violence.  
c. Develop a new approach to ensuring value for money and strengthening the 

outcomes for residents through an improved monitoring process.   
d. The level of funding to be offered to Hillingdon Association of Voluntary 

Services for the 2012/13 financial year 
e. Increased support for Age UK Hillingdon to meet the Council’s priorities for 

older people.    
f. A bid from the Women’s Royal Voluntary Service (WRVS) for funding 

towards a Dementia support initiative. 
 

4. Subject to the endorsement by the London Councils Leaders’ Committee the 
Cabinet is recommended to approve the Council’s 2012/13 contribution of £425,064 
to the London Boroughs Grants scheme. 

 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Reasons for recommendation 
The Council continues to be a long term financial supporter of the Borough’s voluntary sector 
and acknowledges the important role of the voluntary sector particularly in providing services 
that residents value. As such, the Council has committed significant levels of funding to a range 
of voluntary sector organisations based in the borough.  
 
In the current economic climate it remains vital that the Council seeks to maximise the benefits 
to residents from investment in Hillingdon’s voluntary sector and to ensure value for money.  
The proposals strengthen Hillingdon’s commitment to the voluntary sector in key areas and 
provide significant additional investment.    
 
Alternative options considered / risk management 
 
The Cabinet has the following alternative options: 

 
1 Agree the recommendations subject to any changes the Cabinet wishes to make or 
2 Reject one or more of the recommendations. 

 

Page 186



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

In relation to the recommendation in respect of the Council’s contribution to the London 
Borough’s Grant Scheme, the Council has the option of not approving its contribution.  
However, for the overall scheme to be approved, at least two thirds of the 32 London boroughs 
plus the City of London must approve their individual budget contribution.  If there is no 
agreement, under the legislation governing the grants scheme the overall level of expenditure 
for the Grants Committee reverts back to the previous year’s budget.  
 
Comments of Policy Overview Committee 
 
This issue has not been discussed by the Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview 
committee. 
 
Supporting Information 
The voluntary sector grant budget is unique in offering core funding to organisations that are 
seen to be key partners and offer essential services that contribute to the Council’s priorities 
and the well-being of residents.       
 
Use of Core Funding 
In return for a contribution towards core costs, the Council expects organisations to secure 
funding from other sources.   Some of the organisations that receive core funding also secure 
contracts and grants from Council service departments.   The availability of core funding means 
that a larger proportion of any additional funding secured can be committed to delivering 
services, rather than being diverted to support organisational costs. 
 
The amount organisations secure as a result of receiving core funding support varies between 
organisations and sometimes from year to year, depending on circumstances.   In general, 
funding secured by groups is normally at least double that committed by the Council in core 
grants but some organisations secure considerably more. 
 
2011/12 Financial Year 
For the 2011/12 financial year, the Council acknowledged that a reduction in the level of funding 
it could commit to the borough’s voluntary sector was necessary and savings from the Core 
grants budget were subsequently agreed.   The Council has however, remained the cornerstone 
of support to many local organisations and for the 2011/12 financial year despite having to 
reduce support committed £1,415,058 to a total of 33 organisations.        
 
The grants awarded by the Council continued to reflect the diversity and make up of community 
activity in the borough.  The level of grants the Council administers also reflects the range of 
voluntary sector activity; with grants ranging from £750 to Hillingdon beekeepers to £280,000 to 
the Citizens Advice Bureau service.  
 
2012/13 Financial Year 
Hillingdon Council appreciates the value of the services the borough’s voluntary sector brings to 
local communities and directly to residents.   For 2012/13, as a result of a strong approach to 
financial management and drive for greater efficiency savings within Council operations, it is 
proposed to invest growth money in the voluntary sector core grants budget.  Whilst some 
authorities are reducing or ceasing their core funding of grants to the voluntary sector, the 
London Borough of Hillingdon is proposing to make available an additional £400,000, to further 
support and develop services to residents.   The effect of this increase is to take the budget 
available to support the work of the borough’s voluntary sector to over £1.8million. 
 
 
 

Page 187



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
Additional funding 
The Council is looking to maximise value for money through the strategic allocation of the new 
funds that its strong financial management approach has delivered.   It will not therefore be 
allocating additional funding on an ‘across the board’ basis but will instead seek to focus and 
target resources to organisations and service areas where it believes additional investment is 
required. 
 
Appendix A to this report sets out the recommended level of funding to each of the 
organisations applying for financial support for 2012/13.   Appendix B gives a brief overview of 
the organisations and the justification for increased funding where applicable. 
Where the Council has chosen to invest additional funding in organisations it has taken into 
account a number of issues.  In particular it has sought to target support organisations that 
deliver the following; 
 
• Direct services that residents value.   
• Services that directly or indirectly saves the Council from committing expenditure. 
 
In recommending the level of funding for each organisation for 2012/13, the Council will be 
responding with some immediate increases in funding.   As a result of the Council’s 
transformation work in the areas of family intervention and priority to provide independence and 
support for older people, increases are recommended for Homestart, Age UK Hillingdon, 
Northwood live at home scheme and Shopmobility.  
 
Additional new proposals – further report January 2012 
Building on the principles of supporting the delivery of direct services, particularly those that 
directly or indirectly save the Council funding, recommendations will be presented to the 
Cabinet’s January 2012 meeting, on the following: 
 
Small grants development scheme 
The Council recognises the difficulty for some groups to access relatively small amounts of 
funding to pump prime, develop or implement new initiatives.  The Council is therefore looking 
to develop a small grants budget (of £50,000 per annum) to facilitate such initiatives.  

 
Improving services for victims of domestic violence 
The Council is keen to develop services to victims of domestic violence.   It has received a 
range of requests from organisations looking to develop services to support residents who find 
themselves victims of domestic violence.  Officers will work with the Council’s Domestic 
Violence Strategic Coordinator to identify what the current gaps in provision are and how best 
to use some of the additional funding available to improve services to meet the need identified    
 
Those organisations providing support to victims of domestic violence and who applied for 
funding under the 2012/13 grant round will be considered in this process.   Recommendations 
on the provision of additional support for victims of domestic violence will be presented at the 
January 2012 Cabinet. 
 
Hillingdon Association of Voluntary Services (HAVS) 
The Council has recently commenced consultation with HAVS over the level of funding to be 
offered for the 2012/13 financial year.   A more detail report and recommendations will be 
presented to January 2012 Cabinet. 
 
 
 

Page 188



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

Age UK Hillingdon 
In line with the Council’s priority to provide independence and support for older people an 
increase to Age UK Hillingdon is recommended.   The increase formalises the funding within the 
core grant for the support the organisation provide to older residents experiencing financial 
difficulties due to the current economic climate.    In addition to this support officers will discuss 
with Age UK other challenges currently facing older residents and ascertain whether there are 
initiatives that Age UK wish to propose to address these.   The results of these discussions will 
form the basis of a report back to January Cabinet. 
 
WRVS 
A report on a bid from the WRVS to fund a Dementia support initiative will also be considered in 
January. 
 
Improved monitoring and impact assessment 
The Council is justifiably proud of its approach to financial management and securing value for 
money for residents.  However, the Council still needs to make efficiency savings on a year by 
year basis and there is, therefore, no room for complacency.   The challenge to make ongoing 
efficiency savings, to maximise the use of Council funding and to achieve value for money for 
our residents continues.   The Council will be reviewing its monitoring arrangements and will 
look to introduce improved monitoring for the 2012/13 financial year so that value for money 
through grant-funded services, can be evidenced. 
 
It is proposed to put in place strengthened accountability arrangements that enable the Council 
to better evaluate how effectively the funding it commits to the voluntary sector is being used 
and will, for example, include a requirement to provide the Council with monitoring information 
on a more regular basis.   
 
Within the terms and conditions of grant funding, the Council will also be include provision which 
provide the right to undertake an audit of the funds it commits to voluntary groups.    
 
These measures will serve to ensure that the Council continues to achieve maximum value from 
the funding it invests in the voluntary sector in a period where financial resources are scarce. 
 
London Boroughs Grants Scheme  
 
The London Boroughs Grants Committee will recommend to London Council’s Leader’s 
Committee on 13th December a budget for the London Grants Scheme.  A Hillingdon 
contribution of £425,064 for 2012/13 is anticipated.   
 
We anticipate that London Councils Leaders Committee will agree to accept the 
recommendations.   It will mean a reduced contribution to the London Boroughs Grants scheme 
of £35,000 over the Council’s 2011/12 contribution. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
The Summary of Applications 2012/13 contains brief financial comments on each organisation.   
These have been provided by Central Services Finance team and are included in appendix B to 
this report. The Central Services Finance team is content that we have fed into the review 
process and that appropriate recommendations have been made based on the 10/11 financial 
statements for each organisation. 
 
 
 

Page 189



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
Consultation / What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
The overall effect of these proposals will be to strengthen and support Hillingdon’s voluntary 
sector with new growth and initiatives, which will directly benefit residents.   
 
Consultation Carried Out or Required 
No formal consultation has been undertaken on the proposals for agreement at this Cabinet.  
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance 
 
Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and is satisfied that the financial implications have 
been fed in to the MTFF plans. 
 
Legal 
 
The Borough Solicitor confirms that the Council has powers under the legislation specified in 
Appendix D to make grants to the organisations specified in the report.  The Equalities Impact 
Assessment in Appendix C also shows that, in making grants to voluntary bodies, the Council is 
complying with its obligations under the Equality Act 2010. 
 
In deciding whether to make a grant to a particular organisation, Section 137 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 requires Cabinet to be satisfied that the benefits for Borough residents is 
commensurate with the expenditure to be incurred. 
  
With regard to the London Councils' Grant Scheme, this Scheme is established under Section 
48 of the Local Government Act 1985.    As stated in the report, if two-thirds of the London 
boroughs do not approve their individual budget contribution, the previous years budget will 
continue to apply to the Scheme. 
 
Corporate Landlord 
There are no direct implications 
 
Relevant Service Groups 
 
Service departments have also been consulted on the proposals.  
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Appendix A Voluntary Sector Grant Recommendations 2012-13   
Appendix B Assessment of grant applications 2012-13  
Appendix C Equality Impact Assessment  
Appendix D Legal statutes  
 

Page 190



Annual Grants Organisations

GRANT
AWARDED

2011-12

GRANT BID
REQUEST

2012-13

GRANT
RECOMMEND

2012-13
SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING (SCH&H)
Age UK Hillingdon 250,000 255,000 255,000
Crossroads 135,000 145,000 135,000
Crown Centre for the Deaf 10,000 17,000 10,000
DASH 85,000 85,000 85,000
HAVS + Participation Fund 92,000 96,600 TBC
Heathrow Travel Care 30,000 46,952 30,000
Hillingdon Aids Response Trust 15,000 20,000 15,000
Hillingdon Carers 105,000 105,000 105,000
Hillingdon Citizens Advice  Bureau Service 280,000 350,000 280,000
Hillingdon MIND 70,000 70,000 70,000
Hillingdon Shopmobility 19,000 25,000 25,000
Hillingdon Women's Centre 25,000 37,220 25,000
Mencap Jubilee Pool 5,000 5,000 5,000
MHA - Northwood Live at Home Scheme 7,000 15,000 15,000
RELATE London North West 12,000 13,428 12,000
Samaritans Hillingdon 3,000 3,000 3,000
Victim Support Hillingdon 10,000 14,500 10,000
SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (SCH&H) - 
CHILDREN & FAMILIES
Bell Farm Christian Centre 12,608 34,573 12,608
Hillingdon Autistic Care & Support 25,000 25,000 25,000
Hillingdon Federation of Community Association - 
Playschemes 18,000 21,750 18,000
Homestart Hillingdon 65,000 120,000 120,000
Horn of Africa Youth Association 4,000 8,000 4,000
P3 40,000 42,000 42,000
Uxbridge Child Contact Centre 2,000 3,000 2,000
PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION &
COMMUNITY SERVICES (PEECS)
Friends of Ruislip Nature 1,200 3,000 1,200
Groundwork Thames Valley Ltd 33,000 33,000 33,000
Herts & Middlesex Wildlife Trust 2,500 2,500 2,500
Hillingdon Community Transport 32,000 32,000 32,000
Hillingdon Federation of Community Association 15,000 15,000 15,000
Hillingdon Natural History Society 1,000 1,000 1,000
London Wildlife trust (Hillingdon) 10,000 15,000 10,000
Pinner & Ruislip Beekeepers'' Assoc 750 750 750
NEW SMALL GRANTS SCHEME 0 0 50,000
NEW APPLICATIONS 2012/13
Southall Black Sisters 0 15,000 TBC
Hestia 0 24,232 TBC
Muslim Aid 0 7,450 0
EACH - Pukaar 0 30,000 TBC
Orange Tree Theatre 0 3,000 0
WRVS - Dementia Support 0 50,000 TBC

TOTAL 1,415,058 1,789,955 1,449,058.00

Corporate Voluntary Sector Grant Recommendations 2012-13   Appendix A

Page 191



Page 192

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING    

Organisation:  Age UK Hillingdon Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£140,000 for CEO, core staff salaries &  
£115,000 Helping Hands Service 

Description/Activities 
Provides over 20 services for older people with moderate to 
low needs.  These include care brokerage, advice, welfare 
benefits, social clubs, dining clubs, home help, befriending 
and practical support.  The Helping Hands scheme offers a 
shopping and related home support to enable older people to 
continue to live independently.  The service is available 
borough-wide through outreach sites. 

Over 16,000 clients supported through the various services 
with the assistance of 303 volunteers in 11-12 

Recommendation:

£140,000 + £115,000 Helping Hands 
Scheme

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£120,000 + £130,000 Helping 
Hands Scheme 

£1,390,289 19% £475,871

Comments by Finance 
Over the past few years, Age UK has had deficits; this year (10-11) it has increased significantly by almost 
£200K. This is mainly due to their increased expenditure on charity shops and social contact activities. 
Although they appear to have a high balance of the unrestricted reserves, approximately 2/3 relates to fixed 
assets.

The grant required in 2012-13 is not a significant proportion of their total income (although the total value of 
grants from LBH amounted to 63% of their income in 2010/11).  However, given that they have introduced a 
new service, the grant could have an impact on their activity. 

Comments by Directorate 
As the main voluntary sector provider of preventative services for older people in the borough Age UK is a 
critical partner and we would support the corporate funding decision. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This is a strong and popular organisation that provides quality services. It is a key partner for the Council and 
the sector, responding to emerging issues such as the economic downturn and volunteering/employment with 
age appropriate projects. It has formed a consortium with 3 other key groups – MIND, DASH and Carers - 
‘Hillingdon 4 All’ which  aims to sustain local services by achieving efficiencies through joint working/tendering 
etc.  New services include a social enterprise Home Help Plus which will enable self funding older people 
remain at home independently.

The Council reached agreement with Age UK that the financial support for the Helping Hands Scheme would 
reduce incrementally to a baseline of £100,000 in 2013-14. The group have been working hard to reduce the 
costs of the service while maintaining service levels, which includes the introduction of a formalised donation 
system. This year, the Council are awarding £115,000 to the scheme.  

Finances are relatively stable with a small deficit in 11-12 of £11K.  The additional funding of £20,000 into the 
core award formalises and acknowledges the role Age UK play in supporting older residents, experiencing 
financial difficulties during the current economic climate.  Funding was previously committed as part of the 
Council’s credit crunch initiative. 
In addition to this support officers will discuss with Age UK other challenges currently facing older residents 
and ascertain whether there are initiatives that Age UK wish to propose to address these.   The results of 
these discussions will form the basis of a report back to January Cabinet. 

Page 193



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation: Crossroads Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£145,000

Contributes to salaries and running cost 

Description/Activities 
Provides respite breaks for carers in Hillingdon. Care is pre-
booked and is available 24 hours, 7 days per week.  Services 
include check calls, shopping, light housework, meal 
preparation and companionship depending on requirements.  
Services covered by LBH contract are free but the majority of 
users pay a subsidised rate.  Promotes quality of life enabling 
carers and the cared for, to be as independent as possible.   

120 Carers and 128 people with care needs Recommendation:  £135,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£135,000 £347,800 39% £195,224
Comments by Corporate Finance 
The organisation has suffered deficits for the last two financial years.  This has been due to a 60% reduction 
in voluntary income from LBH (Carers Grant and Social Services).  In 2011 they charged for uncontracted 
services, which has led to an increase in their income from activities. 

The grant required represents a significant portion of their income.  They also have a large balance of 
unrestricted reserves and cash that could be used to fund the extra grant that has been requested this year. 

Comments by Directorate 
Crossroads is providing a service to carers commissioned by the department.  They also provide an 
invaluable service to carers of people who do not qualify for community care services which helps to reduce 
avoidable demand on Council services.  The organisation has recognised the need to adapt to a changing 
environment and we would support the funding proposal. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This is a professional service using trained paid staff to provide quality care.  In response to reductions in 
funding, the group is exploring mergers with neighbouring Crossroads organisations in order to reduce 
central office and management costs. It will also be pursuing cheaper premises in 2012 as its lease expires.  
The organisation has had some staffing issues over the year but has a strong board providing excellent 
leadership.  The board has restructured the organisation to reflect changes in funding and to ensure it is 
able to meet the challenges of a new era.  The organisation is exploring the possibility of using volunteers 
on a regular basis.  The increase in request is partly to assist with the relocation and initial outlay required 
for the merger but given their healthy reserves we do not think this is essential this year and therefore 
recommend the same grant as last year.  

Page 194



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation: Crown Centre for the Deaf Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£17,000

Contributes to maintenance of the Centre 
and group 

Description/Activities 
Manages a centre that supports groups and individuals who 
are profoundly deaf or hard of hearing.  These include deaf 
groups focused on social activities, British Sign Language 
courses (BSL), interpretation services, outings, arranging 
appointments, advocacy and support. 

120 clients assisted by 12 volunteers Recommendation:  £10,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£10,000 £18,650 54% £21,635

Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation has achieved a surplus this year (10-11).  The application does not include comparable 
information for previous years so it is unclear whether this is an improvement on past performance. 

The organisation wishes to take on more work which explains the increase in grant requested.  It is not clear 
whether they plan to introduce a new service.  The grant requested represents a third of their income. 

Comments by Directorate 
The proposed funding decision is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The group previously had an arrangement with DASH who managed the Centre Co-ordinator.  This 
relationship has since ended and the co-ordinator has left.  The group has taken on a new office assistant 
with BSL skills and continues to provide BSL classes through a volunteer.  The Centre is no longer in 
receipt of income from renting space, hence the increase in request for funding.  Unrestricted reserves 
appear healthy this year, therefore an increase on this occasion is not recommended. 

Page 195



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation:   
Disablement Association Hillingdon (DASH)

Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£85,000

Core staff salaries 

Description/Activities 
A full range of services for people with physical, sensory or 
learning disabilities to enable them to live to their full 
potential.  Activities include outreach, advocacy and advice, 
drop-in, sports & fitness activities, direct payments support, 
DDA advice, and independent living.  DASH promote 
disability awareness in schools and the wider community, in 
particular, targeting hard to reach groups. 

1,165 clients + 35 active volunteers + 1,800 children have 
received awareness raising talks 

Recommendation:  £85,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£85,000 £540,115 16% £146,956
Comments by Corporate Finance 
The charity had a surplus of £33k in 2010-11 which is an improvement on the previous year's £35k deficit. 
This has mainly been achieved though increased income from charitable and other activities.  There was a 
significant increase in income from LBH for services provided under contract. 

The requested grant does not constitute a large proportion of the charity's income.  They have built up 
balances of cash and unrestricted reserves that could be used to fund their activities.  However their 
application form anticipates a reduction in income in the coming years which could impact on their activities. 

Comments by Directorate 
DASH is a key partner that is facing uncertainty over the continuation of funding that it receives from the 
department as these services are subject to competitive tendering.  The proposed funding decision is 
supported.

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The organisation has been responsive to changing times and gearing itself to meet challenges such as 
reductions in funding and the personalisation agenda.  This includes initiating chargeable services for self 
funders including a range of leisure activities that can be developed into social enterprises. It has well 
established partnerships with other voluntary groups who can act as a consortium to take up tender 
opportunities.   DASH and consortium partners are currently contributing to a joint West London bid for 
infrastructure services.  

DASH has strong leadership and is forward thinking, actively participating in over 20 forums to ensure that 
disabled people’s needs are considered.  Finances for the next year are uncertain as the group awaits 
decisions on two major LBH contracts which are out to tender (worth half their income).  If both bids are 
unsuccessful, the organisation would continue but on a smaller scale.   
DASH is the borough’s key disability organisation, and as such has a key role in developing services for 
residents.   Officers recommend funding for the organisation at the same level as the 2011/12 award. 

Page 196



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation:   
Hillingdon Association of Voluntary Services (HAVS) 

Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£96,600

Contributes to core salaries and overheads 

Description/Activities 
The group aims to support and promote the development of 
the voluntary and community sector in Hillingdon, acting as a 
focal point for sector representation.  It represents the sector 
in over 25 statutory strategy groups.  Activities include small 
group development, a volunteer centre, ICT support, and 
forums for representation and liaison in specific areas of 
interest.

421 groups are registered with HAVS 
20 + (Trustees/Volunteer Centre/Admin) 

Recommendation:

TBC at January 2012 Cabinet 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£92,000 £420,020 22% £92,640
Comments by Corporate Finance 
The organisation has had deficits over the last two years and have managed to reduce it significantly in 
2010-11 by increasing voluntary income.  However, they still had a deficit in 2010-11 of £73k. In addition to 
this grant, HAVS receive £38k in contracted services from LBH. 

The increase in grant requested is to cover the cost of inflation. The increase could be funded from the large 
balances of cash that they hold.  The grant constitutes 20% of the organisation's income. 

Comments by Directorate 
The department has had little contact with HAVS during 2011/12 and is unable to comment.  There is 
potential for them to develop a supportive role for smaller organisations seeking to ready themselves to 
meet the opportunities presented by the personalisation agenda. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
HAVS is an infrastructure organisation providing capacity building support and representation to the 
voluntary sector in Hillingdon.  The group has experienced significant reductions in income over the past 3 
years and has restructured accordingly, reducing staff, using e-learning for training and networking with 
West London boroughs to develop future sustainability.  It is now one of three remaining Council for the 
Voluntary Sector groups in West London.  It is therefore planning to extend into other boroughs where there 
are gaps, making it more sustainable in the long term.  It is submitting a major joint West London bid to 
support the sector in West London as a whole.  The LAA reward money of £156,500 received this year 
made up 37% of total estimated income.  

Officers are in consultation with HAVS regarding the level of funding and recommendations and a report will 
be presented at the January 2012 Cabinet. 

Page 197



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation:  Heathrow Travel Care Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£46,952

Contributes to salary of crisis social work 
service and core costs 

Description/Activities 
Provides crisis social work at Heathrow Airport for anyone 
coming in or out of the airport.  It runs a number of 
programmes dealing with issues such as rough sleepers, 
emergency planning, advice to British nationals in need and 
provision of childminders to HM customs.  Clients include 
homeless, unaccompanied minors, trafficked people, victims 
of forced marriage etc.  The organisation leads on LBH duties 
regarding Humanitarian Assistance in partnerships with LBH 
civil protection. 

1,510 clients were supported in 10-11 

Recommendation:  £30,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£30,000 £327,220 11% £154,531
Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation has achieved a healthy surplus for the past two years (09-10,10-11).  The grant requested 
represents less than 10% of the organisation's income.  The majority of the extra grant they require for this 
year could be covered by their surplus or from their large balances of cash or unrestricted reserves. 

Comments by Directorate 
Comments were received from 3 service areas all supporting continued funding due to both the immediate 
and long term savings made by the organisation to Hillingdon. It was perceived as a solid financial 
investment giving a high return in terms of savings and resources. Travel care presents a professional 
response which helps to contain Hillingdon's own service delivery at the Airport Terminals. In summary, 
HTC provide a service to vulnerable children and adults which forms part of the safeguarding response at 
the airport, and they help join up services both in this Local Authority, and other Local Authorities. The travel 
care team participate in the trafficking sub-group and the pan London safeguarding meetings at Heathrow. 
One of the most important aspects of their work is to ensure that service users are referred appropriately to 
their Host Authorities and to foreign embassies.  If this work was not done by Travel care, Hillingdon would 
be picking up the cost. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
There is a strong business case to keep funding HTC as it saves a considerable amount of time, resources 
and money for the Council by diverting clients away from Council services.  It leads on responding to 
international humanitarian disasters coming via Heathrow.  The group is planning to start a repatriation 
project focusing on UK citizens returning to the UK and assisting them to resettle. 

The majority of funding comes from BAA with some from the Foreign and Commonwealth Office.  Income is 
stable although due to the reduction in corporate grant last year, the organisation is expecting a deficit of 
£19,000 in 11-12 Reserves are required to meet 6 months running costs to ensure they can fulfil their role 
as a Category 2 Emergency Responder.   Particularly in view of the Olympics in 2012, and potential 
increased pressures on services, officers will monitor the group’s financial and operational situation closely, 
and seek to support them during the year if required.  

Page 198



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation: Hillingdon Aids Response Trust (HART) Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£20,000

Contributes to core salary and running 
costs

Description/Activities 
Provides practical, emotional, legal advice to people affected 
by HIV/AIDS.  These include befriending, social activities, 
welfare and benefits advice, transport, treatment information, 
domestic support, social care support, housing support and 
drop-in etc.  Specific support groups are run regularly 
alongside complementary therapies.   

208 clients accessed the services provided (2000 + visits) 
supported by 12 volunteers 

Recommendation:  £15,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£15,000 £121,654 12% £64,752
Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation have achieved surpluses for the past two years. Their levels of income and expenditure 
have remained fairly constant.  They are hoping to cover a larger area in order to match the new PCT 
structure in the coming year and provide a new service.  

The grant requested represents 11% of their total income.  They have large sums of cash and also have 
sizeable sums of restricted funds, though the majority of this constitutes a grant to purchase fixed assets. 
The expansion into a new area potentially will draw heavily on their reserves in the coming years.   

Comments by Directorate 
The proposed funding is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
HART provides a holistic response to people affected by HIV/AIDS.  Individuals can access a range of 
different services depending on their need.  Due to stigma around the illness, this is a service best provided 
by a third sector organisation operating a one stop shop approach, which provides the confidentiality to 
make service users feel able to disclose their status. 

HART takes referrals from SCHH and works in partnership with Housing, Hillingdon Hospital and the Tudor 
Centre. Voluntary sector partners include the Terrence Higgins Trust for running a Self Management 
Programme.  Future plans include a new project targeting children called HART Junior which the group is 
seeking funds for.  

Page 199



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation: Hillingdon Carers Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£105,000

Contributes to core salaries and 
accommodation costs  

Description/Activities 
Provides a wide range of services to support carers of all 
ages, including advice and drop-in, advocacy, health & well 
being for adult carers, social and educational activities, carer 
support, young carers projects, as well as targeted 
interventions in BME communities. 

4,182 clients accessed the services provided (3,778 adults & 
404 children).  40 volunteers support the service 

Recommendation:  £105,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£105,000 £470,476 22% £163,992
Comments by Corporate Finance 
The charity had a deficit of £30k in 2010-11 following a surplus of £35k in 2009-10.  This was due to a 
reduction in voluntary income and an increase in expenditure on a number of their charitable activities. 
They are also in receipt of income from LBH for contracted services. 

The organisation has large balances of cash and unrestricted reserves that could be used to support their 
activities.  However as the grant requested is almost a quarter of their income the services they provide 
could be limited if funding was cut drastically. 

Comments by Directorate 
HC is a key partner for the support that they provide to carers, which assists in reducing demand on Council 
services and the proposed funding is supported.  

Comments by Partnerships Team 
Hillingdon Carers supports over 16% of the estimated carer population in Hillingdon.  This is well above the 
national average for a carers organisation.  It provides a universal offer to all carers who contact them in 
Hillingdon, ensuring that anyone with caring responsibilities is able to access a range of high quality 
services.  The group has been a long term service development partner having significant input into Council 
plans and is currently undertaking a 2 year pilot for LBH to support carers on a personalised budget.   Other 
proposed forthcoming developments include pilot services for young and teenage carers.   

A key group in the borough, they work proactively with the sector and statutory partners (including SCHH, 
Youth & Connexions, Adult Education and the Arts service).   The organisation is well regarded; expenditure 
has remained stable with the majority of their funding received via a large contract with LBH.   A reduction in 
income this year (including £7k core grant reduction) however, means they are expecting a £20,000 deficit 
for the 2011-12 financial year.  

Page 200



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING 

Organisation: Hillingdon & Ealing Citizens Advice Ltd Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£350,000

Contributes to core and advice staff salaries 
and running costs 

Description/Activities 
Provides generalist advice with casework if necessary at 
three bureaux in Hillingdon covering social welfare issues.  
Advice is available by appointment, drop-in, telephone and 
via outreach projects targeted to specific groups.  

13,540 clients + 5,342 clients through an automated 
Information Line

48 trained volunteers 

Recommendation:  £280,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£280,000 £574,920 49% £144,578
Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation has achieved a surplus of £6k this year (10-11) which is an improvement on last year's 
£27k deficit.  This has been due to an increase in income and a decrease in expenditure from advice and 
information activities. 

HECA are currently undergoing a number of service transformations.  They have requested an extra £70k 
as they wish to increase staff in their call centre and to employ two advisors to take on casework to 
compensate for the reduction in Legal Aid appointments available from borough solicitors.  They also wish 
to extend the hours of their drop in service to accommodate the increasing number of clients. It is unclear 
whether this extra funding is a one-off request. 

The grant requested constitutes 43% of this organisation's income and would significantly affect their 
activities if cut.  Although they have large sums of cash, their plans to expand the service will undoubtably 
place pressure on their existing resources. 

Comments by Directorate 
The proposed funding is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
HECA is the lead advice giving organisation in the borough and continues to provide a high quality and 
professional service with measurable benefits to residents and the authority.  In the past year these include 
financial gains for clients at over £2m, 400 non-financial positive outcomes of casework, 15,000 volunteer 
hours and client satisfaction rate of 95%.  In order to achieve efficiencies, the organisation has introduced a 
telephone gateway system available 3 days per week, which allows clients to book appointments thereby 
improving use of staff advisers and client time.  Reception services have also been restructured and 
improved and now includes information kiosks.  A new more sophisticated client database is also being 
adopted which will improve ways of working.  

The organisation has faced a challenging year managing a 16% reduction in overall funding from 2010-11 
level of income.   The advice sector has been particularly hit by the economic climate and changes in legal 
aid funding have resulted in a reduction in terms of the availability in legal advice services in Hillingdon. 

This has meant that HECA is the only generic advice agency in the borough at a time when demand is 
predicted to rise (as welfare benefits change in 12-13).  A further complication is that with less pro bono 
work by solicitors, HECA’s staff find themselves unable to refer more complex cases and are therefore 
having to take on more complex time consuming casework.  

This has led to an unusual situation whereby HECA is anticipating a large deficit this year while increasing 
its 12-13 budget significantly to meet the predicted demand in and loss of other services borough-wide.  The 
organisation is requesting an increase of £70,000 this year to contribute to an increase in services to meet 
this demand, specifically for four extra staff members.    Given the already significant level of support both 
financially and in terms of accommodation an increase in funding is not however recommended. 

Page 201



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING 

Organisation: Hillingdon Mind Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£70,000

Contributes to salaries and running cost 

Description/Activities 
Supports people with serious and enduring mental health 
needs with a range of targeted projects responding to user 
needs. It currently offers housing, counselling, befriending 
schemes, mental health first aid training, a number of social 
clubs, activity/health related clubs and BME specific projects. 

793 clients assisted by 100 active volunteers   
Recommendation:  £70,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£70,000 £619,754 11% £224,035

Comments by Corporate Finance 
The organisation has had surpluses for the past two years.  It has increased further this year due to an 
increase in grants and contracts income.  They started two further ventures in 2010-11 and received funding 
from various sources to support these. 

They have a large balance of unrestricted funds and cash that could be used to fund their activities.  The 
grant requested represents 10% of their income; the majority of the request could be covered from their 
surplus in 2010-11. 

Comments by Directorate 
As the main voluntary sector provider of preventative services for people with mental health needs MIND is 
a key partner and the proposed funding is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
A key mental health organisation providing essential frontline services to users, including crucial out of 
hours support.  MIND sits on mental health strategy forums including Supporting Vulnerable Adults Board. 
The past year has seen MIND responding to the forthcoming changes in welfare benefit by setting up a 
social enterprise – Café MIND, and opening a job club funded by the Dept of Work & Pensions for people 
with mental health issues.  

Partnerships recognise that the organisation’s unrestricted reserves are currently high, however, MIND are 
predicting a deficit for next year if they continue to provide the same range and scale of services to borough 
residents.  On this basis, it is recommended that funding remains at the same level as 2011-12.  

Page 202



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING 

Organisation: Hillingdon Shopmobility Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£25,000

Contributes to Co-ordinators salary 

Description/Activities 
Loans mobility equipment to registered users, primarily for 
shopping in Uxbridge, but also for weekly hire and other uses 
such as attending local clubs etc.  Other activities include 
some assisted shopping, sale of small mobility items etc. The 
service is open 6 days per week. 

4072 registered customers and 6 active volunteers 
Recommendation:  £25,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£19,000 £61,353 31% £20,564
Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation has had deficits for the past two years. The amount has remained constant between the 
two years; there has been no reduction.  These have both been funded from reserves. 

The application form states that no surplus or deficit is expected in the current year, which is surprising 
considering past performance.  Their current unrestricted reserves balance also does not conform to the 
policy outlined in their accounts.  This may indicate an issue with their funding strategy. 

The grant represents almost one third of the organisation's income. If funding is withdrawn it could impact 
on the services that they provide. 

Comments by Directorate 
Shopmobility receives £2k from the Social Care Health & Housing Transport Grant.  The main beneficiaries 
of the service are older people and this contributes to the prevention of isolation and depression, which can 
help reduce demand on community care services, although not all users of their service are Hillingdon 
residents.  The proposed funding is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
Organisation raises funds primarily through donations, charges, LBH grant and local businesses.  It is 
represented on the Older People's Assembly and mobility forum and works with LBH blue badge team.    

The organisation has been running a deficit for the past two years, which has been funded from their 
reserves since the ending of a Big Lottery grant.   Further reductions in income are expected this year (11-
12) as local businesses, clients etc reduce their donations.  

Whilst the organisation works hard at local fundraising, makes effective use of volunteers and staff are 
currently working reduced hours to save costs, without additional financial support, the long term viability of 
the organisation is in question. A modest increase in core funding is therefore recommended to cover salary 
costs.   Officers will work with the organisation to increase their income for new equipment. 

Page 203



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING 

Organisation: Hillingdon Women’s Centre Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£37,200

Contributes to Co-ordinators salary and 
running costs 

Description/Activities 
Provides information, advice and support including a 
domestic violence service and legal advice drop-in.  The 
Centre also provides various courses on an ad hoc basis, 
funding dependent, social clubs and events.  In partnership 
with REAP, interpretation is offered by appointment. 

2,522 client visits supported by 35 volunteers Recommendation:  £25,000

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£25,000 £78,000 32% £22,823
Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation achieved a surplus of £4k in 2010-11 which is a significant improvement on the previous 
year's £20k deficit.  This has been due to an increase in grant income and a decrease in salaries and 
related expenses.

The extra grant required is mainly for staff salary and expenses.  This could be covered from the cash held 
or unrestricted reserves balances.  The grant represents 46% of the organisation's income (10-11) and is 
likely to limit the services it provides should it be withdrawn. 

Comments by Directorate 
Hillingdon Women’s centre has been working closely with the Stronger Communities Officer and the women 
in the community network and is playing a valuable role in helping to enable particularly the smaller 
women’s groups to work together, building capacity and relationships across different communities and 
groups in order to reach out to and provide support for women across the borough. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The organisation has been running for 25 years, providing a women only space, for advice, support and 
assistance. It supported 284 women last year on domestic violence issues and is well connected to the 
police and statutory agencies.  Legal advice is provided 4 days per week by 6 volunteer solicitors for a 
donation of £20 per hour. 

Last year the organisation’s grant was increased for the purpose of improving partnerships in the women’s 
sector in Hillingdon.  The group has worked with Council officers and the Women in Community Network to 
achieve this aim.  The Centre has also been working with Sahan, Barra Hall Chilren’s Centre, Harlington 
Hospice and Hillingdon Association of Voluntary Services on joint bids.  

Future plans include raising awareness of domestic violence in schools, developing the volunteering 
programme and engage in more partnerships with the women’s sector in Hillingdon.  These include the 
Southall Black Sisters, Hillingdon Asian Women’s Group, and the Townswomen’s Guild. 

Page 204



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation:  Mencap Jubilee Pool Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£5,000

Contributes to maintenance costs 

Description/Activities 
Provides heated hydrotherapy swimming for the disabled, 
elderly recovering from illness and children learning to swim. 

1,400 clients per year, supported by 20 volunteers 

Recommendation:  £5,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£5,000 £56,816 9% £23,415

Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation has had surpluses for the past two years.  They have recently retiled the pool with a grant 
from the Lottery Fund.

The grant constitutes almost 10% of the organisation's income. They have a healthy balance of cash at 
bank which would fund one year of expenditure. 

Comments by Directorate 
The department currently has no contact with this service.  There is the opportunity to increase access and 
income through users purchasing sessions with their personal budgets.  This will be explored in Q4 for 
development in 2012/13.  In the meantime the proposed funding is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The group provides a unique service in the borough, very much reliant on volunteers who maintain the pool, 
boilers, pool facilities etc.   The pool takes referrals from Hillingdon Hospital for treatment of ongoing 
problems or recuperation from surgery.  A section is maintained for teaching children to swim.  The majority 
of users are Mencap members.  Mencap operate club meetings on four days a week with supported 
transport.

Mencap raised £10,000 from the Big Lottery which they match funded from their reserves in 2011 to retile 
the pool. The groups accounts are healthy, receiving a regular small grant from councils transport grants 
and so able to provide a quality service to residents. 

Page 205



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING

Organisation: MHA – Northwood Live at Home Scheme Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£15,000

Contributes to co-ordinator’s salary 

Description/Activities 
Provides a range of support to elderly people in Northwood to 
reduce isolation and prolong independent living.  Activities 
include assisted shopping, befriending, advice, weekly lunch 
club, coffee mornings, outings and transport for 
appointments.

117 clients and 57 volunteers 
Recommendation:  £15,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£7,000 £50,000 14% £24,091
Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation had a £2k deficit in 2010 after achieving a £5k surplus in the previous year.  This is 
predominantly due to a 50% reduction in donations and an increase in salary costs and operational 
expenses.  They are hoping to open a new day centre once a week in the coming year.  The grant will fund 
the salary for the coordinator post. 

Although the grant only represents a small portion of the total income, the introduction of a new service will 
potentially put pressure on existing balances and may limit the organisation's other activities. 

Comments by Directorate 
An initial dialogue has started with this organisation to explore the scope for them developing services that 
people may wish to purchase with their personal budgets.  The proposed funding is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The organisation has continued to expand their services including provision of Christmas hampers to 100 
elderly people, organised 1,000 journeys to and from activities, and managed an extra 14 outings on top of 
the scheduled social activities.  They are operating in the north of the borough which has a high older 
people’s population and where there are fewer voluntary sector groups operating.  Imminent plans include 
setting up activities in neighbouring Northwood Hills, with backing of the local church and Methodist Homes 
for the Aged. 

A well run local organisation running on limited income and making the best use of volunteers.  Officers fully 
support the expansion plans and would therefore support an increase in funding.  

Page 206



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING 

Organisation:  Relate London North West Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£13,428

Contributes to Hillingdon counselling 
rovisionp

Description/Activities 
Provides relationship counselling in order to avert family or 
relationship breakdown.  This includes conflict resolution, 
family counselling and mediation, and psychosexual 
counselling.  Relationship education and training to prevent 
relationship breakdown gives clients the skills to mediate their 
relationships successfully. 

1,805 clients used their services per year (across 5 
boroughs)

Recommendation:  £12,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£12,000 £766,178 (total for 5 
boroughs)

n/a £413,682 (total 5 
boroughs)

Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation has had healthy surpluses for the past two years.  It has reduced this year due to an 
increase in expenditure on charitable activities and governance costs. 

The extra funding required this year is to fund two further therapy types.  They have large balances of cash 
and unrestricted reserves which could be used to fund this.  As the grant only makes up a small proportion 
of their total income, it is unlikely that it would significantly affect the services they provide if not received. 

Comments by Directorate 
This service is considered to be a valuable service and the proposed funding is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This organisation spans 5 boroughs in the North West London and provide a discreet service in Hillingdon  
via the Well being Centre in Uxbridge, and other outreach venues, taking referrals from statutory and 
voluntary sector groups.  The group also provide a Legal Services Commission funded project for family 
mediation.  The group aims to provide over 500 counselling sessions in Hillingdon and an additional 128 
consultations in the coming year.  

Due to the family mediation funding from Central Government and other external grants that Relate have 
successfully secured - partly for use in the borough - the group generates significantly more income for 
services on the back of the Council grant.   The group provides a professional, regulated counselling 
service, operating within the borough, for a modest grant.   Officers recommended continued funding at the 
present level to ensure a dedicated Hillingdon service. 

Page 207



APPENDIX B 
CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING 

Organisation: Samaritans Hillingdon Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£3,000

Contributes to running costs 

Description/Activities 
The core service provides free confidential emotional support 
to people in distress.  This is via telephone, email, face to 
face or text. In addition, volunteers work with LBH and 
Network Rail on suicide prevention.  They are also 
establishing work in schools and GP’s in the borough.  

9,856 client contacts (9074 telephone, 73 face to face, 709 
emails)  assisted by 70 volunteers 

Recommendation:  £3,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£3,000 £16,000 19% £29,332

Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation has suffered deficits for the past few years due to high volunteer training and overhead 
expenses.  They have large balances of unrestricted reserves which would more than cover the amount of 
the grant.  However as it represents over a quarter of their income generated, it is possible that the 
organisation's activities would have to be curtailed. 

Comments by Directorate 
Continued funding of this service would be supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The organisation provides a number of preventative initiatives in the borough including a presence at the 
well-being centre in Uxbridge, schools programmes, work with police, stations and car parks.  New 
volunteers undergo a selection process and interview, an initial training programme of five sessions before 
becoming a full volunteer.   

Going forward the organisation are introducing Samaritans Connect which aims to improve their telephone 
service and have plans to extend their outreach services in Hillingdon.  In 2011 they received an additional 
grant from Clothworkers Foundations to upgrade their IT systems. The modest grant support significant 
levels of volunteer activity in the borough.

Page 208



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING 

Organisation: Victim Support Hillingdon (VSH) Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£14,500

Contributes to salary and running cost 

Description/Activities 
Provides advice and support to victims of crime in the 
borough.  People are referred by police, other agencies or 
self-referred.  Clients are accompanied through the court 
process if required. 

8,351 referrals to VSH & 1,043 clients used Witness Service 
at Uxbridge Magistrates Court. 

29 volunteers 

Recommendation:  £10,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£10,000 £110,000 9% £27,204

Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation operates nationally and the accounts provided reflect the consolidated position as at 31 
March 2011.

The organisation has large surpluses in both financial years. The negative unrestricted reserves balance is 
due to a higher balance of fixed assets when compared to unrestricted reserves.  The national organisation 
Victim Support England has an unrestricted reserve of £2,815m.  

The application states that the Hillingdon region has £27k of unrestricted balances that are being kept aside 
for office relocation. The grant requested is to fund a number of new outreach sites and trained volunteers 
in Hillingdon that will be free for users. While it would be possible to fund this from existing national 
balances, it is unclear whether the regional office would be able to fund this expansion without assistance. 

Comments by Directorate 
Victim support have much support nationally and have a high level of credibility with partners locally. They 
provide a valuable service to a large number of local residents. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
Victim Support nationally has been in the process of restructuring as a cost cutting measure.  Whilst 
continuing to support Hillingdon residents, the organisation is now based in Hounslow with outreach sites in 
the Wellbeing Centre and Uxbridge Magistrates Court.  This local organisation covers three boroughs.  
Plans for Hillingdon include developing more outreach sites across the borough, run by volunteers. 

The organisation has links with a number of statutory and voluntary agencies including Hillingdon Police, 
Community Safety and Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference and Hillingdon Independent Domestic 
Violence Advocacy Project (DV forums).  The group works in partnerships with Hillingdon’s Women Centre 
and Hillingdon MIND.  Victim Support Plus initiative was rolled out to provide expanded practical services 
including assessments of needs, lock fitting services, interpretation services etc. 

The organisation draws down significant external funding via the Ministry of Justice for LBH.  

Page 209



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (CHILDREN & FAMILIES)  

Organisation:  Bell Farm Christian Centre Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£34,573 for the children and families 
programme 

Description/Activities 
Provides a range of services and activities in a particularly 
under resourced area of the borough, with hard to reach 
groups.  Lately it has been expanding elements of this to 
other areas in the borough.  It provides advice and guidance, 
activities for youth, children’s services, parenting support, 
training, support for older people as well as church services.  

1902 clients benefited last year with the help of 21 volunteers 

Recommendation:  £12,608 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£12,608 £252,210 5% £65,768
Comments by Finance 
This organisation has had deficits for the past two financial years, though they have managed to cut it by 
almost 40% this year.  The deficits have been due to a decrease in grant income and an increase in spending 
on charitable activities. 

The majority of the extra grant requested relates to staffing costs.  These could be covered from the cash 
held.  However, the planned facilities upgrade could have a significant effect on balances held and could have 
a negative effect on service provision. 

Comments by Directorate 
Active local organisation providing support to considerable number of local families.   Continued support is 
recommended. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
Approximately 250 children and families benefit from the C & F programme which runs baby and toddler 
groups, toy library and support for parents.  It also runs holiday clubs and playschemes.  Some activities have 
expanded into Sipson and Harmondsworth.  The group is requesting an increase in grant to fund a full time 
manager (at present part time) so they can maintain existing work and further develop work in Heathrow 
Villages.

Future plans include new training courses and to extend the Centre building (required resolving leasing 
issues).  The organisation is well linked to surrounding Children’s Centres and receives grants for advice work 
from them.  Other partners include Parent Support Service, various schools and agencies north of the 
borough for parenting courses, Hillingdon Housing, Police Safer Neighbourhoods Team etc.  It is user led and 
responds to the local needs in West Drayton, in particular addressing juvenile crime through alternative 
activities.

Whilst this is a well run organisation, officers are not able to recommend such a significant increase at this 
time.

Page 210



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (CHILDREN & FAMILIES) 

Organisation:  Hillingdon Autistic Care & Support Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£25,000 for core salaries and provision of 
playscheme

Description/Activities 
Supports those affected by Autistic Spectrum through a range 
of clubs, training, advocacy, benefits advice, telephone 
helpline, home visits where required, 1-1 educational support 
for NEET clients, support to families and siblings including 
respite, playschemes and training for mainstream 
organisations on people with AS needs.   

579 clients  

Recommendation:  £25,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£25,000 £232,410 11% £128,798
Comments by Finance 
This organisation has had deficits for the past two financial years. Although there has been a significant 
increase in income from activities, there has also been a further increase in expenditure on charitable 
activities.

The organisation holds a large amount of unrestricted reserves.  Cash is held in a Business Premium account 
but does not appear to have any restrictions.  Although the grant constitutes 15% of the organisation's 
income, it could be covered from these balances. 

Comments by Directorate 
A valued local resource, providing a range of support services.  The support the organisation provide to 
families whose children have been newly diagnosed with autism is particularly valued as this can be a very 
difficult time. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
Since being re-located, the group has expanded its services to ensure coverage across the north of the 
borough.  Now they provide 2 weekly youth club sessions (in partnership with Youth and Connexions) and a 
monthly support meeting in this area.  Another new service is the transition support project which runs 
workshops for young people making a key change in their lives such as moving to independent living, going 
to college, college to employment etc.  

Expansion looks set to continue as they are aiming to support an additional 200 families and increase 
personal independence of 60 young people living with autism next year.  However, while they had 
successfully fundraised last year (predicted surplus of £30,000) from a range of trusts, their confirmed funding 
for next year is significantly lower and they are predicting a £50,000 deficit (outstanding bids could cover this 
if successful).  

Unrestricted balances are high due to a financial windfall last year but maybe required to fund some of the 
deficit and they have also committed to match funded a salary for the next two years from the amount. 

Page 211



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (CHILDREN & FAMILIES) 

Organisation:
Hillingdon Federation of Community Association  
– Play schemes 

Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£21,750
Description/Activities 
The Federation organise and ran 7 summer playschemes, 
the majority using community association buildings, at 
affordable prices to low income families.  

558 children registered last year, using 20 volunteers as well 
as paid staff 

Recommendation:  £18,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£18,000 £18,000 for project 100%
£0 for playschemes 
£12,615 (for HFCA’s) 

Comments by Finance 
This organisation has had deficits for the past two years and this has increased by £9k for the year to 
December 2010.  This is almost entirely attributable to a reduction of grant income from other bodies. 

The grant from LBH constitutes 40% of the organisation's income.  Their balance of reserves at present is not 
sufficient to meet the needs of the organisation should there be a further reduction in grants awarded. 

Comments by Directorate 
Continued funding of this initiative is fully supported.   The play schemes have been running for at least 15 
years for primary aged children and are a lifeline for some of our more vulnerable children and their families. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The playscheme manager has worked hard to improve the quality of the play-schemes which are now all 
ready for Ofsted registration in 2012.  They work with Social Care, Health & Housing and Children’s services, 
who can refer children including those with special needs to the playschemes. An additional children’s play 
activity has been launched in partnership with Brunel to increase deprived children’s access to sports 
facilities.  This provides play beyond the summer period. 

The playschemes are running at a small deficit but most CA’s don’t charge rent for the holiday play schemes 
so they can maintain low charges for parents.  The charges collected by each scheme are recycled back into 
the scheme for activities.  

Page 212



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (CHILDREN & FAMILIES) 

Organisation:  Homestart Hillingdon Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£120,000
Description/Activities 
Through trained volunteers, Homestart provides 1-1 weekly 
support to families with young children, experiencing 
difficulties in order to prevent family breakdown.  Assistance 
is based on needs and therefore a wide range of 
interventions maybe utilised.  Issues include mental health, 
disability, post-natal illness, children on child protection plan 
etc.

136 adults and 234 children supported by 39 active 
volunteers (plus 8 who are resting) 

Recommendation:  £120,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£65,000 £137,450 47% £41,556
Comments by Finance 
This organisation has suffered a deficit this year.  This is due to a drop in income from charitable activities 
and an increase in costs for these activities.  The extra grant requested does not appear to relate to any 
specific new initiative. 

As the grant from LBH represents a significant amount of their income, a loss of grant income could limit the 
extent of their activities. 

Comments by Directorate 
The range of Family intervention services in Hillingdon is limited.  Homestart are one of the organisations that 
actively support and complement the work of the Council and it is envisaged that Homestart will continue to 
undertake a significant role in the developing borough Family intervention initiative.   The proposed increase 
in funding to sustain the current capacity of the organisation is supported. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This group works closely with statutory agencies including the Council receiving referrals from Health visitors, 
children’s centres, GP’s etc. Homestart often prevents issues escalating to the point where statutory 
intervention is required, and provides VFM.  It’s preventative approach is in line with and valued by the 
Council, Directorates and the PCT.  

The organisation has been unable to secure enough external funding to enable it to function at its current 
level. Funding from PCT has dried up and other grant funds are ending. It has worked hard to address this 
including cutting time and salaries of staff, redundancies etc.  It is estimating a deficit of £15,000 this year and 
therefore has been remodelling the scheme for next year to get on a more sustainable financial footing. It has 
no anticipated funding beyond the corporate grant for next year and unless this is increased, the scheme 
faces closure. Given the potential cost to the Council of the organisation ceasing its activities, it is 
recommended to increase the grant. 

The proposed restructure will focus on service delivery only and not recruit a scheme manager who engages 
in a number of forums, fundraises and provides strategic direction for children and families in the borough.  
The scheme is requesting the complete amount from corporate grants. 

Officers worked with the organisation to ensure that it remains a viable concern during the 2011-12 financial 
year.  The organisation has impressed in its responsive attitude to a series of major challenges.  The 
significant increase is recommended on the basis that the organisation works with some of the boroughs most 
vulnerable families and that the intervention and support is often crucial in averting families from reaching 
crisis point.  The cost to the Council in supporting families who do break up is significant and the negative 
long term of family break up particularly on children is acknowledged as considerable. 

Page 213



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (CHILDREN & FAMILIES)  

Organisation:  Horn of Africa Youth Association Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£8,000 accommodation costs 
Description/Activities 
Targets young refugees and new arrivals, primarily Somalian, 
to assist their integration into the wider community. They 
provide advice, sports activities, social club, homework 
support, employment assistance etc 

928 clients supported with 8 volunteers 
Recommendation:  £4,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£4,000 £145,000 3% £22,750 (restricted) 
Comments by Finance 
This organisation has made surpluses for the past two years. This year's surplus has increased by £10k due 
to income from new grants and donors. 

The organisation have requested an extra £4k this year to cover an apparent doubling in rent and utilities 
costs. They have a healthy balance of cash at bank which would fund four months' expenditure. As the grant 
is not a large proportion of their income, it is questionable as to whether this amount would affect the activities 
of the organisation. 

Comments by Directorate 
From modest roots this organisation has developed into a useful partner and continues to support a range of 
Council initiatives and provide access to a considerable number of young people. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The group has successfully levered in sizeable external funding and has grown accordingly.  It has developed 
relationships with Councils Community Safety team on gun and knife crime, Youth and Connections service 
and Youth Offending Team.  Sporting activities are held in the evening and weekends and a 
mentoring/leadership project is undertaken in partnership with Rosedale College, funded by Paul Hamlyn 
Foundation.   

The small corporate grant has enabled this group to survive and thrive and it is recommended that support is 
continued.

Page 214



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (CHILDREN & FAMILIES) 

Organisation:  P3 Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£42,000 core staff salaries 
Description/Activities 
This group provides a holistic range of support to vulnerable 
young people who are homeless or at risk.  They have 2 
hostels and 2 move on accommodation, 1 drop in advice 
centre which conducts training and employment services and 
various outreach work and projects in schools etc.  

1484 clients supported. 

Recommendation:  £42,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£40,000 £910,420 4% £543,613 (national 
organisation) 

Comments by Finance 
This organisation operates nationally and the accounts provided reflect the consolidated position as at 31 
March 2011. 

The organisation has achieved surpluses in the past two financial years.  The negative unrestricted reserves 
amount is due to a higher balance of fixed assets when compared to unrestricted reserves.  The amount of 
cash in unrestricted funds is £2.4m. 

The grant requested represents 1% of the income of the whole organisation and could be funded from 
existing balances.  The accounts do not contain any Hillingdon specific information that reflects the financial 
position locally. 

Comments by Directorate 
P3's funding is complex and it is not clear what the ramifications of a reduction in one income stream might be 
for another.  The largest source of P3's council funding is £295K per annum of housing support monies. It is 
envisaged that the housing support services that P3 provides will continue unaffected in 2012/13. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
P3 are an innovative and energetic agency who works with a particularly vulnerable and difficult to reach 
group of young people who are either homeless or NEET or at risk of either and who have a range of unmet 
needs.  Since the merger from Project 41 to P3, they have expanded into 3 other London boroughs.  They 
have good partnerships with the Council, work with the London probation trust for ex-offenders, and are 
currently drawing up plans to engage in anti-gang, gun and knife crimes work.  Other future plans include 
purchase of another ‘move on house’.  

The group has restructured to make efficiencies including a reduced management team and the 
rationalisation of accommodation.   Office/drop-in space has gone from 3 properties to 1.  Even with these 
cost cutting measures the group is predicting a large deficit next year for Hillingdon as funding for three 
projects draw to a close.   

P3 are a good long term partner, who work with some of the boroughs most challenging young people.  A 
small increase is recommended. 

Page 215



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (CHILDREN & FAMILIES)  

Organisation:  Uxbridge Contact Centre Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£2,000 Rent and running costs 
Description/Activities 
The volunteer group provides a safe place for separated 
parents to spend time with their children and start to rebuild 
relationships.  The aim is that they will eventually facilitate 
meetings outside of the contact centre.  

46 families = 92 adults and 59 children supported with 9 
volunteers

Recommendation:  £2,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£2,000 £3,180 63% £0
Comments by Finance 
This organisation is part of Relate. Please see analysis above regarding Relate's funding. 

Comments by Directorate 

Small scheme but very useful as a way of enabling families to remain in contact if the parents have 
separated.   The benefits the scheme deliver far outweigh the modest grant. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The centre receives referrals from Children and Family Court Advisory and Support Service, mediation 
services and solicitors. It operates a waiting list due to demand and lack of resources.  There are no 
comparable services in the borough.  The contact centre is expecting a deficit this year due to decreased 
funding from Children and Family Court Advisory and Support Service and increased costs, hence the 
increased request for next year.  Apart from a small salary bill, the next largest expenditure is rent.  Officers 
will aim to investigate whether this can be reduced in anyway and identify where additional funds can be 
secured.

Page 216



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13 - PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

Organisation:  Friends of Ruislip Nature Reserve Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£1,200
Contributes to tools and maintenance costs 

Description/Activities 
Manages 11 acres of Ruislip nature reserves on behalf of the 
Council.  It provides practical conservation work, guided 
walks and educational activities while contributing to forums 
concerning the reserve.   

It has 128 members and 11 active volunteers 
Recommendation:  £1,200 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£1,200 £1,200 100% £85

Comments by Finance 
This organisation has achieved a breakeven position this year.  The grant represents almost 90% of their 
income and they hold very little cash. Failure to receive the grant could constitute the closure of the 
organisation. 

Comments by Directorate 
Friends of Ruislip Nature Reserve play an important role in the management and progression of this site. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This group delivers support to the Council through advice and participation with the Councils trees and 
Woodlands officer, is a member of Ruislip Woods management committee and Ruislip Lido Advisory Group, 
as well as its practical management of the reserve.  Last year the group harnessed corporate volunteers for 
work parties in the reserve, which was very successful and they aim to continue the practice.   

The group submitted a request to increase the bid to take into account Lower Emission Zone which comes 
into effect in January 2012. They estimate it will cost them an extra £1,800 pa to use their vehicle.  Officers 
will work with the group to consider other sources of funding for this requirement. 

Page 217



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13 - PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

Organisation: Groundwork Thames Valley Ltd Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£33,000

Contribution towards central management 
costs and overheads of GTV 

Description/Activities 
Provides a range of regeneration and environmentally 
sustainability projects in Hillingdon and 4 other boroughs.  In 
Hillingdon, these include community development at Heathrow 
Villages, running the Com. Café at West Drayton, managing 
Colne Valley and other conservation and energy initiatives and 
hosting the LINK forum for Hillingdon.  

Estimated 13,103 people used the open spaces and projects 
they manage last year with assistance from 126 volunteers 

Recommendation:  £33,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of 
total income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£33,000 £485,000 (LBH related) 7%
£Nil declared relating 
to Hillingdon 

Comments by Finance 
This organisation does not operate solely within Hillingdon.  The accounts reflect the consolidated position as 
at 31 March 2011.

Groundwork have achieved surpluses for the past two years.  It increased by almost £50k this year due to an 
increase in income from the private sector and other activities. 

The grant requested represents only 1% of their income.  As they have balances of cash and unrestricted 
reserves that total £1.7m to fund their activities it is unlikely that this grant has a significant impact on the 
service they provide. 

Comments by Directorate 
Groundwork play a key role in assisting LBH to reach it’s environmental and community involvement targets 
as well as promoting the use and importance of green spaces.  They also play a key role in attaining funding 
from external sources which benefit green spaces as well as the residents of LBH.

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This group plays a key role in regeneration and sustainability projects that span 5 boroughs. It takes a holistic 
and sustainable approach to its programmes targeting areas of deprivation.  It has ongoing success with its 
social enterprises: Blue Sky (employment for ex-offenders) and Colne Valley Food (community interest 
company), both of which benefit Hillingdon.  A community development project in Heathrow Villages funded 
by HCT is supporting the regeneration of Sipson and Harmondsworth.  The Colne Valley Rural Development 
forum has been set up to support local farmers. 

As with all the sector it has had to take on board reductions in funding and has been exploring savings via a 
merger with other Groundwork Trusts.  However, this was not deemed financially viable and will not go 
ahead.

The finances shown above relate to LBH only.  The income for LBH next year is expected to reduce approx 
£100k, as LINKS comes to an end and expected reductions in other contracts but in the main, the budget for 
next year is based on confirmed funding.  

According to Groundwork Thames Valley accounts, LBH is the largest local authority core funder of the 5 
boroughs. It should be noted that Groundwork UK will receive less money from the Department for 
Communities and Local Government (which is distributed between the regions) from 2012 onwards.  This will 
mean a reduction of £91k core funding by 2014 for Groundwork Thames Valley.   

Page 218



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13 - PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

Organisation: Herts & Middlesex Wildlife Trust Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£2,500

Contributes to reserve officer salary 

Description/Activities 
The group manage four Council owned Nature reserves, and 
deliver a programme of habitat management and  
conservation advice, education and volunteering 
opportunities in Hillingdon.   

Nearly 500 Hillingdon members and currently have 295 active 
volunteers.

Recommendation:  £2,500 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£2,500 £49,638 5% £1,209183 (for whole 
organisation) 

Comments by Finance 
This organisation operates in England and Wales and the accounts provided reflect the consolidated position 
as at 31 March 2011. 

This organisation has had healthy surpluses for the past two years.  It has reduced this year due to an 
increase in spending on nature reserves.  The negative unrestricted reserves balance is due to a higher 
balance of fixed assets when compared to unrestricted reserves.  

The grant required is to fund a post to manage areas within the borough.  This could be funded from existing 
national balances; however it is unclear whether the regional office could fund this without support. 

Comments by Directorate 
HMWT look after and manage a number of Hillingdon sites and therefore require these funds to carry out the 
management objectives set out in the agreed management plans.  They also offer various events including 
guided walks & talks as well as workshops which are available to all residents of the Borough. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
An example of a well run local project despite the ‘Parent’ organisation covering a wide geographical area 
which works effectively with the Council and draws on numerous local volunteers. 

The reserve officer works approx 40 days per year on Hillingdon projects which includes the management of 
4 reserves.  This represents good value given the size of the grant and despite the overall health of their 
finances, withdrawal of the grant would impact on local project. This would in turn incur costs to the Council.   

The trust recently secured a City Bridge Trust grant for an officer to work with Hillingdon communities and 
raise their awareness of the Colne Valley.  This receives in-kind support from LBH who provide the office 
space for the worker.  

Page 219



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13 - PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

Organisation: Hillingdon Community Transport Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£32,000

Contributes to core salaries 

Description/Activities 

Affordable, accessible transport for local community groups, 
schools etc and supports driver training for Youth Services 
and Council schools. Offers volunteering opportunities for 
local people. 

23,500 passengers carried 
1,426 were wheel chair passengers 
29 volunteers (mainly volunteer drivers) 

Recommendation:  £32,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£32,000 £213,200 15% £83,210

Comments by Corporate Finance 
This organisation has achieved a breakeven position this year after suffering a deficit of in 2009-10. This 
has been achieved by generating more income from charitable activities than in the previous year. 

Although the grant requested represents a sizable portion of the organisation's income, their balance of 
unrestricted reserves could be used to fund their activities. 

Comments by Directorate 
This organisation operates as a contractor on behalf of Home to School Transport.  They provide a high 
calibre service, providing accessible transport which has on occasion beaten private competition. They have 
recently increased the number of routes they operate on a daily basis to four.  Staff are professional and 
client-focused, and retain the flexibility required to meet changing demands.  They also provide training on 
aspects of vehicle safety when commissioned by Passenger Services. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
Affordable and accessible transport services are essential for people on low incomes, elderly or disabled in 
order that they can participate in social activities.  Costs are kept down by undertaking contract work and 
seeking grants from external sources such as trusts and independent funds for new vehicles etc.  The group 
holds contracts to provide transport to local clubs, social services, PCT, Special Needs school etc in the 
borough.  The group use paid and volunteer drivers to keep costs down but which carries a risk in terms of 
being able to carry out bookings especially in early mornings and at weekends.  Last year however, the 
group were able to cover 99% of bookings with volunteer drivers.  

The group works in partnership with other agencies using its expertise to advice on transport purchases and 
managing their upkeep in return for usage in their 'downtime'.  This is a beneficial efficiency saving for all 
the parties involved.  HCT sit on the Hillingdon Mobility forum. 

The group maintains its fleet through maintaining higher unrestricted reserves than usual to pay for 
breakdowns, adapting vehicles etc and regularly raises capital grants from trusts for new vehicles. 

Page 220



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13 - PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

Organisation:
Hillingdon Federation of Community Associations – 
small grants 

Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£15,000

Small grants to 19 CA’s 

Description/Activities 
The Federation is an umbrella group for the 21 community 
associations in the borough. The Federation use the grant to 
provide small grants for minor repairs etc to community 
associations.  It also assists with legal and organisational 
advice, health and safety, support and manages a small 
grants scheme.  In partnership with Brunel, and children’s 
services, it runs a sports scheme for children. 

Estimated that 200,000 residents use community association 
buildings and activities.  

Recommendation:  £15,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£15,000 £34,725 43% £12,615

Comments by Finance 
The organisation has had surpluses for the past two years. They do not have any other reserves or fixed 
assets on which to draw.  Although the grant represents over 50% of the organisation's income and it could 
be covered from existing balances, not receiving the grant could limit the organisation's activities. 

Comments by Directorate 
The Federation provides valued support to 21 community associations, who in turn provide valued services 
and facilities to local communities.  Apart from the grant the Federation receive and distribute the Community 
Associations the Federation supports are self-sufficient.   The support afforded to community associations by 
the Federation represents good value in terms promoting and enabling good use of Council assets. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The Federation supports 21 Community Associations (CA) in the borough the majority of which are based in 
Council owned premises, providing them with minimal financial support through this grants scheme.  The 
Federation is actively seeking to improve CA’s delivery through networking, information sharing, and holding 
seminars and forums.  It encourages groups to use their facilities for MP/Councillor surgeries, polling stations, 
public meetings etc thereby increasing access of residents to civil participation.  

While reserves are healthy the Federation regularly spends more than its income, although all this spend is 
on service provision (playschemes, Activity for Kids, and small grants). The bids from Community 
Association’s are made twice yearly and the accounts run Jan – Dec which means another small grant round 
will occur before Mar 2012, thus utilising much of the stated reserves.  This explains the relatively large 
unrestricted reserves. This grant is essential to ensure that Council owned buildings are maintained and 
utilised.

Page 221



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13 - PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

Organisation:  Hillingdon Natural History Society Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£1,000
Contributes to running costs 

Description/Activities 
Manages north and south reserves at Harefield Place on 
behalf of the Council.  Services include providing practical 
conservation as well as education and promoting the study of 
wildlife in the borough. 

18 volunteers work on reserves weekly plus assist in all 
events

Recommendation:  £1,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£1,000 £2,044 49% £5,928.54

Comments by Finance 
The organisation has had surpluses for the past two years.  They do not have any other reserves or fixed 
assets on which to draw.  Although the grant represents over 50% of the organisation's income and it could 
be covered from existing balances, not receiving the grant could limit the organisation's activities. 

Comments by Directorate 
This society plays an important role in managing a number of sites in the borough of Hillingdon, but also in 
monitoring the wildlife found throughout the borough.  They hold a number of educational lectures/talks and 
workshops available to all residents within the borough. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This group like the majority of environmental groups in the portfolio have managed to keep their budgets 
static, which in real terms shows an efficient use of resources and value for money.  While the Society is 
carrying 3 yrs running costs in reserve, this allows them to replace tools and carry out capital works if 
required.  They are a good example of a very small but active local project. 

Page 222



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13 - PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

Organisation:  London Wildlife Trust Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£15,000

Contributes to running costs including tools 
and machinery for Hillingdon activities as well 
as used as match funding for Higher Level 
Stewardship of 6 of the sites 

Description/Activities 
The group manages over 200 acres of land in 11 Council 
owned reserves.  It maintains wildlife in the reserves as well 
as encouraging public access.  

The group estimates 400+ volunteer days are carried out in 
managing the reserves.  A pool of 15-20 volunteers is co-
ordinated locally with groups brought in centrally on regular 
work parties. Recommendation:  £10,000 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£10,000 £54,750.52 18% £2,000

Comments by Finance 
This organisation has had high surpluses for the past two years.  The increase in the grant request does not 
appear to relate to a specific new service or increased activity.  The income requested represents less than 
1% of the organisation's income and could be funded from existing balances. 

Comments by Directorate 
LWT manage a number of Hillingdon sites and therefore require these funds to carry out the management 
objectives set out in the agreed management plans.  Without this money important work needed on these 
sites would not be completed. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
The Hillingdon section of the Trust have undertaken a range of activities to protect wildlife and green spaces 
in the borough and work with a number of partners including Council officers, local regional and national 
groups of like minded organisations, to ensure the best outcomes for Hillingdon’s green spaces. 

The grant is specifically for the Hillingdon borough.  In addition to specific external funding that the group 
raises for Hillingdon (£50K+ pa), the borough also benefits from a Heritage Lottery cross borough grant for 
the Crane Valley (£280Kpa).  This along with the use of volunteers both locally and from outside of the 
borough provides excellent value for money. It has been further cutting costs through increased use of 
volunteers.  Without this grant, there would not be an incentive to maintain the Hillingdon programme, nor 
leverage to draw in external funding.  

Page 223



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13 - PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

Organisation:  Pinner & Ruislip Beekeepers Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£750

Contributes to running costs 

Description/Activities 
Deals with enquiries concerning swarms of bees from the 
Council, Police, Pest Controllers and general public ensuring 
safe removal and re-housing.  Promotes safe and responsible 
beekeeping and provides training for would-be bee keepers.  
Their work directly increases pollination by honeybee (very 
rare) in the area.  Maintains a library available to students, 
provides lecturers and informal speakers to schools as well 
as supporting local events.  

Responded to 400 calls for assistance on swarms last year 

72 members actively take part in running the club and its 
activities.

Recommendation:  £750 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£750 £5770 13% £2,089

Comments by Corporate Finance 
The organisation has had surpluses for the past two years.  The negative unrestricted reserves relates 
strictly to fixed assets: there is no balance of unrestricted reserves. 

Although the grant represents 10% of the organisation's income, it could be covered from existing balances. 

Comments by Directorate 
There are a number of beehives kept on our allotments throughout the borough.  It is important that this 
organisation is supported especially with the decline in the Bee population and they regularly attend local 
groups where they give talks to borough residents. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This group provides excellent value for money as it deals with public requests to manage swarms of bees  
often referred by the Council. As bees are a protected species private sector contractors are unable to deal 
with swarms or colonies in inappropriate locations.  It is entirely voluntary and no charge is made for its 
services.    It relies on a small grant and income from honey sales and membership fees.  

It runs an apiary, whose bees pollinate the local area, as well as providing training on beekeeping. The 
group also run lectures to schools and groups on request.  The organisation acts as a source of information 
and support to local beekeepers particularly on the issue of bee mites which have severely effected the bee 
population.

The organisation is predicting deficits in 2011-12 and 2012-13 and in addition, has been asked to move 
from their premises since the land is no longer Council owned and is being developed. The group are 
urgently seeking a new site and propose to use the grant to support any move.  

Page 224



APPENDIX B 
CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - NEW APPLICATIONS     

Organisation:  Southall Black Sisters (SBS) Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£15,000 salary costs for adviser and helpline 
Description/Activities 
A long established organisation providing BME women 
experiencing DV, violence or harmful traditional practices with 
a range of services and resources to keep themselves free 
from harm.  Services include information, advice, advocacy, 
counselling and support.  

Previously funded by London Councils, Hillingdon was part of 
a wider West London programme to support BME victims of 
violence. This application seeks to continue and expand the 
service from 20 to 40 individual cases and 180 to 200 
helpline enquiries.  They plan to have an advocacy worker at 
the Hillingdon Women’s Centre to deliver their advice 
surgeries.

Last year, as part of the London Councils funding, SBS 
supported 217 BME women residents of LBH (20 for advice, 
197 telephone assistance) 

Recommendation: (see report)

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£6,262 (London Councils 
Commission)

£8,938 (LBH only) 70% £89,000 (whole 
agency)

Comments by Finance 
This organisation achieved a surplus of over £100k in 2009/10, but have a deficit of £14k this year due to 
increased staff and admin costs.  They did not receive a grant from LBH last year, and the amount requested 
this year almost matches the deficit.  This is one of a number of organisations that have had their funding cut 
from London Councils and therefore are applying for funding directly to LBH. 

The grant would represent 3% of the income received.  As it is not a large proportion of their income, it is 
questionable as to whether this amount would affect the activities of the organisation. 

Comments by Directorate 
This funding proposal presented is potentially a duplication of existing specialist domestic violence support 
services in the borough.  

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This is a well established agency supporting BME women experiencing Domestic Violence in West London.  
If the bid is successful the organisation proposes to work with Hillingdon’s key Domestic Violence agencies, 
aiming to increase its outreach through joined up working, including establishing joint referral protocols.  

The organisation continues to deliver services in Hillingdon, which are funded via the grant from London 
Council’s grant scheme.   Funding for the two projects has been reduced and London Council’s funding to the 
organisation is scheduled to cease in September 2012.   Without new funding from the Council future SBS 
would be unlikely to continue the programme of work in Hillingdon.  

As per the Cabinet report, new groups applying for grants to work on domestic violence will be considered as 
part of a wider process to strengthen support in the borough.  Officers will work with the borough’s Domestic 
Violence Coordinator to identify gaps and develop proposals on how best to use some of the additional 
funding available to improve services.  The bid from SBS will be considered as part of this process.  
Recommendations will be made at the January 2012 Cabinet. 

Page 225



APPENDIX B 
CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - NEW APPLICATIONS

Organisation:  Hestia Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£24,232 for a part time children and families 
worker

Description/Activities 
This group successfully provides in Hillingdon, a domestic 
violence refuge and floating support service and mental 
health floating support all funded under contract by 
Supporting People. 

Hestia are applying for provision of a 3 day per week Children 
and Families service to supplement the work at the refuge. 
This would target children with different activities and give 
parents support.  

Estimated 46 children and 25 women supported 
Approx 8 volunteers in Hillingdon 

Recommendation: (See Report) 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£0 £521,152 (LBH projects) - £7.6m (whole 
organisation) 

Comments by Finance 
This organisation have had surpluses for the last two financial years.  Their unrestricted balances cover 5 
months of their total annual expenses.  They have not previously applied for a grant from the Council. 

The grant represents less than 1% of their total income received.  As it is such a small proportion of the 
organisation's total income, it is questionable whether the grant would have a significant impact on its 
activities.

Comments by Directorate 
Hestia is looking for funding for a child worker at the refuge in Cowley. The child worker will work in 
partnership with the supported housing officers.  

Comments by Partnerships Team 
Hestia are a large organisation covering 17 London boroughs. The organisation has confirmed funding for its 
current projects in Hillingdon (with a deficit of £4,000) and this bid is to add a service.  It is unlikely that the 
group would pursue the programme without further funding.  

This bid is not strictly within the corporate grant remit which provides core funds to groups based in the 
borough or an outreach service to meet a gap in borough provision. However, the proposal is strong and 
some children’s activities are already being undertaken with small grants accessed locally. The bid also 
supports Hillingdon’s Children’s Trust Plan.  

As per the Cabinet report, new groups applying for grants to work on domestic violence will be considered as 
part of a wider process to strengthen support in the borough.  Officers will work with the borough’s Domestic 
Violence Coordinator to identify gaps and develop proposals on how best to use some of the additional 
funding available to improve services. Recommendations will be made at the January 2012 Cabinet. 

Page 226



APPENDIX B 
CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - NEW APPLICATIONS

Organisation: Muslim Aid Amount Requested and Proposed 
Use

£7,450 for project activities 
Description/Activities 
This is an international infrastructure organisation which under London 
Councils funding, provided generic capacity building training to LBH 
groups.  It also developed a toolkit for professionals to engage Muslim 
youth.

This bid is to roll the toolkit out in the borough over 6 months.  
Specifically, the project aims to train 30 or 45 borough youth 
professionals to engage appropriately with Muslim youth.  It will also 
provide 4 workshops and a filmed event with Muslim youth. The bid is 
in partnership with Muslim Youth Helpline.  

Recommendation:  £0 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of 
total income 

Unrestricted
reserves at Mar 11 

Not given Not given - £1.7m (whole 
organisation) 

Comments by Finance 
This organisation operates nationally and the accounts provided reflect the consolidated position as at 31 
December 2010.  This is one of a number of organisations that have had their funding cut from London 
Councils and therefore are applying for funding directly to LBH  to support local activities. 

The organisation has had large surpluses for the past two financial years and they have almost £1.9m in 
unrestricted reserves.  The accounts do not contain any Hillingdon specific information to indicate the 
financial situation locally.  Although the grant requested is only a small portion of their income, it is unclear 
whether the service would continue if the grant was not received. 

Comments by Directorate 
As part of the Council’s Prevent Strategy and work – Youth Services have already undertaken project work to 
build relationships with local community organisations in order to understand the needs of Muslim 
communities to improve service provision for young people in the borough.  This project would be a 
duplication of that work. 

Comments by Partnerships Team 
This group is an international humanitarian aid organisation funded by London Councils to provide pan 
London infrastructure support.  It was not stated in the application which if any other London boroughs they 
were bidding to, and what the impact on this service might be if they were unsuccessful or not. 

The organisation works in 70 countries, providing a range of activities including disaster relief and 
development.  It works in partnership with major disaster relief agencies and has a considerable number of 
field offices. 

Hillingdon has many local BME groups, who include young people or work primarily with young people and 
this project could result in duplication. If members were minded to consider additional funds, it maybe more 
appropriate to direct it to local groups already based in the community.  

Page 227



APPENDIX B 
CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - NEW APPLICATIONS

Organisation:  EACH - Pukaar Amount Requested and Proposed 
Use

£30,000 salary for part time 
counsellor and project costs 

Description/Activities 
Pukaar is an established counselling outreach service in Hillingdon 
providing Asian language specific domestic violence counselling (4 
languages inc English).  Last year, under London Councils funding, it 
provided services to 47 BME women in LBH. This included 1:1 
counselling, advice, advocacy and group work for domestic violence.  

The London Councils grant of £60K pa provided domestic violence 
counselling across 7 boroughs.  It is applying to the Council to 
continue the service in Hillingdon, which ceased this year as part of 
London Councils scheme restructure.  

With this funding it is aiming to provide 75 assessments for BME 
women, and counselling to 60 women, including information and care 
plans plus 40 group sessions per annum in Hillingdon.  Lastly, it will 
provide 4 training sessions to professionals in LBH.  

Recommendation: (See report)

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of 
total income 

Unrestricted
reserves at Mar 11 

£60,000 (for LC project across 7 
boroughs)

£1,743,468 (regional agency) - £457,721 (regional 
agency)

Comments by Finance 
The accounts analysed are for the year 2009-10. More recent accounts have not yet been made available. 
This is one of a number of organisations that have had their funding cut from London Councils and therefore 
are applying for funding directly to LBH  to support local activities. 

This organisation has made a surplus over the past two years, though this has reduced by 42% in the current 
year due to increased expenditure on charitable activities.  The negative balance for restricted funds relates 
to an overspend on a Residential Rehab project for which they held a restricted balance. 

The organisation did not apply for a grant last year.  Relative to their income, the grant requested this year 
would only represent 2% of all income received.  The organisation's cash balances are sufficient to fund the 
grant request. 

Comments by Directorate 
(Each - Pukaar) provides a service for victims of domestic violence in the borough, particularly Black, Asian 
and Minority Ethnic women (BAME). The services are culturally sensitive and meet their unique needs 
providing therapeutic interventions to women who are high risk.    
Comments by Partnerships Team 
This is a well regarded agency, closely linked to local statutory and voluntary groups in the borough. It is 
based in Hounslow and works mainly in 4 West London boroughs providing a range of primarily BME focused 
projects around domestic violence, mental health, drug and alcohol, and ex-offenders.  

This bid aims to continue work set up under London Council’s grant scheme for a DV counsellor.  London 
Council’s originally estimated LBH benefit to be in the region of £10,000 out of the £60,000 for the scheme. 

The group has had a presence in the borough since 2003, and Hillingdon Carers have endorsed the 
programme. EACH are also involved in Hillingdon’s Drug and Alcohol partnership and undertakes joint 
outreach with HAGAM. The project has received funds Hillingdon PCT and EACH aim to secure continuation 
funding from them for the Tamil project in Hillingdon.  

EACH receives substantial PCT/DAAT funding from Brent, Ealing Harrow and Hounslow.  Its accounts are 
healthy.
As per the Cabinet report, new groups applying for grants to work on domestic violence will be considered as 
part of a wider process to strengthen support in the borough.  Officers will work with the borough’s Domestic 
Violence Coordinator to identify gaps and develop proposals on how best to use some of the additional 
funding available to improve services.  Recommendations will be made at the January 2012 Cabinet. Page 228



APPENDIX B 

CORPORATE GRANTS 2012/13  - NEW APPLICATIONS

Organisation:  Orange Tree Theatre Amount Requested and Proposed Use 

£3,000 to conduct workshops in schools  
Description/Activities 
Previously funded by London Councils, this theatre group 
provided programmes of workshops to young people in 
schools, with Hillingdon as one of the boroughs they worked 
in.

The theatre estimate that 515 young people from Hillingdon 
benefited from the workshop activities with a further 980 
residents accessing the theatre in Richmond. The young 
people who benefit from the workshops gain an 
understanding and appreciation of cultural activities as well 
as a better understanding and preparation for GCSE English. 

29 volunteers assist running the theatre in Richmond  

Recommendation:  £0 

Grant Awarded 11-12 Total Estimated Income  
11-12

Grant as % of total 
income 

Unrestricted reserves 
at Mar 11 

£3,000 (Hillingdon element from 
London Councils grant) 

£779,787 n/a £74,279

Comments by Finance 
This organisation have had surpluses for the last two financial years. The negative unrestricted reserves 
balance relates to a higher balance of fixed assets.  The cash amount of unrestricted reserves is £970k.  This 
is one of a number of organisations that have had their funding cut from London Councils and therefore are 
applying for funding directly to LBH  to support local activities. 

The grant is to fund a children's acting workshop within Hillingdon and represents less than 1% of their total 
income received.  The balances of cash and unrestricted reserves held are sufficient to cover one year's 
expenses.  Although this grant is only a small portion of their income, it is unclear whether the service would 
continue if the grant was not received. 

Comments by Directorate 
If funding to support this type of application was available the residents would be better served if funding was 
invested in borough based activity. 

Comment by Partnerships 
The bid promotes access to cultural activities primarily targeting young people in schools in Hillingdon with an 
element in Richmond. 

The organisation appears to be expecting a large deficit this year, partly as a result of losing London Council’s 
funding. The theatre while providing quality workshops and a talented work programme, does not fit with the 
Council’s priority for funding essential front line services.  It is therefore not recommended to fund this bid. 

Page 229



Page 230

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C  

Impact Assessment 
 
What is being assessed?  
 
London Borough of Hillingdon’s grant funding allocation to voluntary organisations for 
the year 2012-13, including a potential increase of up to £400k from the year 2011-
12. 
 
 
Who is accountable? E.g. Head of Service or Corporate Director  
Hugh Dunnachie, Chief Executive 
 
 
Date assessment completed and approved by accountable person 
7 December 2011 
 
 
Names and job titles of people carrying out the assessment 
Vicky Trott, Senior Policy Officer 
Nigel Cramb, Partnerships and Business Engagement Manager 
Kevin Byrne, Head of Policy, Performance and Partnerships 
 
 
A.1) What are the main aims and intended benefits of what you are assessing? 
 
The grants budget is used to support a range of voluntary sector activity in Hillingdon.   
The voluntary sector supports the council in achieving its priorities and objectives 
including the Sustainable Community Strategy. 
 
 
A.2) Who are the service users or staff affected by what you are assessing? What is 
their equality profile?  
 

Page 231



Voluntary sector activity supports all residents of Hillingdon. 
 
The following shows the demographic breakdown of our residents by age, sex, race, 
disability and religion/belief. 
 
Estimated total population 
The Office of National Statistics (ONS) estimated (2008 MYE based) Hillingdon 
population for 2010 at 263,527.  
 
Age 
0-19     25.7% 
20-39   30.3% 
40-59   26.2% 
60-79   14.1% 
80+       3.7% 
 
There are a total of 34,385 people over the age of 65 in Hillingdon, out of which 
14,797 (43%) are men and 19,588 (57%) are women. Older People’s (65+) 
population is predicted to increase by 7.1% in the next 5 years compared with 5% 
overall increase in Hillingdon’s population.  
 
The total number of people aged 85+ is 4,716, out of which 1,529 (32.4%) are men 
and 3,187 (67.6%). In the next 5 years, the population of persons aged 85+ is 
expected to increase to almost 5000 which is an increase of 8%. Males are expected 
to increase by 16% to 1700 persons and females by 4% to almost 3300 persons.  
Source: ONS 2008 MYE based population projections, May 2010 
 
Sex 
Approximately 49% of residents are male and 51% female 
 
Race 
Black and minority ethnic (BME) communities make up approximately 30% of 
Hillingdon’s population, the largest of which is Asian people. Indian people form 
12.2% of the total population, followed by Black African at 3.4%. Source: GLA EGPP 
2007 PLP 
 
Disability 
Whist we do not have fully comprehensive data on the number of people with 
disabilities in Hillingdon, there are approximately 10 million disabled people in Great 
Britain who would be covered by the Equality Act; this represents around 18 percent 
of the population. Source: Family Resources Survey, Disability prevalence estimates 2008, as 
used by the Office for Disability Issues 
 
During 2010/11 505 people with a learning disability were supported by the local 
authority and 681 adults of working age with a physical and/or sensory disability. 
These people were supported by provision of community services (e.g. personal 
care, day opportunities and outreach services), through a Direct Payment or within 
registered care provision (residential or nursing care homes). 
 
The Projecting Adult Needs and Service Information database (PANSI) developed by 
the Institute of Public Health indicates that over the next five years the number of 

Page 232



people aged 18-64 with a moderate physical disability will increase by a further 425 
people and those with a serious learning disability are expected to increase by a 
further 99 people. 
 
Religion or Belief 
Christian    64.10%  
Buddhist    0.39%  
Hindu         4.61%  
Jewish       0.81%  
Muslim       4.63%  
Sikh           4.55%  
Other religions    0.40%  
No religion     13.37%  
Religion not stated    7.13%  
Source: Census 2001 
 
The following table shows the proposed grant funding allocation for 2012-13: 
 
Corporate Voluntary Sector Grant Recommendations 2012-13   
Appendix A  

Annual Grants Organisations 

GRANT 
AWARDED 
2011-12 

GRANT 
RECOMMEND 
2012-13 

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & HOUSING (SCH&H)     
Age UK Hillingdon 250,000 255,000 
Crossroads 135,000 135,000 
Crown Centre for the Deaf 10,000 10,000 
DASH 85,000 85,000 
HAVS + Participation Fund 92,000 TBC 
Heathrow Travel Care 30,000 30,000 
Hillingdon Aids Response Trust  15,000 15,000 
Hillingdon Carers 105,000 105,000 
Hillingdon Citizens Advice  Bureau Service 280,000 280,000 
Hillingdon MIND 70,000 70,000 
Hillingdon Shopmobility 19,000 25,000 
Hillingdon Women's Centre 25,000 25,000 
Mencap Jubilee Pool  5,000 5,000 
MHA - Northwood Live at Home Scheme 7,000 15,000 
RELATE London North West 12,000 12,000 
Samaritans Hillingdon 3,000 3,000 
Victim Support Hillingdon 10,000 10,000 

SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & HOUSING (SCH&H) - 
CHILDREN & FAMILIES     
Bell Farm Christian Centre 12,608 12,608 
Hillingdon Autistic Care & Support 25,000 25,000 

Hillingdon Federation of Community Association - 
Playschemes 18,000 18,000 
Homestart Hillingdon 65,000 120,000 
Horn of Africa Youth Association 4,000 4,000 

Page 233



Uxbridge Child Contact Centre 2,000 2,000 

PLANNING, ENVIRONMENTAL, EDUCATION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES (PEECS)     
Friends of Ruislip Nature 1,200 1,200 
Groundwork Thames Valley Ltd 33,000 33,000 
Herts & Middlesex Wildlife Trust 2,500 2,500 
Hillingdon Community Transport 32,000 32,000 
Hillingdon Federation of Community Association  15,000 15,000 
Hillingdon Natural History Society 1,000 1,000 
London Wildlife trust (Hillingdon) 10,000 10,000 
Pinner & Ruislip Beekeepers'' Assoc 750 750 
NEW SMALL GRANTS SCHEME 0 50,000 
NEW APPLICATIONS 2012/13     
Southall Black Sisters 0 TBC 
Hestia 0 TBC 
Muslim Aid 0 0 
EACH - Pukaar 0 TBC 
Orange Tree Theatre 0 0 
WRVS - Dementia Support 0 TBC 

TOTAL  1,415,058 1,449,058.00  
 
A.3) Who are the stakeholders in this assessment and what is their interest in it? 
 

Stakeholders Interest 
• Leader 
 
 
 
 
 
• Cabinet Member Improvements, 

Partnerships and Community Safety 
 
 
 
 
• Deputy Chief Executive and 

Corporate Director Central Services 
 
 
 
 
• Head of Policy, Performance and 

Partnerships 
 
 
 
 
• Voluntary Sector Organisations 

• To ensure grant funding is being 
allocated in an appropriate and fair 
manner in order to meet the needs of 
Hillingdon residents and deliver on 
the Council’s priorities. 

 
• To ensure grant funding is being 

allocated in an appropriate and fair 
manner in order to meet the needs of 
Hillingdon residents and deliver on 
the Council’s priorities. 

 
• To ensure grant funding is being 

allocated in an appropriate and fair 
manner in order to meet the needs of 
Hillingdon residents and deliver on 
the Council’s priorities. 

 
• To ensure grant funding is being 

allocated in an appropriate and fair 
manner in order to meet the needs of 
Hillingdon residents and deliver on 
the Council’s priorities. 

 
• To ensure grant funding is being 

Page 234



 
 
 
 
 
• Residents of Hillingdon 

allocated in an appropriate and fair 
manner in order to meet the needs of 
Hillingdon residents and support the 
Council to meet their priorities. 

 
• To ensure grant funding is being 

allocated in an appropriate and fair 
manner that meet the needs of 
Hillingdon residents. 

 
 
 
A.4) Which protected characteristics or community issues are relevant to the 

assessment? ü in the box. 
 

Age ü Religion or belief ü 

Disability ü Sex ü 

Gender reassignment 
 

ü Sexual Orientation ü 

Marriage or civil partnership ü Community Cohesion ü 

Pregnancy or maternity ü Community Safety ü 

Race/Ethnicity ü Other – please state 
 

 
B.1) Consideration of information and data - what have you got and what is it telling 
you?  
 
Grant funding allocations for 2012-13 support a wide range of organisations that 
provide services which are available to all of our residents and whether generic or 
bespoke, cover all the protected characteristics as defined in the Equality Act 2010. 
 
 
Consultation 
 
B.2) Did you carry out any consultation or engagement as part of this assessment? 
 

Please tick ü NO �   YES ü 
 
Hillingdon Council’s priority is to support services which directly meet the needs of 
residents and to reduce funding for “tier 2” organisations.  A letter has been sent to 
the Chief Executive of Hillingdon Association of Voluntary Services  (HAVS) 

Page 235



requesting a written response on the implications of any reduction in HAVS core 
grant funding and the effect this may have on services to residents, before any 
decisions are taken. The outcome of this consultation will be considered at the 
Council’s Cabinet in January 2012.  
 
 
B.3) Provide any other information to consider as part of the assessment 
 
Background 
Hillingdon Council appreciates the value of the services the borough’s voluntary 
sector brings to local communities and directly to residents.   For 2012/13, as a result 
of a strong approach to financial management and drive for greater efficiency savings 
within Council operations, it is proposed to invest growth money in the voluntary 
sector core grants budget.  Whilst some authorities are reducing or ceasing their core 
funding of grants to the voluntary sector, the London Borough of Hillingdon is 
proposing to make available an additional £400,000, to further support and develop 
services to residents. 
 
The Council is looking to maximise value for money through the strategic allocation 
of the new funds and it will not, therefore, be allocating additional funding on an 
‘across the board’ basis. It will instead seek to focus and target resources to 
organisations and service areas where it believes additional investment is required. 
 
Where the Council has chosen to invest additional funding in organisations it has 
taken into account a number of issues.  In particular it has sought to target support 
organisations that deliver: 
 
• Direct services that residents value.   
• Services that directly or indirectly save the Council from committing expenditure. 
 
Legal context 
The Council has a public duty to pay due regard to the need to eliminate 
discrimination, advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations (Equality Act 
2010). 
 
 
 
C) Assessment 
 
C.1) Describe any NEGATIVE impacts (actual or potential): 
 
Equality Group 
 

Impact on this group and actions you need to take 

All There are no potentially negative impacts, on any protected 
characteristics, identified in the allocation of grant funding to 
the voluntary sector in Hillingdon for 2012-13. 

 
 
 

Page 236



C.2) Describe any POSITIVE impacts 
 
Equality Group Impact on this group and actions you need to take 

All At a time when local authorities are reducing grant funding to 
the voluntary sector, the proposed allocations in Hillingdon for 
2012-13 will have a positive impact on all our residents. The 
grant funding will support a wide range of organisations that 
provide direct services which are available to all of our 
residents and whether generic or bespoke, cover all the 
protected characteristics as defined in the Equality Act 2010. 
 

 
 
D) Conclusions 
 
At a time when local authorities are reducing grant funding to the voluntary sector, 
the proposed allocations in Hillingdon for 2012-13 will have a positive impact on all 
our residents. The grant funding will support a wide range of organisations that 
provide direct services which are available to all of our residents and whether generic 
or bespoke, cover all the protected characteristics as defined in the Equality Act 
2010. 
 
Analysis and assessments will be completed when any further decisions are made 
on the allocation of grant funding for 2012-13. 
 
 
Signed and dated: Hugh Dunnachie – 7 December 2011 
 
 
Name and position: Chief Executive 

Page 237



Page 238

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D
VOLUNTARY SECTOR GRANTS – LEGAL STATUTES 

Social Care Health & Housing (SCH&H) 
Name of Group Act under which it can be supported 
Age Concern Hillingdon Section 65 of the Health Service and Public 

Health Act 1968, Section 2 of Chronically Sick 
and Disabled Persons Act 1970 

Crossroads Care Attendants Scheme Section 65 of the Health Service and Public 
Health Act 1968, Section 2 of Chronically Sick 
and Disabled Persons Act 1970, Section 29 of 
the National Assistance Act 1948 

Crown Centre for the Deaf Section 29 and 65 of the 1948 National 
Assistance Act, Section 2 of the Chronically Sick 
and Disabled Persons Act 1970 

DASH  
(Disablement Association Hillingdon) 

Section 65 of the Health Service and Public 
Health Act 1968, Section 2 of the Chronically 
Sick and Disabled Persons Act 1970 

HAVS 
(Hillingdon Association of Voluntary Services) 

Section 137 and Section 142 of Local 
Government Act 1972 

HAVS Participation Fund As above 
Heathrow Travel Care Section 17 of Children Act 1989, Section 65 of 

Health Service and Public Health Act 1968, 
Section 29 of 1948 National Assistance Act 1948 

Hillingdon Aids Response Trust Section 8 of the National Health Service Act 
1977, Section 65 of 1968 Health Service and 
Public Health Act 

Hillingdon Carers Section 65 of 1968 Health Service and Public 
Health Act 1968 

Hillingdon & Ealing Citizens Bureau Section 137 and Section 142 of Local 
Government Act 1972 

Hillingdon Mind Section 65 of Health Service and Public Health 
Act 1968, Section 2 of the Chronically Sick and 
Disabled Persons Act 1970

Hillingdon Shopmobility Project Section 65 of the Health Service and Public 
Health Act 1968, Section 2 of the Chronically 
Sick and Disabled Persons Act 1970 

Hillingdon Women’s Centre Section 137 & Section 142 of Local Government 
Act 1972 

Mencap Jubilee Pool Section 65 of the Health Services and Public 
Health Act 1968. 

MHA – Northwood Live-at-Home Scheme Section 45 of the Health Service and Public 
Health Act 1968 

Relate London North West Section 65 of the Health Service and Public 
Health Act 1968, Section 2 of Children Act 1989 

Samaritans Hillingdon Section 65 of Health Service and Public Health 
Act 1968 

Victim Support Hillingdon Section 137 & Section 142 of Local Government 
Act 1972 

Page 239



 Social Care Health & Housing (Children & Families) (SCH&H) 
Name of Group Act under which it can be supported 
Bell Farm Church Section 17 of the Children Act 1989 
Hillingdon Autistic Care & Support Section 17 of the Children Act 1989, Section 65 

of the Health Service and Public Health Act 1968 
Hillingdon Federation of Community Associations 
(play schemes) 

Section 137 of Local Government Act 1972 

Home-Start Hillingdon Section 65 of the Health Service and Public 
Health Act 1968, Section 17 of the Children Act 
1989

Horn of Africa Youth Association Section 19 of Local Government Miscellaneous 
Provisions Act 1976 

P3 Section 142 of Local Government Act 1972 
Uxbridge Contact Centre Section 142 of Local Government Act 1972 

Planning, Environmental, Education & Community Services (PEECS) 
Name of Group Act under which it can be supported 
Friends of Ruislip Nature Reserve Section 137 of Local Government Act 1972 
Groundwork Thames Valley Ltd Section 137 of Local Government Act 1972 
Herts & Middlesex Wildlife Trust Section 137 of Local Government Act 1972 
Hillingdon Community Transport Section 65 of the Health Service and Public 

Health Act 1968, Section 2 of the Chronically 
Sick and Disabled Persons Act 1970, Section 29 
of 1948 National Assistance Act 

Hillingdon Federation of Community Associations Section 137 of Local Government Act 1972 
Hillingdon Natural History Society Section 137 of Local Government Act 1972 
London Wildlife Trust (Hillingdon) Section 137 of Local Government Act 1972 
Pinner & Ruislip Beekeepers’ Association Section 137 of Local Government Act 1972 

New Applications 2012-13 
Southall Black Sisters Section 137 of the Local Government Act 1972 
Hestia Section 137 of the Local Government Act 1972 
Muslim Aid Section 137 of the Local Government Act 1972 
EACH – Pukaar Section 137 of the Local Government Act 1972 
Orange Tree Theatre Section 19 of the Local Government 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
WRVS – Dementia Support Section 65 of the Health Services and Public 

Health Act 1968. 

Page 240



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

GIFT FUNDING FOR PLANNING FUNCTIONS 
 
Cabinet Member  Councillor Keith Burrows 
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Planning, Transportation and Recycling 
   
Officer Contact  James Rodger 
   
Papers with report  None 
 
HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Purpose of report 
 

 This report considers the offer of a gift from Airport Property 
Partnership GP No.2’ in accordance with the provisions of Section 
93 of the Local Government Act 2003 and Section 139 of the Local 
Government Act 1972. The gift is primarily required to assist in 
meeting the Council’s reasonable and justifiable costs associated 
with the discharge of its planning function, in providing a high 
quality planning application service assessing the reserved 
matters application for the second phase of the redevelopment of 
the Long Haul Catering Base, Scylla Road, Heathrow Airport. This 
second phase is to be occupied by Rolls Royce to establish a 
dedicated engine repair facility, which would be staffed by highly 
skilled engineers. The gift funding is also proposed to cover the 
subsequent discharge of conditions of both phase 2 and for an 
earlier phase of the development which will be occupied by an air 
freight company. The gift will ensure additional resources are 
dedicated consistent with the importance of this project to the local 
community and the wider area. It is recommended that the gift be 
accepted. 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 The recommendations will assist the planning process to realise 
the objectives of the Sustainable Community Strategy.  

   
Financial Cost  The offer of £16,000 gift funding from Airport Property Partnership 

GP NO.2 will cover the costs assessing and determining the first 
portion of the second phase reserved matters and pre-
commencement conditions applications. This will provide 
additional resources to the Council to enable it to carry out its 
statutory planning functions. 

   
Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Residents’ and Environmental Services 

   
Ward(s) affected 
 

 Heathrow Villages and the surrounding wards. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 241



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That Cabinet accepts the offer of a gift from Airport Property GP (NO2) Limited in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 93 of the Local Government Act 2003. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
The former Long Haul Catering Base site is a large parcel of land at the southern side of 
Heathrow airport covering an area of 4.735ha. An area of approximately one third of the site is 
proposed for phase 2 of redevelopment of the site. Phase 2 has outline planning permission 
and phase 1 has full planning permission. 
 
The developer (Airport Property GP (NO2) Limited) now need reserved matters and pre-
commencement condition applications determined to implement the construction of phase 2 of 
the development, as well as pre-commencement condition applications determined to 
implement construction of phase 1 of the development. The processing of these applications will 
incur costs to the Council. The gift funding offer from (Airport Property GP (NO2) Limited) will 
greatly assist the Council in meeting those costs.  
 
It has been made clear to officers from the outset that a named tenant is involved in the detailed 
plans for phase 2 ‘Rolls Royce’. Officers have met senior managers in Rolls Royce who have 
advised that Rolls Royce wish to urgently establish a dedicated engine repair facility for 
primarily the new A380 engines which are increasingly in use at the airport. Although Rolls 
Royce has a limited presence at the airport already, they consider that this new facility will 
involve highly skilled engineering jobs and create new supply chains for local businesses as 
well as strengthening the strong tradition of engineering in Hillingdon.  
As part of fulfilling the requirements of assessment and determination, there will be the need for 
on-going meetings, and the provision of consistent and timely advice throughout the process. In 
the case of the reserved matters application, there is an additional requirement for public 
consultation and finally, to report the matter to Central and South Planning Committee for a 
decision. It is considered essential to have a dedicated officer for the project, and additional 
resources are needed to support that function. It is therefore considered appropriate that the 
Council should accept an offer of a gift to contribute towards the reasonable and justifiable costs 
of carrying out an expedited planning service.   
 
Alternative options considered / risk management 
 
I. Refuse the gift from (Airport Property GP (NO2) Limited). This would not be in the best 
interests of the local communities or the council. 

 
II. Request changes to the proposed gift from (Airport Property GP (NO2) Limited).  (Airport 

Property GP (NO2) Limited) are unlikely to increase their offer. 
 
Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s) 
 
None at this stage. 
 
 
 
 

Page 242



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
Former Long Haul Catering Base, Scylla Road site  
 

1. The former Long Haul catering Base site is a large site of 4.735ha at Scylla Road, 
Heathrow Airport. The site has the potential to provide commercial floorspace for Rolls 
Royce, and to significantly increase employment on the site, and contribute to improving 
services and facilities in the local area, particularly if the planning process is managed 
effectively.  

 
2. Outline planning permission (all matters reserved) for development to provide up to 

6,294sqm (GEA) of flexible B1c/B2/B8 floorspace for Phase 1 and up to 8,163sqm 
(GEA). of flexible B1c/B2/B8 floorspace for Phase 2 with associated car parking, 
landscaping and ancillary works. (Hybrid Application) was issued on 19th October 2011 
(LBH application Ref: 50270/APP/2011/1422).   

 
3. The applicant has requested that the Council enter into a Planning Delivery Agreement 

for the determination of the reserved matters application for the Phase 2 and the 
discharge of pre-commencement conditions associated with the same.  Gift funding to 
cover costs associated with this work is offered by the developer to the amount of 
£12,000 for the Rolls Royce reserved matters application and £4,000 for the subsequent 
details discharges for phases 1 and 2. This would meet the costs of a temporary project 
officer.  

 
4. In order to meet the reasonable and justifiable costs to Council, and to ensure that 

dedicated resources are provided to ensure the best outcomes for the project, it is 
considered appropriate that the Council should accept an offer of a gift in the order of 
£16,000 from Airport Property GP (NO2) Limited. The gift funding that is received would 
be strictly ring-fenced to ensure that it is spent in accordance with the terms of the gift, 
and the planning functions associated with the former Long Haul Catering Base site. 

 
5. Whilst the acceptance of a gift cannot in any way influence the outcome of the reserved 

matters and pre-commencement conditions applications, it can provide an adequate 
staffing resource to enable the development proposals to be afforded a higher level of 
priority than may otherwise be possible, particularly given the complexity and importance 
of this project. In this regard, a temporary dedicated project officer would enable the 
resolution of issues and help realise the expectations of the Council through the planning 
process, to inform any application at the earliest possible stage, and also to provide a 
central contact for the community and key stakeholders. 

 
6. The Council has recently accepted gift funding in relation to various planning delivery 

agreements, and planning initiatives, including the reserved matters and discharge of 
conditions relating to the Long Haul Catering Base redevelopment.  

 
7. The alternative, to refuse the gift funding, would involve meeting the costs of the 

assessment through the existing planning budget, which is not likely to achieve the same 
objectives, given the current constraints on that budget and the competing priorities of 
other workstreams.  

 
8. The acceptance of the gift would facilitate the dedication of additional resources to 

provide planning assessment and to offer an important customer service to the 
community, as the dedicated officer would take a proactive approach to engaging with 

Page 243



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

the community and various key stakeholders, ensuring the best possible planning 
outcomes through the reserved matters application process.  

 
9.  The Cabinet is recommended to accept the gift funding of £16,000. If funding is not 

provided externally by Airport Property GP (NO2) Limited then these on-going costs will 
need to be met from existing Council resources.   

 
Financial Implications 
 
The offer of £16,000 gift funding from Airport Property GP (NO2) Limited will cover the costs of 
assessing and determining reserved matters and pre-commencement conditions discharge 
applications for part of the second phase of the redevelopment of the former Long Haul 
Catering Base, Scylla Road, Heathrow Airport. This will provide additional resources to the 
Council to enable it to carry out its statutory planning functions.  
 
EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 
In terms of service user outputs the gift offers the opportunity to provide a higher standard of 
service than may otherwise be possible. A dedicated project officer would be proactive in 
engaging with various stakeholders, a central point of contact for enquiries and add value to the 
overall process. The project officer would facilitate the sharing of information, coordinating 
responses from Council to Weston Homes and other stakeholders and ensure a consistent 
approach to deliver the best outcomes for redevelopment of the site. Such an approach is 
consistent with the latest guidance from government, and is in the best interests of achieving 
Councils objectives, as set out in the Sustainable Community Strategy. 
 
Consultation Carried Out or Required 
 
None. 
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance 
 
Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and is satisfied with the financial implications as 
stated.  The offer of £16,000 from Airport Property Partnership GP No.2, will provide additional 
resources for the Council to carry out its statutory planning functions. 
 
Legal    
 
Section 139 of the Local Government Act 1972 empowers the Council to accept gifts for the 
purpose of discharging any of their functions. This would include accepting a gift to enable the 
Council to discharge its planning functions. However, the nature of the transaction in this case is 
more akin to a payment for the provision of services and therefore Section 139 of the 1972 Act 
should not be relied upon. 
 
The Council also has powers under Section 93 of the Local Government Act 2003 to charge a 
person for providing a service provided that the Council is not obliged to provide that service in 
any event. This report indicates that the service to be provided to the developer would be to 
expedite the planning applications and offer advice to the developer in relation to such 
applications: that goes over and above what the Council would be statutorily required to provide 

Page 244



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

in handling planning applications and giving application advice. The amount charged should not 
exceed the cost of providing the service. Officers have indicated in this report that the monies 
will be ring fenced for this project so that the entirety of the monies from the developer will be 
used to engage the services of additional personnel to handle the applications.  
 
The Council’s constitution states that Cabinet shall be responsible for fixing of fees and charges 
for Council services which would include the one-off bespoke services that are described in this 
report. 
  
 
Corporate Landlord 
 
The Corporate Landlord supports this recommendation. 
 
Relevant Service Groups 
 
No other service groups are directly impacted by the recommendation.  
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Planning Policy Statement 1 – Delivery Sustainable Development 
 
Department of Communities and Local Government Guidance Circular 03/09 – Costs awards in 
Appeals and other Planning Procedures. 
 
Department of Communities and Local Government Guidance - Constructive talk - Investing in 
pre-application discussions.  
 
Department of Communities and Local Government - Guidance Note on Implementing Planning 
Performance Agreements 2007. 
 
Department of Communities and Local Government “Member Involvement in Planning 
Decisions”, published in January 2007. 

Page 245



Page 246

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE - LOCAL ACCOUNT 2010 / 2011 
 
Cabinet Member  Councillor Phillip Corthorne 
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Social Services Health and Housing 
   
Officer Contact  Linda Sanders, Social Care, Health and Housing 
   
Papers with report  Appendix 1 – Local Account 2010/2011 

Appendix 2 – Feedback from Local Account Consultations 
 
1. HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Summary 
 

 The production of a Local Account is an opportunity to engage with 
local people and groups representing them to promote the 
transformation of adult social care.  The Local Account is a self-
assessment indicating the quality and outcome priorities which the 
council has chosen in consultation with its partners, and the 
progress it has made in achieving them in the past year.  
 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 Improving and promoting the health and well being of adults and 
older people 

   
Financial Cost  There are no financial implications arising from the Local Account 
   
Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Social Services, Health and Housing 

   
Ward(s) affected 
 

 All 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Cabinet approves the Adult Social Care Local Account for publication. 
 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
The Adult Social Care Local Account strengthens the Council’s accountability by involving local 
people in the review of social services performance.   
 
Policy Overview Committee comments 
 
None at this stage 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 247



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

3. INFORMATION 
 
Supporting Information 
 
The ‘Local Account’ represents a published statement about how well adult social care services 
are performing to meet the needs of local residents. 
 
The production of a Local Account is an opportunity to engage with local people and groups 
representing them to promote the transformation of adult social care.  The statement is a self-
assessment indicating the quality and outcome priorities which the council has chosen in 
consultation with its partners, and the progress it has made in achieving them in the past year.  
 
It builds upon local democracy and strengthens transparency by involving local people in the 
review of social services performance.   
 
This is the first Local Account and has been produced with input from key residents groups, 
such as the Older People’s Assembly, the Disabilities Assembly and Carer groups. 
 
This Account includes information about the following; 
 
• What we are doing to keep people safe (e.g. telecareline) 
• What we are doing to promote healthy and independent lives (e.g. supported and extra care 

housing, re-ablement) 
• What we are doing to enable people to have choice and control over their lives (e.g. self-

directed support) 
• What we are doing to support carers 
• What we are doing to work with health and other partners to provide effective services 
• How we are involving residents 
 
The Local Account is included as Appendix 1. 
 
The Local Account will be available on Hillingdon’s website, with links to other relevant 
information.  As part of the consultation process resident and customers advised that hard 
copies of the Local Account should be available through libraries and other community 
resources. 
 
The consultation process identified that the following should be considered on the design and 
format of the Account: 
• No tables, graphs or lots of figures 
• The use of case studies to illustrate the difference adult social care and support services 

have made to customers lives 
• Easy to read, using plain language 
• Black on white text, bold headings 
• A4 booklet 
 
4. EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 

Page 248



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
The Local Account is able to reflect specific local needs and therefore will have greater 
relevance to the residents of Hillingdon than the national assessment framework for adult social 
care. 
 
Consultation Carried Out  
 
Consultation has taken place on the content, format and distribution of the Local Account with 
residents through the following fora: 
• Older People’s Assembly Steering group  
• Disabilities Assembly steering Group  
• Older People’s Assembly  
• Disabilties Assembly Steering Group 
• Carers Café 
• Learning Disability Partnership Group 
 
The results of these consultations are included as Appendix 2. 
 
5. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance 
 
Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and is satisfied that there are no financial 
implications arising from the recommendation in this report. 
 
Legal 
 
Under the Council’s Constitution the Cabinet has the appropriate powers to agree the 
recommendations proposed at the outset of this report. There are no other significant legal 
implications arising out of this report to bring to Cabinet’s attention. 
 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
NIL 

Page 249



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

London Borough of Hillingdon 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE - LOCAL ACCOUNT 
2010 / 2011 
 

FOREWORD 
This Local Account for Hillingdon as an important part of the Council’s commitment to be 
transparent with local residents about what we do and the difference we are making to the lives 
of our residents.  It shows the Council’s adult social care performance from April 2010 to date.  
 
We are transforming our services to deliver our aim that residents have the choice and control 
to live safe, healthy, independent lives in supportive local communities.  We are doing this by 
providing advice and information, preventative measures such as telecare assistive technology, 
social care services and support designed around the individual, and supporting the delivery of 
suitable housing, including adaptations to homes.   Close partnership working across social 
care, housing and health care services underpins the transformation of our services. 
 

WHO IS ELIGIBLE FOR SOCIAL CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES? 
 

The following groups of people are considered for social care and support services. 
• Adults with learning disabilities 
• Adults who have physical disabilities or sensory impairment 
• Older People 
• Adults who suffer from a mental illness 
• Carers who provide a substantial amount of care on a regular basis 

 

All social care enquires are dealt with through the single point of contact service, Hillingdon 
Social Care Direct (HSCD).  Contacts include: 

• Requests for assessments  
• Notification of a change in circumstances  
• Minor changes in service provision/service provision queries  
• Provision of simple equipment  
• Requests for emergency intervention  
• Signposting to other organisations 

 

For new requests for service (referrals) HSCD gathers information about the person who is the 
subject of the referral.  This will include information about their circumstances and the support 
they need.  This information will be used to carry out a screening assessment to establish if 
social care services are appropriate to meet the person’s needs.  Simple services such as the 
Meals Service can be arranged. 
 

If appropriate, a Needs Led Assessment will then be carried out by a social worker to establish 
eligibility for social care and support using the Fair Access to Care criteria (FAC).  
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=19306 
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/media/pdf/h/4/Fair_access_to_care.pdf  
 

This assessment will take into account: 
• the level of need; 
• the level of risk; 
• family and wider social circumstances; 
• the level of support that is being provided 

 

If social care and support are to be provided there will also be a financial assessment.  The 
Needs Led Assessment will take varying amounts of time to complete depending upon the 

Appendix 1. 

Page 250



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

complexity of individual needs. However, the standard is to complete all assessments within 
four weeks of receiving the request. 
 

In 2010/11  
• 7,153 contacts from new clients were made to adult social care to request services or 

further assessment 
ð 3,541 of these contacts were managed as basic service requests 
ð 3,612 of these contacts were referred for full assessments 
 

• 82.7% of assessments for new clients were completed in 28 days, compared to 80% in 
2009/10 

 

• 6,051 people received an adult social care service or support, compared to 5,769 in the 
year 2009/10, an increase of 5% 

 

• 86.1% of new service users received all their services within 28 days following the 
completion of their assessment, compared to 80% in 2009/10. 

 
WHAT WE ARE DOING TO KEEP PEOPLE SAFE 
 

Safeguarding  
 

Hillingdon Adult Social Care Services has a team of social workers and support staff dedicated 
to safeguarding adults.  Abuse can come in many forms, including physical, sexual, emotional 
and financial, and can affect both children and adults.  
 

The following example highlights a safeguarding adults case and the outcome from the 
intervention of the team. 
 

Mr and Mrs X, an elderly frail couple, had an adult son who lived with them and who was 
physically abusing and intimidating them. He suffered from mental health problems and his 
behaviour would deteriorate when he was non-compliant with his treatment. Mr and Mrs X did 
their best to be supportive to their son, and were reluctant, initially, to take action to protect 
themselves. Eventually, with the involvement of the Police, Social Services and other family 
members legal action was taken to exclude the son from the family home, offer him alternative 
support, and protection measures put in place so Mr and Mrs X could alert services should their 
son represent a threat to them again. 
 

In January 2011 the Social Care, Health and Housing department with their partners launched a 
Safeguarding Adults publicity campaign, which focussed on: 
§ Explaining what abuse is  
§ The fact that abuse can be hidden  
§ Encouragement for people to report concerns confidentially.   
 
Posters featured in Hillingdon People, The Gazette and Leader and public places around the 
borough. Information was also available on the Council website.  
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=13689 
 

During 2010/11, 1340 notifications were made to the Adult Safeguarding Team. All were 
screened and 30% of this total progressed to further investigation. 
 

The Greater London Boroughs have developed multi-agency safeguarding adults at risk 
procedures that now apply across the whole of London. So, wherever abuse occurs people can 
expect a consistent response, applying the good practice developed in these procedures.   
 

Page 251



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

TeleCareLine 
 

TeleCareLine is a monitoring and alert system that can help support people to live 
independently in their own homes.  The Hillingdon TeleCareLine Service offers a range of 
supportive TeleCare solutions and is available to all residents within Hillingdon borough 
providing a lifeline to people in a variety of vulnerable situations within the home.  The aim is to 
enable people to continue living safely, securely and most importantly, as independently as 
possible within their own homes. 
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=22389 
 

From April 2010 to September 2011, 898 installations of equipment have been made to 
residents in Hillingdon 
 

The following case study illustrates how the TeleCareLine Service has helped a resident to 
regain her independence. 
 

Ginny was admitted to hospital in December. While in hospital it was concluded that she did not 
have the capacity to make decisions about her safety and that she needed assistance with her 
personal care needs and also used a wheelchair to get around. Ginny often fell when she was 
getting out of her wheelchair so she moved to a nursing home where she continued to have 
several falls. She continued to express a desire to move home and her daughter supported this. 
While she was in the nursing home, Ginny received rehabilitation treatment and made marked 
progress, resulting in plans being made for her to return home. 
  
A TeleCare referral was made for a pendant alarm so she could call for help if she fell, a smoke 
detector and bogus caller system. Following her return home, Ginny was given a support 
package of two daily visits, along with the TeleCare scheme. After a short period, Ginny felt 
reassured by the TeleCare system and was able to cancel her home care package. 
  
Ginny says that after using her pendant to call for assistance a few times, she felt reassured 
that she could get assistance at the touch of a button, this helped her grow in confidence. Her 
daughter is also feeling reassured by the installation of the system. 
 

How our customers viewed the service: In February and June this year we spoke to 99 
customers. 92% of the people we spoke to said that they are very satisfied or satisfied with 
TeleCareLine  
• Residents are particularly happy with increased safety and security, reassurance and 

peace of mind and increased confidence that TeleCareLine has given them.  
• Quotes: “I feel reassured that I can contact someone”  , “ I feel secure and safe and I can 

rely on it”  “Much, much better, it gives her peace of mind. She feels safer, before it was 
hard for her to be at work and thinking of mum, but now she knows that if she presses 
the button then someone will be there for her”. 

 
Inspection Team 
 

The Hillingdon Care Services Inspection team was established to ensure that the department 
has an active role in ensuring that all care meets the required quality standards. 
  
The team focuses on all local care providers (private, voluntary sector and in-house), the team 
inspects care homes; domiciliary care agencies, day centres and some supporting housing 
schemes in Hillingdon. An inspection will involve meetings with relatives and residents.  
 

There are 57 registered homes within Hillingdon borough and from April 2010 until September 
2011, 196 visits have been made to these premises by the inspectors.   In 2010/11 inspectors 

Page 252



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

made 310 visits to people in their own homes who are receiving independent home care 
services. 
 

Following each inspection, the team issues a report with recommendations for improvement to 
care providers where this is needed. The team also holds information on all care providers, 
which highlights any potential risk to residents. In addition, the team liaise closely with the 
Safeguarding Team and assist the care management team in responding to complaints. 
 
WHAT WE ARE DOING TO PROMOTE HEALTHLY AND INDEPENDENT LIVES 
 

Supported/ Extra Care housing 
 

Extra Care is an effective way of supporting older people to live independently. 
It provides people with the security and privacy of a home of their own, with a range of facilities 
on the premises plus staff on hand day and night to provide the right level of care and support to 
meet individual needs. For some people this may mean just a few hours of help a week. For 
others with higher needs this can mean a positive alternative to residential care  
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=23244 
  
Two brand new developments of Extra Care flats for rent will be available in Hillingdon in 
2011/12: 
§ Triscott House in Hayes has 47 new one and two bedroom Extra Care flats. This is a 

completely new development on the site of one of our former sheltered housing schemes.  
§ Hillingdon is also working with Paradigm Housing to build 48 new one and two bedroom 

Extra Care flats at Cottesmore House in Ickenham. Cottesmore House is part of the larger 
development called Ickenham Park on the site of what was RAF West Ruislip. 

 

Both schemes will have 24 hour professional care and support services on site. The flats are 
carpeted, with fully equipped kitchens and will be adapted to meet individual disability 
requirements. The schemes will also have a café serving hot meals, lounge and conservatory, 
communal garden, shop and hairdressing. They are located close to local facilities, and staff are 
on hand to help arrange activities. 
 

Flats at both Cottesmore House and Triscott House will be allocated by the council and will be 
available to people aged over 55 years who have less than £30,000 in savings or equity.  The 
council is encouraging a mix of people with low, medium and high needs. People can refer 
themselves or be nominated by their landlord, hospitals, sheltered housing schemes, care 
homes or social worker. Everyone will receive help to agree their personal care and support 
needs and to arrange the move. 
 

A representative of the Homes and Communities Agency said this about the Triscott House 
development:: 
 

‘this carefully considered scheme will provide older members of the community with a safe 
environment where they can retain their independence and benefit from a range of facilities and 
services right on their doorstep.  I was particularly impressed by the attention to detail and high 
design quality.  It is very encouraging that Hillingdon Council shares our vision for creating 
places that will have a positive impact on older people’s quality of life.’ 
 
Re-ablement   
Reablement is a way of working with residents to rebuild confidence and make sure that they 
become as independent as possible.  
 

Page 253



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

The current in-house home care service has been remodelled under this project, into an 
effective and efficient reablement service. The service is now better placed to deliver improved 
outcomes for residents that require short, yet intensive support.  Reablement services are often 
provided when someone is discharged from hospital and works closely with health partners 
through the support of physiotherapy services. 
 

In 2010/11, 210 people received reablement services and of these 34% achieved the original 
reablement aims – this means that they do not need any ongoing support from social care 
services. 
 

Since commencement of the reablement project there has been a reduction in the number of 
people re-admitted to hospital within 3 months of their discharge. 
 

The following case study explains how the reablement services assisted one client  
 

For 11 years, Margaret cared for her husband who lived with Parkinson’s disease at home. 
When Margaret fractured her ankle he was admitted to a care home. Following his death 
Margaret suffered another fall in which she badly bruised her left arm and shoulder. This 
knocked her confidence and resulted in her spending most of her time in bed, relying on the 
support of her niece.  
 

From being someone who was able to do her own shopping and cleaning, she found it 
increasingly difficult to dress and wash herself, as well as cope with domestic tasks. She found 
it hard to eat and drink making it difficult for her to maintain her weight, which affected her 
general wellbeing. 
 

Margaret had not personally received any support from Adult Social Care before, but wanted to 
regain her independence by being able to shower and prepare her own meals. Her aims were to 
increase her appetite and improve her mobility and strength. 
 
Outcome 

• The Reablement Team worked very closely with health colleagues to improve these 
aspects of Margaret’s life. A dietician provided advice on increasing appetite and weight 
gain. The physiotherapist provided strengthening exercises and walking equipment. 

• The reablement programme focused on personal care, increasing activity and outdoor 
mobility, so Margaret was able to walk to her local shop.  “The team help me want to get 
better and feel determined to do this,” says Margaret. 

• At the end of the reablement Margaret returned to washing independently, doing her own 
cleaning and laundry and going outside with her friend. Margaret has no ongoing care 
needs. 

 

How our customers viewed the service:  56 reablement customers completed telephone 
interviews in March 2011.  
61% are satisfied with the help they received (only 7% dissatisfied). However, 25% said they did 
not know what the reablement service is. Their comments have enabled us to look at our 
approach and identify areas where we can improve the service and increase customers’ 
understanding of the reablement service. Customers will continue to help inform and develop 
the service. 
 
Well-being centre 
The NHS Well-being Centre opened in July 2010, it is based in Boots in The Chimes and is 
open 6 days a week.  This was a project run in partnership with Central North West London 
NHS Foundation Trust, Hillingdon council, PCT and NHS Hillingdon.  The objective of the centre 
is to improve the mental well-being of people who live in Hillingdon.  

Page 254



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 

The Well-being Centre is the first of its kind in the country and offers people the opportunity to 
informally seek advice about a wide range of services including help with drug and alcohol 
problems, parenting support, being a carer and access to employment and volunteering 
opportunities.  There are booked appointments and drop in sessions.   
 

Since July 2010 over 2,000 people have attended the centre. 
http://uxbridge.uxbridgegazette.co.uk/2010/07/nhs-wellbeing-centre-opens-in.html 
Employment & training, 
 

21 people with learning disabilities have taken part in paid employment opportunities since April 
2011. Some of this has been on a regular weekly basis (within the permitted work benefits 
regulations). 
This employment has included administration duties at the Civic Centre, gardening projects for 
local areas and assisting with the collection of trolleys at Heathrow airport.  
People with learning disabilities have also had opportunities to undertake work experience for 1 
day a week for 8 weeks.  This has included work such as preparing mail shots for council 
services, administration and reception duties within Disability Provider services and Transport 
for London, (78 in Aug 2011), and working in the shop and potting plants at the Rural Activities 
Garden Centre.  
 

What our customers asked for: In December 2009, 50% of service users with a learning 
disability who completed face to face interviews wanted to work or have some work experience.  
This feeling was also expressed when 60% of users in a similar survey also wanted to work or 
carry out work experience 
 
WHAT WE ARE DOING TO ENABLE PEOPLE TO HAVE CHOICE AND CONTROL OVER 
THEIR LIVES 
 

Self-directed support  
This is a national initiative to transform the way in which adult social care services are delivered.  
Hillingdon is dedicated to improving the lives of those requiring care and support through the 
use of the self-directed support initiative.  
 

If a person is assessed as being eligible for adult social care services under the Fair Access to 
Care Standards criteria, they will be considered for self-directed support.  Those who are 
suitable for self-directed support will be given a personal budget and will be able to decide how 
this money should be spent to meet their eligible needs. 
 

The idea is that support is tailored to individual requirements, preferences and required 
outcomes with the local authority. It is about the individual having as much choice and control 
as possible over how the money available for care and support is spent. Funding for support is 
agreed in a fair, transparent and flexible way.  
 

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=17811 
 

989 people in Hillingdon were in receipt of a personal budget at the end of June 2011 for their 
social care support. The number of people using self-directed support continues to rise every 
month.  At the end of March 2011, 16.7% of social care users were in receipt of self-directed 
support, this had risen to 21.3% in June 2011. 
 
 

Prepayment cards 
During 2011/12 we will introduce the use of pre loaded payment cards.  This will help people to 
have more control of their personal budgets.  It will enable us to pay funds to individuals who 

Page 255



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

are eligible for social care funding as part of their care provision. The pre-loaded card works just 
like any of the other bank debit cards that we use in our everyday lives.  
 

Case Study 
• Mr and Mrs L are an older couple living in a quiet road close to the local bus route.  Mrs L 

has been caring for her husband since 1995, when he had surgery for a triple bypass. As a 
result of the surgery, he has severe memory problems and sudden and acute episodes of 
collapse when paramedics need to be called. Mrs L has found herself increasingly reluctant 
to leave her husband on his own, even for short shopping trips.  

• Last year, when her husband was in hospital, the doctor recognised the stress Mrs L was 
under and referred her husband to Adult Services for assessment. The social worker 
suggested a personal budget as she felt it would give Mr and Mrs L the flexibility they 
needed.  
The personal budget:  

• Provides four hours of support from Crossroads, to enable Mrs L to do her shopping and 
also to have time for herself.  

• One day a fortnight provided by a local agency to enable Mrs L to have a day’s respite and 
for care to be provided for Mr L, a meal cooked for him and assistance with the housework. 
On this day Mrs L is often taken out to lunch by her daughter and has also been able to use 
it to visit her sister who lives in Hampshire.  

• Other hours are saved up for periods of respite as required. Mrs L has just had knee surgery 
and Mr L received respite care from a local provider. 

 
WHAT WE ARE DOING TO SUPPORT CARERS 
 

Carers provide the greater part of community based care.  In Hillingdon the vision for carers 
services is that by 2013: 
‘Timely and individually appropriate support will be available to all carers to enable them to 
maintain a balance between continuing with their caring responsibilities if they so choose and 
having a life outside caring.’ 
 

In 2010/11, 1,236 carers either, had their own or joint assessment or review, and received a 
specific carers service.  This is compared to 968 in 2009/10 (a 28% increase). 
 

Of these 1,236 carers, 929 received a carers service ( 289 residential or nursing care respite 
placements) and 307 received specialist information and advice. 
 

In 2010 a Carers Campaign was launched targeted at people who did not necessarily see 
themselves as carers.  The campaign aimed to inform people of the help and support available.  
As well as posters in public places and pages in Hillingdon People, postcards were also 
produced and placed in GP surgeries, pharmacies, libraries etc.  Information was also made 
available on the council website. 
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=7375 
 

The annual Carers Conference took place in June 2010 and 153 carers attended.  Those 
people attending the conference helped to develop a Carers Emergency Plan.  These plans 
provide important information about the cared for person should the carer suddenly be unable to 
provide care, due to an accident, for example. 
 

The council tendered for a centrally-based Carer Support Project which was won by Hillingdon 
Carers.  This project provides information, advice and guidance for all carers, regardless of the 
needs of the supported person.  
 

Page 256



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

During 2010/11 Hillingdon Carers helped families in Hillingdon claim £834,778 in benefit 
entitlements. 
 

The Commissioning Team held a number of Listening Exercises and general open ‘Speakeasy’ 
sessions with carers, so that carers could share their experiences of services. 
 

How are customers are helping us shape carers services: 
• We are currently carrying out in-depth interviews with people who have recently had a 

carers assessment to review the impact of carers assessments with a view to maximising 
the support available for carers. 

• We also plan to engage with carers of people with young onset dementia as we need to 
understand more about the specific needs of this client group. 

 
WHAT WE ARE DOING TO WORK WITH HEALTH AND OTHER PARTNERS TO PROVIDE 
EFFECTIVE SERVICES  
 

Health and Well-being Board 
 

Hillingdon's Health and Wellbeing Board is a multi-agency group.  It aims to make Hillingdon 'A 
borough with excellent health, social care and housing, where all residents can enjoy fulfilling 
and happy lives.'  The purpose of the Health and Wellbeing Board is to provide leadership and 
direction across agencies that deliver services to improve the health and wellbeing of 
the residents in Hillingdon.  
 

Since April 2010 the Board has been responsible for monitoring agreed targets, which have 
included: 
 

• 5 GP practices improving staff awareness of carer issues. As a result there has been a 
43% increase in carers registered on the carers register with these 5 GP practices. 

• The adoption of a retail model for Occupational Therapy equipment valued between £20 
and £100. The retail model should be available to the public in 2011/12. 

• Employment for people with mental health needs has increased to 10.1%, this is above 
the target which was set as 8.53%. 

• 287 vulnerable people have benefited from improvements to their homes – exceeding the 
target of 250 in 2010/11. 

• A clinical review of hospital re-admissions within 30 days has been completed, and a 
clinical plan developed and agreed by partners. This plan will support a reduction in  
overnight admissions when appropriate, including people with dementia.  

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/media/pdf/3/4/Doc_B_Hillingdon_Wellbeing_Strategy_2010-
15_21_04_10.pdf 
 
West London Alliance 
  
The West London Alliance (WLA), formed in 1998 by the London Boroughs of Brent, Ealing, 
Hammersmith & Fulham, Harrow, Hillingdon and Hounslow, aims to promote the economic, 
environmental and social well being of the West London community.  
http://www.westlondonalliance.org/Page/AboutWLA 
 

Projects have included co-ordinating and facilitating a WLA Improvement and Efficiencies 
Programme with a particular emphasis on Adult Social Care Services.  The aim of this project is 
to better manage the care market and achieve savings (while improving quality) in the provision 
of Homecare and residential care.  This includes managing the cost rises demanded by the care 
market. 

Page 257



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

 

Projects for older people 
 

1,500 burglar alarms have now been installed into the homes of older people and all older 
people receiving an alarm also receive an information pack on home security.  This project was 
funded by the Leader’s Initiative and exceeded the target by 500. 
 

300 homes of older people in the private sector have been improved in 2010/11 under the 
‘Decent Homes’ project.  The improvements carried out to make dwellings decent are mainly to 
improve thermal comfort by way of heating or insulation.  Other improvements included repairs 
where necessary to roofs, windows, bathrooms and kitchens. 

 

During 2010-11 heaters were delivered to a total of 18 households across the borough with an 
average of 2 heaters provided to each recipient during the loans period. A total of 3 financial 
grants were awarded to recipients to assist them with meeting the additional electricity costs 
associated with operating the heaters.  
 

WHAT WE ARE DOING TO INVOLVE RESIDENTS 
 

Hillingdon Council is committed to giving residents the maximum opportunity to share 
their views on what it's like to live in Hillingdon, what they think about services, the performance 
of Hillingdon Council, and what they think our priorities should be. These views ultimately help 
us to shape and design current and future services.  
  
To help us achieve this we have developed 10 resident engagement performance standards 
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/media/pdf/k/p/aschh_issue2.pdf. The standards maximise the 
opportunity for residents views to form part of our decision making processes, in a transparent 
and inclusive way. 
  
Hillingdon Council has over 60 resident groups, forums and assemblies. These include the 
Disabilities Assembly, Older Persons Assembly, Learning Disabilities Forum and a range of 
service specific user and carer groups. These groups enable people who live and/or work in the 
borough the opportunity to: 
  
- Have their say in how services are provided in the Hillingdon 
- Receive information on local/national direction, changes in legislation, and Hillingdon’s plans 
for services across all areas.  
- Tell Hillingdon and their partners the issues affecting them and their views on services. 
- Use the groups/forums/assemblies to change and influence services, plans and strategies. 
  
Hillingdon carry out an annual plan of engagement and consultation across the council and a 
wide range of techniques are used including: in-depth interviews (face to face or telephone), 
focus/discussion groups, surveys (postal and face to face), observational techniques (for people 
with a learning disability who have complex needs) and longer term studies where people are 
interviewed in various stages of their life, for example following a persons progress into 
independent living. 
 

Hillingdon Council employs impartial, trained and qualified Community Peer Researchers who 
speak to residents in a range of settings, including at their homes, day centres, community 
centres etc. This qualitative data is helping us to understand the complexities of residents needs 
and aspirations. 
 

Page 258



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

The councils "Have your Say" webpage http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=8883 
includes all the current engagement/consultation and the reports/findings of activity that has 
already taken place. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 259



 
 

 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

Forum Content Format Hard Copies Access/Additional 
internet access 

Older Peoples 
Assembly Steering 
Group (14.9.11) and 
Assembly meeting 
27.9.11 

• An explanation of what the 
services are 

• Explanation of who can have 
services 

• Information on number of 
requests for service 

• Information on homes 
inspection 

• How to apply for services 
• Customer satisfaction figures 
• Use case studies to make it 

real and interesting 
 

• Keep it simple – use plain 
language, no ‘fancy’ 
abbreviations 

• No tables or graphs 
• Use percentages rather than 

numbers where possible 
• Bold headings and clear print, 

black on white no coloured text 
• A4 book format 
 

• Sheltered Housing, 
• GP’s surgeries 
• Libraries, 
• Voluntary sector, 
• Residents Associations 
• Community groups 

Disabilties Assembly 
Steering Group 
(16.9.11) and Assembly 
meeting (10.10.11) 

• Varied content good 
• Use case studies to prove a 

point but keep brief 
•  

• Newsletter, leaflet format good 
• No tables or graphs 
• Could have some pictures 

• Civic Centre reception 
• Libraries 
• DASH 
• Age UK 
• Hillingdon Carers 
• Should also use HAVS, DASH, 

AGE UK websites to link to 
Council pages 

Carers Café (6.10.11) • Liked content 
• Maybe some budget info 

• A4 book 
• No tables or lots of figures 
• Easy to read 

• Carers café 
• HAVS 
• Hillingdon Carers 
• Libraries 
• Relaxation classes 

Learning Disability 
Partnership Group 
(26.10.11) 

• No additional comments • No additional comments • No additional comments 

 

Feedback from Local Account Consultations 
Appendix 2 

P
age 260



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS –  
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT 
 
 
Cabinet Member  Councillor Keith Burrows 
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Planning, Transportation and Recycling 
   
Report Author  Nicola Wyatt 

Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services 
   
Papers with report  Appendix 1 - attached 
 
HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Summary 
 

 This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 
agreements up to 30th September 2011 against respective portfolio 
areas.  
 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 Planning obligations are an established delivery mechanism for 
mitigating the effect of development, making it acceptable in 
planning terms and achieving the aims of the Community Strategy 
and other strategic documents that make up the Local 
Development Framework. 

   
Financial Cost  The Council currently holds £16,834,963 relating to s106 and s278 

agreements. Of this £6,434,784 is allocated/earmarked for projects 
and £3,820,392 relates to funds that the Council holds but is 
unable to spend directly, leaving a residual balance of funds that 
the Council holds of £6,579,787 that is currently spendable and 
not yet allocated/earmarked towards specific projects. 
In Quarter 2, the Council has received additional income of 
£3,238,494 and spent £730,210. 

   
Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Residents’ and Environmental Services 

   
Ward(s) affected 
 

 All 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Cabinet notes the updated financial information attached at Appendix 1. 
 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance requires local planning authorities 
to consider how they can inform members and the public of progress in the allocation, provision 
and implementation of obligations whether they are provided by the developer in kind or through 

Agenda Item 10

Page 261



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

a financial contribution. This report details the financial planning obligations held by the Council 
and what progress has and is being made in allocating and spending those funds. 
 
Alternative options considered 
 
To not report to Cabinet, however, it is an obvious example of good practice to monitor income 
and expenditure against specific planning agreements and ensure that expenditure takes place 
in accordance with the parameters of those agreements.  
 
Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s) 
 
None at this stage. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Supporting Information 
 
1. Appendix 1 provides a schedule of all agreements on which the Council holds funds. The 
agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.  The appendix shows the movement of 
income and expenditure taking place during the financial year; including information at 30 June 
2011 (which was subject of the report in September 2011) as well as up to 30 September 2011. 
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the Cabinet report of 29 September 
2011.  Figures indicated in bold under the column headed ‘Total income as at 30/09/11’ indicate 
new income received. (Shaded cells indicate where funds are held in an interest bearing 
account) The table shows expenditure between 1 July and 30 September 2011 of £730,210 
(compared to £206,597 during the previous quarter) and income of £3,238,494 (compared to 
£810,019 during the previous quarter) within the same period.  
 
2.  The balance of s278/106 funds that the Council held at 30 September 2011 is 
£16,834,963.  It should be noted that the ‘balance of funds’ listed, i.e. the difference between 
income received and expenditure, is not a surplus. Included in the balance at 30 September 
2011 are those s278/106 funds that the Council holds but is unable to spend for a number of 
reasons, such as cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works to 
be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is dependant on other bodies 
such as transport operators.  The column labelled “balance spendable not allocated” shows the 
residual balance of funds after taking into account funds that the Council is unable to spend and 
those that it has allocated to projects. The ‘balance of funds’ at 30 September 2011 also 
includes funds that relate to projects that are already underway or programmed, but where 
costs have not been drawn down against the relevant s106 (or s.278) cost centre. 
 
3. In summary, of the ‘total balance of funds’ that the Council held at 30 September 2011 
(£16,834,963) £3,820,392 relates to funds that the Council is unable to spend and £6,434,784 is 
allocated/earmarked for projects, leaving a residual balance of funds that the Council holds of 
£6,579,787 that is currently spendable and not yet allocated towards specific projects. 
 
4. It was not possible to report this information to the Cabinet at any earlier meeting 
because the reporting deadlines were prior to the receipt of reconciled financial information.  
 
Financial Implications  
 
5. The S106 balance as at 30 September 2011 is £16,835k.  The detail is shown in the 
table below. This includes sums £3,820k of which the delivery of projects/schemes is dependent 

Page 262



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

on the council’s partners, eg PCT/TFL. The balance of £6,579k is yet to be allocated. Over the 
last quarter (September) the income received was £3,238k. 
 
 
 

Services Balance 
b/fwd 
(01/07/11) 

Income 
Rec’d 

Total Spend Balance 
c/fwd 
(30/09/11) 

Earmarked/
allocated 
balances 

To be 
allocated 

S278/S106 £,000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 
S278        
Planning & 
Transportation 

1,366 7 1,373 2 1,371 1,371 0 

S106        
Planning & 
Transportation 

2,640 55 2,695 82 2,613 2,341 272 

Culture, Sports & 
Leisure 

732 36 768 18 750 499 251 

Education & 
Children Services 

5,826 3,021 8,847 587 8,260 2,623 5,637 

Improvements, 
Partnerships, & 
Community (PPR) 

1,449 22 1,471 6 1,465 1,343 122 

Environment 1,124 15 1,139 35 1,104 807 297 
Housing, Social 
Services &Health 

1,189 83 1,272 0 1,272 1,272 
 

0 

Sub total 14,326 3,239 17,565 730 16,835 10,256 6,579 
Less: Money held 
on behalf of 
partners 

3,725 95 3,820 0 3,820 3,820 0 

Total LBH 10,601 3,144 13,745 730 13,015 6,436 6,579 
        
 
 
EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 
6. The recommendation ensures transparency and assures probity in the area of planning 
obligations, thereby promoting public confidence. 
 
Consultation Carried Out or Required 
 
7. There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report. 
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance  
 
8. Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and the financial status of Section 106/278 

balances held by the Council at 30 September 2011. 
 
9. Year to date expenditure funded from Section 106/278 is £1,074k, with a further £2,942k 

of expenditure, mainly on Primary School Expansions, expected in the current year. 
 

Page 263



 
Cabinet – 15 December 2011 

10. It is expected that the majority of remaining unallocated Education & Children’s Services 
balances will be available to support Phases 2 and 3 of the Primary School Expansions 
programme.  Officers will continue to review the applicability of unallocated balances 
within existing and proposed capital and revenue budgets. 

 
Legal  
 
9. The monies referred to in this report are held by the Council for the purposes specified in 
each of the relevant legal agreements. Such monies should only be spent in accordance with 
the terms of those agreements.  Where monies are not spent within the time limits prescribed in 
those agreements, such monies should be returned to the payee. Where officers are unsure 
whether monies held pursuant to particular agreements can be used for particular purposes, 
Legal Services should be consulted for advice on a case by case basis. 
 
Corporate Landlord  
 
10. The Corporate Landlord has reviewed this report and confirms that there are no direct 
property implications for the Council arising from the recommendation. 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’ 
District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999 
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001 
Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June 2004 / 
September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 / December 2005 / 
March 2006 / July 2006 / September 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 / July 2007 / 
September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September 2008 / December 
2008 / March 2009 /June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009/ March 2010./ June 2010/  
September 2010/ December 2010/ March 2011/June 2011/September 2011. 
 

Page 264



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
78

 

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G

P
T

27
8/

27
/0

9
(I

nc
lu

de
s 

F
or

m
er

 
P

T
/2

9)
*1

6

B
ot

w
el

l
S

to
ck

le
y 

P
ar

k 
P

ha
se

 3
 "

T
rid

en
t S

ite
" 

37
97

7/
W

/9
6/

14
47

61
0,

61
2.

72
61

0,
61

2.
72

14
,5

00
.0

0
14

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

59
6,

11
2.

72
0.

00
S

pe
nd

 is
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

es
. D

ev
el

op
m

en
t n

ot
 y

et
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
an

d 
hi

gh
w

ay
s 

w
or

ks
 n

ot
 s

ta
rt

ed
. F

un
ds

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

el
d 

ar
e 

fo
r 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t a

nd
 fu

lly
 r

ef
un

da
bl

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

du
e 

an
d 

pr
op

er
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

. £
2,

50
0 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

fe
es

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

fr
om

 P
T

27
8/

27
. A

 fu
rt

he
r 

£1
2,

50
0 

of
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

es
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
cl

ai
m

ed
 fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
er

 
sh

ou
ld

 w
or

ks
 c

om
m

en
ce

.

P
T

27
8/

30
/1

15
*2

2
H

ea
th

ro
w

V
ill

ag
es

T
er

m
in

al
 5

, L
an

d 
at

 L
on

gf
or

d 
R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t, 
H

ea
th

ro
w

 s
27

8 
10

 J
an

 0
2 

47
85

3/
93

/2
46

10
,5

00
.0

0
10

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

ee
s 

&
 s

ec
ur

ity
 (

£5
,0

00
) 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
H

ig
hw

ay
 W

or
ks

  t
o 

be
 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

 W
or

ks
 c

on
si

st
ed

 o
f t

em
po

ra
ry

 
ac

ce
ss

 w
or

ks
 fr

om
 L

on
gf

or
d 

R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t t

o 
W

es
te

rn
 P

er
im

et
er

 
R

oa
d.

 A
cc

es
s 

in
st

al
le

d 
&

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 T
er

m
in

al
 5

. S
ec

ur
ity

 to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 p

en
di

ng
 o

ut
co

m
e 

of
 B

A
A

 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 a
cc

es
s 

tw
o-

w
ay

 a
nd

 p
er

m
an

en
t f

or
 

bu
se

s 
an

d 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

cy
cl

is
ts

.
T

w
o 

w
ay

 a
cc

es
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

  O
ffi

ce
rs

 in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
w

he
th

er
 

al
l r

eq
ui

re
d 

w
or

ks
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. W

or
ks

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, 

se
cu

rit
y 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
 a

fte
r 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
er

io
d

P
T

27
8/

34
/8

6A
*1

8
B

ru
ne

l
B

ru
ne

l s
ite

3 
53

2/
S

P
P

/2
00

1/
18

58
 -

 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

W
or

ks
 a

t J
un

ct
io

n 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 
H

ill
 / 

K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
 &

 P
el

ic
an

 
C

ro
ss

in
g 

on
 K

in
gs

to
n 

La
ne

39
2,

35
8.

87
39

2,
35

8.
87

19
7,

44
8.

22
19

7,
44

8.
22

0.
00

19
4,

91
0.

65
0.

00
H

ig
hw

ay
 W

or
ks

 -
 £

15
0k

 r
ef

un
da

bl
e 

se
cu

rit
y,

 £
12

4,
63

7.
12

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
hi

gh
w

ay
 w

or
ks

 a
t j

un
ct

io
n 

of
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 H
ill

 a
nd

 
K

in
gs

to
n 

La
ne

, £
65

,2
71

.3
2 

· r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
K

in
gs

to
n 

La
ne

 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
C

ro
ss

in
g,

 £
20

,5
00

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

 fe
es

.  
If 

th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

fe
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fin

al
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
ex

ce
ed

s 
10

%
 o

f t
he

 
co

st
s 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ks

 p
lu

s 
st

at
ut

or
y 

un
de

rt
ak

er
s 

co
st

s 
an

d 
T

T
S

 
pa

ym
en

t t
he

n 
th

e 
ex

ce
ss

 is
 to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

.  
 W

or
ks

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
si

gn
al

s 
sw

itc
he

d 
on

.  
O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 c
ha

se
 B

ru
ne

l t
o 

pe
rf

or
m

 r
em

ed
ia

l w
or

ks
 to

 g
ra

ss
 v

er
ge

s 
an

d 
ar

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 

pe
rf

or
m

 th
e 

re
m

ed
ia

l w
or

ks
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. F

in
al

 c
er

tif
ic

at
e 

se
nt

 
30

/4
/0

9.

P
T

27
8/

44
/8

7A
*2

0
B

ru
ne

l
B

ru
ne

l s
27

8 
16

 A
pr

il 
04

 
53

2/
S

P
P

/2
00

2/
22

37
 -

 T
ra

ffi
c 

C
al

m
in

g 
on

 C
le

ve
la

nd
 R

oa
d 

&
 N

ew
 E

nt
ra

nc
e 

on
 

K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne

10
2,

01
8.

78
10

2,
01

8.
78

81
,0

80
.7

4
81

,0
80

.7
4

0.
00

20
,9

38
.0

4
0.

00
T

ra
ffi

c 
C

al
m

in
g 

on
 C

le
ve

la
nd

 R
oa

d 
&

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t o

n 
K

in
gs

to
n 

La
ne

.  
£3

0,
90

0 
sp

en
t o

n 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fe

es
.  

£1
50

k 
R

ef
un

da
bl

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
de

po
si

t. 
£3

,2
00

 fo
r 

T
ra

ffi
c 

D
C

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
st

s.
 £

58
,9

62
.3

8 
T

T
S

 e
st

im
at

e 
fo

r 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
C

ro
ss

in
g 

on
 

C
le

ve
la

nd
 R

oa
d.

 F
ur

th
er

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

ce
ip

t 
of

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 to

 c
ov

er
 s

ec
ur

ity
/c

os
ts

.  
£1

0,
00

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 a

 fo
ot

pa
th

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

 to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 a

 
se

cu
rit

y 
fo

r 
B

ru
ne

l t
o 

im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 w
or

ks
 a

nd
 to

 b
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 P

T
84

/8
7B

-D
. T

ra
ffi

c 
C

al
m

in
g 

on
 C

le
ve

la
nd

 R
oa

d 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

ne
w

 s
ig

na
lis

ed
 c

ro
ss

in
g)

 &
 r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t o
n 

K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
 a

t n
ew

 e
nt

ra
nc

e 
to

 B
ru

ne
l U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 n
ow

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 T

fL
 

in
vo

ic
e 

pa
id

.  
R

es
id

ua
l o

n 
T

fL
 p

ay
m

en
t d

ue
 to

 V
A

T
 n

ot
 c

la
im

ed
 

- 
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
as

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

ex
tr

a 
T

fL
 c

os
ts

. 
In

te
re

st
 A

cc
ru

ed
. 

R
em

ed
ia

l w
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 s
ig

ne
d 

of
f i

n 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
07

. 

P
T

27
8/

46
/1

35
*3

2
N

or
th

w
oo

d
10

A
 S

an
dy

 L
od

ge
 W

ay
, N

or
th

w
oo

d 
   

54
67

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
54

7,
45

8.
07

7,
45

8.
07

2,
45

8.
00

2,
45

8.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
07

0.
00

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f v
is

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 S
an

dy
 L

od
ge

 W
ay

 &
 

W
oo

dr
id

ge
 W

ay
.  

E
C

U
 fe

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
la

im
ed

 a
nd

 £
5,

00
0 

se
cu

rit
y 

re
m

ai
ns

. W
or

ks
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e 

12
 m

on
th

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
io

d,
 e

nd
ed

 1
6 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
06

. F
in

al
 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

.  
S

ec
ur

ity
 h

el
d 

to
 p

ar
t o

ffs
et

 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 b
ei

ng
 s

ou
gh

t v
ia

 
le

ga
l p

ro
ce

ed
in

gs
.

P
T

27
8/

47
V

ar
io

us
R

ef
un

ds
 V

ar
io

us
37

,8
04

.6
7

37
,8

04
.6

7
15

,9
38

.1
0

15
,9

38
.1

0
0.

00
21

,8
66

.5
7

0.
00

F
un

ds
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 h
er

e 
as

 r
ef

un
ds

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
H

ei
nz

, 
H

ay
es

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
fo

rm
er

 B
T

 s
ite

, G
le

nc
oe

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ea
di

ng
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

, n
ot

 y
et

 ta
ke

n 
up

 b
y 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
or

 o
w

ne
rs

.  
A

ls
o 

£1
0.

79
 fr

om
 W

im
pe

y 
S

ite
 B

ea
co

ns
fie

ld
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

£2
32

.5
8 

fr
om

 
F

or
m

er
 M

ag
na

te
x 

S
ite

 B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

w
hi

ch
 is

 r
es

id
ua

l i
nt

er
es

t 
om

itt
ed

 fr
om

 r
ef

un
ds

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

os
e 

sc
he

m
es

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 
lo

ok
in

g 
in

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 r

ec
ip

ie
nt

s 
fo

r 
re

fu
nd

s.

Page 265



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

T
27

8/
48

V
ar

io
us

N
o 

Le
ga

l A
gr

ee
m

en
t V

ar
io

us
87

,4
20

.6
0

80
,8

20
.6

0
48

,3
31

.6
0

48
,3

31
.6

0
0.

00
39

,0
89

.0
0

0.
00

N
o 

Le
ga

l A
gr

ee
m

en
t -

 c
on

su
lta

nc
y 

fe
es

.  
£1

4,
00

0 
to

 b
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 a

 P
P

R
/r

ef
er

en
ce

 fo
r 

1s
t q

ua
rt

er
 0

8/
09

 r
ep

or
t a

s 
th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
fo

r 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

ec
ur

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
s1

06
 

ag
re

em
en

t f
or

 B
ud

ge
ns

 S
ite

, S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
. E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 d

ue
 to

 
E

C
U

 fe
es

 c
la

im
ed

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 B

is
ho

p 
R

am
se

y 
sc

ho
ol

 S
27

8 
w

or
ks

.£
5,

20
0 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

ca
r 

pa
rk

 a
t M

ou
nt

 
V

er
no

n 
H

os
pi

ta
l. 

S
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

re
tu

rn
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 a

t M
ou

nt
 v

er
no

n 
H

os
pi

ta
l. 

£7
,1

00
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 a
s 

se
cu

ri
ty

 d
ep

o
si

t 
fo

r 
fo

o
tp

at
h

 
w

o
rk

s 
at

 H
o

n
ey

 h
ill

.

P
T

27
8/

49
/1

17
*2

3
Y

ea
di

ng
G

ra
nd

 U
ni

on
 V

ill
ag

e 
S

ou
th

al
l 

32
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
0/

21
06

77
,3

31
.5

5
77

,3
31

.5
5

55
,2

22
.8

9
55

,2
22

.8
9

43
,7

75
.8

9
22

,1
08

.6
6

0.
00

S
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

(£
5K

 +
 in

te
re

st
) 

fo
r 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
w

or
ks

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
to

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 G
le

nc
oe

 R
d 

an
d 

a 
cy

cl
ew

ay
/fo

ot
w

ay
 o

n 
B

ro
ad

m
ea

d 
R

d 
to

 H
ay

es
 B

yp
as

s.
 

£5
2,

36
3.

10
 fo

r 
T

fL
 c

os
ts

 fo
r 

B
ro

ad
m

ea
d 

R
oa

d 
T

ou
ca

n 
C

ro
ss

in
g 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f w

or
ks

. A
dd

iti
on

al
 in

co
m

e 
is

 £
1K

 
of

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

fe
es

. D
et

ai
le

d 
pl

an
s 

of
 w

or
ks

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

ag
re

ed
. C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 d
ur

in
g 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

07
 fo

r 
tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
an

d 
to

uc
an

 c
ro

ss
in

g.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

ha
si

ng
 T

fL
 fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

ag
re

ed
 to

 w
or

ks
 to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t. 

W
or

ks
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 A
ug

 0
9.

 
F

ur
th

er
 £

11
,4

47
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

LB
H

 fe
es

. £
43

,7
75

.8
9 

pa
id

 
to

w
ar

ds
 T

fL
 s

ig
na

l c
os

ts
.

P
T

27
8/

55
/1

0A
*1

4
(F

or
m

er
ly

 P
T

/3
1)

U
xb

rid
ge

N
or

th
La

nd
 a

t S
an

de
rs

on
 S

ite
 a

nd
 B

ra
yb

ou
rn

 
/ 3

53
47

/A
P

P
/2

00
0/

12
94

 &
 1

29
6

16
6,

49
1.

05
16

6,
49

1.
05

46
3.

10
46

3.
10

0.
00

16
6,

02
7.

95
0.

00
F

un
ds

 h
el

d 
(£

14
0,

07
0 

pl
us

 in
te

re
st

) 
as

 a
 d

ep
os

it 
su

m
 -

 fu
lly

 
re

fu
nd

ab
le

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
du

e 
an

d 
pr

op
er

 e
xe

cu
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
W

or
ks

 b
y 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
(r

oa
d 

w
id

en
in

g,
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

a 
m

in
i-r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t, 
tw

o 
ne

w
 b

us
 s

to
ps

, e
xt

en
si

on
 o

f a
 r

ig
ht

 
ha

nd
 tu

rn
 la

ne
 o

n 
O

xf
or

d 
R

d 
in

to
 S

an
de

rs
on

 R
oa

d,
 a

nd
 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

ba
ys

).
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

es
 w

er
e 

pa
id

 
di

re
ct

 to
 H

E
C

 a
nd

 d
id

 n
ot

 p
as

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
s1

06
/2

78
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

 
W

or
ks

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 S

om
e 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

re
m

ed
ia

l i
te

m
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

su
bj

ec
t o

f o
n-

go
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

 F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 r
et

ur
ne

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

is
su

e 
of

 fi
na

l c
er

tif
ic

at
e.

 £
46

3.
10

 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

-
cl

ai
m

ed
 b

y 
H

E
C

. I
nt

er
es

t 
ac

cr
ue

d.

P
T

27
8/

57
/1

40
 A

P
in

kw
el

l
M

O
D

 R
ec

or
ds

 O
ffi

ce
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
oa

d 
H

ay
es

 1
83

99
/A

P
P

/2
00

4/
22

84
41

9,
12

8.
68

41
9,

12
8.

68
32

5,
71

9.
61

32
5,

71
9.

61
0.

00
93

,4
09

.0
7

0.
00

£1
88

,7
37

.7
0 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
£1

70
,0

27
.3

4 
fo

r 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 F
or

 L
on

do
n 

si
gn

al
s 

un
it)

 fo
r 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
se

ts
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

si
gn

al
s,

 o
ne

 a
t 

th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 to
 th

e 
si

te
 th

e 
ot

he
r 

at
 L

av
en

de
r 

R
is

e 
on

 S
to

ck
le

y 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

£1
90

,6
86

.9
1 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
co

st
s 

fo
r 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ks

 (
to

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t b

y 
th

e 
ow

ne
r)

. W
or

ks
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 S
ta

ge
 3

 r
oa

d 
sa

fe
ty

 a
ud

it 
no

w
 a

gr
ee

d 
aw

ai
t c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 r
em

ed
ia

l w
or

ks
. R

em
ed

ia
l w

or
ks

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. A
dd

iti
on

al
 it

em
 o

f w
or

ks
 b

ei
ng

 s
ou

gh
t b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 c

ha
si

ng
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

fo
r 

th
is

.  
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

co
st

s 
of

 
£2

05
,6

86
.7

1 
cl

ai
m

ed
, T

T
S

 in
vo

ic
e 

fo
r 

si
gn

al
s 

at
 L

av
en

de
r 

R
is

e 
pa

id
.  

F
un

di
ng

 fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l i
te

m
s 

of
 w

or
ks

 (
re

m
ov

al
 o

f r
ig

ht
 

tu
rn

 la
ne

) 
an

d 
B

T
 c

ab
lin

g 
re

ce
iv

ed
.  

D
es

ig
n 

w
or

k 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. R
em

ov
al

 o
f r

ig
ht

 tu
rn

 la
ne

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 

S
ep

t 0
9.

 S
ch

em
e 

in
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
io

d 
aw

ai
tin

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n.

P
T

27
8/

60
/1

47
A

*4
2

W
es

t D
ra

yo
n

F
or

m
er

 D
E

R
A

 s
ite

, K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 4
56

58
/A

P
P

/2
00

2/
30

12
1,

56
8.

98
1,

56
8.

98
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

56
8.

98
0.

00
£1

,5
00

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
co

st
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
si

gn
, a

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ks
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

 to
 b

e 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r.
  £

15
,0

00
 h

el
d 

as
 

se
cu

rit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

du
e 

an
d 

pr
op

er
 e

xe
cu

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ks

. A
w

ai
t 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
n 

si
te

 b
ef

or
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f t
he

se
 o

ff-
si

te
 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
w

or
ks

.  
H

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 s
ta

rt
ed

 o
n 

si
te

 a
nd

 w
er

e 
du

e 
to

 b
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

e 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
07

.  
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

pe
rio

d 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 B
on

d 
pl

us
 in

te
re

st
 r

et
ur

ne
d.

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

ba
la

nc
e 

LB
H

 fe
es

 d
ue

.

P
T

27
8/

60
/1

47
B

W
es

t D
ra

yo
n

D
E

R
A

 S
ite

, K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 -
 H

ig
hw

ay
s

45
65

8/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
30

12

56
,8

16
.2

6
56

,8
16

.2
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

56
,8

16
.2

6
0.

00
£5

5,
00

0 
w

as
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

to
ta

l c
os

t o
f h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 tr
af

fic
 s

ig
na

ls
 a

t S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d/
 P

or
te

rs
 W

ay
 J

un
ct

io
n 

an
d 

an
y 

su
ch

 o
th

er
 in

ci
de

nt
al

 w
or

k 
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 
no

t s
pe

nt
 b

y 
19

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

14
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
in

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

ed
. £

12
5.

85
 in

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

ed
. T

he
se

 w
or

ks
 to

 b
e 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 b

y 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

of
 R

A
F

 P
or

te
rs

 W
ay

 (
se

e 
P

T
27

8/
62

/1
48

A
).

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
s 

a 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

w
or

ks
. 

Page 266



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

T
27

8/
62

/1
49

A

*5
1

B
ot

w
el

l
H

ay
es

 G
oo

ds
 Y

ar
d 

10
05

7/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
29

96
&

29
99

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

0.
00

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
co

st
s 

du
e 

up
on

 lo
dg

em
en

t o
f d

oc
um

en
ts

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
fo

r 
th

e 
de

si
gn

, a
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

an
d 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ks

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
th

e 
si

te
 to

 b
e 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

   
£5

,0
00

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 a
 s

ec
ur

ity
 

de
po

si
t f

or
 th

e 
du

e 
an

d 
pr

op
er

 e
xe

cu
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
w

or
ks

 
by

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r.

P
T

27
8/

63
/1

75
A

*4
9

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
B

F
P

O
, R

.A
.F

 N
or

th
ol

t 
18

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
20

91
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
£5

k 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
de

po
si

t f
or

 th
e 

du
e 

an
d 

pr
op

er
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 ju
nc

tio
n 

w
or

ks
 a

t t
he

 W
hi

te
 H

ou
se

 G
at

e 
en

tr
an

ce
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

S
ig

na
ls

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
in

 
op

er
at

io
n.

  C
ur

re
nt

ly
 w

ith
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
io

d.
 D

at
e 

of
 fi

na
l c

om
pl

et
io

n 
to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

.

P
T

/2
78

/6
4/

17
3

E
as

tc
ot

e 
&

 
E

as
t R

ui
sl

ip
R

.A
.F

. E
as

tc
ot

e 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

19
,2

00
.0

0
19

,2
00

.0
0

12
,2

01
.1

3
12

,2
01

.1
3

0.
00

6,
99

8.
87

0.
00

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 fe

es
 p

ai
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t t
o 

se
cu

re
 a

cc
es

s 
w

or
ks

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
is

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 W
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

n 
in

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

 E
lm

 A
ve

/L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

 
ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
en

di
ng

. E
lm

 A
ve

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
.(

£5
,5

00
) 

de
si

gn
 fe

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

pl
us

 
fu

rt
he

r 
£6

,7
00

 fo
r 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t b

y 
LB

H
. 

£7
,5

00
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

es
 c

la
im

ed
. F

un
ds

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

. F
ur

th
er

 £
5,

00
0 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t f

or
 

pr
op

er
 e

xe
cu

tio
n 

of
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

.

P
T

/2
78

/6
5/

18
2

*5
2

H
ea

th
ro

w
V

ill
ag

es
Lo

ng
fo

rd
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t -
 F

ift
h 

A
rm

, 
63

36
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

22
94

9,
52

1.
00

9,
52

1.
00

4,
52

1.
00

4,
52

1.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 b

al
an

ce
 is

 a
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
us

 o
nl

y 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 T

er
m

in
al

 5
 H

ea
th

ro
w

.
S

pe
nd

 o
n 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

co
st

s.
W

or
ks

 c
om

pl
et

e,
 s

ec
ur

ity
 to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
io

d.

P
T

/2
78

/6
6/

18
3

P
in

kw
el

l
S

he
pi

st
on

 L
an

e 
- 

P
et

ro
l S

ta
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

32
,0

00
.0

0
32

,0
00

.0
0

16
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

16
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 s
ec

ur
ity

 fo
r 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 b

ei
ng

 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
in

 li
eu

 o
f a

 b
an

ke
r's

 b
on

d.
  W

or
ks

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 m

on
ie

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

ef
un

de
d.

 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

er
io

d.
 F

ur
th

er
 £

16
,0

00
 s

ec
ur

ity
 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 d

ev
el

op
er

. R
em

ai
ni

ng
 b

al
an

ce
 to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

fin
al

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 w

or
ks

.

P
T

/2
78

/7
2/

23
1A

*6
6

W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

R
.A

.F
 W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
 (

Ic
ke

nh
am

 P
ar

k)
 

D
es

ig
n 

ch
ec

k 
on

 S
27

8 
D

es
ig

ns
 

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

53
,9

86
.5

7
53

,9
86

.5
7

27
,4

86
.5

7
27

,4
86

.5
7

0.
00

26
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

ee
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s.
 P

el
ic

an
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

an
d 

si
gn

al
s 

on
 L

on
g 

La
ne

. S
27

8 
ag

re
em

en
t a

nd
 te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l 

pe
nd

in
g.

F
ur

th
er

 £
18

,0
00

 r
et

ur
na

bl
e 

de
po

si
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
re

in
st

at
em

en
t o

f t
em

po
ra

ry
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

 o
n 

A
ly

sh
am

 D
riv

e.
 

F
ur

th
er

 fe
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

fe
es

 a
nd

 tr
af

fic
 

or
de

rs
. S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 fe
es

 &
 in

sp
ec

tio
n.

P
T

/2
78

/7
3

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
R

.A
.F

 N
or

th
ol

t.,
 S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

M
ai

n 
G

at
e 

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

13
21

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s.

 J
un

ct
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 
W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d/

 B
rid

ge
w

at
er

 R
oa

d.
 S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t a
nd

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
.

P
T

/2
78

/7
4/

20
9C

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
P

ro
po

se
d 

T
es

co
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

T
ro

ut
 

R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 6
09

/A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

12
0,

30
0.

26
12

0,
30

0.
26

11
7,

30
0.

26
11

7,
30

0.
26

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s 

fo
r 

pr
op

os
ed

 ju
nc

tio
nw

or
ks

 
an

d 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 w

id
en

in
g 

at
 T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d.
 S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t a
nd

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
. F

ur
th

er
 fe

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

&
 c

la
im

ed
 

fo
r 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

or
ks

. 

P
T

/2
78

/7
5/

21
8A

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
T

he
 H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 A
ca

de
m

y,
 H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 
11

09
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
82

5
72

,0
11

.0
8

72
,0

11
.0

8
48

,3
09

.9
9

46
,5

87
.9

9
3,

33
8.

40
23

,7
01

.0
9

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s.

 A
lte

ra
tio

n 
to

 A
ca

de
m

y 
en

tr
an

ce
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
.S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t a
nd

 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
ro

va
l p

en
di

ng
 . 

fe
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s 

fo
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
si

ng
.£

68
,0

11
.0

8 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

ze
br

a 
cr

os
si

ng
 o

n 
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d.

S
ch

em
e 

co
m

p
le

te
, 

aw
ai

ti
n

g
 in

vo
ic

es
.

P
T

/2
78

/7
6/

19
8A

*6
0

U
xb

rid
ge

 
F

or
m

er
 G

as
 W

or
ks

 s
ite

 (
K

ie
r 

P
ar

k)
, 

C
ow

le
y 

M
ill

 R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
 

31
14

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

24
97

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 a

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r 

du
e 

an
d 

pr
op

er
 

ex
ec

ut
io

n 
of

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t.

P
T

/2
78

/7
7/

19
7

*6
2

R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
W

in
dm

ill
 H

ill
 P

ub
lic

 H
ou

se
, P

em
br

ok
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 1

19
24

/A
P

P
/2

63
2

24
,0

00
.0

0
24

,0
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

23
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

ee
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

he
ck

s 
(£

1,
00

0)
. £

23
,0

00
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
de

po
si

t t
o 

en
su

re
 w

or
ks

 a
re

 c
ar

rie
d 

at
 to

 a
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

st
an

da
rd

. £
1,

00
0 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

fe
es

 c
la

im
ed

.

P
T

/2
78

/7
8/

23
8G

   
*7

6
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

m
r 

M
ill

 W
or

ks
, B

ur
y 

S
tr

ee
t, 

R
ui

sl
ip

 
61

57
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
20

69
19

,7
82

.0
0

19
,7

82
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
19

,7
82

.0
0

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
&

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

. 
£5

,0
00

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 a
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 w
or

ks
 

ar
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t t

o 
a 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

st
an

da
rd

.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
78

  S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
2,

33
9,

31
1.

14
2,

33
2,

71
1.

14
96

7,
98

1.
21

96
6,

25
9.

21
47

,1
14

.2
9

1,
37

1,
32

9.
93

0.
00

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
0 6

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G

Page 267



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

T
/0

5/
04

a 
 *

2
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

es
B

A
 W

or
ld

 C
ar

go
 / 

50
04

5A
/9

5/
10

43
33

9,
11

1.
08

33
9,

11
1.

08
14

0,
16

8.
00

70
,0

84
.0

0
70

,0
84

.0
0

19
8,

94
3.

08
0.

00
T

he
 b

al
an

ce
 is

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t s
er

vi
ng

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
si

de
 o

f L
on

do
n 

H
ea

th
ro

w
.  

A
ny

 s
ch

em
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 
th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t b
en

ef
it 

to
 B

A
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f H

ea
th

ro
w

 a
nd

 th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

H
ea

th
ro

w
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 F
or

um
 s

ou
gh

t i
n 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

an
y 

sc
he

m
e.

 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.  

B
A

A
 le

ad
 p

ro
po

sa
l f

or
 u

pg
ra

de
 o

f b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
se

rv
in

g 
th

e 
so

ut
h 

si
de

 o
f H

ea
th

ro
w

 b
ei

ng
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

. S
10

6 
fu

nd
in

g 
(f

ro
m

 th
is

 c
as

e 
an

d 
P

T
/0

5/
4b

) 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 'p

um
p 

pr
im

e'
 th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
es

. £
21

0,
00

0 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 to
 

35
0 

an
d 

42
3 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 (
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 

21
/1

0/
09

).
 E

nh
an

ce
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
om

m
en

ce
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 
09

. 
£7

0,
08

4 
pa

ym
en

t t
o 

Lo
nd

on
 B

us
es

 (
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

09
/1

0)
.Y

ea
r 

2 
p

ay
m

en
t 

to
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 b

u
se

s 
(£

70
.0

84
).

P
T

/0
5/

04
b

*2
H

ea
th

ro
w

V
ill

ag
es

B
A

 W
or

ld
 C

ar
go

 / 
50

04
5A

/9
5/

10
43

40
6,

33
1.

57
40

6,
33

1.
57

17
3,

64
5.

35
17

3,
64

5.
35

0.
00

23
2,

68
6.

22
0.

00
T

he
 b

al
an

ce
 is

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t s
er

vi
ng

 
Lo

nd
on

 H
ea

th
ro

w
. A

ny
 s

ch
em

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t b
en

ef
it 

to
 B

A
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f H

ea
th

ro
w

 a
nd

 th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

H
ea

th
ro

w
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
F

or
um

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 in
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

an
y 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

. S
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

to
 P

T
/0

5/
04

a 
ab

ov
e 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f t

he
 b

al
an

ce
.  

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

P
T

/2
4/

55
(s

ee
 E

/0
8)

*2
8

P
in

kw
el

l
F

or
m

er
 A

rli
ng

to
n 

H
ot

el
, S

he
pi

st
on

 
La

ne
, H

ar
lin

gt
on

 -
 H

ig
hw

ay
 W

or
ks

38
2/

B
H

/9
7/

07
14

23
,6

39
.3

4
23

,6
39

.3
4

6,
05

2.
54

2,
40

9.
96

6,
05

2.
54

17
,5

86
.8

0
0.

00
H

ig
hw

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t W
or

ks
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 th

e 
3r

d 
S

ch
ed

ul
e 

of
 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t (
13

.1
41

K
).

 E
xc

es
s 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

 to
 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 F

in
al

 A
cc

ou
nt

. C
on

fli
ct

 
be

tw
ee

n 
w

or
ks

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
in

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t a

nd
 w

or
ks

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
in

 
as

so
ci

at
io

n 
w

ith
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
H

ar
lin

gt
on

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ch
oo

l 
S

po
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e 
(s

ee
 P

T
27

8/
51

).
 W

or
ks

 (
to

 r
ig

ht
 h

an
d 

tu
rn

 la
ne

) 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 H
ar

lin
gt

on
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
S

ch
oo

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
R

ea
so

na
bl

e 
tim

e 
fo

r 
sp

en
d 

ha
s 

el
ap

se
d.

 
O

w
ne

rs
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
y 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

w
or

ks
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 5

/0
1/

20
11

).
 E

xt
er

n
al

 h
ig

h
w

ay
 

w
o

rk
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 3
1/

3/
11

. A
w

ai
ti

n
g

 in
vo

ic
es

.

P
T

/2
5/

56
*2

4
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

J 
S

ai
ns

bu
ry

, 1
1 

Lo
ng

 D
riv

e,
 R

ui
sl

ip
  

33
66

7/
T

/9
7/

06
84

37
,4

25
.0

9
37

,4
25

.0
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

37
,4

25
.0

9
0.

00
H

ig
hw

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
si

te
. L

eg
al

 a
dv

ic
e 

st
at

ed
 th

at
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f t
im

e 
th

at
 h

as
 e

la
ps

ed
, i

t w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 to
 p

ro
ce

ed
 w

ith
ou

t S
ai

ns
bu

ry
's

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

ut
ili

se
 th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
tr

af
fic

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
at

 th
at

 ju
nc

tio
n 

to
 c

om
pl

em
en

t c
ur

re
nt

 
w

or
ks

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 fo
r 

th
at

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 A
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 la
nd

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 S

ai
ns

bu
ry

's
 w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

de
di

ca
te

d 
as

 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ig

hw
ay

 fo
r 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 b

e 
fe

as
ib

le
.  

T
ra

ffi
c 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 fu

lly
 fu

nd
ed

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

w
he

th
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
tie

d 
in

to
 1

14
 b

us
 

ro
ut

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
E

xc
es

s 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 F

in
al

 A
cc

ou
nt

. 

P
T

/3
7/

40
B

-C
*5

3
(s

ee
: P

P
R

/2
9)

B
ot

w
el

l
La

nd
 a

t T
ho

rn
 E

M
I C

om
pl

ex
 -

 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

W
or

ks
 &

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
51

58
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
0/

36
6&

14
18

55
9,

44
3.

43
55

9,
44

3.
43

37
2,

01
5.

36
37

2,
01

5.
36

0.
00

18
7,

42
8.

07
0.

00
P

ro
je

ct
 4

0B
- 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 B
ly

th
 R

oa
d.

 
F

un
ds

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
w

or
ks

 o
n 

B
ly

th
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

su
bw

ay
 

C
C

T
V

. U
ns

pe
nt

 fu
nd

s 
at

 6
 m

on
th

s 
of

 o
cc

up
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
. O

ng
oi

ng
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
er

s.
P

ro
je

ct
 4

0C
- 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
co

st
s 

in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n,

 a
nd

 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
&

 a
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

fe
es

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 w

or
ks

.
U

ns
pe

nt
 fu

nd
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fin

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
 to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

. A
w

ai
tin

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ha
se

 3
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

w
or

ks
.

P
T

37
/4

0E

*4
7

B
ot

w
el

l
La

nd
 a

t T
ho

rn
 E

M
I C

om
pl

ex
 -

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
51

58
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
0/

36
6&

14
18

32
,8

05
.4

2
32

,8
05

.4
2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

32
,8

05
.4

2
0.

00
P

ro
je

ct
 4

0E
 -

 £
30

,0
00

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

in
 B

ly
th

 
R

oa
d 

ar
ea

.  
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 p

la
ns

 to
 c

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

ro
un

d 
B

ly
th

 R
oa

d 
on

 th
e 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 

a 
re

si
de

nt
s 

pa
rk

in
g 

sc
he

m
e.

 T
he

se
 fu

nd
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
ar

ki
ng

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
on

 th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l r

oa
ds

 o
nc

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
an

d 
is

 fu
lly

 o
cc

up
ie

d.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

si
tu

at
io

n.
 U

ns
pe

nt
 to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

 5
 y

ea
rs

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

(d
at

e 
ye

t t
o 

be
 c

on
fir

m
ed

).

P
T

/3
7/

40
F

 
B

ot
w

el
l

La
nd

 a
t T

ho
rn

 E
M

I C
om

pl
ex

. 
51

58
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
0/

36
6&

14
18

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

99
,1

61
.5

2
94

,8
03

.8
4

90
7.

68
83

8.
48

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

of
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 D

aw
le

y 
R

oa
d 

(t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sa

fe
ty

).
 

U
ns

pe
nt

 fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

(J
an

 2
01

3)
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 1

9/
2/

10
).

S
ch

em
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 S
ep

t 
20

10
.F

in
al

 in
vo

ic
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

.

Page 268



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

T
/4

2/
41

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
es

T
em

p 
S

to
ck

pi
lin

g 
at

 B
ed

fo
nt

 C
ou

rt
. 

47
85

3/
S

P
P

/2
00

3/
11

3
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

£5
0,

00
0 

fo
r 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t o
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 la
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

fu
nd

s 
at

 1
9 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 
w

er
e 

to
 

be
 r

ep
ai

d 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r.
 F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 B

A
A

 it
 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 s

pe
nd

 th
e 

fu
nd

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 C

ol
ne

 V
al

le
y 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

D
ee

d 
of

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ec
ur

ed
 to

 r
em

ov
e 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

P
T

/4
4/

03
V

ar
io

us
S

27
8 

S
ur

pl
us

 
16

4,
43

6.
89

16
4,

13
7.

04
95

,0
45

.8
6

93
,8

21
.0

8
7,

54
0.

14
69

,3
91

.0
3

0.
00

In
co

m
e 

is
 fr

om
 u

nd
er

sp
en

ds
 o

n 
s2

78
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
he

re
 s

ur
pl

us
 

fu
nd

s 
do

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

. F
irs

t p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r 

us
e 

of
 fu

nd
s 

is
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

irr
es

ol
va

bl
e 

de
fic

its
 fr

om
 o

ve
rs

pe
nt

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
.  

A
 fu

rt
he

r 
£1

,3
91

.6
4 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 r

ec
on

ci
le

 
ov

er
sp

en
d 

on
 P

T
27

8/
26

/1
27

. £
1,

94
5.

35
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 z
eb

ra
 

cr
os

si
ng

 s
ch

em
e 

at
 P

T
/1

05
/1

75
B

.  
B

al
an

ce
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fr

om
P

T
/2

1/
39

A
 (

£2
,1

65
.4

1)
. S

p
en

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
co

n
su

lt
an

ts
 f

o
r 

cy
cl

e 
sc

h
em

e 
at

 P
T

/1
03

/1
74

A
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
tp

at
h

 s
ch

em
e 

at
 

P
T

/8
8/

14
0B

.

P
T

/5
4/

21
C

B
ot

w
el

l
F

or
m

er
 E

M
I S

ite
, D

aw
le

y 
R

oa
d 

- 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
61

98
/B

S
/9

8/
13

43
57

,0
00

.0
0

57
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
57

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

£5
0,

00
0 

fo
r 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

on
 a

dj
ac

en
t l

an
d 

an
d 

£7
,0

00
 fo

r 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

w
or

ks
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 fo

r 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

C
ro

ss
ra

il.
 N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.

P
T

/5
4/

21
D

B
ot

w
el

l
F

or
m

er
 E

M
I S

ite
, D

aw
le

y 
R

oa
d 

- 
H

G
V

 
S

ig
na

ge
 6

19
8/

B
S

/9
8/

13
43

39
,7

38
.9

1
39

,7
38

.9
1

35
,9

31
.7

0
35

,9
31

.7
0

0.
00

3,
80

7.
21

0.
00

£1
5,

00
0 

fo
r 

H
G

V
 s

ig
na

ge
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 -
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

 s
ch

em
e.

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t a
 F

re
ig

ht
 A

ud
it 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 s

ec
ur

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 T

fL
 fo

r 
H

G
V

 r
ou

te
 s

ig
ns

. 
S

ub
je

ct
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

, t
he

 £
 1

5,
00

0 
to

 b
e 

po
ol

ed
 

w
ith

 T
fL

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 H

G
V

 r
ou

te
 

si
gn

ag
e 

sc
he

m
e.

  D
ire

ct
io

na
l s

ig
na

ge
 s

ch
em

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 

of
fic

er
s 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

£1
5k

 
al

lo
ca

tio
n.

 N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

S
ch

em
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Ja
n 

09
. 

S
pe

nd
 to

w
ar

ds
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 s

ig
na

ge
. 

P
T

/6
1/

89
B

(s
ee

: E
/3

5)

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

LH
R

 T
ra

in
in

g 
C

en
tr

e,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

C
lo

se
  /

 
51

45
8/

97
/1

53
7

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

25
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
£2

5,
00

0 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t t
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
oa

d 
&

 
S

to
ck

le
y 

C
lo

se
 / 

La
ve

nd
er

 R
is

e,
 W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
.  

S
ch

em
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 u
si

ng
 T

fL
 fu

nd
in

g.
  F

ur
th

er
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
re

a 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 M
O

D
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

an
y 

w
or

ks
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
ar

is
in

g 
ou

t o
f t

he
 M

O
D

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.

P
T

/6
5/

74
A

(s
ee

 E
Y

L/
40

, E
/2

0 
&

 
E

/2
1)

U
xb

rid
ge

N
or

th
La

nd
 a

t J
oh

ns
on

's
 Y

ar
d 

(f
or

m
er

 g
ar

ag
e 

si
te

),
 R

ed
fo

rd
 W

ay
, U

xb
rid

ge
 -

 S
tr

ee
t 

Li
gh

tin
g 

 5
39

36
/A

P
P

/2
00

2/
13

57

18
,8

93
.8

8
18

,8
93

.8
8

17
,8

71
.3

8
17

,8
71

.3
8

0.
00

1,
02

2.
50

0.
00

S
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t d
ra

w
in

g.
 N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 d

ue
 to

 c
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r 

st
re

et
 li

gh
tin

g 
on

 R
ed

fo
rd

 W
ay

 a
t J

oh
ns

on
's

 Y
ar

d.
 C

ol
um

ns
 &

 
la

nt
er

ns
 in

st
al

le
d 

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

. U
na

bl
e 

to
 in

st
al

l c
ol

um
n 

in
 

fo
ot

pa
th

 le
ad

in
g 

to
 th

e 
hi

gh
 S

tr
ee

t. 
La

st
 c

ol
um

n 
in

st
al

le
d,

 
C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
by

 S
ou

th
er

n 
E

le
ct

ric
 w

er
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 fo
r 

Ju
ly

 0
7.

 
C

ol
um

ns
 a

ll 
co

nn
ec

te
d 

bu
t r

eq
ui

re
 p

ai
nt

in
g.

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ha

si
ng

 
pa

in
tin

g 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 to
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 P
ai

nt
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 -
 fi

na
l 

in
vo

ic
es

 p
ai

d.
  F

in
al

 b
al

an
ce

 to
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 a

fte
r 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 

08
/0

9 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r 

ac
co

un
ts

.

P
T

/7
1/

99
U

xb
rid

ge
 

S
ou

th
U

B
1 

V
in

e 
S

tr
ee

t U
xb

rid
ge

 
11

00
5/

A
G

/9
7/

36
0

25
0,

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

24
8,

52
1.

47
24

8,
52

1.
47

0.
00

1,
47

8.
53

0.
00

T
o 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 O
ld

 U
xb

rid
ge

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a 

an
d 

th
e 

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
- 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 W
in

ds
or

 S
tr

ee
t 

sc
he

m
e.

 C
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

  H
ig

h 
S

t w
or

ks
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
la

te
 2

00
6 

- 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  F
ur

th
er

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
 fo

r 
W

in
ds

or
 S

tr
ee

t, 
G

ra
ng

es
 Y

ar
d 

an
d 

M
ar

ke
t 

S
qu

ar
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g,
 p

la
qu

es
, s

ig
na

ge
 a

nd
 p

ar
ki

ng
.

W
or

ks
 p

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 fo

r 
su

m
m

er
 0

9/
10

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r 
to

 s
pe

nd
 

th
is

 b
al

an
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

at
 P

T
/9

6/
16

4.
 N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 S

ch
em

e 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s:
 p

ha
se

 1
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

09
.

P
ha

se
 2

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 M

in
or

 w
or

ks
 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g.

Page 269



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

T
/7

6/
11

9
N

or
th

w
oo

d
La

nd
 a

t 6
4 

D
uc

ks
 H

ill
 R

oa
d 

N
or

th
w

oo
d/

 2
69

00
L/

99
/1

07
7

35
,2

53
.5

6
35

,2
53

.5
6

28
,1

19
.1

5
25

,2
26

.2
3

2,
89

2.
92

7,
13

4.
41

0.
00

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sp

ee
d 

ca
m

er
a,

 a
nt

i-s
ki

d 
su

rf
ac

e 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
ro

ad
 m

ar
ki

ng
s 

in
 D

uc
ks

 H
ill

 R
oa

d.
 S

pe
ed

 c
am

er
a 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 a

s 
th

e 
ac

ci
de

nt
 r

at
e 

in
 th

is
 lo

ca
tio

n 
is

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

th
re

sh
ol

d 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 T
fL

. D
ee

d 
of

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
no

t 
re

qu
ire

d.
si

te
 in

cl
ud

ed
ed

 in
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 s
ig

n 
(V

A
S

) 
fo

rw
ar

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 lo

ok
in

g 
in

to
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 o
f '

D
riv

er
 F

ee
db

ac
k 

S
ig

n'
.  

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
du

e 
S

pr
in

g 
20

07
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
. 

Q
uo

te
s 

be
in

g 
so

ug
ht

 w
ith

 th
e 

vi
ew

 to
 p

os
si

bl
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f 

si
gn

s.
 In

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

ed
. N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 U

til
iti

es
 w

or
ks

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 N
ov

 0
8.

 S
ch

em
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
A

pr
il/

M
ay

 2
01

0.
S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
nt

i s
ki

d 
an

d 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 w
or

k.
 V

A
S

 s
ig

n
s 

in
st

al
le

d
, s

ch
em

e 
co

m
p

le
te

, 
aw

ai
ti

n
g

 in
vo

ic
es

.

P
T

/8
0/

11
2 

(f
or

m
er

ly
 

P
T

27
8/

05
)

U
xb

rid
ge

S
ou

th
G

ra
nd

 U
ni

on
 P

ar
k,

 P
ac

ke
t B

oa
t L

an
e,

 
si

te
 r

ef
: 1

19
7 

(v
ar

io
us

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

) 
47

,7
74

.8
5

47
,7

74
.8

5
2,

22
8.

56
2,

22
8.

56
0.

00
45

,5
46

.2
9

0.
00

 N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r 

sp
en

d 
of

 
ba

la
nc

e 
at

 ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 P

ac
ke

t B
oa

t L
an

e 
&

 C
ow

le
y 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t. 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
fo

r 
P

&
T

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 w

ith
 a

ffe
ct

 o
f p

ro
po

sa
l a

nd
 

bl
in

d 
ro

ad
 b

en
d 

he
ad

in
g 

to
w

ar
ds

 U
xb

rid
ge

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 
un

til
 s

ig
ht

 li
ne

s 
ar

e 
re

so
lv

ed
.

P
T

/8
2/

11
4 

(f
or

m
er

ly
 

P
T

27
8/

23
)

U
xb

rid
ge

S
ou

th
W

at
er

lo
o 

R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
 -

 H
ig

hw
ay

 
W

or
ks

 / 
33

2B
D

/9
9/

20
69

13
,1

69
.4

4
13

,1
69

.4
4

11
,5

77
.0

0
11

,5
77

.0
0

0.
00

1,
59

2.
44

0.
00

H
ig

hw
ay

 W
or

ks
 fo

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
tr

af
fic

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

n 
W

at
er

lo
o 

R
oa

d.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
fo

r 
P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

ha
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 u
se

 o
f f

un
ds

 to
 e

xt
en

d 
th

e 
U

xb
rid

ge
 S

ou
th

 P
ar

ki
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ch
em

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
. 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
oc

cu
rr

ed
 in

 th
e 

A
ut

um
n.

 £
11

k 
sp

en
d 

on
 

W
at

er
lo

o 
R

oa
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

P
ar

ki
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 to
 b

e 
re

ch
ar

ge
d 

to
 th

is
 c

as
e 

fo
r 

ne
xt

 q
ua

rt
er

. R
ec

ha
rc

ha
rg

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

.

P
T

84
/8

7B
-D

(F
or

m
er

ly
 p

ar
t o

f 
P

T
27

8/
44

)

B
ru

ne
l

B
ru

ne
l s

10
6 

16
 A

pr
il 

04
 

53
2/

S
P

P
/2

00
2/

22
37

27
,5

96
.3

6
27

,5
96

.3
6

2,
34

5.
30

2,
34

5.
30

0.
00

25
,2

51
.0

6
0.

00
£3

,0
00

 +
 in

te
re

st
 fo

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pl
an

 (
87

B
),

 £
10

,0
00

 +
 in

te
re

st
 fo

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 g

re
en

 tr
av

el
 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 (

87
D

),
 a

nd
 £

20
0 

+ 
in

te
re

st
 

in
iti

al
 p

ay
m

en
t a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
by

 C
ou

nc
il 

(8
7C

).
  E

ng
in

ee
rs

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
si

te
 to

 a
sc

er
ta

in
 

w
he

th
er

 w
or

ks
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

&
 w

he
th

er
 fu

rt
he

r 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

re
 d

ue
 

la
te

 J
an

 2
00

6.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

ha
si

ng
 B

ru
ne

l t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
di

sa
bl

ed
 

ra
m

p 
fr

om
 th

e 
ba

ck
 o

f t
he

 p
riv

at
el

y 
ow

ne
d 

fo
ot

w
ay

 a
t H

ill
in

gd
on

 
H

ill
. I

nt
er

es
t a

cc
ru

ed
. £

10
k 

pl
us

 in
te

re
st

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
lig

ht
in

g)
 to

 th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

 a
lo

ng
si

de
 th

e 
R

iv
er

 P
in

n 
lin

ki
ng

 'S
ite

 2
' t

o 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

fr
om

 
P

T
27

8/
44

 a
nd

 h
el

d 
as

 s
ec

ur
ity

 fo
r 

B
ru

ne
l t

o 
im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

fo
ot

pa
th

 w
or

ks
 a

s 
ab

ov
e.

 S
pe

nd
 to

w
ar

ds
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n.

P
T

/8
8/

14
0 

B
 

P
in

kw
el

l
M

O
D

 R
ec

or
ds

 O
ffi

ce
, S

to
ck

le
y 

R
oa

d,
 

H
ay

es
 -

 O
ffs

ite
 F

oo
tp

at
h

18
39

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
22

84

3,
20

7.
23

3,
20

7.
23

3,
20

7.
23

3,
20

7.
23

2,
79

7.
73

0.
00

0.
00

£3
,0

00
 is

 th
e 

of
-s

ite
 p

ub
lic

 fo
ot

pa
th

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 fo
ot

pa
th

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 th
e 

le
ga

l 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

 W
or

k 
to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ph
as

e 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

hi
ch

 is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

. 
U

ns
pe

nt
 fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
re

pa
id

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
7 

ye
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
i.e

. 1
4 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

2)
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ch

em
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 5
/0

1/
20

11
).

 S
ch

em
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
31

/3
/2

01
1.

P
T

/8
8/

14
0C

  *
38

P
in

kw
el

l
M

O
D

 R
ec

or
ds

 O
ffi

ce
, S

to
ck

le
y 

R
oa

d,
 

H
ay

es
 -

 P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
18

39
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

22
84

75
4,

74
3.

82
75

4,
74

3.
82

3,
04

9.
77

3,
04

9.
77

0.
00

75
1,

69
4.

05
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 fi
rs

t, 
se

co
nd

 a
nd

 th
ird

 in
st

al
m

en
ts

 (
pl

us
 

in
de

xa
tio

n 
pa

ym
en

t)
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t t
o 

an
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ite
. T

fL
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

ed
 w

ith
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 
ex

te
nd

in
g 

th
e 

U
4 

bu
s 

ro
ut

e.
 T

fL
 h

as
 a

dv
is

ed
 th

at
 if

 fe
as

ib
le

 a
 

sc
he

m
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

on
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

ho
us

in
g 

un
its

 a
re

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
es

ta
te

 r
oa

ds
 a

re
 a

do
pt

ed
 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 in
 9

 m
on

th
s 

tim
e.

  D
ou

bl
e 

ye
llo

w
 li

ne
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

bu
s 

ro
ut

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
si

te
.   

T
M

O
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

T
fL

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 b

us
 s

he
lte

r.
  U

ns
pe

nt
 fu

nd
s 

to
 

be
 r

ep
ai

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

7 
ye

ar
s 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

I.e
. 1

4 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
2 

fo
r 

1s
t i

ns
ta

lm
en

t,1
9 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

fo
r 

th
e 

2n
d 

in
st

al
m

en
t a

nd
 3

0 
A

pr
il 

20
15

 fo
r 

th
e 

3r
d 

in
st

al
m

en
t)

. A
ll 

fu
nd

s 
no

w
 r

ec
ei

ve
d.

 
S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 y
el

lo
w

 li
ne

s 
to

 a
llo

w
 b

us
 to

 
ru

n.

Page 270



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

T
/8

8/
14

0F

*4
6

P
in

kw
el

l
M

O
D

 R
ec

or
ds

 O
ffi

ce
, S

to
ck

le
y 

R
oa

d,
 

H
ay

es
 -

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
18

39
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

22
84

73
,7

74
.4

0
73

,7
74

.4
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

73
,7

74
.4

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 in
 B

ou
rn

e 
A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
st

re
et

s 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 a
nd

 e
xi

st
in

g 
es

ta
te

 
ro

ad
s 

ut
ili

se
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l p
ar

t o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

T
he

re
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 n
o 

pl
an

s 
to

 c
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
ar

ea
 o

n 
a 

P
ar

ki
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ch
em

e.
 H

ow
ev

er
, a

ny
 

re
si

de
nt

 o
bj

ec
tio

ns
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 c
om

m
ut

er
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l r
oa

ds
 g

en
er

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

M
O

D
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t m

ay
 g

iv
e 

re
as

on
 to

 s
pe

nd
 th

es
e 

fu
nd

s.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

si
tu

at
io

n.
 F

un
ds

 m
us

t b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

da
te

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 i.

e.
 1

1/
12

/2
01

3.

P
T

/9
2/

15
4

P
in

kw
el

l
5,

 7
, 7

a 
&

 1
0 

W
es

tla
nd

s 
In

du
st

ria
l 

E
st

at
e 

19
02

/A
P

P
/2

00
5/

23
70

41
,5

27
.0

0
41

,5
27

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

41
,5

27
.0

0
41

,5
27

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

cy
cl

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. C

yc
le

w
ay

 a
nd

 
lo

ca
l s

af
et

y 
sc

he
m

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 S

ta
tio

n 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

N
or

th
 H

yd
e 

R
oa

d.
  E

nt
ire

 s
ch

em
e 

no
w

 to
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 T
fL

.
O

ffi
ce

rs
 lo

ok
in

g 
in

to
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
op

tio
ns

. I
nt

er
es

t b
ea

rin
g 

ac
co

un
t, 

fu
nd

s 
m

us
t b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
da

te
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t i
.e

. 0
6/

12
/2

01
3.

P
T

/9
3/

14
7C

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

D
E

R
A

 S
ite

, K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 -
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

al
m

in
g

45
65

8/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
30

12

20
,6

60
.4

6
20

,6
60

.4
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,6

60
.4

6
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s 
in

 K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
.  

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s 
ar

e 
al

re
ad

y 
in

 p
la

ce
 in

 
K

in
gs

to
n 

La
ne

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

sp
en

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t i

n 
co

m
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 

fu
nd

s 
at

 P
T

/9
3/

14
7D

. F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

19
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

 a
re

 
to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

.

P
T

/9
3/

14
7D

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

D
E

R
A

 S
ite

, K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 -
 C

yc
le

 N
et

w
or

k
45

65
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
2/

30
12

33
,0

56
.7

2
33

,0
56

.7
2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

33
,0

56
.7

2
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

cy
cl

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 
C

yc
le

 N
et

w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

su
ch

 w
or

ks
 fo

r 
th

e 
H

ea
th

ro
w

 to
 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 H

ill
 c

yc
le

 w
ay

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

La
nd

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r 
sp

en
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
le

ga
l 

ag
re

em
en

t i
n 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 fu
nd

s 
at

 P
T

/9
3/

14
7C

. F
un

ds
 n

ot
 

sp
en

t b
y 

19
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
.

P
T

/9
5/

16
1A

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

F
or

m
er

 H
on

ey
w

el
l S

ite
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 -
 F

oo
tp

at
h

33
5/

A
P

P
/2

00
2/

27
54

18
,1

55
.9

5
18

,1
55

.9
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
,1

55
.9

5
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 fo

ot
pa

th
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
 

cr
os

si
ng

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

 U
ni

on
 C

an
al

 a
lo

ng
 T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d 
to

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t. 
U

ne
xp

en
de

d 
fu

nd
s 

af
te

r 
7 

ye
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
31

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14
) 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

re
st

. F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 h
el

d 
un

til
 o

ut
co

m
e 

of
 T

es
co

 s
ite

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

.

P
T

/9
6/

16
4

U
xb

rid
ge

 
S

ou
th

36
-3

8 
W

in
ds

or
 S

tr
ee

t (
W

es
tc

om
be

 
H

ou
se

),
 U

xb
rid

ge
 1

35
44

/A
P

P
/2

00
5/

31
10

,5
16

.6
5

10
,5

16
.6

5
4,

42
2.

38
4,

42
2.

38
0.

00
6,

09
4.

27
0.

00
F

or
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t o

n 
W

in
ds

or
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

.  
F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
1 

A
pr

il 
20

14
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

.  
S

ee
 u

pd
at

es
 o

n 
P

T
/7

1/
99

. S
pe

nd
 to

w
ar

ds
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 b

en
ch

es
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

ar
ds

. F
ur

th
er

 s
pe

nd
 to

w
ar

ds
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 h

is
to

ric
 p

la
qu

es
.

P
T

/1
00

/1
69

D
U

xb
rid

ge
 

S
ou

th
C

ol
ha

m
 H

ou
se

 S
id

e 
A

lle
y 

R
e-

su
rf

ac
in

g
27

29
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

87
5

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g 
of

 th
e 

si
de

 a
lle

y 
lo

ca
te

d 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 th
e 

si
te

. F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

Ju
ly

 2
01

2 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 lo
ok

in
g 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

B
ak

er
s 

Y
ar

d
.

P
T

/1
01

/1
70

A
B

ot
w

el
l

11
 -

 2
1 

C
la

yt
on

 R
oa

d,
 H

ay
es

 
56

84
0/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

63
0

30
,5

27
.2

1
30

,5
27

.2
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,5

27
.2

1
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

ar
ea

.  
F

un
ds

 
he

ld
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

os
e 

at
 c

as
e 

re
f. 

P
T

/3
7/

40
E

 s
ho

ul
d 

an
y 

sc
he

m
e 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d.

  F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 
by

 3
1 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
4 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
.

P
T

/1
02

/1
61

D
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

H
on

ey
w

el
l S

ite
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

   
  

33
5/

A
P

P
/2

00
2/

27
54

77
,1

51
.5

0
77

,1
51

.5
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

77
,1

51
.5

0
77

,1
51

.5
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
iti

at
iv

es
. F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
20

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 a
re

 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
. 

P
T

/1
03

/1
74

A
   

   
   

   
 

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
es

T
er

m
in

al
 2

, H
ea

th
ro

w
 

62
36

0/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
29

42
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 to
 H

ea
th

ro
w

 C
yc

le
 

S
ch

em
e.

  F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

16
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
15

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
re

pa
id

.

P
T

/1
04

/1
47

H
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
D

E
R

A
 S

ite
, K

in
gs

to
n 

La
ne

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
45

65
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
2/

30
12

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f C
C

T
V

 
ca

m
er

as
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
 a

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

.  
C

am
er

as
 to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
by

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r.
  F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
s 

se
cu

rit
y.

 N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

Page 271



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

T
/1

06
/1

49
E

P
in

kw
el

l
H

ay
es

 G
oo

ds
 Y

ar
d 

10
05

7/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
29

96
 &

 2
99

9
11

9,
40

2.
15

11
9,

40
2.

15
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
11

9,
40

2.
15

94
,4

02
.1

5
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 C
yc

le
 

N
et

w
or

k,
 r

ou
te

 8
8A

 o
r 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

e 
th

at
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

oc
cu

pi
er

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
by

 O
ct

 2
01

5.
£2

5k
 a

llo
ca

te
d

fo
r 

cy
cl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t 

H
ay

es
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f c
an

al
si

de
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t s
ch

em
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 2
2/

7/
20

11
).

 S
ee

 P
P

R
/5

2/
14

9G
.

P
T

/1
08

/1
55

E
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 P
or

te
rs

, W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

. 
51

07
/A

P
P

/2
00

5/
20

82
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 lo

ca
l w

al
ki

ng
 b

us
 s

ch
em

e.
 F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 3

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
Ja

n 
20

12
).

 F
un

ds
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 w
al

ki
ng

 b
us

 s
ch

em
e 

in
 

as
so

ci
at

io
n 

w
ith

 W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 P
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 (

C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 5

/0
1/

20
11

) 

P
T

/1
09

/1
94

A
U

xb
rid

ge
F

ra
ys

 A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
. 

18
73

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
12

17

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

2,
62

7.
18

2,
58

6.
48

2,
62

7.
18

7,
37

2.
82

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

in
  t

he
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

un
ds

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 li

gh
tin

g 
sc

he
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 fo
ot

pa
th

 w
hi

ch
 r

un
s 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
si

te
. £

5,
30

0 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 fo
ot

pa
th

 s
ch

em
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 
5/

01
/2

01
1)

.S
ch

em
e 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 3

1/
3/

20
11

. A
w

ai
ti

n
g

 
i

i
P

T
/1

10
/1

98
B

   
  *

61
U

xb
rid

ge
F

or
m

er
 G

as
 W

or
ks

 S
ite

 (
K

ie
r 

P
ar

k)
 a

t 
C

ow
le

y 
M

ill
 R

oa
d,

 U
xb

rid
ge

 -
 B

on
d

31
14

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

24
97

14
,2

40
.0

0
14

,2
40

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

-1
,7

34
.2

0
14

,2
40

.0
0

0.
00

T
ra

ve
l P

la
n 

B
on

d 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

by
 th

e 
ow

ne
r 

fo
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

po
rt

in
g 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
 w

ith
 th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n.
 

T
o 

be
 r

ef
un

de
d 

af
te

r 
10

 y
ea

rs
. 

P
T

/1
11

/2
04

A
  *

63
U

xb
rid

ge
10

6,
 O

xf
or

d 
R

oa
d,

 U
xb

rid
ge

. 
26

19
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
8/

23
38

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
T

ra
ve

l P
la

n 
B

on
d 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
by

 th
e 

te
nn

an
t o

f i
ts

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

po
rt

in
g 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

tr
av

el
 p

la
n.

 R
et

ur
na

bl
e.

P
T

/1
12

/2
05

A
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

7,
50

2.
15

7,
50

2.
15

55
0.

00
55

0.
00

0.
00

6,
95

2.
15

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 c

yc
le

 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ith
in

 a
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 1
50

0m
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
by

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
13

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

(2
6/

10
/2

01
0)

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 c

yc
le

 s
he

lte
r 

as
 p

ar
t o

f E
as

tc
ot

e 
S

ta
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

P
T

/1
13

/1
98

C
U

xb
rid

ge
F

or
m

er
 G

as
 W

or
ks

 S
ite

 (
K

ie
r 

P
ar

k)
 a

t 
C

ow
le

y 
M

ill
 R

oa
d,

 U
xb

rid
ge

 P
ub

lic
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 3

11
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
8/

24
97

24
,4

10
.4

3
24

,4
10

.4
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
,4

10
.4

3
24

,4
10

.4
3

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
N

ov
 2

01
6)

.

P
T

/1
14

/2
09

A
*6

7
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

T
es

co
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
60

92
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

25
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
T

ra
ve

l P
la

n 
B

on
d 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
by

 th
e 

ow
ne

r 
fo

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

re
po

rt
in

g 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

T
ra

ve
l P

la
n.

 
T

o 
be

 r
ef

un
de

d 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
fir

st
 o

cc
up

at
io

n.

P
T

/1
15

/2
09

B
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

T
es

co
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
60

92
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

4,
85

0.
00

4,
85

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
85

0.
00

4,
85

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

et
tin

g 
up

 a
 c

ar
 c

lu
b.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 
(M

ar
ch

 2
01

3)
.

P
T

/1
16

/2
10

A
B

ot
w

el
l

H
ay

es
 S

ta
di

um
, J

ud
ge

 H
ea

th
 L

an
e,

 
H

ay
es

. 4
99

96
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
35

61
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f u
pg

ra
di

ng
 tw

o 
bu

s 
sh

el
te

rs
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

iti
hn

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

M
ar

ch
 2

01
5)

.

P
T

/1
17

/2
31

B
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 

P
ar

k)
, H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
.

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 c

yc
le

 r
ou

te
 

89
/n

et
w

or
k 

93
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 L
on

do
n 

C
yc

le
 N

et
w

or
k.

 F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

N
ov

 2
01

5)
.

P
T

/1
19

/2
09

D
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

T
es

co
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
60

92
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 3
 u

pg
ra

de
d 

or
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t b

us
 s

he
lte

rs
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
M

ar
ch

 2
01

6)
.

P
T

/1
20

/2
41

A
R

ui
sl

ip
 

28
 &

 2
8a

 K
in

gs
en

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

57
40

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

12
14

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

of
 a

 T
A

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
tr

af
fic

 im
pa

ct
 o

f f
la

tte
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 in
 K

in
gs

en
d.

 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

A
pr

il 
20

16
).

P
T

/1
21

/2
42

A
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
D

ra
yt

on
 G

ar
de

n 
V

ill
ag

e 
(f

m
r 

N
A

T
S

 
si

te
),

 P
or

te
rs

 W
ay

, W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

. 
51

07
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
23

48

34
,0

00
.0

0
34

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

34
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 n

ew
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 b
us

 s
to

ps
/s

he
lte

rs
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

on
 s

pe
nd

.

P
T

/1
22

/2
48

A
U

xb
ri

d
g

e
97

 O
xf

o
rd

 R
o

ad
, H

ig
h

b
ri

d
g

e 
P

ar
k,

 
U

xb
ri

d
g

e.
   

38
07

4/
A

P
P

/2
00

8/
14

18
54

,4
86

.2
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

54
,4

86
.2

9
0.

00
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
st

re
et

 s
ce

n
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

la
n

d
. F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 5
 

ye
ar

s 
o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(J

u
ly

 2
01

6)
.

P
T

/1
23

/2
19

B
Y

ea
di

ng
La

nd
 r

ea
r 

of
 1

-6
 S

yd
ne

y 
C

ou
rt

, P
er

th
 

A
ve

nu
e,

H
ay

es
. 6

59
3/

A
P

P
/2

01
0/

88
3

41
,0

20
.0

0
41

,0
20

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

41
,0

20
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

fr
om

 E
Y

L/
13

1.
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

di
re

ct
 

be
ne

fit
 o

f B
ro

ok
si

de
 p

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

Page 272



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 

&
 R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G
 S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

3,
85

9,
35

1.
78

3,
80

4,
56

5.
64

1,
24

6,
53

9.
75

1,
16

4,
29

7.
09

91
,1

67
.9

9
2,

61
2,

81
2.

03
27

2,
34

1.
08

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 
&

 R
E

C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 T
O

T
A

L
6,

19
8,

66
2.

92
6,

13
7,

27
6.

78
2,

21
4,

52
0.

96
2,

13
0,

55
6.

30
13

8,
28

2.
28

3,
98

4,
14

1.
96

27
2,

34
1.

08

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

C
U

L
T

U
R

E
, S

P
O

R
T

 A
N

D
 L

E
IS

U
R

E

C
S

L/
1/

13

(f
or

m
er

ly
 E

Y
L/

15
/1

3)
 

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
S

ai
ns

bu
ry

-M
in

et
 D

. /
 4

06
01

H
/9

1/
19

70
1,

43
2,

70
0.

15
1,

43
3,

00
0.

00
1,

43
2,

70
0.

15
1,

43
2,

70
0.

15
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
T

he
 b

al
an

ce
 is

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

ec
ur

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
pe

rim
et

er
 fe

nc
in

g 
at

 M
in

et
 C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

W
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 in
 p

ar
al

le
l w

ith
 G

oa
ls

 5
 a

 s
id

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
W

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

e.
  F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 g
at

in
g 

on
 

pe
rim

et
er

 fe
nc

in
g.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s 
fo

r 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

. R
em

ai
ni

ng
 fu

nd
s 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 m
ov

ab
le

 b
ar

rie
rs

. 
P

ro
je

ct
 c

o
m

p
le

te
, r

em
ai

n
in

g
 b

al
an

ce
 (

£2
99

.8
5)

 t
ra

n
fe

rr
ed

 t
o

 
P

T
/4

4 
th

is
 q

u
ar

te
r.

C
S

L/
2/

14
7E

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

D
E

R
A

 S
ite

, K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 -
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
ac

ili
ty

45
65

8/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
30

12

94
,0

15
.1

5
94

,0
15

.1
5

53
,8

30
.0

8
53

,8
30

.0
8

0.
00

40
,1

85
.0

7
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
om

m
un

al
 fa

ci
lit

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 a
re

a 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
en

ef
it 

th
e 

oc
cu

pi
er

s 
of

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
£1

51
,7

86
.7

7 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 E
Y

L/
77

/1
47

F
 a

s 
th

ey
 

w
er

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

 p
la

ce
s 

an
d 

w
er

e 
or

ig
in

al
ly

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 
th

is
 c

as
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
er

ro
ne

ou
sl

y.
  F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
19

 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 lo

ok
in

g 
to

 c
om

m
it 

th
es

e 
fu

nd
s 

to
 th

e 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 Y

ou
th

 C
en

tr
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n.
 

F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
"S

ki
dz

 "
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

t W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 Y
ou

ng
 

P
eo

pl
e'

s 
C

en
tr

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 2

1/
10

/0
9)

. P
ha

se
 1

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

P
ha

se
s 

2 
&

 3
 d

ef
er

re
d 

to
 2

01
1/

12
. 

C
S

L/
6/

18
9A

R
ui

sl
ip

30
 K

in
gs

 E
nd

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
46

29
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

21
65

7,
67

4.
48

7,
67

4.
48

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
67

4.
48

0.
00

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 M
an

or
 

F
ar

m
 L

ib
ra

ry
. S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 fu

nd
in

g.

C
S

L/
7/

19
5A

E
as

tc
ot

e
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 1
06

22
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
24

94
9,

57
8.

00
9,

57
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

57
8.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s 

on
 th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f f

un
ds

. 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
t 

H
ig

h
g

ro
ve

 P
o

o
l. 

C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
b

er
 a

p
p

ro
va

l r
ec

ei
ve

d
 1

/0
9/

20
11

.

C
S

L/
9/

19
9A

R
ui

sl
ip

41
, K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
27

92
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
34

51
9,

33
8.

43
9,

33
8.

43
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

33
8.

43
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 M

an
or

 
F

ar
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

. S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 fu
nd

in
g.

C
S

L/
10

/2
00

B
M

an
or

F
or

m
er

 R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 1

45
39

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

21
02

5,
20

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
20

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 n

ea
ry

 b
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

en
tr

e.
 S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

fu
nd

in
g.

 C
S

L/
11

/2
05

B
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

27
7,

13
1.

54
27

7,
13

1.
54

16
1,

98
8.

37
14

3,
67

6.
06

11
3,

48
4.

57
11

5,
14

3.
17

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f l

ei
su

re
, 

yo
ut

h 
an

d/
or

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 E
as

co
te

 a
nd

 E
as

t R
ui

sl
ip

 
w

ar
d 

bo
un

da
ry

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

. £
26

5k
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

H
ig

h
g

ro
ve

 p
o

o
l i

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e.

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 
ap

p
ro

va
l r

ec
ei

ve
d

 1
/0

9/
20

11
. 

C
S

L/
12

/2
15

A
R

ui
sl

ip
5 

- 
11

, R
es

er
vo

ir 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

  
61

13
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

26
0

13
,3

38
.0

0
13

,3
38

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
,3

38
.0

0
13

,3
38

.0
0

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 o

n 
sp

en
d.

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

er
 R

A
F

 R
u

is
lip

, L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

. S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 

al
lo

ca
ti

o
n

.

C
S

L/
13

/2
19

A
Y

ea
di

ng
R

ea
r 

of
 S

yn
ey

 C
ou

rt
,P

er
th

 A
ve

nu
e,

 
H

ay
es

. 6
59

36
/A

P
P

/2
01

0/
88

3
41

4.
00

41
4.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
41

4.
00

41
4.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

lib
ra

ry
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
or

 li
br

ar
y 

bo
ok

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

C
S

L/
14

/2
20

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
T

re
sc

ot
t H

ou
se

, H
ay

es
 . 

36
26

1/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
21

5
1,

59
9.

00
1,

59
9.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

59
9.

00
1,

59
9.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 li
br

ar
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

C
S

L/
15

/2
31

D
 

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

Ic
ke

nh
am

 P
ar

k)
, 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 Ic
ke

nh
am

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

26
9,

75
0.

00
26

9,
75

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

26
9,

75
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

y 
or

 th
e 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

le
is

ur
e,

 e
ld

er
ly

, y
ou

th
 a

nd
/o

r 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

iti
hn

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
15

. 
F

u
n

d
s 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
as

s 
T

h
ea

tr
e,

 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

n
 e

lig
ib

le
 s

ch
em

e 
an

d
 f

o
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
.

Page 273



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
C

S
L/

16
/1

61
F

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
H

on
ey

w
el

l S
ite

, T
ro

ut
 R

oa
d,

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
.  

 
33

5/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
27

54
77

,1
51

.4
9

77
,1

51
.4

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
77

,1
51

.4
9

77
,1

51
.4

9
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

20
 s

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
. 

C
S

L/
17

/2
38

A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
, 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

31
,6

45
.2

5
31

,6
45

.2
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
,6

45
.2

5
31

,6
45

.2
5

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

sc
he

m
es

 o
r 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
. F

ur
th

er
 

£1
6,

13
5.

84
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 5
0%

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.
 F

u
n

d
s 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

er
 R

A
F

 R
u

is
lip

, L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

. S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

ti
o

n
.

C
S

L/
18

/2
38

B
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
, 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

3,
26

8.
46

3,
26

8.
46

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
26

8.
46

3,
26

8.
46

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d/
or

 
lib

ra
ry

 b
oo

ks
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
. 

C
S

L/
19

/2
37

A
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

19
73

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
14

42

24
,1

30
.1

4
24

,1
30

.1
4

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
,1

30
.1

4
24

,1
30

.1
4

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
16

. F
u

n
d

s 
ea

rm
ar

ke
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

p
ro

vs
io

n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

er
 R

A
F

 
R

u
is

lip
, L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
. S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

.

C
S

L/
20

/2
39

A
E

as
tc

ot
e

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

tc
ot

e 
R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
, 1

06
22

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

22
94

 
&

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
25

04

22
,3

50
.0

0
22

,3
50

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
,3

50
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

le
is

ur
e,

 e
ld

er
ly

, y
ou

th
 a

nd
/o

r 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. 

F
u

n
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

H
ig

h
g

ro
ve

 P
o

o
l i

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e,

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 
ap

p
ro

va
l r

ec
ei

ve
d

 1
/0

9/
20

11
 .

C
S

L/
21

/2
09

F
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

T
es

co
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

, 
60

92
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

63
,0

50
.0

0
63

,0
50

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

63
,0

50
.0

0
63

,0
50

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 a
re

a.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

6.

C
S

L/
22

/2
41

B
R

ui
sl

ip
28

 &
 2

9a
 K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
57

40
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
12

14
3,

25
0.

00
3,

25
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

25
0.

00
3,

25
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
A

pr
il 

20
16

).

C
S

L/
23

/2
43

A
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 T
al

ly
 H

o 
P

.H
, W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 8

41
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

91
3&

91
4

14
,3

00
.0

0
14

,3
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
,3

00
.0

0
14

,3
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

Ju
ne

 2
01

8)
.

C
S

L/
24

/2
44

A
T

ow
nf

ie
ld

50
5 

to
 5

09
 U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

99
12

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

19
07

2,
15

0.
96

2,
15

0.
96

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
15

0.
96

2,
15

0.
96

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

o 
lib

ra
ry

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d/
or

 li
br

ar
y 

bo
ok

s 
w

ith
in

 L
B

H
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
Ju

ne
 2

01
8.

C
S

L
/2

5/
24

9A
T

o
w

n
fi

el
d

F
m

r 
G

le
n

is
te

r 
H

al
l, 

M
in

et
 D

ri
ve

, 
H

ay
es

.
40

16
9/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

24
3

4,
16

7.
60

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
16

7.
60

4,
16

7.
60

F
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

to
 

lib
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 a
n

d
/o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 b
o

o
ks

 w
it

h
in

 L
B

H
. N

o
 t

im
e 

lim
it

s.

C
S

L
/2

6/
24

9B
T

o
w

n
fi

el
d

F
m

r 
G

le
n

is
te

r 
H

al
l, 

M
in

et
 D

ri
ve

, 
H

ay
es

.
40

16
9/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

24
3

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

en
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
 a

t 
th

e 
T

o
w

n
fi

el
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
en

tr
e.

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
 f

o
r 

sp
en

d
.

C
S

L
/2

7/
21

0D
B

o
tw

el
l

H
ay

es
 S

ta
d

iu
m

, J
u

d
g

e 
H

ea
th

 L
an

e,
 

H
ay

es
.  

  4
99

96
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
35

61
12

,4
85

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
,4

85
.0

0
12

,4
85

.0
0

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

. F
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(S

ep
t 

20
16

).

C
U

L
T

U
R

E
, S

P
O

R
T

 A
N

D
 

L
E

IS
U

R
E

 S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
2,

39
8,

68
7.

65
2,

36
2,

33
4.

90
1,

64
8,

51
8.

60
1,

63
0,

20
6.

29
11

3,
48

4.
57

75
0,

16
9.

05
25

0,
94

9.
90

   
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

'S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
Y

L/
30

/3
0

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
F

or
m

er
 B

rid
ge

 W
or

ks
, B

en
tin

ck
 R

oa
d 

W
/D

/ 2
06

10
/A

P
P

/2
00

2/
24

07
16

1,
89

8.
00

16
1,

89
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
16

1,
89

8.
00

0.
00

16
1,

89
8.

00
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l 
pl

ac
es

 in
 th

e 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
/Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 a
re

a.
 N

o 
LE

A
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 
sc

ho
ol

 in
 W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
. N

ow
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

in
 W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 b

y 
w

ay
 o

f r
e-

im
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 i.
e.

 it
 

ca
n 

be
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

th
at

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

d 
be

en
 s

pe
nt

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

at
 S

to
ck

le
y 

A
ca

de
m

y 
(t

he
 n

ea
re

st
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
l).

 T
im

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

.
F

un
ds

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
C

ol
ha

m
 M

an
or

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 
ap

pr
ov

al
 (

P
ar

t o
f p

ha
se

 1
of

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

.

Page 274



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

Y
L/

38
/1

04

se
e:

 P
T

27
8/

22
 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

D
ef

en
ce

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
A

ge
nc

y,
 W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 -
 N

ew
 N

ur
se

ry
 &

 W
 D

ra
yt

on
 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 / 
49

54
2F

/9
8/

15
09

39
4,

89
0.

45
39

4,
89

0.
45

38
9,

60
7.

96
38

9,
60

7.
96

0.
00

5,
28

2.
49

0.
00

N
ur

se
ry

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l. 

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

fo
r 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 a
re

a 
pr

im
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n.

 N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 

E
Y

L/
66

/1
44

N
or

th
w

oo
d

68
 D

uc
ks

 H
ill

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
90

0/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
10

87
18

3,
04

4.
65

18
3,

04
4.

65
99

,8
19

.5
7

99
,8

19
.5

7
0.

00
83

,2
25

.0
8

0.
00

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

pl
ac

es
 in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 £
16

,4
00

 s
pe

nt
 o

n 
R

ui
sl

ip
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l. 

£7
5,

85
2.

85
 s

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 R
ui

sl
ip

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l c
os

ts
. E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
fo

r 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l e
xp

an
si

on
s 

in
 

no
rt

h 
R

ui
sl

ip
/N

or
th

w
oo

d 
ar

ea
s.

 F
ur

th
er

 £
1,

42
3 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 
R

ui
sl

ip
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l. 

£5
,0

00
 s

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 S
ac

re
d 

H
ea

rt
 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l m

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n.

E
Y

L/
67

/1
45

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

6A
 S

w
an

 R
oa

d 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
   

   
90

37
/A

P
P

/2
00

5/
29

45
21

,9
28

.8
7

21
,9

28
.8

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,9
28

.8
7

0.
00

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

pl
ac

es
 in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

fo
r 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 a
re

a 
pr

im
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n.

 N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

E
Y

L/
76

/1
63

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

18
a 

C
ol

ha
m

 A
ve

, W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

29
67

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
10

48
18

,9
39

.0
0

18
,9

39
.0

0
8,

82
6.

00
8,

82
6.

00
0.

00
10

,1
13

.0
0

0.
00

T
o 

be
 a

pp
lie

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 3
 m

ile
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 £

10
,1

13
.4

3 
is

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

fo
r 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 a
re

a 
pr

im
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. 
R

em
ai

nd
er

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

t U
xb

rid
ge

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n.
 

£8
,8

26
 s

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 U
xb

rid
ge

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
B

al
an

ce
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 C

ol
ha

m
 M

an
or

 s
ch

oo
l 

ex
pa

ns
io

n,
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l (

pa
rt

 o
f p

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
he

 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
si

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.

E
Y

L/
78

/1
61

B

(s
ee

 a
ls

o:
 

E
Y

L/
86

/1
61

B
)

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
F

or
m

er
 H

on
ey

w
el

l S
ite

, T
ro

ut
 R

oa
d,

 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
33

5/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
27

54

24
3,

32
0.

37
24

3,
32

0.
37

18
6,

44
7.

40
18

6,
44

7.
40

0.
00

56
,8

72
.9

7
0.

00
25

%
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
ex

is
tin

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 a
ll 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

, W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 a
nd

 C
ow

le
y 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

in
 3

 m
ile

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. F
un

ds
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
fo

r 
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 a
re

a 
pr

im
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n.

 U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

fu
nd

s 
af

te
r 

7 
ye

ar
s 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

 (
31

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

4)
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

re
st

.£
18

6,
44

7.
40

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 L

on
gm

ea
d 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l 

ex
pa

ns
io

n.

E
Y

L/
79

/1
40

G
P

in
kw

el
l

M
O

D
 R

ec
or

ds
 O

ffi
ce

 S
to

ck
le

y 
R

oa
d/

B
ou

rn
e 

A
ve

nu
e,

 H
ay

es
 (

K
in

gs
 

O
ak

)1
83

99
/A

P
P

/2
00

4/
22

84

79
1,

81
1.

37
79

1,
81

1.
37

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

79
1,

81
1.

37
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
pl

ac
es

 a
t a

ny
 lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 2

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
or

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

a 
3 

m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 

se
co

nd
ar

y.
 F

un
ds

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

ex
pa

ns
io

ns
 a

t W
ill

ia
im

 B
yr

d 
(£

59
2k

)a
nd

 P
in

kw
el

l s
ch

oo
ls

 
(£

20
0k

),
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l (

pa
rt

 o
f p

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
he

 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
si

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e)
.

F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

1 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
re

pa
id

.

E
Y

L/
80

/1
65

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
La

nd
 R

ea
r 

of
 4

-2
0 

A
ca

ci
a 

A
ve

nu
e,

 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 3
90

54
/A

P
P

/2
00

4/
28

94
 

78
,7

01
.0

5
78

,7
01

.0
5

39
,3

50
.5

0
39

,3
50

.5
0

0.
00

39
,3

50
.5

5
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 th

re
e 

m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
La

nd
 to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

fo
r 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 a
re

a 
pr

im
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n.

 F
un

ds
 

no
t s

pe
nt

 b
y 

1 
M

ay
 2

01
4 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

pa
id

. £
39

,3
50

.5
0 

sp
en

t 
to

w
ar

ds
 L

on
gm

ea
d 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

je
ct

.

E
Y

L/
84

/1
49

B
B

ot
w

el
l

H
ay

es
 G

oo
ds

 Y
ar

d 
 1

00
57

/A
P

P
/2

00
5/

 
29

96
 &

 2
99

9
55

0,
55

9.
37

55
0,

55
9.

37
19

2,
00

0.
00

19
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
35

8,
55

9.
37

0.
00

F
irs

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(£

25
2,

60
5.

55
) 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ita
te

d 
by

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

1 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

2 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
. S

ec
on

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
(£

24
0,

00
0)

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

(£
44

,3
14

) 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pu
rp

os
e.

 
S

ec
on

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

Ju
ne

 2
01

6.
 £

19
2,

00
0 

fr
om

 
th

e 
fir

st
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
an

d 
sp

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 P

in
kw

el
l 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 1

8/
4/

20
11

).
 

F
ur

th
er

 £
20

5,
50

0 
ea

rm
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 C
ra

nf
or

d 
P

ar
k 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l (
pa

rt
 o

f p
ha

se
 1

 
of

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

.

E
Y

L/
85

/1
70

B
B

ot
w

el
l

11
-2

1,
 C

la
yt

on
 R

d,
 H

ay
es

   
 

56
84

0/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
63

0
10

0,
37

0.
26

10
0,

37
0.

26
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

0,
37

0.
26

0.
00

F
or

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l p

la
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. F
un

ds
 

no
t s

pe
nt

 b
y 

31
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

4 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
. E

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
fo

r 
H

ay
es

 a
re

a 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l e
xp

an
si

on
s.

E
Y

L/
87

/1
43

B
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

D
ai

ry
 F

ar
m

, B
re

ak
sp

ea
r 

R
d,

 H
ar

ef
ie

ld
   

27
31

4/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
84

4
10

3,
12

2.
52

10
3,

12
2.

52
74

,9
35

.5
2

74
,9

35
.5

2
0.

00
28

,1
87

.0
0

28
,1

87
.0

0
F

or
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. F

un
ds

 
no

t s
pe

nt
 b

y 
25

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
4 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

pa
id

. E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

fo
r 

pr
im

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l e

xp
an

si
on

s 
in

 n
or

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
/N

or
th

w
oo

d 
ar

ea
s.

 
F

un
ds

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 S

ac
re

d 
H

ea
rt

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l 

m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n.
 F

ur
th

er
  £

28
,1

87
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l p

la
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 o

n 
sp

en
d.

Page 275



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

Y
L/

90
/1

78
A

B
ot

w
el

l
89

-9
5,

 B
ot

w
el

l C
re

sc
en

t, 
pl

an
ni

ng
 r

ef
. 

33
62

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
23

43
26

,2
94

.6
3

26
,2

94
.6

3
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
26

,2
94

.6
3

0.
00

M
on

ie
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

w
or

ks
 a

t R
os

ed
al

e 
C

ol
le

ge
, H

ay
es

. F
or

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
on

 s
pe

nd
.

F
un

ds
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

R
os

ed
al

e 
C

ol
le

ge
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

(p
ar

t o
f p

ha
se

 
1A

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
oo

l e
xp

an
si

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e)
.

E
Y

L/
91

/1
79

A
B

ot
w

el
l

55
5-

55
9 

&
 r

/o
 5

1-
55

3 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 
H

ay
es

 p
la

nn
in

g 
re

f. 
41

39
0/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

13
46

77
,9

28
.0

0
77

,9
28

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

77
,9

28
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

pl
ac

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 T
o 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

ex
pa

ns
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

H
ay

es
 a

re
a.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it.

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

fo
r 

H
ay

es
 a

re
a 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

s 
at

 G
ra

ng
e 

P
ar

k 
S

ch
oo

l, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

(p
ar

t o
f p

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
l 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
.

E
Y

L/
94

/1
86

A
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

92
-1

04
, H

ig
h 

S
t.,

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 

59
18

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
34

76
79

,7
22

.2
7

79
,7

22
.2

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
79

,7
22

.2
7

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
20

/0
4/

20
15

 m
us

t b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

. e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 C
ol

ha
m

 
M

an
or

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l e

xp
an

si
on

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 (

pa
rt

 o
f p

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
l e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

. 

E
Y

L/
10

0/
19

1
U

xb
rid

ge
15

, F
ai

rf
ie

ld
 R

oa
d,

 U
xb

rid
ge

 
59

46
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

17
56

7,
72

1.
62

7,
72

1.
62

3,
55

9.
06

3,
55

9.
06

0.
00

4,
16

2.
56

0.
00

T
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s 
(£

4,
12

2.
56

) 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s 
(£

3,
55

9.
06

)in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

£3
,5

59
.0

6 
sp

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 U

xb
rid

ge
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

B
al

an
ce

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
ha

se
 1

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

at
 W

hi
te

ha
ll 

S
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n.

E
Y

L/
10

2/
19

6
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

19
, V

er
no

n 
D

riv
e,

 H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

57
49

8/
A

P
P

/2
00

8/
30

31
73

9.
00

73
9.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
73

9.
00

73
9.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 n

ur
se

ry
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
10

3/
19

7A
R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

W
in

dm
ill

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

, P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.  
 1

19
24

/A
P

P
/2

63
2

68
,6

89
.0

0
68

,6
89

.0
0

34
,9

80
.7

9
34

,9
80

.7
9

0.
00

33
,7

08
.2

1
33

,7
08

.2
1

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 

(F
eb

 2
01

4)
. £

34
,9

80
.7

9 
sp

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 R

ui
sl

ip
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l.

E
Y

L/
10

4/
19

4C
U

xb
rid

ge
F

ra
ys

 A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
.

18
73

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
12

17

14
6,

13
1.

00
14

6,
13

1.
00

52
,1

90
.0

0
52

,1
90

.0
0

0.
00

93
,9

41
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 n

ur
se

ry
 s

ch
oo

l 
pl

ac
e 

(£
34

,1
60

),
 P

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 p
la

ce
s 

(£
59

,7
81

),
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 
sc

ho
ol

 p
la

ce
s 

(£
52

,1
90

) 
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. S
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(£

52
,1

90
) 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 A

bb
ot

sf
ie

ld
 S

ch
oo

l. 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 

14
/1

0/
20

10
).

£5
2,

19
0.

00
 s

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 A
bb

ot
sf

ie
ld

 S
ch

oo
l. 

B
al

an
ce

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
ha

se
 1

 o
f t

he
 p

rim
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

at
 W

hi
te

ha
ll 

sc
ho

ol
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

E
Y

L/
10

5/
19

9B
R

ui
sl

ip
41

, K
in

gs
en

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

27
92

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

34
51

37
,4

59
.2

0
37

,4
59

.2
0

37
,4

19
.2

0
37

,4
19

.2
0

0.
00

40
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pl
ac

es
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 o

n 
sp

en
d.

 F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l f
or

m
 o

f e
nt

ry
 a

nd
 s

ix
th

 
fo

rm
 c

en
tr

e 
at

 R
ui

sl
ip

 H
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

. (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 

21
/1

0/
20

10
).

 £
37

,4
19

.2
0 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 R
ui

sl
ip

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l. 

E
Y

L/
10

7/
20

1A
B

ar
nh

ill
36

0,
 U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

75
17

/A
P

P
/2

00
7/

18
8

77
,4

14
.0

0
77

,4
14

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

77
,4

14
.0

0
35

,0
15

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 n
ur

se
ry

 p
la

ce
s 

(£
2,

29
1)

,p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

pl
ac

es
 (

£4
0,

10
8)

, a
nd

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

(£
35

,0
15

) 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
Ju

ne
 2

01
6 

m
us

t b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

.P
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

nu
rs

er
y 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 
ea

rm
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 G
ra

ng
e 

P
ar

k 
pr

im
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

(p
ar

t o
f p

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
.

E
Y

L/
10

8/
20

2
Ic

ke
nh

am
17

9,
 S

w
ak

el
ey

s 
R

oa
d,

 Ic
ke

nh
am

. 
52

29
3/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

23
60

8,
03

7.
00

8,
03

7.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8,
03

7.
00

8,
03

7.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

on
 s

pe
nd

.

E
Y

L/
10

9/
20

6A
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

11
1-

11
7,

 H
ig

h 
S

t, 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
69

48
/A

P
P

/2
00

7/
13

26
25

,0
00

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
12

,8
10

.0
0

12
,8

10
.0

0
0.

00
12

,1
90

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ee

t 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

de
m

an
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

A
ug

us
t 2

01
4)

. £
12

,8
10

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 A
bb

ot
sf

ie
ld

 S
ch

oo
l (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 1
4/

10
/2

01
0)

. £
12

,8
10

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 A

bb
ot

sf
ie

ld
 

S
ch

oo
l.

B
al

an
ce

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
at

 
C

ol
ha

m
 M

an
or

 s
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
ph

as
e 

1 
of

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

.

Page 276



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

Y
L/

11
0/

20
5C

E
as

tc
ot

e
R

A
F

 E
as

tc
ot

e,
 L

im
e 

G
ro

ve
, R

ui
sl

ip
. 

10
18

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
17

81
3,

73
4,

76
7.

17
1,

83
0,

55
1.

09
97

3,
33

9.
50

38
6,

72
8.

57
62

6,
49

4.
46

2,
76

1,
42

7.
67

2,
72

9,
55

3.
09

F
irs

t a
nd

 s
ec

on
d 

in
st

al
m

en
ts

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l p
la

ce
s 

in
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 n
ur

se
ry

, p
rim

ar
y 

or
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 th
e 

N
or

th
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
A

re
a.

 
N

ur
se

ry
 (

£4
21

,0
26

.7
6)

, p
rim

ar
y 

(£
75

0,
52

5.
95

) 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

(£
65

8,
99

8.
39

).
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f 
th

e 
fir

st
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

(S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
16

).
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(£

65
8,

99
8)

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

fo
rm

 o
f e

nt
ry

 a
nd

 s
ix

th
 fo

rm
 c

en
tr

e 
at

 R
ui

sl
ip

 H
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

. 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 2

1/
10

/2
01

0)
. £

34
2,

00
0 

fr
om

 th
e 

N
ur

se
ry

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 D
ea

ns
fie

ld
 E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 

C
en

tr
e.

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 2

8/
10

/2
01

0)
. 

T
h

ir
d

 a
n

d
 

fi
n

al
 in

st
al

m
en

t 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

h
is

 q
u

ar
te

r 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

. N
u

rs
er

y 
(£

43
7,

00
0)

, P
ri

m
ar

y 
(£

77
9,

00
0)

 a
n

d
 

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

(£
68

4,
00

0)
. S

p
en

d
 t

h
is

 q
u

ar
te

r 
to

w
ar

d
s 

R
u

is
lip

 
H

ig
h

 &
 D

ea
n

sf
ie

ld
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

E
Y

L/
11

1/
20

7
B

ru
ne

l
10

0-
10

4,
 H

ar
lin

gt
on

 R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
.  

   
33

66
3/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
21

5,
24

7.
60

5,
24

7.
60

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
24

7.
60

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

un
ds

 
ea

rm
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 C
ol

ha
m

 
M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f p
ha

se
 1

 o
f 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

.

E
Y

L/
11

2/
20

8
N

or
th

w
oo

d
11

0,
 G

re
en

 L
an

e,
 N

or
th

w
oo

d 
   

46
54

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
26

97
4,

08
5.

75
4,

08
5.

75
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

08
5.

75
4,

08
5.

75
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
ar

ea
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
11

3/
21

1
Ic

ke
nh

am
1a

, W
oo

ds
to

ck
 D

riv
e,

 Ic
ke

nh
am

.  
65

75
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
0

8,
95

3.
00

8,
95

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8,
95

3.
00

8,
95

3.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

if 
th

e 
si

te
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
11

5/
21

5B
R

ui
sl

ip
5 

to
 1

1 
R

es
er

vo
ir 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.

61
13

4/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
26

0
22

,0
87

.1
3

22
,0

87
.1

3
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
22

,0
87

.1
3

22
,0

87
.1

3
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 o
n 

sp
en

d.

E
Y

L/
11

6/
21

0B
B

ot
w

el
l

H
ay

es
 S

ta
di

um
, J

ud
ge

 H
ea

th
 L

an
e,

 
H

ay
es

. 4
99

96
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
35

61
 

58
6,

48
4.

00
27

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

58
6,

48
4.

00
31

6,
48

4.
00

£1
35

,0
00

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 fi
rs

t i
ns

ta
lm

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

pl
ac

es
 w

ith
in

 a
 2

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t (
de

ta
ils

 o
f p

ar
am

et
er

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
d 

ar
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t)

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 
(M

ar
ch

 2
01

5)
.S

ec
on

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 £
13

5,
00

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pu

rp
os

e.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

5.
 

£2
70

K
ea

rm
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 
R

os
ed

al
e 

C
ol

le
ge

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f p
ha

se
 

1A
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
l e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

. 
T

h
ir

d
 a

n
d

 f
in

al
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
. F

u
n

d
s 

to
 

b
e 

sp
en

t 
b

y 
S

ep
t 

20
16

.

E
Y

L/
11

7/
21

3
N

or
th

w
oo

d
1,

 O
ak

hu
rs

t, 
 N

or
th

ga
te

, N
or

th
w

oo
d.

 
30

77
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
36

4,
44

1.
00

4,
44

1.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
44

1.
00

4,
44

1.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
nu

rs
er

y 
pl

ac
es

 w
ith

in
 a

 3
 

m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
11

8/
21

4B
U

xb
rid

ge
H

ill
in

gd
on

 H
ou

se
 F

ar
m

.  
 

25
43

/A
P

P
/2

00
5/

87
0

25
6,

39
9.

34
25

6,
39

9.
34

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

25
6,

39
9.

34
13

5,
32

1.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 fi

rs
t i

ns
ta

lm
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
nu

rs
er

y 
(£

59
,3

51
),

 p
rim

ar
y 

(£
10

2,
08

5)
 a

nd
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 
(£

75
,9

70
) 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f 
H

ill
in

gd
on

. F
irs

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
ef

or
e 

A
pr

il 
20

14
. 

P
rim

ar
y 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 e

xp
an

si
on

 a
t W

hi
te

ha
ll 

S
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f p
ha

se
 1

 o
f t

he
 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

.

E
Y

L/
11

9/
21

6
C

ha
rv

ill
e

11
9 

to
 1

37
 C

ha
rv

ill
e 

La
ne

, H
ay

es
.  

   
   

  
38

29
0/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

25
01

56
,3

16
.0

0
56

,3
16

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

56
,3

16
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

nu
rs

er
y,

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
si

on
 a

t G
ra

ng
e 

P
ar

k 
S

ch
oo

l, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fo
rm

al
 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f p
ha

se
 1

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
oo

l e
xp

an
si

on
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

.

E
Y

L/
12

0/
21

7A
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

34
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t, 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

   
 

25
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

23
91

7,
19

3.
00

7,
19

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
19

3.
00

7,
19

3.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

on
 s

pe
nd

.

E
Y

L/
12

1/
22

1
R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

2,
 W

in
dm

ill
 H

ill
, R

ui
sl

ip
. 

35
59

5/
A

P
P

/2
00

8/
29

51
6,

43
8.

00
6,

43
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6,

43
8.

00
6,

43
8.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
si

on
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 n

ur
se

ry
 a

nd
 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

Page 277



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

Y
L/

12
2/

22
2

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

La
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

12
5,

 M
ul

be
rr

y 
C

re
sc

en
t, 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

.
66

01
2/

A
P

P
/2

01
0/

67
6

11
,6

53
.0

0
11

,6
53

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,6

53
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
.  

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

rim
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

at
 C

ol
ha

m
 

M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

(p
ar

t o
f p

ha
se

 1
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
si

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e)
.

E
Y

L/
12

3/
22

3
B

ot
w

el
l

La
nd

 r
ea

r 
of

 1
&

2 
V

ol
ta

ire
 W

ay
, H

ay
es

. 
66

04
6/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

10
95

11
,7

60
.0

0
11

,7
60

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,7

60
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

rim
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

at
 R

os
ed

al
e 

S
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f p
ha

se
 1

A
 o

f t
he

 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
si

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e)
.

E
Y

L/
12

4/
22

4
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
La

nd
 b

eh
in

d 
65

 M
ul

be
rr

y 
C

re
sc

en
t, 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

.  
65

17
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

69
6

17
,4

00
.0

0
17

,4
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
,4

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

rim
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

at
 C

ol
ha

m
 

M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

(p
ar

t o
f p

ha
se

 1
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
si

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e)
.

E
Y

L/
12

5/
22

5
Y

ea
di

ng
La

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
20

, N
or

w
oo

d 
G

ar
de

ns
, H

ay
es

.
65

92
5/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

68
7

37
,5

22
.0

0
37

,5
22

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

37
,5

22
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l f

ac
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

on
 s

pe
nd

. F
un

ds
 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
si

on
 a

t B
ro

ok
si

de
 

S
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f p
ha

se
 1

 o
f t

he
 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

.

E
Y

L/
12

6/
22

6
B

ot
w

el
l

S
ite

 r
ea

r 
of

 2
9-

43
 S

yc
am

or
e 

A
ve

nu
e,

 
H

ay
es

.  
66

04
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

10
97

17
,4

62
.0

0
17

,4
62

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
,4

62
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 

ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

rim
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

at
 R

os
ed

al
e 

C
ol

le
ge

, 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

(p
ar

t o
f p

ha
se

 1
A

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
oo

l 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

.
E

Y
L/

12
7/

22
7

B
ar

nh
ill

La
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

1-
6 

D
ev

on
sh

ire
 W

ay
, 

H
ay

es
.  

 6
60

09
/A

P
P

/2
01

0/
32

20
,9

55
.0

0
20

,9
55

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,9

55
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

un
ds

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
pr

im
ar

y 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

at
 G

ra
ng

e 
P

ar
k 

S
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
pa

rt
 o

f p
ha

se
 1

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
oo

l e
xp

an
si

on
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

.

E
Y

L/
12

8/
22

8
B

ar
nh

ill
A

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
19

 &
 2

0 
B

ur
ns

 C
lo

se
, 

H
ay

es
.  

66
00

6/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
97

0
19

,4
69

.0
0

19
,4

69
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
19

,4
69

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 

pr
im

ar
y 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 G
ra

ng
e 

P
ar

k 
S

ch
oo

l, 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 fo
rm

al
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

(p
ar

t o
f p

ha
se

 1
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
l e

xp
an

si
on

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e)
.

E
Y

L/
12

9/
22

9
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

91
 P

in
ew

oo
d 

&
 5

2,
 B

ee
ch

w
oo

d 
A

ve
nu

e,
 H

ill
lin

gd
on

.
66

01
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

98
3

11
,6

53
.0

0
11

,6
53

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,6

53
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

ap
ac

ity
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
es

 in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
re

a.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

un
ds

 
ea

rm
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 C
ol

ha
m

 
M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f p
ha

se
 1

A
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 e
xp

an
si

on
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e)
.

E
Y

L/
13

0/
23

0
P

in
kw

el
l

M
os

to
n 

C
lo

se
, H

ar
lin

gt
on

. 
66

00
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

97
2

24
,4

47
.0

0
24

,4
47

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

24
,4

47
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
. F

un
ds

 
ea

rm
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 W
ill

ia
m

 
B

yr
d 

S
ch

oo
l, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fo

rm
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
(p

ar
t o

f p
ha

se
 1

 o
f t

he
 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

.

E
Y

L/
13

2/
23

2
H

ill
in

gd
on

23
, S

w
ee

tc
ro

ft 
La

ne
, H

ill
in

gd
on

.  
88

16
/A

P
P

/2
00

4/
30

45
42

,2
80

.8
8

42
,2

80
.8

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
42

,2
80

.8
8

42
,2

80
.8

8
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

(£
22

,5
73

) 
&

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
(£

19
,7

07
) 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 
7 

ye
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
7)

.

E
Y

L/
13

3/
23

3
Ic

ke
nh

am
6,

 W
ar

re
n 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
65

99
0/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

93
4

15
,4

92
.0

0
15

,4
92

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

15
,4

92
.0

0
15

,4
92

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
nu

rs
er

y,
 p

rim
ar

y 
&

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l c
hi

ld
 

yi
el

d 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
on

 s
pe

nd
.

E
Y

L/
13

4/
23

4
R

ui
sl

ip
12

5a
, H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t, 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
 

20
61

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

21
75

5,
05

4.
00

5,
05

4.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
05

4.
00

5,
05

4.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
iti

hn
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d/
or

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l c
hi

ld
 y

ie
ld

 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
13

5/
23

5
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

32
5,

 V
ic

to
ria

 R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
  

63
60

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
22

88
12

,8
96

.0
0

12
,8

96
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
12

,8
96

.0
0

12
,8

96
.0

0
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

ch
ild

 y
ie

ld
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

Page 278



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

Y
L/

13
6/

23
6

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
C

as
a 

D
e 

B
oa

 V
is

ta
, B

el
fr

y 
A

ve
nu

e,
 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
, 6

46
13

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

21
80

16
,2

16
.0

0
16

,2
16

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
,2

16
.0

0
16

,2
16

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
/im

pr
ov

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
iti

hn
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

nu
rs

er
y,

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

E
Y

L/
13

7/
23

7B
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 

19
73

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
14

42

42
6,

34
6.

97
42

6,
34

6.
97

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

42
6,

34
6.

97
42

6,
34

6.
97

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pl
ac

es
 to

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 P

rim
ar

y 
A

re
a 

3 
. F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
.

E
Y

L/
13

8/
23

8C
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

51
2,

74
2.

69
51

2,
74

2.
69

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

51
2,

74
2.

69
51

2,
74

2.
69

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 n
ur

se
ry

, p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

S
ee

 le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f f
un

di
ng

 
sp

lit
).

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

18
.F

ur
th

er
£2

61
,4

46
.3

5 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 5
0%

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.
E

Y
L/

13
9/

23
9B

E
as

tc
ot

e
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 1
06

22
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
22

94
 &

 
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

25
04

64
,9

20
.0

0
64

,9
20

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

64
,9

20
.0

0
64

,9
20

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
Y

L/
14

0/
20

9G
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

T
es

co
. T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 
60

92
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

10
7,

36
7.

71
10

7,
36

7.
71

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
7,

36
7.

71
10

7,
36

7.
71

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

as
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f e
xi

si
tn

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
iti

hn
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f e

xi
si

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 2
 m

ile
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 

de
ta

ils
 o

f f
un

di
ng

 s
pl

it)
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f t

he
 

fin
al

 in
st

al
m

en
t (

ye
t t

o 
be

 r
ec

ei
ve

d)
.

E
Y

L/
14

1/
24

0
U

xb
rid

ge
 

N
or

th
92

-9
6,

 K
ei

th
 P

ar
k 

R
oa

d,
 H

ill
in

gd
on

. 
43

00
0/

A
P

P
/2

01
0/

17
79

73
,0

67
.0

0
73

,0
67

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

73
,0

67
.0

0
73

,0
67

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
M

ar
ch

 2
01

6)
.

E
Y

L/
14

2/
24

5
B

ru
ne

l
R

ed
m

ea
d 

H
ou

se
, U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 
H

ill
in

gd
on

. 4
64

03
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
23

53
11

,5
66

.0
0

11
,5

66
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
11

,5
66

.0
0

11
,5

66
.0

0
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

A
pr

il 
20

16
).

E
Y

L/
14

3/
24

1C
R

ui
sl

ip
28

 &
 2

8a
 K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
57

40
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
12

14
6,

06
3.

75
6,

06
3.

75
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6,

06
3.

75
6,

06
3.

75
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 o
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
ch

ild
 y

ie
ld

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t .
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
A

pr
il 

20
16

.

E
Y

L/
14

4/
24

6A
B

ot
w

el
l

56
1 

&
 5

63
 U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

63
06

0/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
13

85
49

,9
93

.7
4

49
,9

93
.7

4
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
49

,9
93

.7
4

49
,9

93
.7

4
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
pl

ac
es

 w
ith

in
 L

B
H

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

E
Y

L/
14

5/
24

3B
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 T
al

ly
 H

o 
P

.H
, W

es
t E

nd
 R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 8

41
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

91
3&

91
4

75
,9

89
.0

0
75

,9
89

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

75
,9

89
.0

0
75

,9
89

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t (

Ju
ne

 2
01

8)
.

E
Y

L/
14

6/
24

4B
T

ow
nf

ie
ld

50
5 

to
 5

09
 U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

99
12

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

19
07

76
,5

96
.3

2
76

,5
96

.3
2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

76
,5

96
.3

2
76

,5
96

.3
2

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

ar
ea

 (
se

e 
le

ga
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 
de

ta
ils

).
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

Ju
ne

 
20

18
).

E
Y

L
/1

47
/ 2

51
S

o
u

th
 R

u
is

lip
L

an
d

 b
et

w
ee

n
 1

0 
&

 1
6 

M
an

o
r 

G
ar

d
en

s,
 R

u
is

lip
.

63
73

7/
A

P
P

/2
00

8/
19

63

10
,7

69
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

,7
69

.0
0

10
,7

69
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 w
it

h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 t
o

 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

e 
ch

ild
 y

ie
d

 a
ri

si
n

g
 f

o
rm

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 N

o
 

ti
m

e 
lim

it
s.

E
Y

L
/1

48
/2

49
C

T
o

w
n

fi
el

d
F

m
r 

G
le

n
is

te
r 

H
al

l, 
M

in
et

 D
ri

ve
, 

H
ay

es
.  

   
   

   
   

  4
01

69
/A

P
P

/1
48

/2
49

C
46

9,
24

6.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

46
9,

24
6.

00
46

9,
24

6.
00

F
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
co

st
s 

o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

o
r 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 o
r 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
au

th
o

ri
ti

es
 

ar
ea

 (
se

e 
le

g
al

 a
g

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

d
et

ai
ls

).
 N

o
 t

im
e 

lim
it

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

E
Y

L
/1

49
/2

52
S

o
u

th
 

U
xb

ri
d

g
e

O
ld

 M
ill

 H
o

u
se

 E
st

at
e,

 O
ld

 M
ill

 L
an

e,
 

C
o

w
le

y.
   

   
   

   
28

19
/A

P
P

/2
00

4/
28

73
37

,2
17

.0
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

37
,2

17
.0

3
37

,2
17

.0
3

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 
ad

d
io

n
al

 n
u

rs
er

y,
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

an
d

 s
ec

o
n

d
ar

y 
sc

h
o

o
l p

la
ce

s 
in

 
th

e 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
. F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(J
u

ly
 2

01
8)

.

Page 279



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

Y
L

/1
50

/2
53

P
in

kw
el

l
97

 D
aw

le
y 

R
o

ad
 &

 1
a,

 W
al

th
am

 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 H
ay

es
.

12
57

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
22

33

62
,4

60
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
62

,4
60

.0
0

62
,4

60
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 w
it

h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

la
n

d
. (

se
e 

le
g

al
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
ai

ls
).

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
 f

o
r 

sp
en

d
.

E
Y

L
/1

51
/2

54
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n
8,

 W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

   
   

  
13

20
5/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

24
80

41
,8

42
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
41

,8
42

.0
0

41
,8

42
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 w
it

h
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

la
n

d
. (

se
e 

le
g

al
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
ai

ls
).

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
 f

o
r 

sp
en

d
.

E
Y

L
/1

52
/2

55
S

o
u

th
 R

u
is

lip
L

an
d

 b
et

w
ee

n
 1

1 
B

ra
ck

en
b

ri
d

g
e 

D
ri

ve
 &

 4
8 

W
h

it
eb

u
tt

s 
R

o
ad

, R
u

is
lip

.
56

80
5/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

43
6

66
,0

38
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
66

,0
38

.0
0

66
,0

38
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
s 

fo
r 

sp
en

d
.

E
Y

L
/1

53
/2

56
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

F
o

rm
er

 g
ar

ag
es

 s
it

e,
 r

ea
r 

o
f 

34
-4

4 
S

u
lli

va
n

 C
re

sc
en

t,
 H

ar
ef

ie
ld

.
60

65
3/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

90
7

46
,3

47
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
46

,3
47

.0
0

46
,3

47
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
s 

fo
r 

sp
en

d
.

E
Y

L
/1

54
/2

57
N

o
rt

h
 

U
xb

ri
d

g
e

R
ea

r 
o

f 
85

 &
 8

7 
M

an
o

r 
W

ay
e,

 
U

xb
ri

d
g

e.
   

   
   

  6
75

93
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
32

9
10

,6
07

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,6

07
.0

0
10

,6
07

.0
0

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 
th

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 N

o
 t

im
e 

lim
it

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

E
Y

L
/1

55
/2

58
B

o
tw

el
l

S
it

e 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 4

5 
&

 4
6 

C
o

rw
el

l 
G

ar
d

en
s,

 S
t.

 J
er

o
m

es
 G

ro
ve

, H
ay

es
.

66
93

0/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
75

8

21
,7

44
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,7
44

.0
0

21
,7

44
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
s 

fo
r 

sp
en

d
.

E
Y

L
/1

56
/2

59
T

o
w

n
fi

el
d

L
an

d
 f

o
rm

in
g

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
26

 W
h

ea
tl

ey
 

C
re

sc
en

t,
 H

ay
es

.
43

02
8/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

32

11
,8

74
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
11

,8
74

.0
0

11
,8

74
.0

0
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

 N
o

 t
im

e 
lim

it
s 

fo
r 

sp
en

d
.

E
Y

L
/1

57
/2

60
B

ru
n

el
G

ar
ag

e 
si

te
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 1
 S

t.
H

el
en

 
C

lo
se

, C
o

w
le

y.
   

56
86

5/
A

P
/2

01
1/

31
22

,1
38

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
,1

38
.0

0
22

,1
38

.0
0

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 
th

e 
n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 N

o
 t

im
e 

lim
it

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, Y
O

U
T

H
 A

N
D

 
L

E
IS

U
R

E
 S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

10
,3

65
,3

28
.7

1
7,

34
4,

34
6.

60
2,

10
5,

28
5.

50
1,

51
8,

67
4.

57
62

6,
49

4.
46

8,
26

0,
04

3.
21

5,
63

7,
11

6.
27

   
  P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 &
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

 P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
, P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
S

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

A
F

E
T

Y

P
P

R
/0

9/
42

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
A

bb
es

s 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

, H
ay

es
 / 

49
61

4B
/9

6/
11

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t t
ra

in
in

g 
su

pp
or

t a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

H
ay

es
 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 C
en

tr
e.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it.

 B
al

an
ce

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
fo

r 
H

ay
es

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 b

ut
 n

ot
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
O

ffi
ce

rs
 

lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 p
ot

en
tia

l s
ch

em
es

. T
he

 H
ay

es
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 C

en
tr

e 
di

d 
no

t m
at

er
ia

lis
e.

 A
 d

ee
d 

of
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
t f

ro
m

 o
w

ne
r 

be
fo

re
 fu

nd
s 

ca
n 

be
 c

om
m

itt
ed

. A
 d

ee
d 

of
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 s
ou

gh
t w

ith
 th

e 
vi

ew
 to

 a
llo

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

.  
A

w
ai

tin
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

er
.

N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

P
P

R
/3

6/
15

3A
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

es
P

ol
ar

 P
ar

k,
 B

at
h 

R
oa

d,
 

H
ar

m
on

ds
w

or
th

 2
96

4/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
14

36
 

&
14

37

26
,7

50
.0

0
26

,7
50

.0
0

3,
25

0.
00

3,
25

0.
00

0.
00

23
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

or
 lo

ca
l e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t t

ra
in

in
g 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 

pr
op

er
ty

. T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s 
up

on
 th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f 

th
e 

m
on

ie
s.

 £
3,

25
0 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 a
 B

ru
ne

l r
un

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
ou

rs
e 

at
 H

ay
es

 ti
tle

d 
‘B

us
in

es
s 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

ed
 W

om
en

’. 
S

ec
on

d 
an

d 
fin

al
 in

st
al

m
en

t (
£1

3,
50

0)
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

21
/1

0/
08

.B
al

an
ce

 o
f £

23
,5

00
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

A
pp

re
nt

ic
es

hi
p 

T
ra

in
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 2
7/

10
/2

01
0)

Page 280



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

P
R

/4
2/

14
9C

B
ot

w
el

l
H

ay
es

 G
oo

ds
 Y

ar
d 

   
 

10
05

7/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
29

96
 &

 2
99

9
80

,1
62

.7
5

80
,1

62
.7

5
55

,8
10

.7
1

64
,1

28
.8

7
3,

04
6.

88
24

,3
52

.0
4

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
T

ra
in

in
g 

in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 a
 J

un
io

r 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ru
nn

in
g 

fr
om

 A
pr

il 
20

08
 to

 S
ep

t 0
9.

 T
he

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
S

ki
lls

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 th

ei
r 

m
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g.
 B

al
an

ce
 o

f 
£2

8,
93

9.
20

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
 p

um
p-

pr
im

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

W
or

kp
la

ce
 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

r 
po

st
 (

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
os

t f
ro

m
 

P
P

R
/4

3/
16

9E
 £

10
K

).
F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
1 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
2 

ar
e 

to
 

be
 r

ep
ai

d.
 S

p
en

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
T

fl
 A

p
p

re
n

ti
ce

sh
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e.

P
P

R
/4

7/
26

A

(f
or

m
er

ly
 P

T
/5

6/
26

A
)

B
ot

w
el

l
T

rid
en

t S
ite

, P
ha

se
 3

 S
to

ck
le

y 
P

ar
k 

- 
H

ay
es

 H
ub

/H
50

 &
 B

ot
w

el
l C

om
m

on
 

R
oa

d 
Z

eb
ra

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
 3

79
77

/P
/9

4/
33

5

2,
60

1,
60

0.
00

2,
60

1,
60

0.
00

1,
80

8,
07

1.
42

1,
80

8,
07

1.
42

0.
00

79
3,

52
8.

58
0.

00
S

ee
 C

ab
in

et
 r

ep
or

t 1
8 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

03
.  

B
al

an
ce

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 
H

ay
es

 &
 H

ar
lin

gt
on

 S
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

in
iti

at
iv

es
. P

ro
je

ct
 o

n-
ho

ld
 d

ue
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

is
su

es
.

O
ffi

ce
rs

 in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
re

a 
ar

ou
nd

 
th

e 
st

at
io

n.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

P
P

R
/4

9/
17

4C
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

es
T

er
m

in
al

 2
, H

ea
th

ro
w

 
62

36
0/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

29
42

30
0,

00
0.

00
30

0,
00

0.
00

12
3,

10
0.

00
10

9,
10

0.
00

14
,0

00
.0

0
17

6,
90

0.
00

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l L

ab
ou

r 
S

tr
at

eg
y,

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
 in

 
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. S
ec

on
d 

in
st

al
m

en
t £

10
0,

00
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 1
/1

2/
09

.
B

al
an

ce
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

H
ea

th
ro

w
 L

oc
al

 L
ab

ou
r 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
as

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

re
po

rt
. (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 2
7/

10
/2

01
0)

.T
hi

rd
 in

st
al

m
en

t 
of

 £
10

0,
00

0 
re

ci
ev

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 s

am
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

31
/3

/2
01

1.
 

£1
4,

00
0 

sp
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ac
ce

le
ra

te
 5

0%
 m

at
ch

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 lo
n

g
 t

er
m

 u
n

em
p

lo
ye

d
 in

to
 w

o
rk

. 

P
P

R
/5

0/
19

3
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

es
H

ar
m

on
ds

w
or

th
 D

et
en

tio
n 

C
en

tr
e 

81
90

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

10
50

39
,3

75
.0

0
39

,3
75

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

39
,3

75
.0

0
0.

00
T

ow
ar

ds
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 2

7/
10

/2
01

0)

P
P

R
/5

1/
19

4F
U

xb
rid

ge
F

ra
ys

 A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
.

18
75

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
12

17

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.
F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 2

7/
10

/2
01

0)
.

P
P

R
/5

2/
14

9G
B

ot
w

el
l

F
or

m
er

 H
ay

es
 G

oo
ds

ya
rd

 s
ite

. 
10

05
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
5/

29
96

&
29

9
75

,3
60

.0
0

75
,3

60
.0

0
74

2.
93

0.
00

74
2.

93
74

,6
17

.0
7

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
to

 th
e 

ca
na

l t
ow

pa
th

 o
pp

os
ite

 th
e 

si
te

. A
ny

 r
em

ai
nd

er
 to

 b
e 

ex
pe

nd
ed

 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

ur
ch

as
in

g 
ne

w
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

Y
M

C
A

 Y
ou

th
 C

en
tr

e 
as

 n
ec

es
si

ta
te

d 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 n

ot
 

sp
en

t w
iti

hn
 7

 y
ea

rs
 (

M
ay

 2
01

6)
 to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

.F
un

ds
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 W
es

te
rn

 V
ie

w
 c

an
al

 s
id

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
sc

he
m

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 2

2/
7/

20
11

).
 S

ch
em

e
st

ar
te

d
 o

n
 s

it
e 

O
ct

 2
01

1.

P
P

R
/5

3/
14

9H
B

ot
w

el
l

F
or

m
er

 H
ay

es
 G

oo
ds

ya
rd

 s
ite

. 
10

05
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
5/

29
96

&
29

9
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
0.

00
£2

,0
00

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

st
at

io
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 c
am

er
as

. F
un

ds
 s

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 s

ta
tio

n 
ca

m
er

as
 0

9/
10

. F
ur

th
er

 £
4,

00
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

2n
d 

&
 3

rd
 a

nn
ua

l i
ns

ta
lm

en
ts

.

P
P

R
/5

4/
20

4B
U

xb
rid

ge
10

6,
 O

xf
or

d 
R

oa
d,

 U
xb

rid
ge

. 
26

19
8/

A
P

P
/2

00
8/

23
39

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 s
tr

ee
t s

ce
ne

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

Ju
ly

 2
01

4

P
P

R
/5

5/
20

6B
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

11
1-

11
7 

H
ig

h 
S

t, 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
69

48
/A

P
P

/2
00

7/
13

26
10

,7
13

.0
0

10
,7

13
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
10

,7
13

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f 

H
ill

in
gd

on
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

4.
 F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 2
7/

10
/2

01
0)

P
P

R
/5

6/
19

8D
U

xb
rid

ge
F

or
m

er
 G

as
 W

or
ks

 s
ite

 (
K

ie
r 

P
ar

k)
, 

C
ow

le
y 

M
ill

 R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
31

14
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
24

97

12
,2

05
.2

2
12

,2
05

.2
2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
,2

05
.2

2
12

,2
05

.2
2

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t t
ra

in
in

g 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 
pr

om
ot

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 
(N

ov
 2

01
6)

.

P
P

R
/5

7/
23

8D
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

20
,6

79
.2

1
20

,6
79

.2
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,6

79
.2

1
20

,6
79

.2
1

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
iti

at
iv

es
  w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
18

).

P
P

R
/5

8/
23

9C
 

E
as

tc
ot

e
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 1
06

22
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
22

94
 &

 
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

25
04

9,
66

7.
50

9,
66

7.
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
66

7.
50

9,
66

7.
50

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 w

or
k 

pl
ac

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

or
 w

iti
hn

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

P
P

R
/5

9/
20

9J
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

T
es

co
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
60

92
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
re

al
m

 in
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 a
nd

 W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

es
. F

un
ds

 to
 

be
 s

pe
nt

 w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
20

16
).

Page 281



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
P

P
R

/6
0/

20
9E

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
T

es
co

, T
ro

ut
 R

oa
d 

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
. 

60
92

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
37

44
35

,0
00

.0
0

35
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
35

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
C

C
T

V
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d/

or
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 s
af

et
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

iti
hn

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
.. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
iti

hn
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 
(M

ar
ch

 2
01

6)
.

P
P

R
/6

1/
24

7
T

ow
nf

ie
ld

F
or

m
er

 H
ay

es
 S

po
rt

s 
an

d 
S

oc
ia

l C
lu

b,
 

14
3 

C
hu

rc
h 

R
oa

d,
 H

ay
es

. 
65

79
7/

A
P

P
/2

01
0/

11
76

7,
66

3.
99

7,
66

3.
99

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
66

3.
99

7,
66

3.
99

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
ou

rs
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
w

or
k 

pl
ac

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

or
 w

iti
hn

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

A
re

a.
 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

ar
s 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

Ju
ne

 2
02

1)
.

P
P

R
/6

2/
23

1C
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 W
es

t R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 

P
ar

k)
, H

ig
h 

R
oa

d 
, I

ck
en

ha
m

. 
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

75
,0

00
.0

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

75
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 3
 C

C
T

V
 c

am
er

as
 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 in

fr
as

tu
ru

ct
ur

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
N

ov
 

20
15

).
F

un
ds

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

fr
om

 P
T

/1
18

/2
31

C
.

P
P

R
/6

3/
24

8B
U

xb
ri

d
g

e
97

 O
xf

o
rd

 R
o

ad
, H

ig
h

b
ri

d
g

e 
P

ar
k,

 
U

xb
ri

d
g

e
38

07
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
14

18

21
,7

94
.5

1
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,7
94

.5
1

21
,7

94
.5

1
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

ch
em

es
 f

o
r 

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
. F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(J
u

ly
 2

01
6)

. 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
,

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
  &

 
R

E
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

  S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L

3,
45

6,
97

1.
18

3,
43

5,
17

6.
67

1,
99

2,
97

5.
06

1,
98

6,
55

0.
29

17
,7

89
.8

1
1,

46
3,

99
6.

12
12

2,
01

0.
43

  P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
/0

2/
18

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

O
ld

 M
ill

 H
ou

se
, T

ho
rn

ey
 M

ill
 R

oa
d,

 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
   

41
70

6C
/9

1/
19

04
59

,5
56

.4
2

59
,5

56
.4

2
52

,5
77

.4
5

52
,5

77
.4

5
0.

00
6,

97
8.

97
0.

00
R

ev
en

ue
 c

os
t (

12
K

) 
sp

en
t. 

T
he

 b
al

an
ce

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f a
 n

at
ur

e 
re

se
rv

e 
on

 n
ea

rb
y 

la
nd

. W
or

ks
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

no
w

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
qu

ot
at

io
ns

 fr
om

 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

 li
ai

se
d 

w
ith

 L
on

do
n 

W
ild

lif
e 

T
ru

st
 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
ds

 to
 p

ha
si

ng
 o

f t
he

 w
or

ks
 (

ac
ce

ss
 

an
d 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

) 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

na
tu

re
 r

es
er

ve
. W

or
ks

 h
av

e 
no

w
 b

ee
n 

sc
he

du
le

d 
by

 th
e 

ar
ea

 
of

fic
er

.
S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 tr
ee

 a
nd

 fo
ot

pa
th

 w
or

ks
.F

ur
th

er
 s

pe
nd

 
to

w
ar

ds
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 w

or
ks

.T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s 
up

on
 th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
s.

E
/1

0/
85

(s
ee

: P
T

/3
6)

H
ea

th
ro

w
V

ill
ag

es
A

4 
H

ea
th

ro
w

 C
or

rid
or

 s
ch

em
e 

- 
M

at
ch

 
F

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
H

ea
th

ro
w

 V
ill

ag
es

 
C

hr
ys

al
is

 P
ro

je
ct

s

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

3,
01

7.
00

3,
01

7.
00

0.
00

21
,9

83
.0

0
0.

00
F

or
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

A
4/

M
4 

co
rr

id
or

. B
al

an
ce

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

ch
em

e 
at

 B
er

ke
le

y 
M

ea
do

w
s 

al
so

 
us

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
at

 E
/2

6/
93

. T
re

es
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r 
pl

an
tin

g 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

up
co

m
in

g 
pl

an
tin

g 
se

as
on

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ha

si
ng

 p
ric

es
 

fo
r 

ot
he

r 
w

or
ks

. S
pe

nd
 r

ed
uc

ed
 d

ue
 to

 r
ec

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 
m

is
co

di
ng

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 A
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 h

as
 

be
en

 d
ra

w
n 

up
 fo

r 
th

is
 s

ite
. 

F
or

m
al

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
.

E
/1

7/
26

D

(s
ee

: P
T

/5
6 

 &
 

P
P

R
/1

8 
)

B
ot

w
el

l
T

rid
en

t S
ite

, P
ha

se
 3

 S
to

ck
le

y 
P

ar
k 

- 
La

ke
 F

ar
m

 &
 B

ot
w

el
l G

re
en

 P
la

y 
A

re
a

37
97

7/
P

/9
4/

33
5

1,
32

3,
40

0.
00

1,
32

3,
40

0.
00

1,
18

7,
30

1.
83

1,
18

7,
30

1.
83

0.
00

13
6,

09
8.

17
0.

00
B

al
an

ce
 fo

r 
La

ke
 F

ar
m

. F
rie

nd
s 

of
 L

ak
e 

F
ar

m
 n

ow
 a

gr
ee

d 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
ks

. E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
on

su
lta

nc
y 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 w
or

ks
 to

 e
nh

an
ci

ng
 s

lo
pe

 o
f B

M
X

 
tr

ac
k.

 B
ot

w
el

l G
re

en
 P

la
y 

ar
ea

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 S

ee
 C

ab
in

et
 r

ep
or

t 1
8 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

03
. S

pe
nd

 d
ue

 to
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y 
fe

es
 

an
d 

dr
aw

in
gs

. P
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 fo
r 

sk
at

e 
pa

rk
 g

ra
nt

ed
.

S
pe

nd
 fo

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y 
fe

es
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

th
e 

te
nd

er
 d

oc
um

en
t a

nd
 

C
D

M
 (

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

re
pa

ra
tio

n)
.

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. 

E
/2

1/
74

C

(s
ee

: P
T

/6
5,

 E
Y

L/
40

 &
 

E
/2

0)

U
xb

rid
ge

N
or

th
La

nd
 a

t J
oh

ns
on

's
 Y

ar
d 

- 
U

xb
rid

ge
 T

C
 

C
C

T
V

  5
39

36
/A

P
P

/2
00

2/
13

57
5,

38
9.

15
5,

38
9.

15
5,

18
0.

57
5,

18
0.

57
0.

00
20

8.
58

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

U
xb

rid
ge

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
C

C
T

V
 In

iti
at

iv
e.

N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

or
ks

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 
N

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
ks

 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 d

at
e 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

In
te

re
st

 
ac

cr
ue

d.

E
/2

2/
97

B

(s
ee

: P
T

/6
9)

B
ot

w
el

l
La

nd
 a

t W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 D
ep

ot
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
oa

d 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 -

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 
N

oi
se

 &
 D

us
t E

m
is

si
on

s 
27

60
/A

P
P

/2
00

3/
28

16

5,
62

2.
02

5,
62

2.
02

5,
62

2.
02

4,
84

1.
41

78
0.

61
0.

00
0.

00
M

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 N

oi
se

 a
nd

 D
us

t e
m

is
si

on
s.

 In
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
ed

. 
F

u
n

d
s 

sp
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

n
o

is
e 

an
d

 d
u

st
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

. 
U

ns
pe

nt
 fu

nd
s 

at
 4

 M
ay

 2
01

1 
to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

. 

Page 282



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

/2
4/

62
(S

ee
 a

ls
o 

P
T

/6
0 

&
 

P
P

R
/2

3)

B
ru

ne
l

La
nd

 a
t L

yo
n 

In
du

st
ria

l E
st

at
e,

 H
ig

h 
R

d,
 C

ow
le

y 
- 

U
xb

rid
ge

 C
ow

le
y 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
(E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t T

ra
in

in
g,

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

&
 H

ig
hw

ay
 W

or
ks

)
51

09
5/

A
P

P
/2

00
0/

10
04

14
,3

68
.3

9
14

,3
68

.3
9

12
,9

37
.4

6
12

,7
52

.7
9

60
5.

99
1,

43
0.

93
0.

00
T

ow
ar

ds
 U

xb
rid

ge
/C

ow
le

y 
In

iti
at

iv
e.

 A
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 a

 £
30

k 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
ll 

or
 s

om
e 

of
 4

 d
iff

er
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 a
re

as
. £

1K
 

in
co

m
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 P

P
R

/2
3.

 In
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
ed

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

S
p

en
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

o
p

er
at

io
n

 o
f 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

E
/2

6/
93

(F
or

m
er

ly
 P

T
/3

3)
H

ea
th

ro
w

V
ill

ag
es

H
.S

.A
 L

an
d,

 B
at

h 
R

oa
d 

 4
16

87
S

/9
8/

16
12

,3
96

.4
6

12
,3

96
.4

6
8,

44
1.

07
8,

44
1.

07
0.

00
3,

95
5.

39
0.

00
A

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 B
at

h 
R

d 
ar

ea
. 

B
al

an
ce

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 s
ch

em
e 

at
 B

er
ke

le
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
al

so
 u

si
ng

 fu
nd

s 
at

 E
/1

0/
85

. S
ee

 u
pd

at
e 

at
 E

/1
0/

85
. 

In
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
ed

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 S
pe

nd
 to

w
ar

ds
 tr

ee
 

pl
an

tin
g.

E
/2

8/
71

(F
or

m
er

ly
 P

T
/4

0)
B

ot
w

el
l

La
nd

 a
t H

en
dr

ic
k 

Lo
ve

ll,
 S

.W
 o

f 
D

aw
le

y 
R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
  4

35
54

/C
/9

2/
78

7
12

,6
92

.0
0

12
,6

92
.0

0
26

7.
81

26
7.

81
0.

00
12

,4
24

.1
9

0.
00

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

w
or

ks
 (

12
.6

9K
).

 L
im

ite
d 

to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 a

re
a 

of
 la

nd
. 

D
el

ay
s 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
la

nd
 b

ei
ng

 in
 S

to
ck

le
y 

P
ar

k 
C

on
so

rt
iu

m
 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p.
  G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

te
am

 is
 lo

ok
in

g 
in

to
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

of
 th

e 
le

ga
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
S

ite
 

ov
er

gr
ow

n 
pr

ev
en

tin
g 

pl
an

tin
g 

tr
ee

s 
in

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 lo

ca
tio

n.
 T

he
 

tr
ee

s 
of

fic
er

 h
as

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 tw

o 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 
co

ul
d 

be
 p

la
nt

ed
 in

st
ea

d.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
. N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 S

pe
nd

 s
ho

w
in

g 
ag

ai
ns

t w
ro

ng
 

co
st

 c
en

tr
e.

 T
o 

be
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fo

r 
ne

xt
 q

ua
rt

er
. 

E
/3

2/
01

(F
or

m
er

ly
 P

T
/4

3/
01

)
T

ow
nf

ie
ld

 
S

ai
ns

bu
ry

 M
in

et
 S

ite
 -

 G
ra

pe
s 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

/ 4
06

01
/H

/9
1/

19
70

1,
00

8,
50

0.
00

1,
00

8,
50

0.
00

1,
00

5,
95

1.
10

1,
00

5,
95

1.
10

0.
00

2,
54

8.
90

0.
00

T
he

 b
al

an
ce

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 s
10

6 
da

te
d 

10
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

fo
r 

Lo
m

ba
rd

y 
R

et
ai

l P
ar

k,
 C

ol
dh

ar
bo

ur
 L

an
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 u

se
 

th
e 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

: (
i) 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 C
C

T
V

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
on

 th
e 

la
nd

 (
ii)

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
af

et
y 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 (
iii

) 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

U
xb

rid
ge

 R
d 

(iv
) 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 e
ith

er
 C

C
T

V
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

w
id

er
 a

re
a 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
, j

un
ct

io
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t S

pr
in

gf
ie

ld
 

R
oa

d/
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 o
r 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 b

ol
la

rd
s 

an
d 

lig
ht

in
g 

al
on

g 
S

pr
in

gf
ie

ld
 R

oa
d,

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
si

m
ila

r 
sc

he
m

es
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
by

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r.
  S

ai
ns

bu
ry

 
ha

s 
gi

ve
n 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 L
om

ba
rd

y 
P

ar
k.

 
P

la
yg

ro
un

d 
w

or
ks

 a
re

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 d
es

ig
n 

w
or

ks
 

to
 in

st
al

l l
ig

ht
in

g 
al

on
g 

m
ai

n 
fo

ot
pa

th
 . 

U
ns

pe
nt

 fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
 b

y 
12

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

1.
 S

ch
em

e 
co

m
pl

et
e.

E
/3

8/
15

3B
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

es
P

ol
ar

 P
ar

k,
 B

at
h 

R
oa

d,
 

H
ar

m
on

ds
w

or
th

 2
96

4/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
14

36
 

&
14

37

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

7,
76

4.
09

7,
76

4.
09

0.
00

2,
23

5.
91

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 tw
o 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
st

at
io

ns
 in

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
22

/6
/2

01
0)

.  
£7

,7
64

.0
9 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity
 

m
on

ito
rin

g.

E
/4

2/
14

0J
P

in
kw

el
l

M
O

D
 R

ec
or

ds
 O

ffi
ce

 S
to

ck
le

y 
R

oa
d/

B
ou

rn
e 

A
ve

nu
e,

 H
ay

es
 

18
39

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
22

84

10
4,

30
8.

09
10

4,
30

8.
09

25
,1

56
.7

6
25

,1
56

.7
6

0.
00

79
,1

51
.3

3
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

.
£2

5,
00

0 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 B

ou
rn

e 
 P

ar
k 

P
la

yi
ng

 F
ie

ld
s.

  B
al

an
ce

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 P

in
kw

el
l P

ar
k.

  D
ra

in
ag

e 
w

or
ks

 to
 th

e 
B

ou
rn

e 
P

ar
k 

P
la

yi
ng

 F
ie

ld
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 c
om

pl
et

e.
F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

re
st

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
i.e

. 3
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
4)

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
re

pa
id

. A
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ra
w

n 
up

 b
y 

th
e 

ar
ea

 
of

fic
er

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

at
h 

w
or

ks
 a

nd
 p

la
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t. 
£1

,9
96

 s
pe

nd
 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
la

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
t t

ra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 E
/4

5 
du

e 
to

 m
is

co
di

ng
.

E
/4

4/
17

4B
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

es
T

er
m

in
al

 2
, H

ea
th

ro
w

 
62

36
0/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

29
42

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

24
,1

58
.1

3
23

,9
28

.5
5

22
9.

58
84

1.
87

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n.

 F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

16
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

15
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
.

F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 tw
o 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
st

at
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
22

/6
/2

01
0)

.
S

p
en

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
ai

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

. 

E
/4

6/
17

6B
N

or
th

w
oo

d
F

or
m

er
 T

ru
e 

Lo
ve

rs
' K

no
t P

ub
lic

 
H

ou
se

, R
ic

km
an

sw
or

th
 R

oa
d,

 
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
 2

77
17

/A
P

P
/2

00
7/

14
40

21
,1

95
.0

0
21

,1
95

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

21
,1

95
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t "
T

he
 G

ra
ve

l P
its

" 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
r 

ot
he

r 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. N
o 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s.

 A
re

a 
of

fic
er

 is
 d

ra
w

in
g 

up
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

 to
 

be
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
at

 th
is

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 s
ch

em
e 

of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t T
he

 G
ra

ve
l P

its
.(

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
3/

9/
20

10
).

Page 283



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

/4
7/

17
7B

M
an

or
41

-5
5,

 W
in

dm
ill

 H
ill

, R
ui

sl
ip

 p
la

nn
in

g 
re

f.4
82

83
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
23

53
38

,2
58

.3
9

38
,2

58
.3

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
38

,2
58

.3
9

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 o
pe

n 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

la
nd

.  
T

hi
s 

su
m

 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
£8

k 
fo

r 
bi

ns
 a

nd
 b

en
ch

es
 a

nd
 £

30
k 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 s

pa
ce

.  
F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 

(2
4 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
) 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
dr

aw
in

g 
up

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 fo

r 
W

ar
re

nd
er

 P
ar

k.
 F

un
ds

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t W

ar
re

nd
er

 
P

ar
k 

(C
ab

in
rt

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
3/

9/
20

10
).

 

E
/4

8/
18

1A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
B

ur
y 

W
ha

rf
, B

ur
y 

S
tr

ee
t R

ui
sl

ip
.  

P
la

nn
in

g 
re

f. 
19

03
3/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

32
69

2,
03

0.
70

2,
03

0.
70

1,
31

5.
31

1,
31

5.
31

0.
00

71
5.

39
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
an

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
si

gn
 to

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 th

e 
ne

ar
by

 p
lo

t o
f l

an
d 

kn
ow

 a
s 

M
ur

ph
y'

s 
fie

ld
, m

or
e 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 
de

sc
rib

ed
 a

s 
P

ub
lic

 O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

 to
 th

e 
so

ut
h 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 D

uc
ks

 H
ill

 R
oa

d.
In

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

ed
 m

us
t b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
pu

rp
os

e.
  F

un
ds

 
no

t s
pe

nt
 p

rio
r 

to
 8

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

13
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
fu

nd
ed

.
P

ro
je

ct
co

m
pl

et
e,

 a
w

ai
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

es
. S

pe
nd

 a
ga

in
st

 r
ev

en
ue

 a
cc

ou
nt

, 
co

st
s 

to
 b

e 
jo

ur
na

le
d 

to
 s

ho
w

 fo
r 

M
ar

ch
 q

ua
rt

er
. J

ou
rn

al
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

E
/4

9/
17

9B
B

ot
w

el
l

55
5-

55
9 

&
 r

/o
 5

1-
55

3 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 
H

ay
es

 p
la

nn
in

g 
re

f. 
41

39
0/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

13
46

33
,9

12
.0

0
33

,9
12

.0
0

17
,7

55
.0

0
17

,7
55

.0
0

0.
00

16
,1

57
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 R
os

ed
al

e 
P

ar
k 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
th

e 
la

nd
.  

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. 
S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 P

ar
k 

P
av

ili
on

.

E
/5

0/
18

0B
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
H

ill
s

16
,W

at
fo

rd
 R

d 
an

d 
36

, B
ro

ok
en

d 
D

riv
e,

 N
or

th
w

oo
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 r
ef

. 
62

53
5/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

27
26

20
,2

53
.0

0
20

,2
53

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

25
3.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 lo
ca

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 F
irt

hw
oo

d 
P

ar
k 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
r 

ot
he

r 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

of
 

H
ill

in
gd

on
.  

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 lo
ok

in
g 

at
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
F

rit
hw

oo
d 

P
ar

k.
 F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 a

t F
rit

hw
oo

d 
P

ar
k.

 (
C

ab
in

rt
 

M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
3/

9/
20

10
).

S
ch

em
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
1.

E
/5

1/
18

6C
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

92
-1

04
, H

ig
h 

S
t.,

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 

59
18

9/
A

P
P

/2
00

5/
34

76
60

,6
16

.2
0

60
,6

16
.2

0
38

,0
61

.2
1

38
,0

61
.2

1
0.

00
22

,5
54

.9
9

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d.
 F

un
ds

 u
ns

pe
nt

 a
t 2

0/
04

/2
01

5 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

. S
pe

nd
 to

w
ar

ds
 fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 D

ec
 0

9.
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 p

la
y 

bu
ild

er
 s

ch
em

e.
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 J

un
e 

20
10

. 

E
/5

2/
19

0B
U

xb
rid

ge
A

rm
st

ro
ng

 H
ou

se
 &

 T
he

 P
av

ili
on

s 
43

74
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

25
2

10
4,

00
0.

00
10

4,
00

0.
00

41
,5

61
.8

1
37

,8
58

.7
1

0.
00

62
,4

38
.1

9
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

/r
ec

re
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 F
as

sn
id

ge
 P

ar
k 

an
d/

or
 c

yc
le

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

pa
rk

. F
un

ds
 u

ns
pe

nt
 a

s 
at

 2
9/

7/
20

15
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
. F

un
ds

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t F

as
sn

id
ge

 
P

ar
k 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
on

 2
1/

10
/0

9)
. S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 b
ow

lin
g 

gr
ee

n.
 S

p
en

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
A

d
iz

o
n

e 
(£

14
,9

89
 t

o
ta

l)
, o

p
en

ed
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.

E
/5

3/
19

2B
U

xb
rid

ge
12

6/
12

7,
 W

at
er

lo
o 

R
oa

d 
U

xb
rid

ge
 

23
25

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

34
52

20
,9

13
.6

4
20

,9
13

.6
4

11
,2

71
.7

0
11

,2
71

.7
0

0.
00

9,
64

1.
94

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f p
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
si

te
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 lo

ok
ng

 a
t a

  p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 R

oc
ki

ng
ha

m
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 p

la
yb

ui
ld

er
 s

ch
em

e,
 d

ue
 to

 
co

m
m

en
ce

 s
pr

in
g 

20
10

.  
P

la
yb

ui
ld

er
 s

ch
em

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

0.
 A

w
ai

tin
g 

in
vo

ic
es

.

E
/5

4/
19

4D
U

xb
rid

ge
F

ra
ys

 A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

 R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
.

18
73

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
12

17

44
,5

09
.0

5
44

,5
09

.0
5

41
,5

36
.2

2
41

,5
36

.2
2

0.
00

2,
97

2.
83

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

iti
hn

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.
F

un
ds

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 C

ou
rt

 P
ar

k 
(r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
w

lin
g 

gr
ee

n)
. C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
de

ci
si

on
 2

0/
7/

09
.

S
ch

em
e

co
m

pl
et

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 0

9,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
om

pl
et

io
n.

E
/5

5/
20

3
T

ow
nf

ie
ld

 
T

ar
m

ac
 S

ite
, P

um
p 

La
ne

 H
ay

es
. 

19
37

7/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
30

89
 &

 2
00

8/
89

3
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
n 

ai
r 

qu
al

ity
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
tu

dy
 in

 th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

la
nd

 (
to

 b
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
on

ly
 a

fte
r 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
pr

em
is

si
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d)
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 

ai
r 

qu
al

ity
 s

tu
dy

. (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

22
/6

/2
01

0)
. 

S
tu

d
y

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
ed

 &
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 b

eg
an

 o
n

 s
it

e 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

1.

E
/5

6/
20

0C
M

an
or

F
or

m
er

 R
ui

sl
ip

 M
an

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
, V

ic
to

ria
 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
. 1

45
39

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

21
02

5,
65

2.
00

5,
65

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
65

2.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 n

ea
rb

y 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t B

es
si

ng
by

 P
ar

k 
C

om
pl

ex
. (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
3/

6/
20

10
).

E
/5

7/
20

5D
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

11
8,

80
3.

95
11

8,
80

3.
95

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
8,

80
3.

95
11

8,
80

3.
95

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f 

ou
td

oo
r 

sp
or

ts
 a

nd
 /o

r 
pi

tc
h 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

00
0m

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 

th
e 

la
nd

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

.

E
/5

8/
20

5E
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

28
,2

75
.5

0
28

,2
75

.5
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

28
,2

75
.5

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
H

ig
h 

G
ro

ve
 N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 a

nd
 u

pg
ra

de
 th

e 
pa

th
 n

et
w

or
k.

 W
or

ks
 a

re
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

in
 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t. 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 D
ee

d
 o

f 
va

ri
at

io
n

 f
u

n
d

s 
ar

e 
n

o
w

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
b

y 
S

ep
t 

20
12

.

Page 284



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
E

/5
9/

15
5F

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 -

 P
or

te
rs

 W
ay

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
 5

10
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
5/

20
82

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f p
la

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

at
 

S
to

ck
le

y 
R

ec
ra

tio
n 

G
ro

un
d 

(M
ul

be
rr

y 
P

ar
ad

e)
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
D

ec
 2

01
2.

E
/6

0/
21

5C
R

ui
sl

ip
5 

- 
11

 R
es

er
vo

ir 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.  
   

   
61

13
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

26
0

28
,9

94
.7

6
28

,9
94

.7
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

28
,9

94
.7

6
28

,9
94

.7
6

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e/
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

lit
y.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 o
n 

sp
en

d.

E
/6

1/
21

7B
H

ar
ef

ie
ld

34
  H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t, 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
.  

   
 

25
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

23
91

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 r

ec
re

at
io

n/
op

en
 

sp
ac

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it

E
/6

2/
23

1E
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 p

ar
k)

, 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
.

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

14
6,

87
9.

75
14

6,
87

9.
75

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
6,

87
9.

75
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 a
 c

om
m

ut
ed

 s
um

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
of

 th
e 

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 1
0 

ye
ar

s.
 S

pe
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
s 

st
ip

ul
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

le
ga

l 
ag

re
em

en
t .

E
/6

3/
23

1F
R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 R
ui

sl
ip

 (
Ic

ke
nh

am
 p

ar
k)

, 
H

ig
h 

R
oa

d,
 Ic

ke
nh

am
.

38
40

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

7/
10

72

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r 

w
or

ks
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
at

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 T

ra
il 

w
hi

ch
 li

es
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
bo

un
da

rie
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 

(N
ov

em
be

r 
20

15
).

E
/6

4/
23

8E
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
.  

61
57

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

 
60

,1
25

.9
7

60
,1

25
.9

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
60

,1
25

.9
7

60
,1

25
.9

7
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 5
0%

 o
f t

he
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

pr
ov

si
on

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
or

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
. F

irs
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
18

.F
ur

th
er

 £
30

,6
58

.1
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 5

0%
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n.

E
/6

5/
23

7C
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
co

te
 R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.
19

73
1/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

14
42

80
,4

31
.3

1
80

,4
31

.3
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

80
,4

31
.3

1
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
of

f s
ite

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f f
or

m
al

 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
.

E
/6

6/
23

9D
E

as
co

te
H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 H
ou

se
, E

as
co

te
 R

oa
d,

 
R

ui
sl

ip
.  

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
22

94
 &

 
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

25
04

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t a

nd
/o

r 
na

tu
re

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
w

or
ks

 a
t H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 W
oo

ds
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

E
/6

7/
20

9H
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

T
es

co
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

.  
60

92
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

33
,6

40
.7

0
33

,6
40

.7
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

33
,6

40
.7

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
f e

xp
an

di
ng

 th
e 

ex
is

iti
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

6.

E
/6

8/
24

1D
R

ui
sl

ip
28

 &
 2

8a
 K

in
gs

en
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

. 
57

40
/A

P
P

/2
00

8/
12

14
8,

47
8.

00
8,

47
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8,

47
8.

00
8,

47
8.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
iti

hn
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
A

pr
il 

20
16

)

E
/6

9/
24

6B
B

ot
w

el
l

56
1&

 5
63

 U
xb

rid
ge

 R
oa

d,
 H

ay
es

. 
63

06
0/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

13
85

20
,1

75
.8

3
20

,1
75

.8
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,1

75
.8

3
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

  t
ow

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
R

os
ed

al
e 

P
ar

k 
w

hi
ch

 a
dj

oi
ns

 th
e 

la
nd

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

on
 s

pe
nd

.

E
/7

0/
24

3C
S

ou
th

 R
ui

sl
ip

F
m

r 
T

al
ly

 H
o 

P
H

, W
es

t E
nd

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

. 8
41

8/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
91

3&
91

4
28

,9
67

.0
0

28
,9

67
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
28

,9
67

.0
0

28
,9

67
.0

0
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
Ju

ne
 2

01
8)

.

E
/7

1/
25

0
S

o
u

th
 R

u
is

lip
L

an
d

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 D

o
w

n
e 

B
ar

n
s 

F
ar

m
, W

es
t 

E
n

d
 R

o
ad

, W
es

t 
E

n
d

 
R

o
ad

, N
o

rt
h

o
lt

.
22

92
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
24

75

15
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
15

,0
00

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
F

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 in

st
al

m
en

ts
 t

o
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

en
 A

cr
es

 W
o

o
d

 N
at

u
re

 R
es

er
ve

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
, s

ta
ff

in
g

, t
re

e 
&

 r
iv

er
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 

vo
lu

n
te

er
s'

 t
o

o
ls

 &
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t.

 F
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 1

1 
ye

ar
s 

o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(A
u

g
u

st
 2

02
1)

. 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  S
U

B
 -

3,
62

4,
34

5.
28

3,
60

9,
34

5.
28

2,
51

9,
87

6.
54

2,
48

4,
97

8.
58

31
,6

16
.1

8
1,

10
4,

46
8.

74
29

7,
36

9.
68

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, H

E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
/1

/1
52

C

*4
0

B
ru

ne
l

M
id

dl
es

ex
 L

od
ge

, 1
89

 H
ar

lin
gt

on
 

R
oa

d,
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 
12

48
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
5/

17
91

8,
90

3.
60

8,
90

3.
60

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8,
90

3.
60

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

r 
he

al
th

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
pl

ac
es

. 
T

he
 P

C
T

 h
as

 s
ta

rt
ed

 w
or

k 
on

 m
ov

in
g 

a 
G

P
 to

 a
 n

ew
 s

ite
 th

at
 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 th

em
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  P

C
T

 to
 

se
nd

 d
et

ai
ls

 to
 a

llo
w

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

as
 to

 w
he

th
er

 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

es
e 

s1
06

 fu
nd

s 
is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

on
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
.

Page 285



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
H

/3
/1

55
A

*4
1

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

F
m

r 
R

A
F

 W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

, P
or

te
rs

 W
ay

, 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 5

10
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
5/

20
82

14
9,

90
4.

56
14

9,
90

4.
56

76
,4

04
.5

6
76

,4
04

.5
6

0.
00

73
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 h
al

f o
f t

he
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n.

 T
o 

be
 u

se
d 

so
le

ly
 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 g
en

er
al

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 2

 m
ile

 
ra

di
us

 o
f t

he
 S

ite
. T

he
 P

C
T

 h
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
 o

f t
he

 
fu

nd
s 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
an

 e
xi

st
in

g 
G

P
 s

ur
ge

ry
 w

ith
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 P
or

te
rs

 W
ay

. P
C

T
 to

 s
en

d 
de

ta
ils

 to
 a

llo
w

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

as
 to

 w
he

th
er

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
s1

06
 fu

nd
s 

is
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. T

im
e 

lim
it 

on
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 3

 y
ea

rs
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
ce

ip
t 

i.e
. 0

5/
12

/2
00

9.
 S

ec
on

d 
ha

lf 
of

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 9

/1
2/

08
. 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

D
ec

 2
01

1.
 £

76
,4

04
.5

6 
(1

st
 h

al
f o

f 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n)
, t

ra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 P
C

T
 to

 c
ov

er
 c

os
ts

 to
w

ar
ds

 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
  G

P
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a.

H
/4

/1
40

H

*4
3

P
in

kw
el

l
M

O
D

 R
ec

or
ds

 O
ffi

ce
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
oa

d/
B

ou
rn

e 
A

ve
nu

e,
 H

ay
es

 
18

39
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

22
84

53
,4

95
.9

5
53

,4
95

.9
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

53
,4

95
.9

5
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

 
ca

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

re
st

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
3 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
14

) 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 H

E
S

A
 h

ea
lth

 
C

en
tr

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

6/
4/

20
11

).

H
/5

/1
61

C

*4
4

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
F

or
m

er
 H

on
ey

w
el

l S
ite

, T
ro

ut
 R

oa
d,

 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
33

5/
A

P
P

/2
00

2/
27

54

51
,1

17
.7

3
51

,1
17

.7
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

51
,1

17
.7

3
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

on
ly

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

at
 th

e 
co

rn
er

 o
f H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 S

t S
te

ph
en

s 
R

oa
d,

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
. T

he
 P

C
T

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
re

-h
ou

se
 3

 G
P

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t a

re
a 

to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l G
P

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
an

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 e

xp
an

de
d.

 N
ew

 c
om

m
un

ity
 n

ur
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill

 
al

so
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 P
C

T
 to

 s
en

d 
de

ta
ils

 to
 a

llo
w

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

as
 to

 w
he

th
er

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
s1

06
 fu

nd
s 

is
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. U

ne
xp

en
de

d 
fu

nd
s 

af
te

r 
7 

ye
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
7 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4)

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
re

fu
nd

ed
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
te

re
st

.

H
/6

/1
70

C
*4

8
B

ot
w

el
l

11
-2

1,
 C

la
yt

on
 R

d.
, H

ay
es

   
 

56
84

0/
A

P
P

20
04

/6
30

30
,5

27
.2

1
30

,5
27

.2
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
,5

27
.2

1
0.

00
T

o 
be

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

 
ca

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
31

 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

2 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
.F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
H

E
S

A
 H

ea
lth

 C
en

tr
e 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
6/

4/
20

11
).

H
/7

/1
49

D

*5
0

B
ot

w
el

l
H

ay
es

 G
oo

ds
 Y

ar
d 

   
 

10
05

7/
A

P
P

/2
00

4/
29

96
 &

 2
99

9
18

0,
79

5.
00

18
0,

79
5.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
18

0,
79

5.
00

0.
00

£2
,9

53
.0

8 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
pr

im
ar

y 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ita
te

d 
by

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 U
ns

pe
nt

 fu
nd

s 
at

 2
9 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

14
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
. F

ur
th

er
 £

15
6,

80
1.

92
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 (
O

ct
 0

8)
 to

w
ar

ds
 s

am
e 

pu
rp

os
e.

 U
ns

pe
nt

 fu
nd

s 
as

 a
t 

O
ct

 2
01

5 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
pa

id
. F

ur
th

er
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

(J
un

 0
9)

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
(£

21
,0

40
).

 U
ns

pe
nt

 fu
nd

s 
as

 a
t J

un
 2

01
6 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

pa
id

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

H
E

S
A

 H
ea

lth
 C

en
tr

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

4/
6/

20
11

).

H
/8

/1
86

D
   

   
 *

54
  

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
92

-1
05

, H
ig

h 
S

t.,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 
59

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
5/

34
76

15
,5

49
.0

5
15

,5
49

.0
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

15
,5

49
.0

5
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
at

h 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
20

/0
4/

20
15

 
m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
.

H
/9

/1
84

C
   

   
 *

55
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
31

-4
6,

 P
em

br
ok

e 
R

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
 

59
81

6/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
28

96
21

,6
75

.1
0

21
,6

75
.1

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

,6
75

.1
0

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
al

th
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 
m

ile
 r

ad
iu

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
un

ds
 n

ot
 s

pe
nt

 b
y 

01
/0

7/
20

15
 

m
us

t b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

H
/1

0/
19

0D
   

  *
56

U
xb

rid
ge

A
rm

st
ro

ng
 H

ou
se

 &
 T

he
 P

av
ili

on
s.

 
43

74
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

25
2

43
,3

95
.0

0
43

,3
95

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

43
,3

95
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 F

un
ds

 n
ot

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
29

/7
/2

01
5 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 to

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

H
/1

1/
19

5B
   

 *
57

R
ui

sl
ip

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

co
te

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

24
94

3,
15

6.
00

3,
15

6.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
15

6.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

H
/1

2/
19

7B
   

 *
58

R
ui

sl
ip

W
in

dm
ill

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

, P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

.  
11

92
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

26
32

11
,4

40
.0

0
11

,4
40

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,4

40
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
U

xb
rid

ge
 a

re
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
F

eb
 

20
14

).

H
13

/1
94

E
   

  *
59

U
xb

rid
ge

F
ra

ys
 A

du
lt 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
tr

e,
 

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
 R

oa
d,

 U
xb

rid
ge

.
18

73
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

12
17

12
,4

26
.7

5
12

,4
26

.7
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
,4

26
.7

5
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

H
/1

4/
20

6C
   

 *
64

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
11

1 
to

 1
17

 H
ig

h 
S

t, 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
69

48
/A

P
P

/2
00

7/
13

26
.

10
,6

51
.5

0
10

,6
51

.5
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
,6

51
.5

0
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

20
14

.

Page 286



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
H

/1
5/

20
5F

   
 *

65
E

as
tc

ot
e

R
A

F
 E

as
tc

ot
e,

 L
im

e 
G

ro
ve

, R
ui

sl
ip

. 
10

18
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
4/

17
81

18
4,

65
3.

23
18

4,
65

3.
23

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
4,

65
3.

23
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

an
d 

E
as

t R
ui

sl
ip

 w
ar

d 
bo

un
da

ry
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
.

H
/1

6/
21

0C
   

   
   

 *
68

B
ot

w
el

l
H

ay
es

 S
ta

di
um

, J
ud

ge
 H

ea
th

 L
an

e,
 

H
ay

es
. 4

99
96

/A
P

P
/2

00
8/

35
61

 
99

,5
18

.0
0

49
,7

59
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
99

,5
18

.0
0

0.
00

£4
9,

75
9 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 in
st

al
m

en
t o

f t
he

 h
ea

lth
ca

re
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 fa

ci
lit

es
 to

 
m

ee
t i

nc
re

as
ed

 p
at

ie
nt

 n
um

be
rs

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
5.

 S
ec

o
n

d
 &

 f
in

al
 in

st
al

m
en

t 
(£

49
,7

28
) 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

.

H
/1

7/
21

4C
   

 *
69

U
xb

rid
ge

H
ill

in
gd

on
 H

ou
se

 F
ar

m
. 

25
43

/A
P

P
/2

00
5/

87
0

74
,2

76
.4

6
74

,2
76

.4
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

74
,2

76
.4

6
0.

00
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

U
xb

rid
ge

 a
re

a.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

 (
A

pr
il 

20
17

).
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

(£
74

,2
76

.4
6)

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 P
ar

k 
W

ay
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
tr

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

6/
4/

20
11

).
 

H
/1

8/
21

9C
   

*7
0

Y
ea

di
ng

La
nd

 r
ea

r 
of

 S
yd

ne
y 

C
ou

rt
, P

er
th

 
A

ve
nu

e,
 H

ay
es

. 6
59

3/
A

P
P

/2
01

0/
88

3
3,

90
2.

00
3,

90
2.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

90
2.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 h

ea
lth

 fa
ci

lit
es

 in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

A
re

a.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

H
/1

9/
23

1G
   

*7
1

R
ui

sl
ip

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 R

ui
sl

ip
 (

Ic
ke

nh
am

 P
ar

k)
, 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 Ic
ke

nh
am

.
38

40
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

10
72

19
3,

30
5.

00
19

3,
30

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

19
3,

30
5.

00
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 p
rim

ar
y 

he
al

th
 

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 3

 m
ile

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

ei
pt

. (
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
17

).

H
/2

0/
23

8F
 *

72
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
 F

or
m

er
 M

ill
 W

or
ks

, B
ur

y 
S

tr
ee

t, 
R

ui
sl

ip
. 6

15
7/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

20
69

31
,4

41
.9

9
31

,4
41

.9
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
,4

41
.9

9
0.

00
£1

5,
40

9 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
50

%
 o

f t
he

 h
ea

lth
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
al

th
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

de
ta

ils
).

 F
irs

t i
ns

ta
lm

en
t t

o 
be

 s
pe

nt
 b

y 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
18

. £
16

,0
32

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 r
em

ai
ni

ng
 5

0%
 h

ea
lth

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n.
 

F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

Ju
ne

 2
01

8
.

H
/2

1/
23

7D
 *

73
E

as
tc

ot
e

B
is

ho
p 

R
am

se
y 

S
ch

oo
l (

lo
w

er
 s

ite
),

 
E

as
tc

ot
e 

R
oa

d,
 R

ui
sl

ip
.

19
73

1/
A

P
P

/2
00

6/
14

42

22
,4

55
.8

8
22

,4
55

.8
8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
,4

55
.8

8
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 p

rim
ar

y 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
U

xb
rid

ge
 a

re
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t b
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
.

H
/2

2/
23

9E
 *

74
E

as
tc

ot
e

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 H

ou
se

, E
as

co
te

 R
oa

d,
 

R
ui

sl
ip

.  
10

62
2/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

24
94

 &
 

10
62

2/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
25

04

7,
36

3.
00

7,
36

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
36

3.
00

0.
00

F
un

ds
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 h
ea

lth
 fa

ci
iti

es
 in

 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

ta
ils

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

H
/2

3/
20

9K
 *

75
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

T
es

co
, T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
60

92
9/

A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
44

35
,5

05
.0

0
35

,5
05

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

35
,5

05
.0

0
0.

00
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l h
ea

lth
 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

 th
e 

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
, W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
, C

ow
le

y 
ar

ea
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

6.

H
/2

4/
18

4A
W

es
t R

ui
sl

ip
31

-4
6 

P
em

br
ok

e 
R

oa
d,

 R
ui

sl
ip

 
59

81
6/

A
P

P
/2

00
6/

28
96

49
,6

01
.5

3
49

,6
01

.5
3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

49
,6

01
.5

3
0.

00
F

un
ds

 h
av

e 
be

en
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
di

ni
ng

 c
en

tr
e 

fo
r 

N
or

th
w

oo
d 

an
d 

R
ui

sl
ip

 e
ld

er
ly

 p
er

so
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n.

 F
un

ds
 n

ot
sp

en
t b

y 
1/

07
/2

01
5 

to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
. F

un
ds

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 S

oc
ia

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

 P
or

tfo
lio

 fr
om

 C
S

L/
5/

18
4A

.

H
/2

5/
24

4C
   

*7
7

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
50

5-
50

9 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

99
12

/A
P

P
/2

00
9/

19
07

20
,2

69
.9

7
20

,2
69

.9
7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
,2

69
.9

7
0.

00
F

un
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 h

ea
lth

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
ar

ea
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
pe

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 (

Ju
ne

 2
01

8)
.

H
/2

6/
24

9D
   

 *
78

T
o

w
n

fi
el

d
F

o
rm

er
 G

le
n

is
te

r 
H

al
l, 

11
9 

M
in

et
 

D
ri

ve
, H

ay
es

.
40

16
9/

A
P

P
/2

01
1/

24
3

33
,2

19
.4

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
33

,2
19

.4
0

0.
00

F
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 h

ea
lt

h
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 o
f 

h
ea

lt
h

 p
re

m
is

es
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
, n

ew
 h

ea
lt

h
 

p
re

m
is

es
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 (

se
e 

le
g

al
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
ai

ls
).

 N
o

 
ti

m
e 

lim
it

 f
o

r 
sp

en
d

. 

S
O

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

1,
34

8,
54

8.
91

1,
26

5,
57

0.
51

76
,4

04
.5

6
76

,4
04

.5
6

0.
00

1,
27

2,
14

4.
35

0.
00

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
06

  S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
25

,0
53

,2
33

.5
1

21
,8

21
,3

39
.6

0
9,

58
9,

60
0.

01
8,

86
1,

11
1.

38
88

0,
55

3.
01

15
,4

63
,6

33
.5

0
6,

57
9,

78
7.

36

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 A
L

L
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S

27
,3

92
,5

44
.6

5
24

,1
54

,0
50

.7
4

10
,5

57
,5

81
.2

2
9,

82
7,

37
0.

59
92

7,
66

7.
30

16
,8

34
,9

63
.4

3
6,

57
9,

78
7.

36

NO
TE

S

Th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

of
 fu

nd
s 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 m

us
t b

e 
sp

en
t o

n 
w

or
ks

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 e
ac

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

Page 287



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
78

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
T

 3
0 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1 
   

  
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 IN

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

11
 / 

20
12

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

N
O

T
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

(a
s 

at
 m

id
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

t 
30

/6
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/1
1

A
S

 A
T

 3
0/

6/
11

T
o

 3
0/

09
/1

1
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
9/

11

*2
:  

 P
T/

05
   

   
  

£3
61

,7
97

.3
0

*1
4:

 P
T2

78
/5

5 
   

   
  

£1
66

,0
27

.9
5

*1
6:

 P
T2

78
/2

7
£5

96
,1

12
.7

2
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

s 
w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

8:
 P

T2
78

/3
4 

  
£1

94
,9

10
.6

5
*2

0:
 P

T2
78

/4
4

£2
0,

93
8.

04
*2

2:
 P

T2
78

/3
0 

   
£5

,0
00

.0
0

*2
3:

 P
T2

78
/4

9
£2

2,
10

8.
66

*2
4:

 P
T/

25
£3

7,
42

5.
09

re
as

on
ab

le
 p

er
io

d'
 fo

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 w
ith

ou
t o

w
ne

r's
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t h
as

 la
ps

ed
*2

8:
 P

T/
24

£1
7,

58
6.

80
re

as
on

ab
le

 p
er

io
d'

 fo
r s

pe
nd

 h
as

 e
la

ps
e d

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

er
 b

ei
ng

 s
ou

gh
t

*3
2:

 P
T2

78
/4

6
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*3

8:
PT

/8
8/

14
0C

£7
51

,6
94

.0
5

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

Tf
L,

 th
er

ef
or

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

is
 n

ot
 w

ith
in

 c
on

tro
l o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

*4
0:

H/
1

£8
,9

03
.6

0
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*4

1:
H/

3
£7

3,
50

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*4
3:

H/
4

£5
3,

49
5.

95
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*4

4:
H/

5
£5

1,
11

7.
73

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*4
6:

PT
/8

8/
14

0F
£7

3,
77

4.
40

th
er

e 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
an

y 
pe

tit
io

ns
 fo

r p
ar

ki
ng

 s
ch

em
es

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
.

*4
7:

PT
37

/4
0E

£3
2,

80
5.

42
th

er
e 

ha
s 

no
t b

ee
n 

an
y 

pe
tit

io
ns

 fo
r p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ch
em

es
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.
*4

8:
H6

£3
0,

52
7.

21
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*4

9:
PT

27
8/

63
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*5

0:
H/

7/
14

9D
£1

80
,7

95
.0

0
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*5

1:
PT

27
8/

62
/1

49
A

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

*5
2:

PT
/2

78
/6

5
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*5

3:
PT

/3
7/

40
B-

C
£1

87
,4

28
.0

7
fo

r h
ig

hw
ay

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
ird

 p
ha

se
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

.
*5

4:
H/

8/
18

6D
15

,5
49

.0
5

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*5

5:
 H

/9
/1

84
C

£2
1,

67
5.

10
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

th
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*5
6:

H/
10

/1
90

D
£4

3,
39

5.
00

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*5
7:

H1
1/

19
5B

£3
,1

56
.0

0
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*5

8:
H1

2/
19

7B
£1

1,
44

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*5
9:

H1
3/

19
4E

£1
2,

42
6.

75
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*6

0:
PT

/2
78

/7
6

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*6

1:
PT

/1
10

/1
98

B
£1

4,
24

0.
00

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 h
as

 a
 re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*6
2:

PT
/2

78
/7

7/
19

7
£2

3,
00

0.
00

he
ld

 a
s 

se
cu

rit
y 

fo
r t

he
 d

ue
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

r e
xe

cu
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ks
.

*6
3:

PT
/1

11
/2

05
A

£2
0,

00
0.

00
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(la

te
r t

o 
be

 re
fu

nd
ed

)
*6

4:
 H

14
/2

06
C

£1
0,

65
1.

50
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*6

5:
 H

15
/2

05
F

£1
84

,6
53

.2
3

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*6
6:

 P
T2

78
/7

2
£1

8,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t t

o 
en

su
re

 p
ro

pe
r e

xe
cu

tio
n 

of
 w

or
ks

*6
7 

PT
/1

14
/2

09
A

£2
5,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*6

8 
H1

6/
21

0C
£9

9,
51

8.
00

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*6
9 

H/
17

/2
14

C
£7

4,
27

6.
46

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*7
0:

H/
18

/2
19

C
£3

,9
02

.0
0

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*7
1:

H/
19

/2
31

G
£1

93
,3

05
.0

0
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*7

2:
H/

20
/2

38
F

£3
1,

44
1.

99
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*7

3 
H/

21
/2

37
D

£2
2,

45
5.

88
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*7

4 
H2

2/
23

9E
£7

,3
63

.0
0

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*7
5 

H/
23

/2
09

K
£3

5,
50

5.
00

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

CT
 to

 s
pe

nd
.

*7
6:

PT
/7

8/
23

8G
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*7

7:
H/

25
/2

44
C

£2
0,

26
9.

97
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
*7

8:
H/

26
/2

49
D

£3
3,

21
9.

40
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
CT

 to
 s

pe
nd

.
£3

,8
20

,3
91

.9
7

Bo
ld

 a
nd

 s
tri

ke
-th

ro
ug

h 
te

xt
 in

di
ca

te
s 

ke
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
Ca

bi
ne

t r
ep

or
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 q

ua
rte

r's
 fi

gu
re

s.

* D
en

ot
es

 fu
nd

s 
th

e 
Co

un
ci

l i
s 

un
ab

le
 to

 s
pe

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 (t
ot

al
s 

£3
,8

20
,3

91
.9

7)

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

 p
lu

s 
in

te
re

st
.

In
co

m
e 

fig
ur

es
 fo

r s
ch

em
es

 w
ith

in
 s

ha
de

d 
ce

lls
 in

di
ca

te
 w

he
re

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
he

ld
 in

 in
te

re
st

 b
ea

rin
g 

ac
co

un
ts

.

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

 p
lu

s 
in

te
re

st
.

is
 re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t s
er

vi
ng

 L
on

do
n 

He
at

hr
ow

 a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

pp
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 B
AA

 a
nd

 b
us

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
.

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

 p
lu

s 
in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 fu

nd
s 

fo
r T

fL
 c

os
ts

.

Bo
ld

 fi
gu

re
s 

in
di

ca
te

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Page 288



Agenda Item 11

Page 289

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 294

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

Page 295

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 300

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 301

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 304

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 13

Page 305

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 310

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 14

Page 311

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 324

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 15

Page 325

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 330

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 331

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 334

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 16

Page 335

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 340

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 17

Page 341

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 360

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 18

Page 361

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 368

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 369

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 370

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 19

Page 371

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 376

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 377

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 378

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 20

Page 379

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 386

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To approve the minutes of the last Cabinet meeting
	5 Month 7 2011/12 Revenue and Capital Monitoring Report (Cllr Bianco)
	6 The Council's Budget 2012/13 and Medium Term Financial Forecast 2012/13 to 2014/15 (Cllrs Puddifoot and Bianco)
	Appendicies 1-7 corporate summary, pressures, growth and savings
	Appendix 8 - Fees and Charges
	Appendix 9 - Capital Programme

	7 Financial Support to Voluntary Organisations (Cllr Mills)
	Appendix A - Summary Voluntary Sector Grant Bids & Funding Recommendations
	Appendix B - Full Details of Individual Voluntary Sector Grant Bids and Recommendations
	Appendix C - Equalities Impact Assessment
	Appendix D - Legal Statutes

	8 Gift Funding for Planning Functions (Cllr Burrows)
	9 Adult Social Care - Local Account 2010/2011 (Cllr Corthorne)
	10 Planning Obligations - quarterly monitoring report (Cllr Burrows)
	Appendix - Planning Obligations

	11 Careers Information, Advice and Guidance Options 2012 (Cllr Simmonds)
	12 Electronic Document Management Project (Cllrs Bianco and Seaman-Digby)
	Appendix - Universal Tender Appendix

	13 Highways Asset Database Development (Cllr Burrows and Seaman-Digby)
	14 Highgrove Pool Refurbishment - Second Stage Tender (Cllrs Bianco and Seaman-Digby)
	15 Preventative Social Care Services: Appointment of Age UK Hillingdon to provide the Handyperson Service (Cllrs Corthorne and Seaman-Digby)
	Appendix - Single Tender Request Form

	16 Intermediate Care Services: Approval of Contract with Care UK (Cllrs Corthorne and Seaman-Digby)
	17 Personalisation of accommodation-based Learning Disability Services (Cllrs Corthorne and Seaman-Digby)
	18 The Lancaster Centre & Hermitage Nursery, Lancaster Road, Uxbridge (Cllr Bianco)
	Plan

	19 54 Howletts Lane, Ruislip (Cllr Bianco)
	Plan

	20 Voluntary Sector Leases Update (Cllr Bianco)

